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Vniicd States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit.

ROBERT H. FLEIMIXG,

vs.

r.EUBEN B. DAIGLE,

Appellant,

Appellee.

Order Extending Return Day.

Now, on this 30tii tlav of August, 1904, the above-en-

titled cause coming on to be heard before the Judge of

the T"^nited States District Court in and for the District

of Alaska, Third Division, at Fairbanks, Alaska, upon

the petition of appellant, Robert IT. Fleming, who ap-

pearing by his counsel, Messrs. Claypool, Stevens &

Ociwles, and the appellee having received notice of said

motion, the said appellant requests an order extending

the tinije within which to docket the said causie and to

file the record thereof with the clerk of the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,

and shows that the siarae is necessary by reason of the

great distance, slow" and uncertain communication be-

tween said Fairbanks, Alaska, and the city of San Pranr

Cisco, Oalifornia; and the Court upon the hearing of said

motion and being fully advised in the premises and con-

sidering that good cause has been shown for the grant-

ino- of the s'ame

—



2 Robert H. Fleming vs.

It is hereby ordered that the time within which the

said appellant shall docket the said cause on appeal and

the return day named in the citation issued by this

'Court be^ enlarg'ed and extended to and including the

15th day of November, 1904.

JAMES WICKERSHAM,

Judge of the tjnited States District Court in and for the

District of Alaska, Third Division.

Dtiei service of the foregoing order and the receipt of

a copy thereof is hereby admitted this 31st day of Au-

gust, A. D. 1904.

J. O. KELLUiNf,

Attorney for Appellee.

Entered Aug. 31, 1904, in Journal 3, p. 283.

[Endorsed]: No. 1124. United States Circuit Cotirt

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Robert H. Fleming

vs. Reuben B. Daigle. Order Extending Time to Docket

Cause. Filed Oct. 8, 1904. F. D. Monckton, Clerk.

The United States of America,

Third Division, District of Alaska, to wit:

At a District Court of the United States for the Third

Division of the District of Alaska, begun and held

at the courthouse in the town of Fairbanks, Alaska,

on the second Monday of June, being the thirteenth

day of the same month in the year of our Lord, one

thousand nine hundred and four. Present: the Hon«

orable JA:\rES WICKERSHAM, District Judge.

Among others were the following proceedings, to wit:



Reuben B. Daigle.

In the Umted States District Court for the District of Alaska^

Third Division.

KOBERT H. FLEMING,

•vs'.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE,

Plaintiff,

Defendant. /.

Complaint.

Tlie plaintiff above named complains of the defend-

ant, and for his cause of action alleges:

L ;

That on the 16th day of June, 1903, the defendant was

seised and possessed of certain real property, to wit:

Hillside Claim No, Six (6), Below Discovery on Cleary

Creek, in the above District and Division, containing

twienty acres.

That on the 16th day of June, 1903, the plaintiff and

the defendaiit entered into an agreement in writing,

dated on that day, by which the defendant agreed that

he would, in consideration of the plaintiff Slinking three

holes to bedi'ock or one hole to bedrock and a drift of

sixty feet, on the said premises duly convey to the plain-

tiff a divided one-half interest in and to the said mining

claim, to wit, the upper half, in consideration whereof

the plaintiff agreed to perform such work, the said

agreement thereafter being duly filed for record' and re-
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corded in the office of the recorder at Fairbanks, Alaska,

in volume III of Deeds, at page 55, which &aid agi'ee-

iiient is in tbe words and figiires following, viz.:

Fairbanks Dis., June 16, 1903.

Known to all persons b}^ these presents that I, Reuben

E. Daigle, do agree to transfer and deliver a Bill of Sale

to R. H. Fleming for a divided | one-half interest of

Hillside Claim No. 6 Below Discovery on Oleary Creek,

a tributary of Chat-Ne-Ka, namely the upper half for the

consideration of the following DesigTi work, on the

lower line of above said claim, namely, that they will

be 3 Holies Sunk to bedrock or one hole to bedrock and

a drift of 60 ft. this work is to be commenced on or be-

fore the first day of July, 1903, & completed on or before,

the first day of February, 1901.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE.

R. H. FLEMING.

(Signed) D. W. TRUITT.

III.

That the plaintiff duly performed all the conditions ot

the said agreement to be by him kept and performed

previous to the time fixed in the said agreement for the

performance thereof.

IV.

That subsequently to the performance by the plaintiff

of the said work as by him agreed he demanded from

the defendant a conveyance of said interest in said

premises, and requested the said defendant specifically

to perform his agreement to convey to the plaintiff said
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one-half interest in said placer mining claim, but that

defendant refused and ever since has refused and still

refuses so to do.

V.

That long' prior to the commencement of this action

(lie defendant took possession of the said property and

still occupies and withholds the same from plaintiff.

VI.

That the defendant has not executed a conveyance to

the plaintiff.

Wherefore the plaintiff prays judgment against the

defendant as follows:

1. That the agreement so made between the plain-

tiff and the defendant hereinbefore set out may be

sipecificall}' performed, and that the defendant be re-

quired to convey said interest in said placer mining

claim to the plaintiff, and to execute a good and suflft-

cient deed therefor to him of said property.

2. For his costs and disbursements herein., including

a reasonable attorney's fee, and for such other and fur-

ther relief as may be deemed by the Honorable Court

to be just and equitable.

By His Attorneys,

OLAYPOOL & OOWLEiS.

}"
District of Alaska,

,

ss. • .1 ^1 III'

Fairbanks Precinct. '

«^ -»- i*

Robert H. Fleming, being by me first duly sworn, on)

his oath says: That he is the plaintiff in the foregoing
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action, that he has read the complaint, knows the con-

tents thereof, and that the same is true of his own

knowledge.

ROBERT H. FLEMING.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 25th day of

April, 1904.
)

[Notarial Seal] JAMES TOD COWLES,

Notary Public for Alaska.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3rd Di-

vision. Apr. 23, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. Br John L.

Long, Deputy. .

//,' the Uuiiecl States Distriet Court for the District of AlasJca,

Third Division.

ROBERT H. FLEMING,
Plaintiff,

^^-
} No. 156.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE,
Defendant. /

Answer.

Comes now the defendant in the above cause of action,

and for his defense, admits, denies and alleges:

Admits all of the allegations contained in para-

graphs one and two in the complaint in said action.

But denies that the plaintiff performed the conditions

of the contract as set forth in paragTaph two of said

complaint.
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Wherefore the defendant prays that the above actiou

be disD issued aud that he have Judgment for his costs

in this! behalf expended. \ i

J. 0. KELLUM,

Attorney foi' Defendant,

United States of America,
^_

"/ss.

Alaska District.

•iea, ri

Reuben B. Daigle, being- first duly sworn, deposes and;

says: That he is the defendant in the above cause of ac-

tion, that he has read the foregoing answer, and knows

the (•< nt' nts thereof, and that the same is true.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 17th day of

June, 1901.

[Notarial Seal] J. C. KELLUM,

Notary Public.

I hereby 'accept service of copy of above answer.

CLAYPOOL & COWLES,

Attys. for Plaintiff.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3rd Di-

vision. Jun. 17, 1901. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By — ,

Deputy.
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(Testimony of Robert H. Fleming.)

A. About 50 feet.

Q. And the second hole? i

A. Some deeper; something like 60 feet.

Q. And the third hole?

A. I think about 70 feet; I didn't measure the holes,

but as YOU weut up the hill they were a little deei)er.

Q. After having performed the work, as you had,

agreed to do with Fleming, what did you do, if anything,

with reference to it?

A. Asked him to give me a half interest for perform-

ing the work.

Q. What did he do about that?

A. He didn't do anything; before that he told me

that he would give me I think it would be about four

hundred feet.

Q. Did he give you a half interest?

A. Never did.

Q. He refused to do so?

A. Yes, sir; he refused to do so.

Ooss-examination.

(By ^Ir. KBLLUM.)

Q. You staked a fraction off this claim, didn't you?

A. Yes, sir,

Q. About when? A. 1 think it was in July.

Q. About what time in July?

A. About the 20th, somewhere along there.

Q. And recorded it? A. Yes, sir.
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(Testimony of Robert H. Fleming.)

(^. After you had made this contract?

A. l^es, sir.

'Q. How ma'ny feet off from the corner stake did

you claim up? • .

A. One hundred and forty feet up towards the center

stake.
\

Q. And from the upper stake of your fraction to

Baigle's center stake, how many feet is that?

A. I could not tell you that exactly.

Q. How did you go to see if there was a fraction

•there?

A. I stepped it; Mr. Hastings told me about it, that

there was one between 5 creek and 5 side, and he told

me there was a fraction there, and he says if you will

stake 140 feet then you will have lots.

Q. If this plat here represents the claim, that is about

your fraiction, right in there, is it not?

A. If there is that much, I don't think there is any-

ways near as much as that, because the claim is be-

tween 80 and 90 feet short, and I thought if there was

any fraction I would stake enough.

Qi. That was after you had made the contract with

him?

A. After I made the contract and sunk the hole 36

or 37 feet.

Q. You claim to own that fraction?

A. I claim to own the fraction that was there; T

think I ought to have it.
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(Testimony of Robert H. Fleming.)

'Q. Did yon ever try to get Mr. Daigle to accept that

hole as part of the work done on that contract?

A. I was in doubt as to whether it was on the

fraction or on the claim, and he said it would not go, if

was on the fraction.

Q. Did you try to get him to take it?

A. Ko, sir.

Q. Did you offer him that if he—Daigle—would ac-

cept this as one of the three holes that you were to put

to bedrock that you would give him half of the fraction?

A. No, sir; he asked me if I would give him a half in-

terest in it if he would accept the hole.

Q. And you refused to do it?

A. I refused to do it.

Q. On the 30th of Noyember at Ohena, or aobut the

1st or 2d of October, did Mr. Daigle notify you that he

considered there was no work done yet on number six?

A. I think there was some talk of that kind.

Q. You admitted that there was not?

A. I did no such thing.

Q. Didn't he notify you that he would not accept that

hole on the fraction?

A. Yes, sir, he notified me that he would not accept

the hole on the fraction.

iQ. Did he say anything to you at that time about

sinking three holes on the claim instead of on the frac-

tion?

A. He said the three holes had to be on the claim,

certainly he did.
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(Testimony of Robert H. Fleming.)

Q. Didn't you say, in the presence of Mr. Duncan, to

Mr. Daigle, that you would give him half of the fraction

if he would accept the hole?

A'. No, sir, I didn't say that. Dlincan is here, I

guess so, you can get him.

Q. Do you know anything about Mr. Daigle asking

the men that you had subcontracted to sink the hole, to

sink it somewhere where it would be of advantage to

him? A. I didn't hear anything of that kind.

Q. You are positive? A. Yes, sir.

Redirect Examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. Can you indicate on this map where those holes

are? A. That is a kind of hard matter.

(By the COURT.)

He can prepare a new plat and it can be introduced in

evidence.

(By Mr. CI.AYPOOL.)

Very well, we will do that.

JOSEPH RILEY, being duly sworn, testified as fol-

lows :

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. You may state your full name.

A. Joseph Riley.

Q. Do you know Mr. Fleming, the plaintiff in this

case? A. Yes, sir.
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(Testimony of Joseph Eiley.)

iQ. Do you know Mr. Daigle, the defendant?

A. I know Mr. Daigle to see him.

Q. Know him by sight? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Have you done any work on claim Number 6

Below% the bench of Cleary? A. Yes, sir.

,Q. What work did you do there?

A. We finished sinking a hole to bedrock.

Q. Where was the hole—on what portion of the

claim?

A. In the lower corner, near the lower line.

Q. How deep was it?

A. Somewhere in the neighborhood of 30 or 40 feet;

I don't know exactly.

Q. You went to bedrock?

A. Went to bedrock; it was somewhere between 40

and 50 feet to bedrock.

iQ. Is that the only hole you worked in?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know anything of the others?

A. I went down the others.

Q. Were they to bedrock?

A. Yes, sir; they were both to bedrock.

iQ. They were both on the claim? A. Yes, sir.

(By the COURT.)

Is either of these holes now being testified to, one of

the holes in controversy in the case this morning?
|

Mr. OLAYPOOL.—Oh, no.
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(Testimony of Joseph Riley.)

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. KELLUM.)

Q. What do you say the depth of these holes was;

numbering from the creek up towards the holes; how

deep wasi the shaft of No. 1?

A. Somewhere between 40 feet and 50 feet; maybe

45 feet.

Q. Were you down to examine the bedrock?

A. I put them down myself.

Q. Number 2—how deep was that?

A. I don't just remember now; something like 50

feet ; something over 50 feet.

'Q. And Number 3?

A. Somewhere near 60 feet.

Q. You got through to 'bedrock?

A. I was at the bottom of all the holes; yes, sir.

Q. Number 1 hole—^how deep was that when you

commenced on it?

A. Somewhere between 30 and 40 feet.

Q. What time was it that you commenced?

A. Somewhere near the 15th of January; between

the 10th and 15th; somewhere about that time; it was

near the beginning of that cold snap, if you remember it.

Q. Do you know who had sunk the hole that far?

A. I don't know; I was told.

Q. How much deeper^ did you make it?

A. Somewhere in the neighborhood of 10 or 12 feet.

No redirect examination.
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GILBERT McIXTYRE, being first duly sworn, testi-

fied as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. You may state your name.

A. Gilbert Mclntyre.

Q. You are acquainted with the plaintiff, Mr. Flem-

ing? A. Y^es, sir.

Q. And with the defendant, Mr. Daigle?

A. Slightly.

Q. Are you acquainted with the proj)erty known as

Six Below Discovery on Cleary Creek, the bench?

A. The bench—^yes, sir.

Q. Have you done any work on that property?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. At whose instance or request?

A. Mr. Fleming's.

Q. What did you do?

A. I helped sink three holes to bedrock.

Q. When was tliat?

A. I commenced work on the 12th day of Dceember,

and finished on the 28th day of January.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. KELLUM.)

Q. Did you reach bedrock? A. Yes, sir.

Q. On how many holes? A. Three holes.

Q. All three holes you put to bedrock?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Who helped you?
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(Testimony of Gilbert M'clntyre.)

A. Mr. Richardson, Mr. Dunn, and Mr. Riley.

Q. You are familiar with bedrock on Oleary?

A. Slightly.

Q. And you positively say that these holes were down

to bedrock? A. Yes, sir.

ROBERT DUNN, being first duly sworn, testified as

follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name? A. Robert Dunn.

'Q. What is your business? A. Mining.

Q. Are you acquainted with the plaintiff, Mr. Flem-

ing? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know the property described as Number

6 Below on Oleary Ci'eek, bench claim?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Have you done any work there?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. When? A. Last winter; January, I guess.

Q. What did you do?

A. I helped sink two holes.

Q. How^ far down did you go with them?

A. About 60 feet; near that.

Q. Did you or did you not go to bedrock with the two

lioles? A. We went to bedrock.
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(Testimony of Robert Dunn.)

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. KELLUM.)

Q. In how many holes did you go to bedrock?

A. Two holes, mT. i

Q. Which of the holes were they with reference to

the corner stake?

A. Two and three, next to the creek.

Q. How deep were they?

A. In the neighborhood, 1 think, of about 60 feet.

Q. You are familiar with bedrock?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You know when you strike bedrock?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You are sure these holes were to bedrock?

A. Yes, sir.

Q, Did you do any work at all in hole Number 1?

A. No, sir.

Q. That is, the first hole .from the corner?

A. No, sir.

Redirect Examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOiL.)

Q. Did you examine Number 1 hole at all?

A. I examined the bedrock on the surface.

Q. Then there was bedrock brought up?

A. Yes, sir.

(By the COURT.)

Gentlemen, I want to ask a question in this matter;
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(Testimony of Robert Dunn.)

does Mi*. Fleming claim' a fraction off this claim in con-

troversy?

Mr. FLEMIl^G.—^Yes, sir, I claim a small fraction.

Mr GLAiYPOQL.T—On the side, but none of these

holes are on that.

Mr. KEiLlLUM.—^OJi, I beg your pardon; they are; that

is Mr. Fleming's evidence.

The OOUET.—^Mr. Fleming may take tha &tand to ex-

plain this.

(Mr. Fleming takes the witness-stand.)

Mr. FLEMING.—I don't claim that the hole is on the

fraction; I claim it is on IMi*. Daigle's ground.

Wv. OLAYPO'OIi,—You claim none of the ground on

which the hole is sunk?

Mr. FLEMING.—^No, sir, it is inside his stakes 60 or

80 feet.

The OOiUBT.—It is within the limits; inside of his

stakes 60 or 80 fieet; is it inside the distance that you

claim, inside on your location notice?

Mr. FLEMING.—I found I had located the fraction

too large.

The OGURT.—Did you move your stakes?

Mr. FLEMING.—No, sir.

The OOIJRT.—They are where they were originally

set?

Mr. FLEMING.—Yes, sir; they are.
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(Testimony of Robert Dunn.)

The COURT.—And do not include tlie hole in ques-

tion?

Mr. FLEMING.—It covers that hole.

The OOURT.—One of those three holes that you claim

to have done for him?

Mr. FLEMING.—Yes, sir, on the fraction; it is on

his ground.

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—Do you or do you not claim any of

the ground on which these three holes are situated?

Mr. FLEMING.—No, sir, I don't; no, I don't; it is on

Daigle's ground.

The COURT.—What I ask you is this: Is that hole

within your stakes?

Mr. FLEMING.—Yes, the stakes I put down when I

staked the fraction.

The COURT.—When did he relinquish it?

Mr. CLA1^0!(JL.—He will do that now.

The COURT.—Well, it is a question whether he can

at this time. Go ahead, gentlemen.

(By Mr. KEIiLUM.)

Q. Did you ever have any conversation with Mr.

Daigle about coming to a conclusion or understanding

as to where his corner stake was, measuring from Jiis

center stake down?

A. I don't know where his center stake is; I know
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(Testimony of Ebbert Dtinn.)

where his lower corner is; there is only one stake on the

ground that I can read the notice on.

Q. That stake has usually been considered as the

center stake om the dividing line between 6 and 7; have

you ever measured or anyone else, 330 feet from there?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. lias not that been considered as the corner stake

of Daigle's claim?

A. No, it is now, but it was not when I went on the

ground.

Q. Was it not at that time you had this conversa-

tion?

A. No, sir, it was not marked at that time.

(By the COURT.)

Q. In the other case this forenoon, it appeared that

the plaintiff there had staked a fraction, but in that

case he had abandoned the fraction and the contractwas

made in writing afterward; now, I want to know when

this contract was made with regard to the staking of

this fraction.

A. The contract was made long before.

(By Mr. KELLiUM.)

Q. Measuring down here on this plat: the surveyor

has called this your fraction down here, 117 feet, which

includes one shaft

—

A. I would like to ask the distance of the claim.

Q. Twelve hundred and twenty-three feet. These

are your stakes here?

A. I would not say exactly.
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(Testimony of Robert Dunn.)

(By the COURT.)

Q. When did you stake this fraction?

A. In the latter part of July last year, I think.

Q. When did you put this hole down on this fraction?

A. I was down 36 or 37 feet before I knew there was

any ground vacant there, any excess.

Q. Did you make any other discovery on that frac-

tion except that hole?

A. No, I didn't; never did.

'Q. Did you make a discovery in that hole, in that

shaft? A. There Avas gold there; yes, sir.

JOHN ANDERSON, being first duly sworn, testified

as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name? A. John Anderson.

Q. Do you know the plaintiff, Mr. Fleming?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know the property described at 6 Below,

the bench on Oleary? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know anything about the work that has

been done there?

A. I was there when the work was done.

Q. What work has been done?

A. Three holes sunk to bedrock.

Q. By whom?
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(Testimony of John Anderson.)

A. By Mr. Fleming:; well, not by him, but by his

agents.

Q. His agents and employees? A. Yes, sir.

Cross-examination,

(By Mr. KELLUM.)

Q. All those holes were put to bedrock?

A. Yes, sir.

GEORGE W. RIOHAEDSON, being first duly sworn,

testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOiL.)

Q. What is your name?

A. George W. Richardson.

'Q. Are you acquainted with the claim in contro-

versy?

A. I am.

Q. Do you know what work has been done there?

A. Yes, sir, three holes sunk to bedrock.

Q. By whom?

A. By Mr. Fleming and his agents, the parties work-

ing for him; I helped to sink one hole.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. KELLUM.)

Q. Have you any interest in the claim, Mr. Richard-

son? A. I am supposed to get an interest i

Q. They are to bedrock? A. Yes, sir.

Q. All the three? A. Yes, sir.
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SAMUEL WISE, beiug first duly sworn, testified as

follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. State your full name.

A. Samuel Wise.

Q. Mr. Wise, are you acquainted with the property

known as Number 6 below, the bench on Cleary?

A. Yes, I know where it is located.

Q. Are you acquainted with Mr. Fleming, the plain-

tiff in this case? A. Y^es, sir.

Q. Do you know what work has been done up there?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Have you made any examination of it?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Are you interested in this case in any way?

A. None whatever, not in any way.

Q. You may state what examination you did make.

A. I was down in two shafts and examined the

bedrock.

Q. With reference to the corner, which two shafts?

A. The first and second shaft from the creek, I think.

Q. How deep are those holes?

A, I couldn't say exactly, 50 or 60 feet.

Q. Was there bedrock there? A. Yes, sir.
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REUBEN) B. DAIGLE, being first duly sworn, testi-

fied as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. KELLUM.)

Q. You are the defendant in this cause?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Does this map represent the claim Number 6, the

one that you have sold?

A. Yes, sir, I understand this to be it.

Q. Did you ever have any conversation with Mr.

Fleming about a fraction he had located and recorded

prior to that—well, at any time along in the fall?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You may state what the conversation was.

A. It was in September; it was somewheres near the

last of September; I came over from Fairbanks and

went down Chatham; I met Mr. Fleming and asked him

if he had anyone there on the ground working it, as I

understood him some time in August that he had aban-

doned this hole on the fraction and claimed it, and so

I was anxious to have the work carried on so I could

go to work in the winter; I wanted to see if I could get

him to do the work; although he had his time till Feb-

ruary; and he said that he had sunk this hole on the

fraction and wanted me to accept that as one of the

three holes, and I told him that I would not, and he

said, ''If you will accept that hole I will give you a

divided half-interest in the fraction, provided there is

no gold in it, for you to dump your tailings on ; that was
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(Testimony of Hieuben B. Daigle.) > ;

in the presence of John Duncan ; then the 2d day of Oc-

tober down at Chena, he was down there and we was

speaking about this fraction hole question and he

wanted me to accept it again, and was making insiaua-

tions that there would be work done

—

Q. Well, never mind that; state what he said:

A. He said I would have the advantage of seven

holes instead of six; because the men on 7 was going

to sink some holes, and I told him I wanted three holes

on 6, and I told him I wouldn't accept this hole on the

fraction.

Q. You recognized that as his hole?

A. I certainly did, that it was his, he staked and re-

corded, and claimed it himself; I understood that he

hadn't a hole to bedrock, and if there was no gold in the

fraction he would give me a half interest.

Q. Was this said in the presence of anybody else?

A. At Chena just Walter Knott; I told him I would

not accept this hole on the fraction and I wanted him

to go ahead and sink three holes on the claim as he had

contracted to do, and that was all; we was talking and

chewing the rag and he said if he had sunk three holes

I would really have the advantage of seven holes and I

told him I didn't care about that; if he had sunk three

holes he might go up.

Q. You ouly claimed down to that stake?

A. Thirty-three feet from the center stake is all I

ever claimed.
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(Testimony of Eeuben ,B, Daigle;)

Gross-examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. D«>es not your notice read that you claimed 20

acres? A. No, «ir.

Q. Do you remember how it does read?

A. It has been two and a half years since I staked it;

I could not very well give a correct statement.

Q. Well, what is your recollection of what you

claimed; what your measurements are?

A. 'My recollections are 1320 down stream and 330 on

each side of this center stake.

(By Mr. KEIiLiUM.)

Q. You own that claim at the present time?

A. No, sir.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. Is this hole, that you speak about now within your

stakes? A. What hole?

Q. Are not they all inside your original stakes?

A. I presume they are, probably.

Q. Are they or are they not?
'

A. The stakes is out here; the original stakes is

shown here on the map,

Q. The holes are all inside those?

A. They appear to be, yes, sir.

Q. Do you know how much ground was included in

the ground embraced in your original stakes?

A. I don't.
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(Testimony of Reuben B. Daigle.)

Q. What does it show from that map, fraction and

all? A. You can look at it yourself.

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—Eighteen and five-tenths and three

and eighteen one-hundredths ; over 21 acres, is it not?

Mr. KELLUM.—I will ask that the Commissioner

bring in the recorded notice of 'SLr. Fleming's claim.

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—It is admitted.

The COUKT.—It may be read into the record.

(Mr. Kellum reads:) "July 14, 1903, Number 6 Below

Cleary Creek, I claim 1320 feet down stream and 110

feet wide off Number 6 hillside and adjoining Number

6 Creek Claim. R. H. Fleming. Filed for record July

24, 1903, at 10:30 A. M. Chas. Ethelbert Claypool, Com-

missioner and ex-oflflcio Recorder, by J. T. Cowles,

Deputy."

The COURT.—Where is it recorded, Mr. Kellum?

Mr. KELLUM.—In volume 3 of Locations, page 233.

The COURT.—In what precinct?

!Mr. KELLUM.—From the record in the office of the

Fairbanks Recording District, District of Alaska.

J. H. JOSLIN, being first duly sworn, testified as fol-

lows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. KELLUM.)

Q. Did you make this map from notes you made at

the time? A. Yes, sir.
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l^Testimony of J. H. Joslin.)

Q. You may state whether this is an accurate survey

of this claim. A'. Yes, sir.

Q. What is the distance from the lower corner stake

to the corner stake as admitted?

A. I make it 117 feet.

(By the GOUKT.)

Q. How far is that point that you make 117 feet

from the center line of the claim ?

A. I measured 330 feet and established a corner and

then 117 feet on down to what appeared to be the old

original stake—what I took to be and what was pointed

out to me as the original stake of the claim; instead of

staking 330 he staked 330 plus 117.

Q. Is that the stake of the fraction up there?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Whose stake is that?

A. Well, I don't remember that, as to whose stake

it is; it is a fraction stake there, but the marks are gen-

erally illegible and I didn't make any memorandum as

to that; it was the fraction stake pointed out to me;

there is a line blazed and cut through there; and this

was pointed out as being the fraction stake.

Q. How many acres are there in the fraction?

A. Approximately three and eighteen-hundredths.

(By Mr. KELLUM.)

Q. The lower corner stake on the line—was that es-

tablished by Fleming or Daigle? I mean this line here.

A. I established a corner there.
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(Testimony of J. H. Joslin.)

Q. It was also established before?

A. Tliere is a corner established here by someone,

over near this; I didn't establish it in my line; it was

ont of the line with my line.

Q. And that fraction that you measured, out here,

contains that shaft, does it not? A. Yes, sir.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is the acreage comprised within the orig-

inal stake, the fraction included?

A. Something over 20 acres, 21 and a fraction.

In the United States District Court for the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

E. H. FLEMING,

vs.

REUBEN B. DAIGIvE,

Plaintiff,

Defendant.

Motion.

Now on this 25th day of July, 1904, at 10:00 o'clock

A. M., comes the plaintiff by his attorneys and moves

the Court to be allowed to recall defendant's witness,

J. H. Joslin, and offers to show by said J. H. Joslin on

CTOSS-examination the identification of a certain plat

concerning which the said Joslin testified at the hearing

hereof, purporting to be a plat made from actual survey
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of the claim in controversy herein, and to show further

by said witness on cross-examination the distance from

the original lower corner stake to the hole referred to

in the testimony and known as Shaft No. 1, sunk by

plaintiff. Or in other words, to show the distance from

said hole to the lower stake of defendant as established

by him upon his restaking said claim.

Said plaintiff further states that the object of said

testimony is to show that said Shaft No. 1 is within the

twenty acre limit of said claim.

Plaintiff further moves the court that he be allowed

to introduce in evidence pages 519, 520 and 521 of vol.

1 of the Record of Deeds of the Fairbanks Recording

District, District of Alaska, for the purpose of proving

that defendant at the time of the commencement of

thivS action claimed to own and possess the property in

controversy herein.

And the defendant appearing by his counsel J. C.

Kellum, in pursuance of notice heretofore given and the

Court hearing argument of counsel herein and being-

advised in the premises, overruled said motion upon the

•rounds that the evidence tendered and each and every

part thereof is immaterial to the issues in this cause.

To which ruling plaintiff then and there excepted which

exceptions were allowed by the Court.

JAMES WIOKERSHAM,

i

Judge.
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In the United States^, District Court for the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

ROBERT H. FLEMING,
Plaintiff,

vs.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE,
Defendant.

Order Settling Bill of Exceptions.

Now on tliis 30tli day of August, 1904, comes tlie

plaintiff, Robert H. Fleming, by his attorneys, Messrs.

Claypool, Stevens and Cowles, and the defendant by his

attorney, J. C. Kellum, Esq., also comes, and the said

plaintiff presents his statement of facts and bill of ex-

ceptions for settlement herein on his appeal to the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,

which bill of exceptions consists of the foregoing type-

written pages of the proceedings and testimony of wit-

nesses given by the respective parties at the trial of said

cause in this court as well as the exhibits and bill of ex-

ceptions, motions and orders of court, all hereto at-

tached. And there being no objections thereto upon the

part of the said defendant, and no amendments proposed

thereto, and the same being all of the evidence, orders,

motions, and proceedings in said cause not of record, and

the same being correct and true; and inasmuch as the

same does not appear of record in said action, and is here-

by approved, allowed and settled, the isame and the whole

thereof is hereby made a parti of the record herein.
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Done within the time allowed and by the Judge who

tried said cause.

JAMES WICKERSHAM,
Judge of Said Court.

O. K.—J. C. KELLUM.

In the United States District Court for the District of

Alaska, Third Division

ROBERT n. FLEMING,
Plaintiff,

^®-
V No. 156.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE,
Dofendant.

Findings of Fact and Conciusions of Law Proposed by Plain-

tiff.

The plaintiff above-named requests the Court to find

herein the following facts and conclusions of law, and

makes each request separately:

First.

That on the 16th day of June, 1903, the defendant was

the owner of and possessed of that certain placer min-

ing claim known as the Hillside Claim, Number Six (6)

Below Discovery on Cleary Creek, in the Fairbanks Min-

ing District, District of Alaska, and containing twenty

(20) acres.

Second.

That at the time of the commencement of this suit the

defendant owned and possessed that certain placer min-

ing claim situate in the Fairbanks Mining District, Dis-
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trict of Ala^^ka, known as the Hillside Claim, Number

Six (6) Belcw Discovery on Cleary Creek, in said Fair-

banks Mining District, District of Alaska.

Third.

That on tl?e 16th day of June, 1908, the plaintife and

the defendant entered into an agreement in writing

wherein defendant agreed to convey to plaintiff the up-

per one-half (|) of Hillside Claim Number Six (6) Be-

low Discovery on Cleary Creek in the Fairbanks Mining

District^ District of Alaska, in consideration of wliieh

plaintiff had the option of sinking three (3) holes to bed-

rock on ^aid claim, or sinking one (1) hole to bedrock

and running a drift of sixty feet (60); that said work

should be comMenced on or before July 1st, 1908; and

completed on or before February 1st, 1904.

Fourth.

That plaintiff, on or before July 1st, 1903, entered upon

the claim in controversy and partially sunk one hole

within the boundaries of said claim, as heretofore gtafced

by defendant; that afterward and on or about the

day of July, 1908, plaintiff staked the lower one hundred

and seventeen (117) feet of said claim as a fraction,

which fractional location as stajked included the first

hole sunk by plaintiff.

Fifth.

That afterward, and on or about the 2d day of Octo-

ber, 1903, defendant requested plaintiff to complete the

sinking of the three (3) holes required by his said con-

tract, which was by plaintiff complied with by there-
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after, and upon the first day of January, 1904, completed

by sinking first hole to bedrock and by sinking second

hole to bedrock upon defendant's claim.

Sixth.

That the first hole sunk by plaintiff is, as a matter of

fact, on the claimi of defendant and within the limits of

twenty acres (20), which was claimed by the defendant

ia his location of said claim.

Seventh.

That plaintiff, on or before the completion of the three

holes provided for in said contract abandoned all claims

under his fractional location, to any part of the (20)

twenty acres contained in defendant's location.

Eighth.

That defendant after the completion of the sinking of

the three holes by plaintiff, under his contract, caused

his said claim to be surveyed and reduced the limits of

said claim from twenty-ouo (21) acres, as originally

staked, to eighteen and a half ( 18^) acres, and established

the limits of such reduced claim by excluding therefrom

the first shaft sunk by the plaintiff.

Ninth.

That plaintiff never claimed any portion of defend-

ant's original location, excepting as to the excess of

twenty (20) acres.

Tenth.

That prior to the commencement of this suit plaintiff
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demanded of dciendaut a conveyance of tlie upper one-

half (^) of said claim.

Judce&^

THE CONCLUSIONS OF LAW.

Plaintiff requests the following conclusions of law:

First.

That plaintiff performed all of the conditions of his

agreement with defendant to be performed under its

term's.

Second.

That defendant refused to convey the upper one-half

(^) of said claim Number Six (6) upon request of plain-

tiff, but fraudulently reduced the limits of his claim for

the purpose of defeating the rights of plaintiff.

Third.

That plaintiff is entitled to prevail herein and to a de-

cree of this Court decreeing the specific performance of

the above-mentioned contract, and to a conveyance of

the upper one-half (i) of the claim in controversy.

Judge.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion. July 26, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By
,

Deputy.
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United States District Courts Third Division, District of

Alaska.

FLEMING "j

vs. j^No. 156. ^,
;

i

DAIGLE.
J

Refusal of Court to Sign Findings Presentod by Pi in T'

And now, to wit, July 26, 1904, comes the plaintiff and

presents to the Court findings of fact and conclusions of

law which he requests the Court to make and sign; and

the Court having duly considered the same, refuses to

make and 'sign such findings and conclusions; to which

plaintiff excepts and an exception is allowed.

Entered July 26, 1904, in JoDrnal 3, page 194.

In the United States District Courts Third Division, Dis-

trict of Alaska.

ROBERT H. FLEMING,
Plaintiff,

^^-
V No. 156.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE,
Defendant,

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law.

This cause having been called regularly for trial before

the Court, Messrs. Ciaypool and Cowles, appeared as at-

torneysi for plaintiff, and Mr. J. C. Kellum, appeared as

attorney for defendant. And the Court having heard

the proofs of the respective parties, and considered the
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same, and the records and papers in the cause, and the

argument of the respective attorneys therein, and the

cause having been submitted to the Court for its decision,

the Court now finds the following facts

:

I. That the plaintiff and the defendant entered into

a written agreement whereby the plaintiff was to perform

certain work, to wit, sink three holes to bedrock on

Bench Placer Mining Claim, Number Six, Below Discov-

ery on Cleary Creek, right limit, in the Fairbanks Min-

ing and Recording District, Alaska District, and when

said three holes were sunk to bedrock, then the defend-

ant was to make, execute and deliver to the plaintiff a

good and sufficient dead to oizc-half .'^^tjie-JL in and to said

mining claim.

II. That the said plaintiff did not sink three holes to

bedrock on said bench placer mining claim, as he had

agreed to do.

As conclusions of law from the foregoing facts, the

Court now hereby finds and decides:

I. That the plaintiff is entitled to no part of said

claim, under or by virtue of said agreement.

That the defendant is entitled to a judgment for costs

to be taxed against 'said plaintiff.

And judgment is hereby ordered to be entered against

plaintiff accordingly.

JAMES WICKERSHAM,

!

Judge.

Filed in the U. S. Court., District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion. July 26, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By ,

Deputy.
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In the United States District Ccyurt, Third Division., Dis-

trict of Alaska.

ROBERT H. FLEMING,

vs.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE,

Plaintiff,

Defendant.

Judgment.

This cause coming on regularly for trial on the 22d

day of July, 1904, Messrs. Claypool and Cowles, appear-

ing as counsel for plaintiff, and Mr. J. C. Kellum for the

defendant. The cause was tried before the Court with-

out a jury, whereupon witnesses upon the part of the

plaintiff and defendant were duly sw^orn and examined,

and documentary evidence introduced by respective par-

ties, and the evidence being closed, the cause was sub-

mitted to the Court for consideration and decision; and

after due deliberation thereon, the Court finds its find-

ings and decision in writing, and orders that judgment

be entered herein in favor of the defendant in accord-

ance therewith.

T\%erefore by reason of the law and the findings afore-

said, it is ordered, adjudged and decreed that the plain-

tiff, Robert H. Fleming, take nothing by his 'said action,

and that he has no right, title or interest in and to the

said claim in dispute, or any part thereof, to wit, Bench

Placer Mining Claim Number Six, on the Right Limit,

below Discovery, on Cleary Creek, in the Fairbanks Min-

ing and Recording District, Alaska District, and that
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the defendant do liaye and recover of and from the said

plaintiff his co«sts and disbursements incurred in this ac-

tion, amounting to the sum of | .

Judgment rendered July 26, 1904.

JAMES WICKERSHAM,
Judge.

Entered July 26, 1904, in Journal 3, p. 191.

In the United States District Court for the District of

Alaska, Third Division

ROBERT H. FLEMING,
Plaintiff,

vs.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE,
Defendant.

Assignment of Errors.

Comes now the plaintiff, Robert H. Fleming, and files

herein the following assignment of errors upon which he

relies

:

I.

The Court erred in refusing to find as requested by

plaintiff in plaintiff's propoised findings of fact:

"That on the 16th day of June, 1903, the defendant

was the owner of and possessed of that certain placer

mining claim known as the Hillside Claim Number Six

Below DiscoYery on Cleary Creek, in the Fairbanks Min-

ing District, District of Alaska, and containing twenty

acres."
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II.

That the Court erred in refuising to find as requested

by plaintiff in paragraph II of plaintiff's proposed find-

ings of fact, as follows:

"That at the time of the commencement of this suit

the defendant owned and possessed that certain placer

mining claim situate in the Fairbanks Mining District,

District of Alaska, known as the Hillside Claim Number

Six Below Discovery on Cleary Creek in said Fairbanks

Mining District, District of Alaska."

III.

That the Court erred in refusing to find as requested

by plaintiff in his proposed findings of fact, as follows:

"That on the 16th day of June, 1903, the plaintiff and

defendant entered into an agreement in writing, wherein

defendant agreed to convey to plaintiff the upper one-

half of Hillside Claim Number Six Below Discovery on

Cleary Creek in the Fairbanks Mining District, Dis-^trict

of Alaska, in consideration of which plaintiff had the op-

tion of sinking three holes to bedrock on said claim, or

sinking one hole to bedrock and running a drift of sixty

feet; that said work should be commenced on or before

July 1, 1903; and completed on or before February 1,

1904."

IV.

That the Court erred in refusing to find as requested

by plaintiff as set forth in paragraph IV of plaintiff's

proposed findings in said cause, as follows:

"That plaintiff, on or before July 1, 1903, entered upon

the claim in controversy and partially sunk one hole
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within the boundaries of said claim, as heretofore staked

by defendant ; that afterw^ard and on or about tlie

day of July, 1903, plaintiff staked the lower one hundred

and seventeen feet of said claim as a fraction, which

fractional location as staked completed the first hole

sunk by plaintiff."

V.

That the Court erred in refusing to find as requested

by plaintiff in paragraph 5th of his proposed findings of

fact, as follows:

"That afterwards and on or about the 2d day of Oc-

tober, 1903, defendant requested plaintiff to complete the

sinking of the three holes required by his said contract,

which was by plaintiff complied with by thereafter, and

upon the 1st day of January, 1904, completed by sinking

the first hole to bedrock and by sinking the second hole

to bedrock upon defendant's claim."

VI.

That the Court erred in refusing to find as requested

by plaintiff in paragraph VI of plaintiff's proposed find-

ings of fact, as follows:

"That on the first hole sunk \)j plaintiff is, as a matter

of fact, on the claim of defendant, and within the limitis

of twenty acres which was claimed by the defendant in

his location of said claim."

VII.

That the Court erred in refusing to find, as requested

by plaintiff, in the Tth paragraph of plaintiff^s proposed

findings of fact, as follows:
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"That plaintiff, on or before the completion of the

three holes provided for in said contract, abandoned all

claims under his fractional location to any part of the

t>\'enty acres contained in defendant's location."

VIII.

TJiat the Court erred in refusing to find as requested

by plaintiff in the 8th paragTaph of plaintiff's proposed

findings of fact, as follows:

"That defendant after the completion of the sinldng

of the three holes by plaintiff, under his contract, caused

his said claim to be s^urveyed, and reduced the limits of

said claim from twenty-one acres as originally stalled,

to eighteen and one-half acres, and established the lim-

its of such reduced claim bj excluding therefrom the

first shaft sunk by the plaintiff."

IX.

The Court erred in refusing to find as requested by

plaintiff iu paragraph 9th of plaintiff's proposed find-

ings of fact as follows:

"That plaintiff never claimed any portion of defend-

ant's original location, excepting as to the excess of

twenty acres."

X.

That the Court erred in refusing to find as requested

by plaintiff in the 10th puragraph of plaintiff's pro-

posed findings of fact, as follows:

"That prior to the commencement of this suit plaintiff

demanded of defendant a conveyance of the upper one-

half of said claim."
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XI.

That the Court erred in refusing to find as a conclu-

sion of la.w and as requested in the first paragraph of

plaintiff's proposed conclusions of law,

"That plaintift' performed all of the conditions of his

agreement with defendant to be performed under its

terms."

XII.

That the Court erred in refusing to find as requested

by plaintiff in plaintiff's second paragraph of his pro-

posed conclusions of law, as follows:

"That defendant in refusing to convey the upper one-

half of said claim Number Six upon request of plaintiff,

fraudulently reduced the limits of his claim for the pur-

pose of defeating the rights of plaintiff."

XIII.

That the Court erred in refusing to find as a conclu-

sion of law as requested by plaintiff in paragraph 3d of

plaintiff's proi>osed conclusions of law:

"That plaintiff is entitled to prevail herein, and to a

decree of this Court decreeing the specific performance

of the above-mentioned contract, and to a conveyance of

the upper one-half of the claim in controversy."

XIV.

That tlie Court erred in refusing to enter a decree and

judgment as requested by plaintiff in accordance with

plaintiff's proposed findings of fact and conclusions of

law.
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XV.

That the Court erred in its finding of facts as set forthj

in paragraph I of the finding of facts signed by said

court.

XVI.

That the Court erred in its findings of fact as set forth,

in paragraph II of said findings of fact.

XVII.

That the Court erred in its findings of fact as set forth

in paragTaph III of the findings of fact herein.

XVIII.

That the Court erred in its findings of fact as set forth

in paragraph IV of said findings of fact.

XIX.

That the Court erred in its conclusion of law as set

forth in paragraph I of its conclusions of law.

XX.

That the Court erred in its conclusions of law as set

forth in paragraph II of the conclusions of law herein.

XXI.

That the Court erred in refusing to grant plaintiff's

motion filed in said cause before any findings of fact or

conclusions of law were made by said Court, which mo-

tion isi as follows, to wit:

"Now, on this 25th day of July, 1904, at lOiOOi o^ciock

A. M., comes the plaintiff by his attorneys and moves

the Court to be allowed to recall defendant's witness,

J. n. Jo'slin, and offers to show by said J. H. Joslin on
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cro'SSi examination the identification of a certain plat,

concerniinig; which tlie paid Joslin testified at the hearing

liereof, purporting to be a plat made from actual survey

of the claim in controversy herein, and to show further

by said witness on cross-examination the distance from

the original lower corner stake to the hole referred to in

the testimony, and knovv^n as shaft Number One, sunk

by plaintiff. Or, in other words, to show the distance

fi'om said hole to the lower stake of defendant as estab-

lished by him upon his restaking said claim.

Said plaintift' further states that the object of said

testimony is to shovv' that said shaft Number One is

within the twenty acre limit of said claim.

Plaintiff further moves the Court that he be allowed

to introduce in evidence Pages 519, 520 and 521 of vol-

ume one of the record of deeds of the Fairbanks Record-

ing District, Distiict of Alaska, for the purpose of prov-

ing that defendant at the time of the commencement of

this action claimed to ovv^n and possess the property in

controversy herein.

And the defendant appearing by his counsel, J. C.

Kellum, in pursuance of notice heretofore given, and the

Court hearing argument of counsel herein, and being ad-

vised in the premises, overraled said motion upon the

grounds that the evidence tendered and each and every

part thereof is immaterial to the issues in this cause, to

which ruling plaintiff then and there excepted, which ex-

ceptions were allowed by the Court.

JA]MES WICKELR'SHAM,

Judge."
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XXII.

That the Court erred in entering jnclgment herein foi

ihe reason that the same is contrary to the evidence ad-

duced in said cause and is ag'ainst the law.

CLAYPOOL, STEVENS & OOWLES,

,;
Attorneys for Plaintiff.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3rd Di^

vision. Aug. 31, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By —

,

Deputy.

Jn the United ISiatcs District Court, District of Alaska,

Third Division.

KOBERT II. FLEMING,

vs.

IJEUBEN B. DAIGLE,

Plaintiff,

y
I

I

Defendant. '

Bond on Appeal.

Know all men by these presents, that we, Robert H.

Fleming, of the town of Fairbanks, District of Alaska,

as principal, and F. G. Manley and Geo. Itoth, as sure-

ties, are held and firmly bound unto Reuben B. Daigle

in tlie full and just sum of one thousand dollars, to be

paid to the said Reuben B. Daigle, his attorneys, execu-

tors, administrators or assigns, to which payment, well

and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs,

executors, and administrators, jointly and severally,

firmly by the presents.
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Sealed with our seals and dated this twentv-seyenth

day of July, A. D. 1904.

^Yile^eas, lately at a term of the United States Dis-

liict Court for the District of Alaska, Third Division, in

a suit pending in said court between the said Eobert H.

Fleming as plaintiff and the said Ruben B. Daigle as the

defendant, wherein the saad plaintiff sued for the

specific performance of a contract providing for the con-

veyance of the upper half of hill side claim Number Six,

Below Discovery on Cleary Oeek in the Fairbanks Min-

ing District, District of Alaska from the defendant, a

decree was rendered against the said plaintiff in said

action, and the said Robert H. Fleming is about to ob-

tain from said Court an order allowing an appeal to the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Circuit to reverse the said final decree and judgment of

tlu' aforesaid suit, and a citation directed to said Reuben

T>. Daigle is about to be issued citing and admonishing

him to be and appear at the United States Circuit Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to be holden at San

Franeis*co, California.

Now, the condition of the above obligation is such

tliat if the said Robert H. Fleming shall prosecute his

said appeal to effect, and shall answer all damages and

costs that may be a,warded against him, if he fail to

make his plea good and shall in all respects abide and
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perform the orders and judgment of the appellate court

upon his said appeal, then the above obligation is to be

void; otherwise to remain in full force and virtue.

ROBERT H. FLEMING. [L. S]

F. G. MulNLEY. [L. S.]

GEO. ROTH. [L. S.]

United States of America, "^

Us.
District of Alaska.

J

F. G. Mauley and Geo. Roth, the persons named in and

who subscribed the above and foregoing undei'taking as

the sureties thereto, being each severally and duly

sworn, each for himself says, that he is a resident within

the District of Alaska, that he is not a counselor or at-

torney at law, marsh'al, clerk of any court, or other

oflQcer of any court.

That he is worth the sum specified in the foregoing

Hudertaldng, to wit: The sum of one thousand dollars,

exclusive of property exempt from execution and over

and above all just debts and liabilities.

F. G. MANiLEY.

GEO. ROTH.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this tAventy-

seventh day of July, A. D. 1904.

[Seal] MORTON E. STEIVENS,

Notary Public in and for the District of Alaska.
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Si^iifficiency of sureties on the foregoing bond approveQ

fhis aOtli (lay of Aug. 1904.

JAMES WIOKEESHAM,

Judge of Said Court.

l^iled in tlie IT. S. Court, District of Alaslva, 3rd Di^

vision. Aug. 31, 1D04. A. E. Heilig, Clerlv. By
,

Deputy.

Ill ilie Uii'itrd .States District Court for the District of Alaska,

Third Division.

ROBERT H. FLEMING,
Plaintiff,

vs.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE,
Defendant.

Order Al'owing Appeal.

Now, on this 30th day of Aug. 1901, tlie same being

one of the regular judicial days of the special term of

this Court held at Fairbanks, District of Alaska, Third

Division, this cause coming on to be heard upon the

plaintiff's petition herein for an appeal, and the plain-

tiff appearing by his counsel, Messrs. Claypool, Stevens &

CoAvlesi, and the defendant appearing by his counsel, J.

C. Kellum, Esq., and the Court being advised in the

premises

—

It is ordered that plaintiff's appeal in said cause to

the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth
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Circuit, be, and the same is hereby allowed; and that a

certified transcript of the record, testimony, exhibits,

stipulations and all proceedings herein, be transmitted

t.« said United States Circuit Court of Appeals' for the

Ninth Circuit.

It is further ordered that the return day of said ap-

peal and citation be fixed at thirty days from the date

hereof, and tliat plaintiff shall have twenty days fi*om

this date within which to prepare and file his statement

of facts and bill of exceptions herein.

It is further ordered that the bond on appeal of the

said plaintiff be fixed at the sum of ^1,000.00', the same

when given and approved to act as a supersedeas bond

as well as a bond for costs and damages on appeal.

JAMiES WICKEiRSHAM,

Judge.

Entered Aug. 31, 1904, in Journal 3, p. 283.
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In the United States District Court for the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

ROBERT H. FLEMI^N^G,

Plaintiff,

vs.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE,

Defendant.

Citation.

United States of America,'ica,
^

S
ss.

District of Alaska.

The President of the United States, to Reuben B. Daigle,

Esq., the Above-named Defendant, Greeting:

You are hereby cited and admonished to be and ap-

pear at the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for

the Ninth Circuit, to be holden at the city of San Fran-

cisco, in the State of California, within thirty days from

the date of this writ, pursuant to an order allowing an

appeal, made and entered in the above-entitled cause,

in which Robert H. Fleming is plaintiff and appellant

and said Reuben B. Daigle is defendant and appellee, to

show cause, if any there be, why the decree and judg-

ment rendered in said cause against the said plaintiff,

should not be set aside, corrected and reversed, and why

speedy justice should not be done to the said Robert H.

Fleming in that behalf.



Reuben B. Daigle. 53

Witness the Honorable MELVILLE W. PULLEE,

Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States

of America, this 30th day of Aug., A. D. 1904, and of the

Independence of the United States the one hundred and

twenty-ninth.

[Seal] JAMES WIOKERSHAM,

United States District Judge in and for the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

Attest: ALBERT R. HEILIG,

Clerk.

By John L. Long,

Deputy.

Service of the within citation and the receipt of copy

thereof admitted this Slst day of Aug. A, D. 1904.

J. C. KELLUM,

Attorney for Defendant and Appellee.

[Endorsed]: United States District Court for District

of Alaska, 3d Div. Fleming v. Daigle. Citation. Filed

in the U. S. District Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion, Aug. 31, 1901. Albert R. Heilig, Clerk. By John

L. Long, Deputy.
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United States District Court, Third Division, District of

Alaska.

ROBERT H. FLEMING,

Plaintiff,

^«-
\ No. 156.
f

REUBEN B. DAIGLE, \

Defendant. /

Clerk's Certificate to Transcript.

I, Albert R. Heilig, Clerk of the United States Dis-

trict Court for the Third Division of the District of

Alaska, hereby certify the foregoing forty-four type-

written pages, numbered from 1 to 44, inclusive, to be

a full, true and correct copy of the record, bill of ex-

ceptions, assignment of errors and all proceedings in

the above and therein entitled cause, as the same re-

mains of record and on file in the office of the clerk of

said court, and that the same is in full compliance with

the order of said Court allowing an appeal of said cause.

That pages 45 and 46 constitute the original citation,

and acceptance of service.

I further certify that the cost of the foregoing record

on appeal is |18.00, and that said amount was paid by

the plaintiff above named.
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In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed the seal of said court, at Eagle, Alaska, this

twentieth day of September, 1904.

[Seal] ALBERT R. HEILIG,

Clerk U. S. District Court for the District of Alaska,

Third Division,

[Endorsed]: No. 1124. United States Circuit Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Robert H. Fleming,

Appellant, vs. Reuben B. Daigle, Appellee. Transcript

of Record. Upon Appeal from the United States Dis-

trict Court for the District of Alaska, Third Division.

Filed October 8, 1904.

F. D. MONCKTON,

Clerk.
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No. 1124.

IN THE

UNITED STATES CIRCUIT COURT OF

APPEALS

FOR THE NINTH CHICTJIT.

ROBERT H. FLEMING,
Appellant,

vs.

REUBEN B. DAIGLE,
Appellee.

BRIEF OF APPELLEE.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE.

This suit was brought in the United States District

Court of Alaska, Third Division, to compel the con-

veyance of a half interest in a certain mining claim,

which claim was made the subject-matter of a con-

tract entered into between the parties hereto on June

16, 1903. The said contract required appellant to

" sink " three shafts, or a stated equivalent, to bed-

rock on said claim between July 1, 1903, and Feb-

ruary 1, 1904, in consideration for which "design"



work appellee agreed to transfer a divided half inter-

est in the claim to appellant.

The only contention between the parties in the

lower coui't was upon the question whether appellant

performed his obligations under the contract, and so

whether he was justified at any time in demanding

a conveyance of the half interest in the property.

The cause was tried to the coui't on July 19, 1904

;

both parties produced their evidence and rested.

The court thereupon reversed its decision and

[irected briefs to be .filed (Trans., p. 8). Six

days after the case was closed and submitted

on briefs, and but one day before the find-

ings of fact and conclusions of law were filed, and

the judgment thereon entered, ax)pellant moved the

court for leave to recall and continue the cross-ex-

amination of one of appellee's witnesses (Trans., p.

30) . The denial of this motion, and the lower court's

findings of fact as they were found, and its refusal

to find as appellant wished, are assigned as errors

on this appeal.

ARGUMENT.

MOnOX TO DISMISS THE APPEAL. FOR WAXT
OF JURISDICTION.

Preliminary to a consideration of the merits of the

appeal, we would urge upon the attention of the

court a jurisdictional question which may probably

render such consideration unnecessary.



The record is devoid of any showing as to the

value of the subject-matter of the action. The law

controlling this phase of the case is found in Carter's

Annotated Alaskan Codes, page 252, Section 504,

and is as follows

:

" Sec. 504. Appeals and writs of error, how
taken. Appeals and writs of error may be taken
and prosecuted from the final judgment of the
district court of the district of Alaska or any
division thereof direct to the Supreme Court
of the United States in the following cases,

namely: * * * and that in all other cases

where the amount involved or the value of the

subject-matter exceeds five hundred dollars, the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the

ninth circuit shall have jurisdiction to review
by writ of error or appeal the final judgments,
orders, of the district court."

Because of the jurisdictional character of the

point, we apprehend that upon the mere suggestion

of it, this court, in the absence of anything to show

the requisite value, would, sua sponte, dismiss the

appeal. Appellee, however, during the first part of

January and six weeks before the day set for hear-

ing, filed his motion to dismiss, and sent a copy there-

of by registered mail to appellants at Fairbanks,

noticing the hearing of the motion for the same

day as that set for the hearing on the merits.

We respectfully submit that in the absence of proof

that the subject-matter of the controversy is of



$500 value, this court will not be justified in enter-

taining the appeal.

Parker v. Morrill, 106 U. S. 1;

Bowman v. Railway Co., 115 U. S. 611.

THE MERITS OF THE APPEAIi.

We have not been favored with the preparation of a

brief by appellant in this case as required by rule

24, and so do not know precisely what claimed errors

oui' opponent would emphasize in support of the

appeal. We shall, however, cover the entire field of

the assigned errors, inasmuch as the record is not

large and the assignments may be classified so as to

minimize the consumption of this court's time—al-

ways having regard to space and time necessary to

properly present the rights of the party whom we

represent.

All of appellant's assignments of error, exceiDting

numbers XXI and XXII, are of the class condenmed

by this court in Last Chance Min. Co. v. Bunl^er

Hill & Sullivan Min. & C. Co., 131 Fed. Rep. 579, 587,

588, and in Empire State-Idaho M. & D. Co. v. Bunker

HiU & S. M. & C. Co., 114 Fed. Rep. 417.

In the last-named case this court said

:

'* The record contains a bill of exceptions em-
bracing, among other things, various assign-

ments of error, the 2d, 3d, 4th, and 5th of which
are to the effect that the trial court erred in

making certain of its findings of fact, which
findings of fact so complained of these assign-



ments of error respectively set out at large. The
6tli, 7th, 8th, 9th, 10th, 11th, 12th, 13th, 14th
15th, 16th, 17th, 18th, 19th, and 20th assignments
of error are to the effect that the court below
erred in refusing to make certain findings of fact

requested by the defendant to the action. It is

ver}^ clear that these assignments are unavailing.

Where a case is tried by the court without a jury,

its findings upon questions of fact are conclusive

in the appellate court. Only rulings upon mat-
ters of law, when properly presented in a bill of

exceptions, can be considered here, in addition

to the question, when the findings are special,

whether the facts found are sufficient to sustain

the judgment rendered. Stanley v. Supervisors,
121 'U. S. 535, 547, 7 Sup. Ct. 1234, 30 L. Ed'.

1000; Distilling & Cattle Feeding Co. v. Gotts-

chalk Co. 13 C. C. A. 618, 66 Fed. 609; Cable
Co. V. Fleischner, 14 C. C. A. 166, 66 Fed. 899;
Consolidated Coal Co. of St. Louis v. Polar
Wave Ice Co., 45 C. C. A. 638, 106 Fed. 798."

The proposition is so well settled that we content

ourselves with the mere citation of the following ad-

ditional authorities without taking excerpts from

them

:

Tyng V. Grinnell, 92 U. S. 467, 468;

Stanley v. Supervisors, 121 U. S. 535, 547

;

St. Louis V. Rutz, 138 U. S. 226, 241

;

Davis V. Schwartz, 155 U. S. 631, 636;

Dooley v. Pease, 180 U. S. 126, 131

;

Singleton v. Felton, 101 Fed. 526, 527;

King V. Smith, 110 Fed. 95, 96;

Pacific, etc., Co. v. Fleischner, 77 Fed. 713, 715.

If this court should consider itself called upon to

review the record for the purpose of determining



whether or no the findings are supported by the evi-

dence, we feel perfectly assured that it will find after

such examination, not only that the findings are fully

supported, but that findings to the contrary, findings

such as appellant proposed, would have been in utter

disregard of the plain facts, as brought out upon the

trial.

The evidence sliows clearly.

That plaintiff did not sink three holes to hedrock

on the claim in dispute— the condition precedent to

the right to the transfer demanded.

Appellee claimed in his notice of location "1320

feet down stream & 330 on each side of the center

stake" (Trans., p. 27). It appears, however, that he

staked originally "330 plus 117" feet on the lower

side (Trans., p. 29). After appellant, Fleming, had

engaged to sink three holes to bedrock on appellee's

ground, and after commencing the first hole at a point

'' sixty or seventy feet from the lower side-line"

—

to quote the words of his ovm testimony (Trans., p. 9,

and again at p. 19)—he conceived the notion of locat-

ing the excessive portion along the lower side-line.

Hence, on July 14, 1903, "the contract having been

made long before", to again quote his testimony

(Trans., p. 21) and, as a matter of fact, a month,

lacking two days, before—we find him staking the

"fraction" and claiming "1320 feet do^^^a stream and

140 feet wide off number 6 hillside", the claim in

question (Trans., p. 28). Whether such posting of

notice and staking of the "fraction" was effective



as giving appellant all of the 140 feet that he thereby

claimed or only 117 feet, the excessive width, makes

no difference, inasmuch as one of the three holes,

which appellant contends satisfied his obligation, was

but '* sixty or seventy feet from the lower side-line"

(Trans., p. 9), and so within the boundaries of the

''fraction", as he himself admitted in answer to the

court (Trans., p. 20).

This fraction appellant claimed up to the time of

trial and even while on the witness stand.

" I claim to own the fraction that was there; I

" think I ought to have it" (Trans., p. 11), at which

late moment his counsel attempted to abandon it

(Trans., p. 20).

And aside from the fact that the hole is within

the "fraction" boundaries, appellant necessarily

claims it, for the only discovery upon which the loca-

tion of the fraction might be predicated was, accord-

ing to his testimony, a discovery of gold in the iiole

in question (Trans., p. 22).

And so we say, if this court feels itself called upon

to examine the evidence, it need look no further than

plaintiff's own testimony to justify findings and

judgment in favor of defendant.

Saving the one hereinafter referred to, all the

remaining assignments of error are attacks upon the

conclusions of law, not because such conclusions of

law are not justified by the findings of the trial court,

but because the facts should have been found dif-
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ferently, resulting in different conclusions of law.

If (1) appellant will not be, as we contend, per-

mitted to assail the findings, or if (2) as we fmother

contend, the evidence amply supports the findings,

there remains but one question : Do the findings sup-

port the decree? To this there can be but one an-

swer, we respectfully submit—the prerequisite to the

right to demand a conveyance of the half interest not

having been established, the transfer will not be

compelled.

THE REFUSAL OF THE COURT TO RE-OPEX THE TASE TO

PERMIT APPELLAXT TO RESUME HIS CROSS-EXA3nXA-

TIOX OF APPEIXEE'S WITXESS.

This application came six days after the case was

closed and submitted on briefs of coimsel (Trans., p.

30) and, we submit, was properly denied.

It is unnecessary to question here the propriety

of the proposed cross-examination or the compet-

ency of the proposed documentary evidence. Such an

application is addi^essed to the sound discretion of the

trial court, and an imabused exercise of such discre-

tion is seldom made the basis of an appeal. The coui't

would have gone to the verge of leniency to have

granted the motion to re-open the case so long a

time after its submission on briefs, and the refusal

of such extreme indulgence cannot be successfully

lU'ged here as cause for reversal.

" Offers of proof" (in this case made reg-

ularly before the testimony was closed) ''must



be offers of relevant proof, specific, not so broad
as to embrace irrelevant and innnaterial matter,

and made in good faith. The exercise of the dis-

cretion of the trial court in rejecting these offers

cannot be properly reviewed by us."

Central Pacific Railroad v. California, 162

U. S. 91, 117.

See also:

Means v. Bank of Randall, 146 U. S. 620, 629;

Davis V. Coblens, 174 U. S. 719, 727;

Seymour v. Lumber Co., 58 Fed. (C. C. A.)

957,960;

Metropolitan St. Ry. Co. v. Davis, 112 Fed.

(CCA.) 633;

Southerland v. Round, 57 Fed. (C C A.) 467,

470.

If the appeal be entertained at all by this court, we

respectfully submit that the judgment should be

affirmed.

Curtis H. Lindley^

Heney Eickhoff,

Solicitors for Appellee.
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United States Circuit Court of Appeals, for the Ninth Circuit.

MATT MEEH'AN and THOMAS' LAR-^

SON,

Appellants,

vs.

O. A. NELSON, G. M. HENSLEr5f and'

MICHAEL McMAHON,
Respondents.

Order Extending Return Day.

Now, on this 31st day of August, 190'4:, the above-en-

titled cause coming on to be heard before the Judge of

the United States District Court in and for the District

Court, Third Division, at Fairbanks, Alaska, upon the

petition of the appellants, appearing by their counsel

Messrs. Claypool, Stevens and Cowles, and the respond-

ents O. A. Nelson and G. M. Hensley appearing by their

counsel, H. J. Miller, Esq., as well as the respondent

Michael McMahon appearing by his counsel David T.

Roy, Esq., the said appellants request an order extend-

ing the time within which to docket said cause and to

file the record thereof with the clerk of the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,

and shows that the same is necessary by reason of the

great distance, slow and uncertain communication be-



2 "Slatt Meehan and Thomas Larson

tween said Fairbanks, Alaska, and the City of San

Francisco, California; and the said Judge of said Court

upon the hearing of said motion and being fully advised

in the premises and considering that good cause has

been shown for the granting of the same

—

It is hereby ordered that the time within which the

said appellants shall docket said cause on appeal and

the return day named in the citation issued by this

court be enlarged and extended to and including the

15th day of November, 1904.

JAMES WICKERSHAM,

Judge of the United States District Court, District of

Alaska, Third Division.

Due service of the foregoing order and the receipt of

a copy thereof is hereby admitted this 31st day of

August, A. D. 1904.

Attorney for Respondents O. A. Nelson and G. M. Hen-

sley.

DAVID T. ROY,

Attorney for Appellant Michael McMahon.

Entered, Aug. 31, 1904, in Journal 3, p. 282.
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The United States of America, -^

Third Division of Alaska, to wit: J

At a District Court of the United States for the Third

Division of the District of Alaska, begun and held

at the courthouse in the Town of Fairbanks,

Alaska, on the second Monday of June, being the

thirteenth day of the same month, in the year of

our Lord one thousand nine hundred and four

—

Present: The Honorable JIAMES WICKERSHAM,

District Judge.

Among other were the following proceedings, to wit:

In the United States District Caurt, in and for the District

of Alaska, Third Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. N, HENSLEY,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

M. MEEBAN and T. LARSON,

Defendants.

Complaint.

The plaintiff complains, and for cause of action al-

leges:

1. That on the sixth day of February, 1903, the de-

fendants were seised and possessed of certain real prop-

erty, to wit, placer mining claim Number Three Above
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on Fairbanks Creek, Alaska, described in the agreement

hereinafter mentioned, and containing twenty acres,

2. That on the same day the plaintiffs and defend-

ants entered into an agreement in writing, dated on

that day, by which the defendants agreed that they

would, in consideration of plaintiffs sinking three holes

to bedrock on or near the boundary line between Three

and Four Above Discovery on said Fairbanks Creek, Dis-

trict of Alaska, duly convey to said plaintiffs an undi-

vided one-half interest in said placer mining claim Num>-

ber Three Above Discovery on said Fairbanks Creek.

In consideration whereof plaintiffs agreed to perform

said conditions on their part, of which said agreement

the following is a copy:

*^Gold Stream, Feb. 6, 1903.

This is an agreement between M. Meehan and T. Lar-

son of the first part and O. A. Nelson and G. N. Henslay

of the second part. In consideration of sinking 3 holes

to bedrock on or near the lines of Three and Four Above

Dis. on Fairbanks, trib. of Fish of Fairbanks Mining Dis-

trict of Alaska. In consideration they receive ^ in-

terest in No. 3 above Dis. on Fairbanks Creek.

M. MEEHAN.

Work to begin immediately. In case of water driv-

ing them out will extend time until July 1, 1903.

M. MEEH'AN,

T. LARSON."

3. That plaintiffs duly performed all the conditions

of said agreement to be by them kept and performed
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previous to the time fixed in said agreement for the per-

formance thereof.

4. That on or about the twentieth day of March,

1903, and after plaintiffs had duly performed' all the con-

ditions of said agreement on their part they demanded

from the defendants a conveyance of said interest in

said premises, and repeatedly requested defendants spe-

cifically to perform their agreement to convey to plain-

tiffs said one-half interest in said placer mining claim,

but that they refused and ever since have refused, and

still refuse so to do.

5. That long prior to the commencement of this ac-

tion defendants took possession of said property and

still occupy and withhold the same from plaintiffs.

6. That defendants have not executed a conveyance

to plaintiffs.

Whereof plaintiff sues and demands judgment against

said defendants:

1. That the agreement so made between the plain-

tiffs and defendants hereinbefore set out, may be spe-

cifically performed and that said defendants be adjudged

to convey said interest in said placer mining claim to

the plaintiffs, and to execute a good and suflficient deed

therefor to them of said property.

2. For five thousand dollars damages for withholding

the same.

3. For a reasonable attorney's fee, and for such

other or further relief as to the Court may seem just.

H. J. MILLER,

Attorney for Plaintiflf.



Matt Meehan and Thomas Larson

United States of America,
ss.

District of Alaska. }
O. A. Nelson, being by me first duly sworn, deposes

and says, that I am one of the plaintiffs in the above-en-

titled action; that I have read the above and foregoing

complaint and know the contents thereof and that the

same is true of my own knowledge.

[Seal] O. A. NELSON.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this eighth day of

December, 1903.

H. J. MILLER,

Notary Public in and for the District of Alaska.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion. Dec. 1903, A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By John L.

Long, Deputy.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

United States District Court, District of Alaska, Third

Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. N. HENSLEY,

Plaintiffs,

vs.

M. MEEHAN and T. LARSON, V

Defendants. /

Summons.

To the above-named defendants, M. Meehan and T. Lar-

son:

You are hereby required to appear in the United

States District Court, in and for the District of Alaska,

Third Division, within thirty days after the day of

service of this summons upon you, and answer the com-

plaint of the above-named plaintiffs, a copy of which

complaint is herewith delivered to you; and unless you

so appear and answer, the plaintiffs will take judgment

against you for the specific performance of contract for

conveyance of a one-half interest in placer mining claim

Number Three Above Discovery on Fairbanks Oreek,

Alaska, and for five thousand dollars damages and for

a reasonable attorney's fee.
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Witness the Honorable JAMES WIOKEiRSBAM,

Judge of said Court, this ninth day of December, in the

year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and three,

and of our independence one hundred and twenty-eiglTt.

AjLBERT HEILIG,

Clerk.

By John Long,

Deputy Clerk.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion. Dec. 9, 1903. A. B. Heilig, Clerk. By John L.

Long, Deputy.

In the United States District Court for the District of Alaska,

Third Division.

O. A. NELS015^ and G. N. HENSLEY,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

M. MEEHAN and T. LARSON,

Defendants.
(

Answer.

Come now the above-named defendants by their attor-

neys, Claypool & Cowles, and for their answer to the

conKplaint of the plaintiffs, heretofore made and filed

herein, say:

; I.

They admit the allegations of the first paragraph

thereof.
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II.

They admit the allegations of the second paragraph

thereof.

III.

They deny the allegations of the third paragraph

thereof in each, every and all particulars,

IV.

They deny the allegations of the fourth paragraph

thereof.

V.

They admit the allegations of the fifth and sixth para-

graphs thereof.

Wherefore the defendants demand judgment that

they be dismissed hence, that the plaintiffs take noth-

ing, that they have their reasonable costs and disburse-

ments including an attorney's fee, and for such other

and further relief as may be just and lawful.

By their Attorneys

OLAiYPOOL & COWLES.

District of Alaska, ^

L ss.

Fairbanks Precinct
J

M. Meehan, being first duly sworn, on his oath says:

That he is one of the defendants in the action herein;

that he has read the foregoing answer, knows the con-

tents thereof, and that the same is true.

[Seal] M. MEEHAN.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 30th day of

December, 1903.

O. E. CLAYPOOL,

! Commissioner.

Service by receipt of a copy of the foregoing answer

admitted this 30th day of December, 1903.

H. J. MILLER,

Attorney for Plaintiffs.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion. Dec. 30, 1908. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By John L.

Long, Deputy.

In the United States District Court, in and for the District

of Alaska, Third Dimsion.

O. A. NELSON and G. N. HENSLEY,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

127.

M. MEEHAN and T. LARSON, and
'

MICHAEL McMAHON,

Defendants.

Amended Complaint.

The plaintiffs complain and for cause of action allege:

1. That on the 6th day of February, 1^3, the defend-

ants, M. Meehan and T. Larson were seised in fee and

possessed of a certain placer mining claim, to wit,

placer mining claim Number Three Above Discovery on

Fairbanks Creek, Alaska, and more definitely described
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in the agreement hereinafter m^entioned, and containing

twenty acres.

21. That on the same day the plaintiffs and defend-

ants Mat Meehan and T. Larson, entered into an agree-

ment in writing, dated on that day by which the defend-

ants agreed that they would, in consideration of plain-

tiffs sinking three holes to bedrock on or near the

boundary line between Three and Four Above Discovery

on said Fairbanks Creek, Alaska, duly convey to said

plaintiffs an undivided one-half interest in said placer

mining claim Number Three Above Discovery on said

Fairbanks Creek. In consideration whereof plaintiffs

agreed to perform said conditions on their part to be

performed under said agreement, of which said agree-

ment the following is a copy:

"Gold Stream, Feb. 6, 1903.

This is an agreement between M. Meehan and T, Lar-

son of the first part and O. A. Nelson & G. N, Hensley

of the second part. In consideration of sinking three

holes to bedrock on or near the lines of Three and Four

Above Dis. on Fairbanks, trib. of Fish of Fairbanks

Mining District of Alaska. In consideration they re-

ceive one-half interest in No. 3 Above Dis. on Fairbanks

cr.

M. MEEHAN.

Work to begin immediately. In case of water driv-

ing them out will extend time until July 1, 1903.

M. MEEHAN,
T. LARSON."
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3. That plaintiffs duly performed all the conditions

of said agreement to be by them kept and performed

previous to the time fixed in said agreement for the

performance thereof. '

4. That on or about the twentieth day of March,

1903, and after plaintiffs had duly performed all the con-

ditions of said agreement on their part they demanded

from the defendants a conveyance of said; interest men-

tioned in said agreement in said premises, and repeat-

edly requested defendants to specifically perform their

part of said agreement to give and convey to said plain-

tiffs said one-half interest in and to said placer mining

claim, but that they refused and ever since have refused,

and still refuse so to do.

5. That long prior to the commencement of this ac-

tion defendants took possession of said property and

still occupy and withhold the same and every part

thereof from plaintiffs, to their damage in the sum of

five thousand dollars. '

6. That defendants have refused and have not exe-

cuted a conveyance to plaintiffs.

7. That defendant, Michael McMahon, has or claims

an interest in said described premises by virtue of an

agreement with defendant Matt Meehan, made October

the 14th, 1901, and filed for record October the 1st, 1908,

on page 140 of miscellaneous records, which said agrees

ment is in the words and figures following, to wit:

"This agreement made the 14th day of October, A. D.

1901, between Michael McMahon and Matt Meehan,
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both of the town of Nome, in the District of Alaska,

witnesseth

:

That the said parties to this agreement hereby form

with each other a copartnership and agree with each

other to become copartners for the purpose of pros-

pecting, locating, occupying and developing mining

ground in the District of Alaska, and working and pros-

pecting the same.

Each copartner shall devote all his time and attention

to the business of the copartnership aforesaid.

The copartners shall continue for the term of three

(3) years unless sooner terminated by mutual agreement

and division of the property then acquired by the par-

ties above named.

Witness the hand and seals of the said parties the day

and year first above written.

MICHAEL McMAHON. [L. S.]

MATT MEEHAN. [L. S.]

In the presence of:

S. A. KEUER,

T. E. FAUER."

8. That said claim was located by and in the name

of Matt Meehan, and that at the time of said location

and prior thereto said defendant, Meehan, had a similar

agreement with defendant, Larson, and that by reason

thereof the said Meehan only became seised and pos-

sessed of an undivided one-half interest in said premises

as a tenant in common with said Larson, said half in-

terest subject to the interest of McMahon, and the said

McMahon only became seised and possessed of an un-
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divided one- quarter interest in said claim by reason of

said agreement with said Meehan, if any interest at all,

and that said interest, if any, was subject to the agree-

ment hereinbefore first set forth and the interest of the

plaintiffs thereunder, and if not so subject the plaintiffs

are entitled to onehalf of said claim represented in the

interests owne4 and possessed by said defendants Mee-

han and Larson at the time said contract was made.

9. That at the time said contract between the plain-

tiffs and defendants Meehan and Larson was made and

entered into and for a long time thereafter, and not un-

til after all the conditions of said contract were by the

plaintiffs performed on their part did they have any no-

tice, knowledge or information of said agreement here-

inbefore last set forth.

Second.—And for a further amended and supplemen-

tal complaint plaintiffs allege:

1. That plaintiff and defendants are tenants in com-

mon in said described premises, to wit, placer mjining

claim Number Three Above on Fairbanks Greek,

Alaska, the plaintiffs owning an undivided one-half in-

terest therein, and that at all the times hereinbefore set

forth the defendants have been and now are in the ex-

clusive possession thereof.

2. That during said time and times the defendants

Meehan & Larson received and collected all the royal-

ties, rents and profits of said described premises

amounting in the whole as plaintiffs are informed and

believe, and therefore allege the fact to be, to seven
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thousand dollars, received by said defendants as royalty

as aforesaid. ^

3. That said defendants occupied said premises upon

an implied agreement with plaintiffs as their receiver

or bailee of their share of the said royalties and rents.

4. That prior to the filing of this supplemental com-

plaint plaintiffs demanded of said defendants an ac-

counting of said royalties, and the payment to them of

their share of the same, and upon said demand defend-

ants refused and still refuse to account and pay said

plaintiffs their share thereof, or any part of same at all.

Wherefore plaintiffs sue and demand judgment

against said defendants:

1. That the plaintiffs are the owners of an undivided

one-half interest in said premises.

2. That the agreement so made between the plain-

tiffs and defendants hereinbefore set out, may be spe-

cifically performed, and that said defendants be ad-

judged to convey said interest in said placer mining

claim to the plaintiffs, and to execute a good and suffi-

cient deed , herefore to them of said property.

3. For five thousand dollars damages for withhold-

ing the same and for three thousand and five hundred

dollars for plaintiffs' share of the rents and profits there-

of, and for a reasonable attorney's fee and for such other

and further relief as to the court may seem just.

H. J. MILLER,

Attorney for Plaintiffs.
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United States of America, ^

District of Alaska.
J

O. A. Nelson, being first duly sworn, deposes and

says: That I am one of the plaintiffs; that I have

read the above comj)laint and know the contents thereof

and that the same is true as I verily believe.

[Seal] O. A. NE:LS0N.

Sworn and subscribed' to before me this tenth day of

June, 1904.
' H. J. MILLER,

Notary Public.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion. Jun. 18, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By
,

Deputy.

In the United States District Court for the District of Alaska,

Third Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. N. HENSLEY,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

M. MEEBAN, T. LARSON and^

MICHAEL MacMAlHON,
j

Defendants. /

Answer of Michael MacMahon.

The defendant, Michael MacMachon, answering for

himself the amended complaint of plaintiffs says:
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1. That he denies each and every allegation con-

tained in paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 9 of the first

cause of action of plaintiffs' complaint,

2/. That he also denies each and every allegation con-

tained in the amended and supplemental complaint of

plaintiffs.

3. This answering defend'ant in answer to para-

graphs seven (7) and eight (8) of plaintiffs' amended

complaint says:

That he claims and owns the undivided one-half in-

terest in the said claim, placer mining claim Number

Three (3) Above Discovery on Fairbanks Greek, Alaska;

that this defendant owns a half interest in said claim

by reason of and under said contract set out in para-

graph seven (7) of plaintiffs' complaint.

4. This plaintiff admits the said claim was located by

the said Matt Meehan and that he did so under the said

agreement with this plaintiff, and this plaintiff has an

undivided one-half interest in said claim.

5. This plaintiff has commenced an action in this

court against the said Matt Meehan and others, case

number 163 of the Civil Docket. The object of said suit

is to determine the interests and right of this plaintiff in

a large number of claims located by the said Matt Mee-

han and T. Larson including placer mining claim Number

Three (3) Above Discovery on Fairbanks Creek, and to

also determine the interests and royalties and asking

for a partition and dissolution of the partnership be-

tween this plaintiff and the defendant Matt Meehan un-

der the agreement heretofore entered into between them.
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This plaintiff asks that his interest in the said claim

Number Three (3) Above Discovery on Fairbanks Creek

be not determined in this action, but be deferred and de-

termined in said case number 163; that he be saved from

costs in this proceeding and such other and further re-

lief as is just and equitable.

MICHAEL MacMAlHON,

By DAVID T. ROY and

N. V. HAELAX,

Attorneys for Defendant Michael MacMahon.

V-^erification and filing out of time hereby waived.

H. J. MILLER,

Attorney for Plaintiffs.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion. July 18, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By ,

Deputy.

Jn the United States District Court ^for the District of Alaska,

Third Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. M. HENSLEY, \

Plaintiffs,

vs.

No. 127.
MATMEEHAN and THOMAS LAR-I

SON,

Defendants.

Testimony.

This case came on regularly for trial in the United

States District Court for the District of Alaska, Third

Division, begun in the town of Fairbanks, in said Divi-
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sion and District on the 14th day of June, 1904, before

the Honorable James Wickersham, Judge of said Court.

Court convened pursuant to recess on the 18th day of

July, 1M4, at 10 o'clock A. M., and the following proceed-

ings were had:

Appearances:

The parties plaintiff and defendant in person.

H. J. MILLEK, for Plaintiffs and

OLAYPOOL, STEVENS and OOWLES, for De-

fendants.

O. A. NELSON, the plaintiff herein, being duly sworn,

testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. You are one of the plaintiffs in this action?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. State what arrangements you had, if any, with

the defendants, about February, 1903, with regard to

Number 3 Above Discovery on Fairbanks Cteek.

A. We entered upon an agreement that we were t6

represent and sink three holes to bedrock on Three and

Four for a half interest in three.

Q. Have you the agreement? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Who wrote that agreement?

A. Mr. Meehan.

Q,. Did you do anything under that arrangement in

the way of carrying out the agreement?

A. I fulfilled the contract.
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(Testimony of O. A. Nelson.)

Q. State what you did.

A. We went up there with the grub and started sink-

ing; Hensley started a hole on the 6th of February, I

think.

(By the COURT.)

Q. Of what year?

A. 1903; we had Meehan's dogs and moved our stuff

otit with them; I went back with thero and I came back

to six and then the work was started; there was a fire

put going in the first hole and the next morning we

Cleaned that fire out and started to dig for the second

hole, we got that through the muck and had a fire in

the two holes and then started on the third' hole and

kept working away until we got to bedrock in the sec-

ond hole, that is the hole on the lower end of four, and

almost to bedrock on the other hole, that would be on

the upper end of three; we was down but I don't remem-

ber how many feet; we was down in the third hole and

we ran out of grub and built a fire in the second hole;

after we got the grub we cribbed and finished two, I

was taking some prospects in the third hole but the

water filled it and we couldn't do the work and so when

we had fulfilled the contract we took and pulled the

grub back out of there.

Q. Did you meet Meehan and Larson on your return

with the grub?

A. Yes, we stopped there for dinner, we was entirely

out, didn't have anything for breakfast; we was pretty
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(Testimony of O. A. Nelson.)

hungry and when we got a square meal we went on into

town that same day,

Q. When did you get back from town?

A. The next day and went out as far as Twin.

Qi How^ long were you absent from the claim?

A. Three days, one day in and two days out.

Q. Did you ever have any conversation with the de-

fendants about what you had done and why you came

in?

A. We told them we had got to bedrock with one

hole and found a little prospect there and that we was

almost to bedrock with the second one. There was two

fires when we got back with the grub brought us to

the second hole. We was down to the muck in the

fourth hole; the muck was something like 12 or 14 feet

in the third hole, the hole on the upper end of three over

towards the right limit.

Q. After you had returned with your grub and fi,^-

ished your work, then what did you do?

A. After the work was done I went over on Captain

creek one trip, that was on the 6fth of March.

Q. State how soon after that you met Meehan and

Larson.

A. We started to pull out of there the 7th and only

made two or three miles the snow was too deep and we

had to make a camp; we snow shoed a trail out that

same day and on the 8th we got out as far as the mouth

of Twin; I think at Golden City on the 8th or 9th we saw

Meehan and Larson.
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(Testimony of O. A. Nelson.)

Q. State what took place there.

A. We told them that the work was done and told

Meehan and told them, I supposed they would like to go

and investigate, and he told me, "I guess the work is al-

right; when you go into town make out your papers

and some time when we both came in we will sign them."

Q. Who was present?

A. Hensley was present and Meehan was sitting on

the bed when he said it.

Q. Were you present?

A. I am the one that asked the question or made the

statement.

Q. What did you do next with regard to making out

the papers with according to Meehan's instructions?

Q. We got them some time; I think it was the 16th

of May the papers were made out, although I saw Mee-

han before that time in town and told him we hadn't

got the papers made out yet.

Q. When did you see him next?

A. The next I saw him after I got the papers, that

was some time in June; I went out on purpose to see

him.

Q. State what happened on that occasion.

A. Why, he had told me before that they were going

to bale the water out of the holes and see whether they

were to bedrock or not, and I told them to go ahead, I

expected they had done that when I went out there

with the papers but he said he hadn't done it, and was

going out to do the work.
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(Testimony of O. A. Nelson.)
'

Q. Did you present him with any paper to sign?

A. I had the paper with me but the way they spoke

there was no use of presenting it.

Q. Have you that paper now? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Will you produce it?

(Witness here presents the paper.)

Q. Had you that paper with you at that time?

(Objection as immaterial. Objection sustained.)

Q. State what was said about any conveyance to you.

A. They stated they would not sign any papers at all

so I didn't say I had any papers with me or anything to

that effect. I said something about I would like to get

the papers signed, but when I heard there was no chance

that they would sign it I didn't show the papers any.

Q. Did you make any other effort to have them' carry

out their part of the agreement?

A. I didn't personally but Hensley there talked to

them.

Q. Did you try through any other agency or any

other party to have this matter approved?

A. I think Hensley employed you to look after it.

Q. Do you know anything about my employment?

A. Not personally but I understood so.

Q. Did you talk with any one else, any attorney

about or regarding looking this matter up?

(Objection is immaterial. Objection sustained.)

Q. Will you state to the Court how long you worked?

A. We was there a month excepting three days.
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(Testimony of O. A. Nelson.)

Q. Will you state the depth to bedrock?

A. The first hole was a strong 16 feet deep and one

foot down in the bedrock; the second hole is 17 and

some inches to bedrock, I think three inches or some-

thing like that—any way it is a strong 17 feet, and the

other one is 22 feet or about that.

Q. Can you indicate to the Court on what portion of

those claims these holes were sunk? A. I can.

Q. You are familiar with that (hands him a map).

A. This is Number Four; there is the initial stake,

330 feet each side of them, and that is the hole on the

lower end of four, and this is the second hole, and there

is^ the hole on the lower end of Four and these are the

two holes on the upper end of Three, that hole there is

225 feet from the center line; this is the creek running

here; that one is pretty close to the creek.

Q. Did you measure the distance from the center

stake to the outside hole?

A. Yes, sir, 275 feet; that is as near as a man can

measure with a tape line.

Q. Can you state when you went there to work?

A. The time was the first part of February, 1903;

the work was started on the 6th; I don't remember just

how many days it took us to move over there.

Q. What was the condition of things there as re-

gards persons working on the adjoining claims?

A. There was a man by the name of Farrington, I

believe he was on 12; he was drowned out with water;
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(Testimony of O. A. Nelson.)

Mr. MePike was drowned there; I ain't certain whether

it is Discovery or One Above Discovery.

Q. State when this work was commenced, with refer-

ence to any work having been commenced on Fairbanks

Creek, as to its being the first or second work com-

menced, or any other work commenced, of any work that

was commenced there,

A. I don't nkow whether McPike had got to bedrock

with any hole or not when we got there. If he did, that

should be the first one as got to bedrock.

(By the COURT.)

Q. On Fairbanks Creek? A. Yes, sir,

Q,. What was the condition of the snow?

A. The snow was very deep,

Q. Any trails broken?

A, No, sir; we fell into snow up to our arm pits lift-

ing our sleds back.

Q, Were the boys about through when you finished

the work? A. McPike was.

Q. Did either Meehan or Larson ever inform you

that you were not to bedrock?

A. They said they had doubts about it.

Q,. Do you know anything they did in carrying out

their doubts?

A. They sunk some holes, I understood, and drifted.

Q. What did you know about it?

A. I don't know anything, I was never down in

there; it is only hearsay. I have been there and seen

the holes and seen the drifts, I can't say personally.
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Q. As to sinking them you can't say?

A. No, sir.

Q. State what you saw there.

A. I saw two holes sunk below my holes and a drift

started on them.

Q. You can explain to the Court about how those

holes were sunk.

A. They were sunk below my holes.

Q. What do you mean by below?

A. Down stream,

Q. How far?

A. I didn't pay any attention to that.

Q. Well, about how far?

A. I think some where about 10 or 12' feet as near as

I can remember.

Q. State to the Court now generally what you know

about that—this shaft you are speaking of.

A. I know that there were two there below my holes

and that the drifts was run to the left as I understand.

Q. Explain to the Court with your pencil there about

those shafts on that plat.

A. This is where the holes was as near as I can say;

this is where the drift run from them holes; I wasn't

down in them, I was just looking from the top.

Q. You weren't down in there yourself?

A. No, sir.

Q. Who was present at the same time?

A. McKay and Gibbs was present when I was there.

Q. Where was Henley?
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AL I don't hardly know; he was in Skagway and

wrote to me that he would be in here the first of April;

I have been expecting him and he aint got here.

Cross-examination.

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—I want to explain that Mr. Roy ap-

pears for Mr. McMahon, and to as that we may cross-ex-

amine separately.

(Mr. ROY.)

Q. Had you at any time any conversation with Mc-

Mahon as to going out there and sinking those holes?

A. I hadn't.

Q. Didn't speak with him? A. No.

Redirect Examination.

(Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Had you any knowledge of any interest of Mc-

Mahon in this property at this time?

A. Not the least.

Q. Any conversation with him or any mention of him

by the other defendants? A. Not at all.

Q. You knew nothing of him? A. Not a bit.

Q;. As far as any claim to this property is concerned?

A. No, sir.

Recross-examination,

(Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. I wish you would indicate here on the map the

first hole that you say is 16 feet; will you please write

the figure one there? A. Yes, sir.
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Q. Now, the second hole you testified was 17 feet and

some inches? A. This is it.

Q. And the other you will please number three.

A. Yes, sir.

(Witness here marks the plat as requested.)

W. H. WOOLRIDGE, witness being produced on be-

half of the plaintiffs, testifies as follows:

' Direct Examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Have you been on Fairbanks Oeek?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. A number of times? A. Yes, sir.

Q. About how often?

A. I think I have made about four trips there, all

told.

Q. State when you were there.

A. I went out there the first tim^ some time in N'o-

vember, that is along about the first; I don't know the

datie exactly, and I remained there until late in Decem-

ber.

Q. Where were you located?

A. On the bench of Four Below.

Q. State what you know about Three and Four

Above on Fairbanks Creek.

A. I know about them as the trail passes them, and

about the 24th of December I was on Three and Four.

Q. State for what purpose and what you did.
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A. I was sent there to measure the holes that were

supposed to have been sunk by Meehan, or his crowd,

which I did.

Q. What date? A. December 24th.

Q. Of 1903? A. Yes, sir.

Q. State to the Court what you know about it and

rwhat you did?

A. I was not able to do that work alone, and I got

some men to go with me.

Q. Who?

A. George Steelsmith, George Ashenfelter and Will-

iam Crabb.

Q. Go on and tell the Court all about it.

A. We went to those holes and the first hole, or

about where that hole was, was covered with a glacier;

Mr. Ashenfelter showed us where the hole was, but it

was entirely covered; that was the one^—where is that

paper? This is the one that he has Number One hole,

this was entirely covered with glacier, we were unable

to find it at all; then we went to this one that is marked

Nnmber Two, and it was sluffed in; to get back, I was

seut there to measure these old holes, the depth of them,

and also the one that was sunk by these people; I was

unable to get into the holes because they were covered

with snow and ice and sloughed in so.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. Two and three, you mean?

A. Yes, sir, these holes which was supposed to be

sank by Nelson but we went into this hole Number Two
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and measured the distance from the surface to the bot-

tom of the hole, and the distance from the hole—the

length of this drift—and the distance at the surface.

Q. The old hole is Number Two?

A. Well, this hole by the side of Number Two, sunk

by Meehan is the one that we measured, I measured the

depth of the hole from the surface and the length of the

drift from this hole, and the distance of this hole sunk

by Meehan to the hole sunk by Nelson at the surface;

now do you want the depth of these in feet?

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Yes, sir.

A. Well, I didn't tax my memory with that, but I

put it down at the time and have my notes with me.

Q. Referring to the notes you mjade at the time you

may state to the Court how they were made and on

what facts they were based.

A. Mr. Ashenfelter held the line at the surface and

I held the line at the bottom of the hole; the hole now

that I am describing is hole known as Number Two; the

depth of this hole is 16 feet and seven inches.

(By the COURT.)

Q. That is the new hole?

A. Yes, the hole put down by Meehan. The dist-ance

from the old hole is nine feet at the surface, that is from

the edge of one hole to the edge of the other; the length

of the drift at the bottom of this hole sunk by Meehan

is twelve feet and two inches; the width of the drift at
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the mouth is three feet; the head of the drift at tin-

mouth is four feet and eight inches; and the head of

the drift at the back end is two feet and four inches;

that is the measurements of the first hole and the second

hole is then out here.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Hole Number Two?

A. Yes, sir. When we ran into this drift sunk by

Mr. Nelson the drift didn't run directly from this hole to

this, but it sheerd a little something like that would be

(indicated). They followed the bedrock through and in

striking this hole which is supposed to be put down by

Nelson we found a break in the bedrock probably about

18 inches long, which shows a dip in the bedrock, well

not exactly a dip but a break, and this break or indenta-

tion was filled with ice; this was not at the end of the

hole, but on the side of the hole at the end, it had the ap-

pearance here as though this drift had been entirely

taken out; this block of ice was undoubtedly the bottom

of the hole put down by Nelson, it had all the appear-

ance of being the bottom of the hole.

Q. You may state what the appearances were?

A. It show^ed that it was not glacier ice, only had

sloughed in. It was not a clear blue ice like our glacier

ice; it had the appearance of being dirty, muddy water

that had run into the prospect hole.

Q. Were there any other facts that would cause you
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to make the statement that you do that it was water

that had run into the prospect hole?

A. Well, there is nothing else that I recall, except

that it was not clear blue ice like you would find in a

glacier.

Q. Could you tell whether that glacier continued be-

low the bedrock, or even with it?

A. It didn't continue beloM^ the bedrock.

Q. Did it continue to it? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Were there an^^ indications or formations around

this ice that would indicate that it was the formation

that originally existed there or something that existed

by reason of a shaft or prespect hole having been put

there? A. It looks as though the drift

—

Q. Tell all you can about the appearance of that

having been a prospect hole or not—that glacier or ice

which you detected there?

A. I don't know that there is

—

Q, Anything besides the ice and the character of the

ice?

A. It looked as though when this last drift was put

in there that there remained a part of it not taken out,

whether it was that the points was run in there and the

dirt not moved, or it sloughed from the roof would be

a hard matter for a person to decide; it was one or the

other.

Q:. Where was this glacier with reference to the

shaft and the hole supposed to be sunk by Nelson, on

which side of this drift was it?
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A. In looking downstream it would be on the right.

Q. How much of this glacier or ice did this drift

strike?

A. Well, I didn't measure the face of the ice.

Q. Well, can't you give the Court an idea?

A. Well, I should judge there was six or eight inches

of them that showed up distinctly, six or^ight inches

of face.

Q. Did it project into the drift or was it on a line

with the wall of the drift?

A. It was on a line with the wall of the drift, or very

nearly so?

Q. Was it flush with the wall of the drift?

A. Not quite.

Q. How much did it lack?

A. I didn't measure that indentation of the ice, I

couldn't tell you exactly.

Q. Had they struck this ice and dug to it, or had it

sloughed off?

(Objection as not a proper method of examination.)

The COURT.—The witness may state what it looks

like.

A. It seems as though I have made that clear al-

ready.

Q. State about hole Number Three, all you know

about that?

A. Then after we measured this hole Number Two,

we went to hole Number Three

—
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Q. One moment, before you leave hole Number Two.

State if you did anything to ascertain, or if you did any-

thing to ascertain the direction in which this drift ran

from one hole to the other.

A. We laid a stick right across the hole, like this

—

at the surface, and we had a line from this hole, had it

pointed as near toward the center of the old hole as we

could get, from the center of this hole—that is, the one

put down by Meehan—and we laid the stick right across

the center pointing as near as Ave could to the center of

the old hole.

Q. Then what did you do with reference to that

stick? While that stick was there what did you do to

locate the direction of this?

A. We Just simply found that the drift didn't run

direct from one hole to the other but struck a corner of

the drift and sheered a little.

Q. Was it dark or light back there?

A. It was light, we had a candle. I had the candle

back at the end of this drift and Steelsn:ath lined it up

and he said it didn't run direct to this hole, he held the

candle back here and I went to the bottom of this hole

and we could tell that it didn't run direct but it struck

the hole; we could tell that it struck the bottom of that

hole from the ice in the bottom of the bedrock.

Q. Who held the tape line?

A. Mr. Ashenfelter held one end and I started to put

him on the edge of the drift there and I carried the other

end myself.
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Q. That was on the top? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Who was at the bottom?

A. Steelsmith at one end and I carried it out there

and then we exchanged; I held the line here and he

went to the back end.

Q. At what time, with reference to the time you did

this, did you make those notes in your book?

A. At the same time while we were in the hole.

Q. You may state to the Court how far past this ice

this drift extended.

A. I didn't measure that but it wasn't very far.

Q,. Well, about how far?

A. I wouldn't judge; it was more than a couple of

feet; the drift was not square across the end; it was

rounded or something like that.

Q. You may state the character of that drift, at that

end, as to the size of it, as compared with the size of it

here, as to whether the size continued uniform all

through, and if it varied, in what way it varied?

A. The head of the drift at the back end was two

feet four inches.

Q. Was that less, or the same as any other portion?

A. It was considerably less.

Q. State all you know about hole Number Three.

A. We took the measurements of hole Number Three

the same as hole Number Two, if you would like to have

that all explained I can give you that.

Mr. MILLER.—Does the Court wish the witness to

give them?
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The COURT.—I don't care what jon do.

Q, Go ahead and explain it to the C3ourt.

A. We went to hole Number Three and took the

measurement from the surface to the bottom of the

hole, then we measured the length of the drift, then we

measured the distance at the surface from; the edge of

one hole to the edge of the other the same as we did in

taking the other measurements, and the depth of this

hole sunk by Meehan was 22 feet and 8 inches, and the

length of the drift 10 feet and 4 inches; and the width

of the drift three feet, and the distance of the holes

apart at the surface, nine feet.

Q. How much less was the drift than in hole Number

Two in length?

A. The length of the drift in the first hole was 12

feet 2 inches and the length of the drift in the second

hole was 10 feet 4 inches.

Q. Go right on and state to the Court about the drift

in the second hole, Number Three.

A. I gave you those measurements. We entered

this drift and carried the candle back to the end and

laid a pole across the center of the drift pointing to the

center of the old drift, as near as could be without meas-

uring it, and then when we lined our light up with the

pole we found it varied something like this would be (in-

dicates). N^w this is 12 feet.

Q. Go ahead and state all about that—continue

right along with that drift and explain to the Court all

about it.
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A. Steelsmith carried a candle to the back end of

the drift and I stood in the shaft Number Three; I lined

that drift up with the pole we had across the center

of the shaft and then we held the pole at the edge so as

to try and see if the drift struck the other hole; we were

all satisfied that it didn't strike the hole at all, that this

drift missed the hole sunk by Nelson.

Q. It being ten feet four inches, might it, if it had

been in a direct line, have missed the shaft sunk by Nel-

son and Hensley? A, No, sir.

Q. Do you know anything about the dimensions on

the surface of that hole to the old hole sunk by Nelson

and Hensley? A. No, sir.

Q. Approximately? A. No, sir.

Q. Can you give the Court an idea as to the char-

acter of that old shaft, was it two feet or eight feet?

A. Well, I should judge it would be in the neighbor-

hood of five feet, or perhaps six; the edges had sloughed

in considerably; the only thing I was particular about

was to get the distance of the hole sunk by Meehan to

the hole sunk by Nelson.

Q. State to the Court what date this was that you

made this examination?

A. On the 24th day of December, 1903.

Q. Apparently, how long had this drift been sunk,

or do you know?

A. I do not; it was not an old hole; it had been put

down since the freeae-up, ^

Q. From this old shaft and from what you could say
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of it, and from the dump that was taken from, it, did it

appear to have been taken down a considerable depth or

apparently to bedrock?

A. There was considerable gravel and dirt around

the hole.

Q. State the extent of the excavation as to whether

it appeared to have been extensively worked or very

limited as to the probable depth that had been made

there by reason of it?

A. It looked as if there had been work enough done;

there was work piled around it; there had been enough

to put a hole down.

Q. How was it as compared with hole Number Two?

A. In what w^ay?

Q. As to the appearances of work that had been done

in the old drift?

A. There was very little difference in that respect.

Q. Judging from the surface indications and what

you could see of the old shafts, if one of them was to

bedrock, what would be your judgment as to the other

having been to bedrock also?

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—There is nothing to found that on.

A. I couldn't tell anything about it.

Q. Was there the same amount of work done on the

two holes?

(Objection as repetition. Objection overruled.)

A. It would be impossible for me to tell.
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Q. Just apparently were the two holes alike—were

the excavations of similar size, approximately, or not?

A. I couldn't tell in that respect because I didn't

notice that part of it.

O. A. NELSON, recalled, testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. When were these shafts made by Meehan and

Larson, dug?

A. It was in the fall; I couldn't state the dates.

Q. When, with reference to this suit having been

brought?

A. I think I brought the suit afterwards.

Q. Did you know of these shafts having been sunk

before you brought this suit? A. Yes, I did.

Q. Did you make any examination of these shafts

before you brought this suit? A. I did not.

Q. Do you know^ in what month these shafts were

sunk by Meehan and Larson?

A. In October I suppose; I ain't certain.

Q. State to the best of your knowledge.

A. Well, at the freeze-up—it had froze up.

Q. Shortly after, or very long—you can give the

Court an idea. Were you at Fairbanks at that time?

. A. Yes, I was.

Q. Well, then state to the best of your knowledge.

(Objection to counsel cross-examining his own witness.

Objection overruled.) '
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A. Well, I don't remember where I was at the time

I heard the statement. 1 cannot recollect any date to

guide myself by. I know it had froze up. I started

the suit afterwards.

Q. Had you gone about the hose or inspected them

at the time you started your suit? A, I had not.

Q. Had you had anyone else go there for you?

A. I had not.

Q. Had you any knowledge other than what you

heard in general conversation? A. I had not.

NOEMAN McKAY, witness produced on behalf of

plaintiffs being duly sworn, testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Where have you lived for a number of years

past? A. In Dawson.

Qi. In what business?

A. I followed placer nuning in Dawson.

Q. How long have you followed it?

A. Since the fall of '98.

Q. How long have you been at Fairbanks, Alaska?

A. Since last fall after the freeze-up.

Q. What have you been doing at Fairbanks princi-

pally—I mean in the District?

A. I remained here about a month until just before

Christmas and went out to Fairbanks and sunk two

holes there to bedrock on a lay on 4 Below.



vs. 0. A. Nelson et al. 41

(Testimony of Norman McKay.)

Q. How long were you on Fairbanks?

A. Up till the 23d of May.

Q. State if you went upon Numbers 3 and 4 at any

time last winter to investigate some of the work there

claimed to have been performed by Nelson and Hensley,

and if so, when? A. Yes, I did.

Q,. About when was that?

A. I don't just remember the date.

(Witness here refers to a note-book.)

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is that you have got?

A. It is just a memorandum of the depth of the holes.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. What memorandum is that?

A. It is the depth of the holes—February 12th.

Q. Was that taken at the time you went there?

A. Yes, I made a little memorandum of the depth

and distance between the shafts.

Q. That was made at the time you went there and

made at the time you did this work, was it?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Tell the Court who made that memorandum.

A. Mr. Gibbs, it was the 23d of February—^no, the

12th—and we

—

(Objection to witness telling w^hat it is if he didn't

make it himself. Objection sustained.)

Q. Did Mr. Gibbs make that with your knowledge?

A. Yes, the 12th of February.
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Q. Did you read it after Gibbs made it?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. At whose request did Gibbs make it?

A. Nelson and I.

Q. Was it made after the facts and the investigation

there?

(Objection.)

By the COURT.—Ask him when it was n^ade.

Q. When was it made with reference to what you did

there? A. After the measurements was taken.

Q. Did you read it over immediately after it was

made by Gibbs?

(Objection.)

By the COURT.—Let him go and state what they did.

Q. Go ahead and state what you did.

A. I went down the shaft—Gibbs and Nelson let me

down; that is, we measured the depth of shaft No. 2 17

feet.

Q. Can you mark that on this plat?

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—They are marked 1, 2, and 3 and it

isn't necessary to mark them any more, I think.

A. This "2" is the shaft sunk by Meehan. Nelson

and Gibbs let me down and we measured the surface

from the old shaft to the new one—^it was 10 feet. The

depth under the shaft was 17 feet. The length of the

drift to where it struck the little glacier—the ice—was

10 feet. The distance from that into the end of the

draft was 2 feet.
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Q. State to the Court about this glacier of ice that

you testified about—what 3^ou saw?

A. I saw about the first six inches of ice—glacier

—

it was dark. The ice was very dark. It looked as

though it was a glacier formed from the old shaft. I

would say that by the experience I have had in drifting

old drifts.

Q. State where it was with reference to this line of

the drift—upon which side of the drift it was.

A. On the right-hand side going up the stream..

Q. On which side of the drift was the hole supposed

to be sunk by Nelson and Hensley?

A. On the upper side.

Q. Was the glacier and the hole supposel to be sunk

by Nelson and Hensley on the same side or on the op-

posite sides of the drift?

A. I don't exactly understand you.

Q. Can you mark it on this paper?

A. Here is the shaft by Meehan—this is sunk by

Nelson— here is the right-hand side. About 2 feet from

the end of the drift here is where they struck the gla-

cier.
[

Q,. Did that glacier project into the drift, or was it

on a line with it?

A. It sloughed off about an inch, I should judge

—

as though it had struck and afterwards sloughed off

around.

Q. Well, then was it flush with the line of the drift

or not? I
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A. Well, no—the glacier was in a little bit—that is,

it sloughed off from the ice. It was only the thicknes.i

of about an inch more or less.

Q. Had the drift struck the glacier in the first in-

stance apparently?

A. It didn't seem like it—I couldn't say for certain.

Q. Tell the Court the direction of this drift from the

shaft made by Meehan and Larson with reference to this

supposed shaft of Nelson and Hensley?

A. Well, we laid a stick across pointing direction to

old shaft and I stood in the bottom and had a candle

in the end of the drift—I stood in the bottom of the

shaft and held my hand in that direction and looked

up—we could look up and see the stick pointing in a

different direction. It was not running directly for the,

old shaft. !

Q. How much did it vary in that distance appar-

ently? A. I could not say.

Q. State to the Court what you know about No. 3

shaft.

A. Gibbs and Nelson and I m/easured the distance on

the surface 10 feet, more or less. The old shaft was

sloughed in—both the old shafts. It was 10 feet, more

or less.

Q. How wide were they across—the old shafts?

A. I could not tell as to that. There was quite a bit

of snow on the glacier on top. We measured the depth

of the shaft sunk by Meehan 22 feet, The distance of
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the drift was 10 feet—running about the same direction

as the other.

Q. You state that from memory—could you not re-

fer to your notes and tell the Court exactly?

(Objection on the ground that the notes have not been

admitted.)

Mr. MILLER.—It appears that Gibbs made these

notes in the presence of this witness at the time—im-

miediately after this examination and accepted them

then and approved of them at that time; it is equivalent

to having made these notes, and I think that on that

showing we have a right to refresh the witness' mem-

ory at this time.

The COURT.—I don't think the witness' memory

seems to be very defective.

Q. Those notes were correct at the time that they

were made according to your recollection then?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Can you tell the exact distance of the drift from

these notes—in No. 3 shaft? A. Ten feet.

Q. It appears that way on the notes?

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—I object on the ground that he

didn't make those notes and they don't seem to be nec-

essary.
.

^

The COURT.—^He need not refer to his notes. They

are not in evidence.

(Plaintiffs except.)
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Q. From the examination you made there how much

did this drift vary from the direct court—from one shaft

to the other—to No. 3?

A. I should judge 3 or 4 feet.

Q. State to the Court, if according to that variation

it struck the Nelson and Hensley shaft—as to whether

it was to bedrock or not.

A. I don't think that it struck the old shaft in that

direction.

Q. I will ask you to state to the Court if in your

opinion it struck under the corner of the old Nelson and

Hensley shaft as it appeared on the surface, if it would

be likely to strike the shaft at the bottom of the hole?

(Objection. Objection sustained.)

Q. Can you state that?

A. I cannot say for certain. The old shaft sloughed

in so that it was 10 feet, more or less, on the surface of

the drift. Ten feet plumb with the line from the edge

of the hole.

Q. From what you ascertained there, would this drift

strike under any portion of this Nelson and Hensley

shaft?

(Objection as repetition. Objection sustained.)

Q. Did that appear to be a fair test as to the old

shaft having been to bedrock?

(Objection as calling for an opinion. Objection sus-

tained.)

Q. State the distance fromi the end of the shaft in
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the direction of the Nelson and Hensley shaft in a direct

line from the one shaft to the other.

(Objection as repetition. Objection overruled.)

A. Three or four feet, as near as I can judge.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. You say you have mined in Dawson since 1898?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You are familiar with the nature of bedrock and

gravel in Dawson? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How familiar were you with the nature of bed-

rock and gravel and other general characteristics of

the ground here—what experience have you here?

A. I sunk those two holes.

Q. That was all your experience in the Tanana dis-

trict?

A. I worked three months for McKinnon and Pur-

ches.
'

Q. What is the difference in the general nature of

the ground in the Dawson country and the bedrock and

gravel here, generally speaking?

A. It is different on different creeks in Dawson. On

Dominion it is just exactly the same. It is similar to

Dominion Cteek.
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GEORGE STEELSMITH, produced as a witness on

behalf of plaintiffs, being duly sworn, testified as fol-

lows;

Direct Examination.

(Uv Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Where have you been during the past winter prin-

cipally? A. Fairbanks Greek.

Q. What is your business?

A. I have been mining.

Q. On what portion of Fairbanks Creek?

A. I have been located on 4 Below Discovery.

Q. Do you know anything about 3 or 4 Above on Fair-

banks?

A. I know where they are located and I visited those

2 claims during the winter—the latter part of the month

of December.

Q. With whom?

A. I was in company with Woolridge, Orabbe and

Ashenfelter.

Q. State to the Court what you did.

A. We went there for the purpose of investigating

the work that had been done some short time before by

Meehan or his men. For the purpose of ascertaining

the depth and direction of the drifts in comparison with

the work done by Nelson and Company, or others. We
went on the ground and tried to find the holes—No. 1 or

the one that was sunk on the right limit. The lower

end of No. 4 was completely covered over with ice at

that time and there had been no other work done at that
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time besides Nelson's, so we didn't stop to bother with

that one, but came to the one that was near the middle

—or hole #2i counting from the Left Limit.

(By the COURT.)

Q. On No. 3?
;

A. Yes, on the upper end of 3. We found that hole

and we made the measurements from the surface as to

the length of the drift and the distance between t^e

holes at the surface, and I think we took also the height

and width of the drift, etc., also the direction as to that

drift with the direction between the 2 holes; that is, the

general trend of the drift. I have forgotten the exact

figures as to the depth. It was in the neighborhood of

17 feet and the drift in the neighborhood of 12 feet. I

don't remember as to an inch. It was 12 feet in

length or thereabouts. We laid a pole across the top

of the holes—from the center of the hole that was sunk

by Meehan and the one by Nelson. The distance on the

surface, I think, was about 9 feet. By laying the pole

across the center of each shaft and placing a light in the

back of the drift, we sighted through and ascertained

the direction of the drift compared with the direction

of the 2 holes, and it seemed as if there was a variation;

that the drift did not run square along the space where

the bottom of the shaft would have been. It seemed

to dodge a little to the left looking upstream. How

much I couldn't say—probably a couple of feet—^at any

rate, it was enough to tell that there was a variation.
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Then in this drift on the left-hand side looking up-

stream. . It looked very much as though it had cut di-

rectly under the shaft or the space where the shaft of

Nelson would have struck the bedrock provided it had

been carried down—we found there a glacier.

(By the COURT.)

Q. What do a^ou mean by a glacier?

A. A pillar of ice—^what we commonly call a gla-

cier where we find ice in the ground. This didn't look

like a natural glacier. The bedrock was not in place at

that pla(*e. It was different from the bedrock around

it—it looked as if it had undergone a change, either by

excavation or sliding. What we took for the ground

was the bottom of the old shaft.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. What appeared to be the size of this glacier?

A. There was not a great deal of it exposed—prob-

ably <) or 8 inches of ice. It had the form of a pillar and

looked just as if it had been in a mold.

(By the COURT.)

Q. Did you dig into it?

A. Not through it, but scratched around the sides.

The ground was frozen with the exception of its face.

By digging above and below it, it seemed to have a

rounded face, but where the gravel had been sloughed

away, there it seemed to flatten, just as if the ice had

been formed in a mold.
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Q. Could you tell anything about the size of this gla-

cier from the drift you were in?

A. From where it was exposed it looked as though

it might have been rather a small pillar or narrow.

How far it extended beyond the drift we could not tell.

It looked the same as though it might have been the end

of a trench dug in the shaft or the ground. It was not

more than the width of a shovel blade. How for it ex-

tended from the drift we could not say.

(By Mr. MILLEE.)

Q. Did you examine the base of this or could you find

the base of this shaft of ice?

A. We didn't dig under this ice on account of the

ground being frozen. It looked as though it had been

thawed at one time, but immediately under this ice it

was frozen solid. Still it seemed as if this drift had

run in a little below the surface of bedrock—this drift

of Meehan's. '

Q. Could you tell whether this pillar of ice was

larger above?

A. I could not tell as to that on account of the roof

of the drift curving in.

(By the COURT.)

Q. How high was the roof of the drift at that point?

A. Probably between 2 or 3 feet. I don't remem/ber

measuring it. The drift at the back part was some two

and one-half feet and this pillar of ice should be—

T

should judge^

—

'2i feet from the back end.
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(By Mr- MILLER.)

Q. In what direction was this pillar of ice with refer-

ence to the old hole of Nelson and Hensley?

A. Well, it was what we supposed was the bottom

of the old shaft.

Q. Where was it with reference to the old shaft?

A. It looked as though it was directly under t—or

about where the bottom of the old shaft would be ac-

cording to our measurenaents.

Q. As to the direction in which the drift had run

would it be about the location of the Nelson and Hensley

shaft? A. We considered that it was.

Q. How much of the face of that ice pillar was ex-

posed? '

I

A. It was probably six inchevS across—6 or 8 inches

or something like that.

Q. Was it on a line with the drift—or did it extend

into it?

A. It seemed as though the drift had barely touched

it and sloughed away from it. It didn't seem as though

it ran directly along the face of the drift—it was on the

sidew^all of the drift and seemed to have touched it

enough to have sloughed down.

(By the C50URT.)

Q,. Afterwards? A. Afterwards.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Tell the Court what you know about #3.
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A. After we finished #2 we went to hole #3 and

Crabbe and Woolridge and I went down into the shaft

and we made the same measurements there as we had

in #2; that is, as to the depth of the shaft and the

length of the drift, and we also made the measurements

on, the surface, I have forgotten those figures to an

4Bch. It was in the neighborhood of 22 feet to bedrojck

—^about 10 feet of a drift, and the holes on top, it was

either 9 or 10 feet. I have forgotten exactly. The old

hole of Nelson's at the surface had sloughed in or

crumbled in. It was also covered with snow at that

time so that I have forgotten the exact measurements.

We also tried the same method of measuring the trend

of the drifts. As to the direction between the 2 shafts.

It seemed that there was more variation in hole #3
than there was in #2. While the drift was not so long

there. There was a doubt left in my mind as to whether

the drift ran under the shaft or as to whether it had

reached the shaft.

Q. How much variation was there?

A. I could not say as to that. There was plenty of

space for the Nelson shaft to have been to bedrock.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. Why did you think that?

A. It was in the general trend of this drift between

the two shafts. By laying a pole across the shafts from

the center of one to the center of the other they were

supposed to be almost directly down stream. The

drift would take trend or something similar to that.
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(By the COURT.)

Q. To the left?

A. Yes, sir—up the hill from the shaft. If this shaft

should have been to bedrock the width of the drift would

not take in the width of the shaft so that while there

was no indication there on the face of the sidewall of the

drift showing that they had been disturbed; it still left

space in the bottom of that shaft according to my notion,

that that shaft could have been to bedrock witliout

this drift proving that it was not.

Q. The drift didn't strike the old shaft?

A. No, sir, it ran to the left. While there was noth-

ing to prove that it was to bedrock I didn't consider

that the drift underneath it would give it a fair test to

prove that it was not.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q,. What appeared to have been done regarding the

old shaft—how much dirt appeared to have been taken

out from what you could see?

A. I didn't take particular notice but if 1 had,

I don't suppose it could have been much, because of the

snow on the ground. It was hard to tell how big either

shaft was, and owing to the fact that this shaft had

been sunk by Meehan and the dirt taken out it would

be hard to compare the amount of dirt taken from each

excavation. It may have been to bedrock or it maj

have been that it was not so far as the pile of dirt was

concerned.
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Q. If it was not, would it have been likely to have

been nearly to bedrock or not?

Mr. OLAYPOOL.—The witness says that he cannot

tell that; objection sustained.

Mr. MILLEK.—I will ask that Mr. Steelsmith may

make a diagram showing these drifts and holes.

The COURT.—Very well.

The Court hereupon announced a recess until 1:30 P.

M.

Court convened pursuant to recess on the same day

at 1:301 P. M., and all the parties being pr<^sent as here-

tofore mentioned, the following proceedings were had:

W. H. WOOLRIDOE, recalled, testified as follows:

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Have you a diagram of the plat showing the mat-

ters you testified to this morning? A. Yes sir.,

Q. Will you produce it? A. Yes, sir.

(Witness here produces the diagram.)

Q. Is that it? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What does it show?

A. It shows the two claims No. 4 and No. 3 Above

on Fairbanks. I would like to go on and say to the

Court here that I marked the supposed holes about

where they were, but the plat is very small. This is hole

No. 2. I have made it larger on the side here so as to

show you about the direction of the drift; and here is
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hole No. 3. This (representing it) would be the drift

from hole No. 3.

Q. Holes No. 2 and No. 3 here—do they represent the

holes No. 2 and 3 as marked on the diagram of the

claims? A. Yes, sir.

Mr, MILLER.—We desire to offer this in evidence.

The COURT.—It may be admitted in evidence as il-

lustrative of the testimony.

OSCAR GIBBS, a witness produced on behalf of the

plaintiffs, being duly sworn, testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. What is your business? A. Mining.

Q. How long and where have you mined?

A. I have mined in various parts of the world. I have

been mining for the past 2|5 years. I have been mining in

Fairbanks Creek and deary for the past year—a little

over twelve months now. I went out to Fairbanks

Creek about the 3d of June, last.

Q. How long did you mine at Fairbanks Creek?

A. I mined on Fairbanks Creek whenever I could get

anything to eat. I mined there from June until early

in this March.

Q. State if you know anything about placer mining

claims Numbers 3 and 4 Above on Fairbanks Creek,

Alaska, in the Fairbanks Mining District?
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A. Well, I think what I know about Number 3 and 4

is what bears on this case.

Q. Is what?

A. The object that I am here for I suppose is about it

—what I know about the holes that I saw. At Mr. Nel-

son's request I went up there in company with McKay

to look up some holes that had been put down by Nel-

son and Hensley. I saw the hole on No. 4 pointed out

by Nelson, on the right limit. There was also a hole in

the center of the creek, and a hole on the right limit.

Nelson explained to me what he wished me to do. He

wanted me to examine the hole—that is, the hole that

he told me had been put down by Meehan. I went down

to the hole on the center of the creek and we made

measurements and found the depth of the hole was 17

feet. There was a drift extending upstream from the

hole of Meehan's and the drift was 12 feet long from

our measurements. We got our measurements above

on the surface and below from a plumb line. The meas-

ijfurements that we obtained was 9 feet on the surface

and the drift below was 12 feet. At the bottom otthe

hole the drift was not a straight drift. It had a ten-

n^ency to curve, and it was decidedly curved to the left.

Whatever the idea was in driving the drift that way I

cannot say

—

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—We object to the witness stating

his opinion as to what the idea was.

The COURT.—Just tell the facts as you found them.
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A. Well, it appeared to me that the drift had been

driven in there with something behind it. Whatever

motive was

—

Mr. OLAYPOOL.—I object to the witness purposely

going out of his way in this manner.

The COURT.—State the facts only. Don't give your

own ideas.

A. Ten feet from the hole that was sunk, on the

right end of the side of the drift, there was a small piece

of a glacier there, which I should say was the bottom

of an old shaft that was sunk, from the color of the

glacier which was black. I have encountered it dozens

of times in the upper country, both in creek and bench

with steam points both on creek and bench, and I kind

of said to myself that it was the bottom of the hole and

that—

Mr. OLAYPOOL.—Now, here the witness is going out

of his way again.

The COURT.—Just state the simple facts—not your

own opinion.

Q. Tell what you actually saw.

A; W^hat I actually saw was a piece of glacier on

the right-hand side of the hole.

Q. State the character of the glacier and the size of

it.

A. The character of the glacier I should judge would

be about 5 by 6. I don't know whether my hands is
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that size. A little larger than my hand—a little higher

but about the same length. That was showing up on

the right-hand side and the drift had a curve to the left,

We ascertained the direction of the old hole by placing

a stick in the bottom, or rather in this hole the stick was

placed on top, and I could look along and see the direc-

tion of what we presumed was the mouth of the old hole.

Q. About how much variation was there from the

straight line to the old shaft?

A, There mnst have been at the least calculation

—

well that is a mighty hard thing to determine exactly

—

there must have been about 3 feet of a variation.

Q. State if this glacier extended below the bedrock

or below the drift of Meehan's hole?

(Objection as leading and suggestive.)

The COURT.—Just state where it is.

Q. State the depth of the ice shaft, if you know.

A. I think I shall explain that. It is about 8 inches

from the bottom of the drift that was run by Meehan

—

about 8 inches above the bottom. It was 8 inches of

ice here supposing this was the bottom of the drift

which would occur, I presume, because the bottom of

the hole is round. When the fires burnt out they

wouldn't burn out square into the corners.

Q. State as to. whether the ice column projected

into

—

Mr. OLAYPOOL.—Oh, just state how it was.
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A. The ice was there just the same as you would take

that book and place gravel around it—so. There is the

gravel here— as though that book had been placed

against some gravel and 3 ou just expose this part of it.

Q. Can't you be more definite as to where this was

with reference to the line of the shaft on the side where

the ice was exposed?

A. I don't understand that question. Will you

please explain it?

The COURT.—I think the Court understands where

that piece of ice is Mr. Miller, although the Court does

not wish to keep you from having this particular wit-

ness give his evidence fully about it.

A. I should judge that that ice that we exposed

there—I didn't have a pick at the time and moreover I

don't know whether it would have been right for me to

have done any picking there. I think it would have

taken very little to have proved that that was the bot-

tom' of the shaft.

.Mr. CLAYPOOL.—It seems to me that is the wit-

ness' opinion again.

The COURT.—Keep to the actual ai>earances—^what

you saw there,

A. I think that is about all I know about that hole.

Q. State on which side of the hole the ice was.

A. On the right-hand side looking upstream.

Q. On which side was Nelson & Hensley's?

A. On the upstream side.
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The COURT.—The drift?

A. Nelson and Henslej's hole is sunk down there and

Meehan's hole is immediately below it.

Q. Where is the drift?

A. The drift is running upstream from Meehan's

hole.

Q. On which Side of Nelson's and Hensley's hole is it?

A. On the left looking upstream,

Q. Whereabouts is this ice?

A. On the right-hand side of the drift.

Q,. With reference to Nelson and Hensley's hole?

A. The ice is on the right-hand side of the drift and

would be on the left-hand side of Nelson and Hensley's

hole looking upstream.

Q. Where is that ice exposed with reference to Nel-

son and Hensley's supposed shaft?

The COURT.—I think that calls for a conclusion of

the witness. Let him state the facts and the Court will

draw its conclusions.

Q. Did you notice the old shaft or drift of Nelson

and Hensley? A. I did.

Q. What does the old drift or shaft look like—ex-

plain it?

A. The old shaft is invariably caved in from the top.

Do you mean to ask me this with relation to where it

was situated?

Q. What was the appearance of that?
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A. The appearance of that was like any other old hole

that had been left to remain standing until the ground

off the top caved in and the top of it would naturally

be enlarged. It was covered with ice and snow at the

time, but we judged from its position. That is the way

we obtained our measurements.

Q. How much do they usually cave in from the top?

A. Sometimes the shaft will cave in more from one

side than from the other. I have noticed that fre-

quently in the holes that I have sunk myself.

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—Does the Court desire an opinion

on that proposition? We simply ask what did happen

in this case.

The COURT.—State what the condition of this shaft

was as shown on the surface of the ground—what the

depression looked like—whether it was caved in on one

side—^whether it was filled with snow, and so on.

Q. Go on and state all about it.

A. The depression in the surface was larger than the

hole possibly was^ A hole will cave in quite a consider-

able if has remained with water in it.

Q. How much larger than the hole made by Nelson

and Hensley?

A. I couldn't state positively owing to the snow—

I

should judge it would be about 6 feet in diameter.

Q. What appeared to have been the depth of it from

the appearance of it as you saw it?

A. Nelson's hole? That I could not state. You see
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an old hole will fill right up to the surface. It was filled

up to the surface with ice.

A. State what you know about hole No. 3 or the

hole nearest to the right limit of the claim.

A. The right limit hole we measured and the depth

was 22 feet. Our surface measurement was 10 feet.

The drift also was taken of it in measurements and we

measured from, a plumb-line also. The direction of the

drift appeared to me to lead to the left of the hole. I

would not consider that it was a drift. It was only a

small shovel hole that w^as at the back there—very

small, just about the size of a tomato box at the back.

Just so that you could get a shovel in and draw it out.

Q. State how you obtained your measurements and

what they were and all about it.

A. I think I explained that a moment ago—all about

it.

The COURT.—Yes, I think the witness has explained

that very fully already.

Q. State if you have any knowledge of the variation

of the drift of the shaft from the supposed Nelson and

Hensley shaft.

A. At the back end of the hole it must have varied

at least 3 feet. We obtained the direction of that hole.

It was getting a little dark but I placed the stick in the

bottom of the hole looking right at the center of the drift

on the back and left the candle there and when I got

on top there was the stick pointing off to the left and

there was Nelson's hole to the right of the stick.
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Q. Who was with you?

A, McKay and Nelson.

Q, Anyone else? A. No, sir.

Oross-exajnination.

.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. What time of year was this?

A. The l^h of February, 1904.

Q. What was the condition of the ground generally

as to snow and ice about that time?

A. There was quite considerable snow.

Q. Heavy snow on the ground?

A. Well, there was not any very heavy snow last

winter.
;

Q. As heavy as during the season? A. Yes, sir.

Q. About how deep?

A. Probably 12 or 13 inches on the level.

Q. From what do you judge that the size of the top

of the hole was only 6 feet?

A. I could see the edge of the ice from where it had

been broken.

Q. On the edge of the hole? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How could you see the ice when there was snow

on the top of it?

A. There was a hole cut in that ice.

Q. From the top of the hole? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know who cut it? A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know what particular place on the hole
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this ice was cut—^whether it was in the center or on the

side?

A. I think mj^self it was cut from about the center

to about the side.

Q:. On what do you found that opinion?

A. I think I can explain that,

Q. Well, that is what I meant to ask you to do.

A. This hole was not filled right up to the surface

with ice and if there is a depression on the surface and

the snow falls on it the wind blowing it about will leave

a little dust around the hole or in any other place that

there is a depression in and that is just what occurred

there.

Q. You say that a hole had been cut in this ice and

the ice and snow thrown out to one side.

A. That I did not say.

^ Q;. Well, was it so or not?

A. Possibly it had fallen in.

Q. There was a hole cut in the ice then and the snow

had fallen in the hole?

A. I suppose that could have occurred.

Q. It did occur in this case?

A. I don't know as to that.

Q, Did you examine it to see?

A. I don't think there was any inside.

Q. Well, did you do that? A. No, sir.

Q. Did you see any ice or sncw taken out of this hole

round about there? A. No, sir.

Q. A hole in the ice had been cut? A. Yes, sir.
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Q. You don't know in what particular region of the

shaft this ice hole was cut?

A. I have said already it was cut from the center to

the outer rim.

Q. I want you to explain why you say that.

A. I think I have explained that already pretty fully.

Q. Well, please explain it again.

A. I explained to you that the outer edge of the hole

I should judge would be about where the depression in

the snow ceased.

Q. That was the center of the depression.

A. It was Just from what I should judge was the cen-

ter of the hole to the outer rim.

Q. From the depression in the snow generally left at

this ice hole that appeared to be the dimensions as

shown by the snow?

A. About six feet in diameter, as I have stated al-

ready.

Q. What would they indicate as to the size of the

hole underneath the hole?

A. It would indicate that there must have been a

hole there. I forget the exact figures now to find the

circumference from the diameter. Something like

three times and a third, is it not?

Q. That is what you judged the size of the hole from?

A. Yes, that is the condition in which I found it.

Q. Now, as a miner don't you know as a matter of

fact that these holes are generally of uniform size?
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A. They dig them square but if you leave them stand

they will cave in.
'

Q,. What is the general size of the prospect hole?

A. It is about five feet by 2 feet, 6 inches.

Q. You don't know what the size of this one was or-

iginally? A. No, sir.

W. G. ORABBE, called as a witness on behalf of the

plaintiffs, being duly sworn, testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. What is your business? A. Miner.

Q. Where were you last winter principally?

A. On Fairbanks Creek.

Q. Whereabouts on Fairbanks?

A. On 1 Above and 3 Below.

Q. What doing?

A. I was putting a hole down on 1 Above—I had a lay

there.

Q.. State if at any time last winter you went upon

3 and 4 with a view of inspecting some work supposed to

have been done there by Meehan and Larson.

A. Me and Woolridge and Steelsmith and Geo. Ash-

enfelter went up to look over the work that had been

done and measure the ground. We went up to 3 and i

about where the line was between 3 and 4 and crossed

over and came to the first hole. It was glaciered over

the top so we could not see anything there, so we went
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over to what I should call the second hole from where

the trail is on this side and we measured the hole that

Meehan had put down. It w^as right below the hole

that Nelson had put in—-about 10 feet below, I should

judge, downstream. We measured the depth of the

hole and went down the bole and measured the drift to

where the other hole was that Nelson had put down.

Q. Regarding the middle hole of the three next to

No. 2 state what you did there.

A. We went to work there and laid a pole across the

top as near as we could judge fair up and downstream

with the other hole and went down below and meas-

ured it. Then we measured the distance of the hole

back—each of them at the drift. They had drifted back

about 10 feet I think. I have the figures of it. I put

them down when I was down there.

Q. Can you refer to the figures and tell exactly?

A. I think I can.

(W^itness here refers to a note book.)

Q,. Who made that? A. I made this myself.

Q. State the depth you went in the drift.

(Object as leading; objection sustained.)

The COURT.—When was it made?

A. On the 24th of December.

Q. At this place? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Does that show the depth measured from the sur-

face down? A. Yes, sir.
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Q. What is that? A. Sixteen feet and 7 inches.

Q. And the depth of the drift—the extent of the

drift? A. Twelve feet and 2 inches.

Q. In what direction was it?

A. Running upstream.

Q. In what direction with reference to Nelson and

Hensley's shaft?

A. It was upstream toward their shaft.

Q,. . State what measurements you made with refer-

ence to its striking this shaft.

A. It had run right back by this shaft, as near as we

could tell. It bore off a little to the left and right down

in there there was a small piece of ice that looked like

the bottom of the hole.

Q. How did it look?

A. Something as if there had been a seepage of

water running in there.

Q. How much is this ice?

A. There was about 10 or 12 inches probably in sight

—might not be quite that size.

Q. On which side?

A. On the right-hand side as the drift ran out of the

hole.

Q. On which side of the drift was the Nelson and

Hensley shaft.

A. On the right-hand side going upstream.

Q. How near was the ice to the end of the shaft?

A. Within about 2 feet.
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Q. Can you state how much this shaft varied to the

left of the Nelson and Hensley shaft?

A. I didn't figure it varied over about 2 feet.

Q. What did you do ascertain what it varied, if any-

tl ing?

A, We had the pole across the top and then went

by that.

Q. How did you go by that?

A. From the string hanging down from above—the

rope which we had there and let down, and then we

sighted back from that.

Q. Were you in a position to see—to locate the end

of the drift with reference to the pole across the top?

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—That calls for a conclusion of the

witness. The Court is a judge of that.

Q. State your position.

A. At the bottom of the hole and Woolridge holding

a candle at the back of the hole where it had drifted in.

Q. Tell what you know about hole No. 3. That is,

the hole nearest to the right limit of the claim.

A. We went to hole No. 3 and measured that from

the top—put the same stick across to get the center lo-

cation of the hole—it was 22( feet and 8 inches deep.

The length of the drift was 10 feet 4 inches as it ran in

and as near as we could come to telling from our pole

on the top, it was bearing off to the left.

Q. How much?
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A. About 4 or 5 feet anyway at the least. I could

not exactly tell. The angles was not taken.

Q. Could you tell whether it would strike the Nelson

and Hensley shaft from what you saw?

A. I should not judge myself that it would strike tTie

Nelson and Hensley shaft at all.

GEORGE ASHENFELTER, being produced as a wit-

ness on behalf of plaintiffs, testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Where do you live? A. On Fairbanks.

Q. What is your business? A. Mining.

Q. How long have you lived in Fairbanks?

A. Eighteen months.

Q. Are you acquainted with mining claims Nos. 3 and

4 Above on Fairbanks Greek? A. I am.

Q. Whereabouts have you been located out there

with reference to those claims?

A. Opposite No. 3 Above.

Q. Do you own property on Fairbanks Creek?

A. Not on Fairbanks Cteek proper but on benches on

Crane Creek. Discovery on Crane Creek and Bench op-

posite 2, 3, and 4 Above.

Q. Do you know the bench opposite 3 Above on Fair-

banks Creek? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When were you on that and during what time?
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A. I went over to Fairbanks Oreek a year ago round

the 1st of April and I have been there ever since.

Q. Do yon know of Meehan and Larson being there

any time during April or May?

A. I think Meehan was out there in the latter part

of April.

Q. Was he out there before—during the latter part

of that winter? A. Before April?

Q. When was he first out there during the spring of

1903?

A. I could not just say the date—somewhere along

about the 20th of April—the latter part of April.

Q. Were you there about No. 3 after that during the

summer months? A. I was.

Q. Are you familiar with the work Nelson and Hens-

ley have done out there?

A. I can't say that I am familiar with it—I have seen

the holes. i

Q. Did you see the holes before they filled with

water? A. No, sir.

Q. Did you see them before they caved in?

A. They had caved some before ever I seen them.

Q. Do you know when they were made?

A. I do not.

Q. Do you know about when?

A. No, sir; I could not say that—I kept no track of

Fairbanks Creek.

Q. When did you first see them ?
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A. I seen one of them just from a distance in April^^-

just noticed it.

Q. When did you see the others?

A. Just about the time the snow was going off.

Q. What was the appearance of the dumps of dirt

that had been taken out of it—what you could see of

them—what did they look like?

A. I could not say as I took particular notice of the

holes. I went up there with Billy James to get some-

thing—no, it was with his partner, and we never paid

much attention,

Q. How were the holes as to size—state what your

impressions were as to the probable depth of the holes.

A. W^ell, I could not do that.

Q. You can give a general idea—^just state what your

impressions were.

Mr. OLAYPOOL.—I think that is calling for an opin-

ion of the witness.

The CX)URT.—Hfe may answer the question—he may

tell whether they were 6 inches or 60 feet.

A, I would not put it anywhere there—I would say

anywhere from, 10 to 15 or 20 feet. I would not give any

positive figure because I didn't pay much attention to it

myself.

Q. Do you know the depth to bjedrock in that local-

ity?

A. I could not say as I do on this side of the creek.
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Q. Did there appear to be as much work done on the

holes on tJie left limit as on the hole on the right limit?

A. I don't know. There was a good deal of bedrock

around that hole on the left limit in the creek. I could

not say as to the work on the right limit. I panned

from that hole at the left limit, but I never did pan

from the other holes.

Q. Did you notice the hole on the right limit particu-

larly.

A. On the left limit—on the lower end of No. 4.

Q. You didn't go over to the holes so much?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did the size of the dumps appear to be as much

one place as the other?

A. I could not hardly say as to that whether they

were or were not—I didn't pay much attention to the

holes.

Q. What were the depth of the holes when you saw

them as far as you could notice?

(Objection as repetition. Objection sustained.)

Q, What did you do or what did you ascertain re-

garding those holes, if anything, at the time you were

there with those parties that you spoke of?

A. Woolridge asked me if I knew where the holes

were and I told him I did. He asked me if I would go

and show him where the holes were. I went with him

and helped lower him into the hole ond draw him outand

laid the stick across the hole and took the mieasure-
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ments. I took them as near as I could across the center

of the hole.

Q. Did you go into the hole? A. I did not.

Q. Do you know the deptL of it?

A. I could not say anything more than what I had

read to-day.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. Did you go to the other holes at all?

A. I went up there.

Q. Referring now to the time when you say you saw

considerable bedrock last summer?

A. I was up there twice—once when I went after

someone and once going up the hill I passed by the

holes.

Q. Was there a windlass at that time there?

A. There was.

Q. At which hole?

A. I would not say whether it was 2i or 3 but one of

those two.

Q. Can you state now or did you observe how much

gravel there was about that hole where the windlass

was?

A. I didn't pay much attention to it. The first time

I was there there was considerable snow on the ground

and the second time we was just passing up going to

Bear Creek.
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JAiMES McPIKB, a witness produced on behalf of the

plaintiffs, being duly sworn, testifies as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. What is your business? A. Mining.

Q. Where have you been mining?

A. Fairbanks.

Q. Whereabouts with reference to No. 3 and No. 4

Above on Fairbanks?

A. I was there at the time this man Mr. Nelson was

working there.

Q. When was that according to the best of your rec-

ollection?

A. The latter part of January and February.

Q. Of what year?

A. 1903 I was there, I guess about a week or 10 days

ahead of these men.

Q. Who was the first person to commence work on

Fairbanks Creek?

A. Jean Farrington, I think.

Q. Who was the next?

A. I think I was the next.

Q. And who next? A. Nelson, 1 believe.

Q. Were there any holes to bedrock on Fairbanks

Creek at the time Nelson and Hensley commenced work

there? A. I don't think so.

Q. When did they begin with reference to the time

you began?
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A. It must have been along in February about the

5th or 6th, somewheres along there, I believe.

Q,. How many days apart were you in commencing

work there?

A. That I could not state for certain. I must have

been at work there a week or ten days ahead of these

men.

Q. State who put the first holes to bedrock on Fair-

banks.

(Objection as immaterial. Objection sustained.)

Q. Had any one gone to bedrock on that creek at the

time they commenced work there?

A. Not that I know of.

Q. How near were you to their work at the time they

were working there in February.

A. I was on 1 Above and they were on the upper

end of 3 Above, I believe.

Q. Were you about where they were working occa-

sionally?

A. I think I was up there about three times while

they were at work there.

Q. State to the Court all you know about it.

A. I was working up to their place when we were

working there about three times, I guess.

Q. Who else was in the vicinity of those claims at

the time they were working there besides yourself or

within four or five claims of them?

A. I don't know of anybody.
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Q, There were not many people on Fairbanks Creek

at that time? A. No, sir.

Q,. State what you saw when you went up there?

A. I went up there the second time and they had one

hole to bedrock—the first one they started.

Q. That was when you went up the second time?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. What w^re they doing when you went up the

third time? A. Working on two other holes.

Q. Did you go to the hole nearest the right limit of

Ko. 3? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you meet Nelson and Hensley there at that

time? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What were they doing?

A. Hoisting out of the hole.

Q. About how deep was the hole at that time?

A. It looked to be about IS or 16 feet, I should judge.

Q. That was hole No. 3.

A. The farthest to the right limit.

Q. What do you know about No. 2.

A. I have never been there when they were hoisting

out of that hole. There was still a fire there at the time

I was there.

Q. Had much dirt been taken out of it?

A. Quite a little.

(By the COURT.)

Q. How deep was it to the best of your judgment?
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A. I should judge it was about 15 feet. Somewhere

about there—about 15 or 16 feet.

Q,. That is hole No. 2? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did 30U see the holes afterwards?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did you see the dumps and the dirt taken out?

A. At that time but not afterwards.

Q. Did you afterwards? A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know how long they worked after you

were there?

A. I should judge they would be working a week

after I was there.

Oross-examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. How do you know they were working a week.

What did you judge that from. Did you see them?

A. I was working there a week or 10 days after I was

the last time.

Q. That is the last you were working when you were

there? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When did you next see these men?

A. We all left the creek together.

Q. They came up where you were?

A. I was on my way coming up to where they were.

Q. You went up with them? A. Yes, sir.

Q. That is all you know about the work?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You don't know whether they worked it or not?
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A. I could see smoke there from the holes from

where I was.

Q, As near as you c-an remember it would be a week

after that? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How many holes—one or two? A. One.

O. A. NELSON, recalled, testified as follows:

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Will you state the size of the shaft you made?

A. It was just big enough to work in with a short

handled shovel.

Q. I was asking you the size.

A. About 2>J by 4| and it may be by 4.

Q. Do you remember Mr. McPike having been up

there? A. I do.

Q. Do you reraemiber him having been there at the

time you were working in shaft No. 3? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What depth were you down at that time, if you

remember?

A. As near as I can recollect we were 4 or 5 or may-

be 6 feet in the gravel.

Q. How deep was the hole entirely from the top?

A. From' 12 to 13 feet of muck. It was too deep to

throw out with a shovel—we had to use a windlass.

Q. What was the depth from the surface?

A. Sixteen or seventeen feet.

Q. Bow long did you continue there after McPike

was there? A. About 10 days.
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Q. Did anyone with you inform you regarding the

lines between 3 and 4? A. They did not.

Q. You went and located them yourself?

A. Yes, sir.

Q,. State if you took any measurements at the time

as to the distance you sunk these holes—No. 2 and 3

—

from the center stake. A. I stepped them off.

Q. Were there any corner stakes at that time?

A. I could not find any.

Q. Did you afterwards make any effort to get the ex-

act distance from the center stake? A. I did.

Q. In what way and how? A. Tape line.

Q. How many feet was it?

A. Two hundred and seventy-five.

Q. Whereabouts was this hole? In this mining dis-

trict?

A. In this mining district^—Fairbanks District.

Q. In what State, territory or district?

A. Alaska?

BEN CHASE, a witness produced on behalf of the

plaintiffs, being duly sworn, testified as follows:

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Have you been up on Fairbanks Gteek at any

time? A. I have.

Q. Do you know anything about the location of 3 and

4 Above? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You know the claims? A. Yes, sir.

Q, Have you ever been on them? A. I have.
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Q. Did yoii ever examine the initial or center stake

of 3 and 4? A. Yes, sir.

^, On the boundarj between 3 and 4?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know anything about the distance of those

shafts from the center stake? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How did you ascertain it?

A. By measuring with a tape line.

Q. State the distance.

A. From the center stake to the outside hole 275

feet.

GUSTAV A. LAM, a witness produced on behalf of

the plaintiffs, being duly sworn, testified as follows:

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. Where do you reside?

A. At Fairbanks or over in Graehl City.

Q. Are you familiar with the mining claims out

there? A. I have been out there twice.

Q. Do you know anything about 3 and 4 Above?

A. A little.

Q.. Did you ever examine the center stake between

3 and 4? A. I did.

Q. Do you know anything about the distance of these

shafts that have been testified to from' that center

stake?

A. Two hundred and seventy-five feet to the outside

shaft.

Q. On which limit? A. Right limit.
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GP:0KGE STEELSMITH, recalled, testified as fol-

lows:

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. State what this paper is.

A. I have here a diagram of the prospect holes show-

ing the relative positions of the holes dug by Nelson and

others and also the holes and the drift dug by Meehan

near the said holes known as No. 2 and 3 on the upper

end ,of creek claim No. 4 Above Discovery on Fairbanks

Creek in the Third Division of the District of Alaska.

Mr. OLAYPOOL.— I wish the witness to note on the

diagram that the examination was made at a certain

date.

The WITNESS.—There is a certain date that this ex-

amination was made.

The COURT.—Write "Examination made on the

day of ——."

(Witness writes "Examination made on the 24th day

of December, 1903.")

The WITNESS.—^This diagram was m^de from the ex-

amination of the work made on the 24th day of Decem-

ber, 1903.

Mr. MILLER.—There is one fact that I wish to testify

to.
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H, J. MILLER, a witness produced on behalf of the

plaintiffs, being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

I will state that I prepared a deed for Messrs. Nelson

and Henslej sometime in May. I advised with them

with a view to a settlement of their claims in regard to

the mining claim No. 3 Above on Fairbanks Greek and

thHt later and about the early part of July they turned

ail their mattters over to me.

The COURT.—What year are you talking about now?

A. 1903, your Honor. They requested me to close up

the matter, and secure their claim to an undivided one-

half interest in the claim under their contract; that I

referred to one Meehan

—

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—And they didn't settle it up and fin-

ally brought suit and that is all there is about it.

The COURT.—Yes, unless there are some statements

that were made, of importance.

Mr. MILLER.—And once or twice to Mr. Larson and

Mr. Larson told me about August that he thought the

boys did the work and that so far as he was concerned

they should have their claim, and that sometime later I

presented certain papers to Mr. Meehan and insisted on

his signing them conveying an interest in the claim to

Nelson and Hensley, and he refused.

The COURT.—Is that all?

Mr. MILLER.—That is all.

Plaintiffs rest.
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THOMAS LARSON, one of the defendants herein, be-

ing duly sworn, testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name? A. Thomas Larson.

*Q. You are one of the defendants in this case?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. One of the parties to tiiis agreement made with

Nelson and Hensley? A. Yes, sir.

Q. About sinking 3 holes on these claims?

A. Yes, to bedrock.

Q. You have heard the testimony of the la«t witness

on the stand? A. Yes, sir.

Q,. You may state to the Court whether or not you

ever told him anything of that kind. A. No, sir. .

Q. Did you ever have any conversation to that effect?

A. I might have had some conversation about the

holes.

Q. Did you ever tell Mr. Miller that they bad done

the work? A. No, sir.

Q,. Did you ever say anything like that?

A. No, sir.

Q. When was it that you first went down to those

claims with reference to the work claimed to have been

performed by Nelson and Hensley—about when was it

when you first went down there—what was the date

when you first went there after they were supposed to

have done the work—do you reiaember when they quit

wojskiog?
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(Testimony of Thomas Larson.)

A. It was some time in July. I was over on Gold

Stream most of the time.

Q. About a year ago now? A year ago this month?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Calling this hole No. 1, this No. 2 and this No. 3,

I will ask you to state to the Court if that represents the

situation with approximate correctness?

A. Yes, it is somewhere about right. They are all on

the right limit from the center stake.

Q. Did you make an examination of the work that

had been done there? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When the first time?

A. Made a surface examination sometime in July.

Q. Who was with you?

A. I believe Mat was with me.

Q. Anyone else? A. No, sir.

Q. What did you do?

A. Went over and poked sticks in the holes.

Q. Anything else?

A. We went to the farthest hole and by the surface

you could see that the dirt that had been taken out there

there was nowhere near the amount of dirt that would

indicate the output of that hole.

Q. Before going to that, I will ask you about the first

hole—No. 1—as to whether or not bedrock had been

taken out? A. That hole went to bedrock.

Q. There had never been any trouble about that

hole? A. No, sir.

Q. What was the condition of No. 2 at that time?

i
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A. It didn't show any bedrock on the surface. You

can generally see if there is any bedrock comes out of

the hole.

Q. Well, was there any there? A. No, sir.

Q. What was the extent of your examination—how

carefully did you examine?

A. Went over the gravel all ourselves. There was

nothing there that would indicate bedrock to me.

Q. Coming to the third hole, what did you find there

in the output?

A. I should judge it went through the muck, it seemd

to me to be scattered all over the top of the holes.

Q,. At this visit did you go into either of the holes

number 2 or 3?

A. No, sir. Could not go into them, they were full

of water.

Q. What else did you observe—were they caved in

any? A. Some.

Q. Which one?

A. They were all more or less caved.

Q. Which one the most?

A. The one on the creek—the one with the bedrock.

Q, What about those other two, where they were

caved in? A. Oh, well, if you ask me

—

Q. If you don't rememjber, say so.

A. No. I would not take them to be very badly

caved in.

Q. Was that the extent of your examination at that

time? A. Yes, sir. '
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(Testimony of Thomas Larson.)

Q. When did you next go on that ground with refer-

ence to that work said to have ben done by these men?

A. I have been up and down that creek I could not

tell how many times.

Q. I mean next time you made any examination of

the work—if you took any other measurements or if you

did anything of that kind—state as nearly as you can

remember,

A. I think I made an examination in April.

Q. Of this year? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When you went there in April w hat was the con-

dition of the ground with reference to those holes 2 and

3. Had the holes been sunk or drifted?

A. Yes, I think they were drifted.

Q. What did you do then?

A. I thought I could get some witnesses and get

them to go down the hole?

Q. With you?

A. I stayed up above and let them do the examining.

Q. What did you do, if anything?

A. I tried to help them up and out of the hole.

Q. Did you at that time make any examination of

this ground? A. I left that to the witnesses.

Q. Did you take any measurements?

A. No, sir.

Q. With reference to the direction of these drifts

did you do anything on the surface by way of assisting

the witnesses whom you say you sent below in order to

ascertain the direction of the drifts?
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A. I helped a little, but there was a man with me

so I let him do it.

Q. What was done about that in your presence?

A. Judging from above, from the surface, this hole

No. 2 bore off to the left.

Q. About how much?

A. I should judge from above that it just about

would strike the corner of No. 2.

Q. What about the other one—No. 3?

A. I was there when they measured this hole and

measured the drift and I found that this hole was just

as straight for that other hole as any engineer could

do it.

Q. The indications from the surface were that they

went right through? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What method did you pursue in ascertaining it?

A. I was up above and told the men what to use.

-They used a stick down below and used a tape line up

on top and a compass I had too and I put that down

on the memo.—the center from one hole to the center

of the other.

Q. Have you that memo? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When was it made?

A. It was made in April.

Q. At the time of doing this work?

A. Yes, sir. Mr. Ziemer was with me.

Q. You say you didn't go down the holes yourself at

any time?
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A. I went down but I didn't go down as a witness

or anj'thing. I let the others do that. I didn't go down

to take the dimensions.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q, Who were these witnesses you had there?

A. It was Nathan Ziemer.

Q. Who else? A. Jack McCormack.

Q. Who else? A. Jack Crowley.

Q. Who else? A. George Bell.

Q. Who else? A. That is all.

Q. When was this?

A. Sometime in April—I could not say the date.

Q. What time in April?

A. I think it was around the 12th—I could not just

say. I have got memorandums when I went out.

Q,. Where is it? A. Out on the creek.

Q. The shafts on the creek like this were more or

less filled with water?

A. There was not any water there.

Q. Where? A. In the shaft.

Q. How was it in No. 2?

A. There was a little piece of ice—that is the only

thing I could see.

Q. In the bottom? A. Yes, sir.

Q. That had been caused by the water running in

from the top and freezing?

A. I could not really say.
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The COURT.—The new shaft or the old?

Mr. MILLEE.—I am talking about your shaft and

drift that you made to test Nelson and Hensley's shaft

—

the middle hole.

A. I didn't see any water except what I just told

you.

Q. There had been water in there and it had frozen?

A. I could not see any. I

Q. You had nothing to do with the work yourself?

A. Not personally.

Q. Why did you go to these holes in April?

A. To examine them.

Q. Why did you go to examine them?

A. Because it was to my interest to examine them.

Q. Did you notify Nelson and Hensley or anyone

else representing them?

A. Not at that time but we told him last fall that

we would pay his expenses if he would come out and just

watch us examine them holes: that we would pay them

just as much wages as they could get any place else.

Q, Did you go and tell them? A. No, sir.

Q. Well, talk about something you know about.

A. Yes, sir, I did tell him.

Q. You didn't notify them when you went there in

April? A. No, sir.

Q. You testified that you first went out there in July

after this work was done on the part of Nelson and

Hensley? A. Yes, sir.
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Q. Did you meet them any time shortly after they

finished the work and quit work?

A. The only time I met them was when they finished

the work and came over when I was on Gold Stream,

Q. Why didn't you go back then and look at those

holes?

A. When we made the suggestion of going over there

they told us it would take us two days to get over the

snow, and it kind of discouraged us from going over.

Q. They had been over there and came and got grub

and went back again? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You were discouraged from going over at that

time?

A. If you had done as much mushing about the coun-

try as I have done you w ould be discouraged.

Q. State to the Court when the first trip you made

over there to examine these holes was. A. In July.

Q. When was Meehan over?

A. Some time in April.

Q. Of what year? A. 1903.

Q. Was Meehan with you in July?

A. Yes, sir.

Q,. What were you over there for?

A. We had quite a few interests over there.

Q. Did you make it your business while you were

over there you and Meehan while you were over there

to examine these holes?

A. Yes, sir. We went to these holes.

Q. What did you go to examine them for?
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A. Because we were told that they looked suspicious

—that' the work hadn't been done on them.

Q. And this was the first time you made an effort to

find out?

A. For myself—yes, sir-^it was the first time I did.

Q,. Meehan was with you? A. Yes, sir.

Q. State what you did—I believe you stated you put

a stick in the hole.

A. Yes, just to see the depth.

Q, How deep were they?

A. I should judge perhaps about 8 feet—the upper

one was about 8 feet. !

Q. Which was the upper one?

A. On claim No. 3. I should judge it to be about 9

feet.

Q. I believe you stated on your direct examination

that they had caved in some.

A. Yes, I believe they had caved a little.

Q. It was about this time of year a year ago that

you were up there? A. Yes, about this time.

Q. A year ago? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How much water was there in it?

A. It was not quite at the top—perhaps a foot from

the top.

Q. That is all the information you could get as to

whether they had been to bedrock—by poking that stick

into the water.

A. No^ sir, the indications on the top, the ground and
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the slope of the creek showed that there was not dirt

enough on that one hole taken out of it—the hole showed

that they had not went to bedrock.

Q. You just judge in a general way by the dirt taken

out? A. Well, I feel pretty confident.

Q. Isn't it true that when the snow goes off and the

water is running it takes considerable dirt away with it.

A'. Not so very much.

Q. And that the hole sloughing in, it also carries a

portion of the dirt back into the hole? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How much dirt had caved in from the bank, and

how much had gone back into the hole.

A. It was not caved in very bad.

Q. You put a stick in Xo. 2 also—how deep did you

find that was? A. That was a good deal deeper.

Q. How much deeper?

A. We couldn't tell by poking the stick in—I guess

10 or 12 feet.

Q. That was No. 2? A. Yes, sir.

Q,. How deep was No. 3. A. About 9 feet.

Q. How deep was No. 1?

A. I didn't measure that at all—I could not say.

Q. If they had stopped when they got to bedrock,

there would be very little bedrock on the surface?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. They would take the gravel off and the gravel

would be on the surface?

A. No, sir, the gravel would be on the surface.
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Q. If they would take the gravel from the bedrock?

A. Yes, sir, the bedrock would be on the surface.

Q. If they had dug to it and left it in the hole?

A. I didn't catch the drift of the question.

The COURT.—I don't think that is very important—

I

think it is self-evident.

Q. You say No. 1 was on bedrock?

A. Yes, you could see the bedrock.

Q. Do you know how deep it was to bedrock?

A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know how deep it is now?

A. No, sir.

Q. These claims were not of much value, or of any

known value when Nelson and Hensley went out there—

•

they were simply wildcats?

A. There was not anything there of much value then.

Q. In July and April you knew that gold had been

found on Fairbanks Creek and on this property as well?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you panned on No. 1, didn't you—the shaft

that Nelson and Hensley sunk? A. No, sir.

Q. Did Meehan? A. I cannot say.

Q. Did he ever tell you so? A. I think he did.

Q. What did he get? A. He didn't say.

Q. State to the best of your knowledge did he ever

state to you that he got 6 and 14 dirt?

A. I can't say he did.

Q. When did you sink these shafts?
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A. Which?

Q. Shafts No. 2 and 3.

A. Some time in November, 1903.

Q. Why did you doit?

A. Because they felt pretty certain that the con-

tract was not fulfilled and because we got reports from

all around the country. The prospects in that one hole

—No. 1—was what we had the reports about; that was

what drawed my attention to the fact that there was

something that was not what it ought to be. There is

people here testifying on this side that can tell you what

prospects they got.

Q. What did they get?

A. Oh, they will testify after awhile. They got 12

pans that went 44^ or something like that.

Q,. That is the reason you sank those holes?

A. No, sir, we sank because we didn't believe they

fulfilled their contract.

Q. Because you didn't know whether they did or not?

A. We had a good proof.

Q. This effort you made there to get a proof is the

only proof you have?

(Objection as immjaterial. Objection sustained.)

Q. Property constantly increased in value on Fair-

banks Greek from the time these shafts were sunk?

(Objection as immaterial. Objection overruled.)

A. Yes, and who helped to increajie it?

Q. Well, I don't care to talk about that. This claim

yoii had refused $50,000.00 for at that particular time?
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A. No, sir.

Q. It was worth it, was it not?

By the COURT.—This is quite immaterial. I don't

think the valiie has anything to do with it. He says

that the property had constantly increased in value and

that is admitted.

Q. You heard what some of these witnessess—Steel-

smith and Woolridge and others—testified the other

day? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You heard them testify about this shaft No. 2

that you sank there or caused to be sunk?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Regarding this glacier or shaft of ice you came in

contact with in sinking that drift, you heard them tes-

tify to that, now what do you know about it?

A. I saw the ice in the hole, but it was above bed-

rock.

Q. You have admitted bedrock in hole No. 2.

• A. I never admitted that that was the bedrock. No,

sir, I said to you that I could not see any bedrock on top.

Q. Has not Meehan admitted bedrock in No. 2 in your

presence? A. I don't think he has.

Q,. Have not men who worked on that drift told you

that they were satisfied of it?

(Objection on the ground that the question is too in-

definite.)

The COURT.—Ask specifically about the persons who

were present and when and where it was.
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Q. Haven't you stated in the presence of Mr. O'Neil

that sometime during the early part of the winter

shortly after the work was done you had conceded bed-

rock, except in hole No. 3, sometime after November?

A. No, sir.

Q. Well, when was it?

A. When I went dow^n and saw that piece of ice I

thought we were giving them that hole.

Q. Why didn't you give it them? A. No. 3?

Q. No. 3.

A. Why should I, can you tell me why?

The COURT.--Oonfine yourselves to the facts.

Q. You stated that your principal reason for testing

these holes was because there was gravel thrown over

the dumps and no bedrock in those two holes No. 2 and

3.
(

A. There is three holes that I spoke about the gravel

being thrown out. Bedrock had been taken out in No.

2, but it looked as if they had tried to spread gravel over

No. 3.

Q. Was there any bedrock on No. 2?

A. I could not see any.

Q. You could see as much on No. 2 as you could on

No. 3?

A. Why, there was no gravel hardly at all on No. 3,

in a deep hole like that. They had taken gravel out and

spread it over the dump to make it show—^just about

three buckets.
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Q. There was as much bedrock on 2 as on 3?

A. When you get to bedrock or close to it you can

tell by the color of the rock and the size of the rock.

When you find small pebbles that shows it ain't as if it

was not anywheres near the bedrock. When you get

big wash and you can see the sediment on them, it

shows that it is getting close to bedrock in a gold-bear-

ing creek.

Q! You could not find this evidence on No. 2. of being

near to bedrock?

A. It looked as if it was near to bedrock. If it was

not to bedrock it looked as if it was pretty close to it.

Q. You believed it was not the bedrock or you would

never have been at the pains of sinking the shaft?

A. When we have to thaw we can sink 2 holes as

quickly as one. We didn't investigate that very close.

Q. You didn't investigate 2 very close?

A. We didn't investigate 2 very close.

Q. You had no means of knowing whether Nelson

and Hensley were right in their statements without a

further examination and testiing things in the way you

did by sinking shafts?

A. No, sir—^well, perhaps we could someway by

cleaning out the shafts.

Q. I talked with you several times last fall regard-

ing this matter? A. I don't remember.

Q. You don't remember any conversation with me

regarding the claim of Nelson and Hensley to this prop-

erty? A. No, sir.
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Q. Don't you remember a statement from me some-

time aboHt last August

—

Mr. CLAYPOOL.—I don't know whether it is proper

to impeach the witness by conversation with counsel for

the other side.

The COURT.—The Court does not care to hear any-

thing about any settlement, Mr. Miller.

Q. Do you remember a conversation with me about

last August at Fairbanks here in which you stated that

so far as you were concerned you would be glad to see

the boys get something for the work that they had done

out there? A. No, sir.

Q. Some conversation to that effect?

A. At what time?

Q. About last August or September?

A. No, sir.

Q. Well, when was the conversation?

A. I don't know of any such conversation.

Q. Well, some conversation along that line or to

that effect?

A. No, sir, I can't remember anything like that.

Q. But you do remember my having spoken to you

about it?

A. I can't really say—that is something that has es-

caped my m,emory because we have spoken together

whenever we met.

Q. Then the oaly means, you had of knowing satia-
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factorily that they were at bedrock till you sunk these

shafts was by the surface indications there?

A. The surface indications and the prospect on that

No. 1 hole.

Q. What was the prsopect?

A. A pretty fair prospect, and that made us a little

suspicious there when they didn't come to report to us

what they had found.

Q. What did they find?

A. They had pretty fair prospects there.

Q. They had reported prospects?

A. Not the true ones.

Q. What did they report?

A. They reported that they got one pan about a cent

or a cent and a half.

Q. What did you find?

A. I haven't panned it.

Q. You say you don't know what it was?

A. I have only got to take people's word for it that

panned. ''/

Q. You were suspicious simply because the property

was Taluable?

The COURT.—Counsel should not argue with the wit-

ness. '
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WILL A. BOSS, a witness produced on behalf of the

defendants being duly sworn, testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name? A. William A. Boss.

Q. Where do you live? A. Fairbanks Creek.

Q. How long have you lived there?

A. Since about the 1st of last October.

Q. What is your business? A. Mining.

Q. How long have you been engaged in mining?

A. About 21 years.

Q. How long in placer mining?

A. About 17 years.

Q. How long have you lived in the District of

Alaska? A. About 17 years off and on.

Q. Are you acquainted with those claims No. 3 and

4 on Fairbanks that this law suit is about?

A. I am,.

Q. You may state if you ever were on those claims

and if so for what purpose.

A. I went to those claims about the 1st of last Octo-

ber—to No. 3 for the purpose of seeing if I wished to

take a lay of No. 3. I went to Meehan when he was on the

creek for a lay and asked him if he had any property he

would give me a lay on.

Q. Well, you had a conversation which resulted in

your going there?

A. Yes, sir. I went there and examined No. 3 to see
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if I wished to take a lay. He told me that he under-

stood it was going into litigation.

Q. What did you do?

A. I went there and borrowed a pan of Mr. Ashen-

felter or the other man and went over to these damps

and examined the dumps and panned on 2 of the dumps.

Q. Take this map and this is supposed to represent

hole No. 1 and this No. 2 and this No. S-—the upper and

lower ends respectively of No. 3 and 4. You may state

on what dumps you panned.

A. On No. 1. On the lower end of 4 and two on the

upper end of 3.

Q. What examination did you make, if any, of the

hole there?

A. I made an examination of the dump.

Q. To what extent?

A. To see what the gravel looked like—to see if there

was any bedrock.

Q. What did you find?

A. I found considerable bedrock on the dump and

gravel. I panned several pans and got what 1 should

judge to be from 4 to 5^ on the pan.

Q. What examination did you make of No. 2?

A. I examined that hole to see if I could find any

bedrock and the amount of the gravel.

Q. What did you find?

A. There was no evidence of bedrock on the dump

ianywhere. I panned there and got some small light

colors in the pan but nothing else.
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Q. Did you go down into the hole?

A. I could not because there was water in it.

Q. I will ask you if it is not a usual thing to strike

small light colors in holes of that kind before you strike

pay. A. Yes, sir.

Q. Such as you found on No, 2?

(Objection as leading. Objection overruled.)

A. Yes, sir.

Q. What did you find on No. 3?

A. I found muckiand a very small quantity of gravel

on the top. The muck was scattered all around the

hole. On one side gravel was scatterd over the muck.

I took and panned and scraped the gravel to find out if

there was any depth to it—in fact there was places

w^here I could see the muck through the little gravel

that there was there.

Q. Was that the extent of the examination?

A. No, sir—I examined these holes to see what ^tate

they were in—to see if there had been much caving*

Q. What condition were they in?

A. No. 1 was caved pretty badly—No. 2 was caved

very badly, so badly that what little cribbing there had

been had tipped over on the uphill side, so that it was on

a level with the water. On the other side it was stand-

ing up. I went down to No. 3 and there was hardly

any caving. There was no muck around the hole and

the moss stood up pretty fresh. I could not see the cut

edges of the muck. There was a spring on the property.

Q. Was there anything else in your examination at
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that time that has any bearing on this controversy? I

don't care to hear your general examination of the topo-

graphy of the country.

A. Nothing that I can think of.

Q. When did you next visit the property, if you

did vMt it again? . A. The next day.

Q. Who was with you? A. Nobody.

Q. What did you do that next day?

A. Almost the identical same thing except panmng.

Q. When did you next visit the property?

A. I should judge it was about 10 days later.

Q. What was the occasion for your going?

A. I had taken a lay an a certain portion of the prop-

erty?

Q. What did you do there?

A. I went there and started to build a cabin.

Q. Did you at any time have anything to do with the

sinking of holes for Meehan and Larson and drifting?

A. About the 1st of October—I would not say ex-

actly—no, the last part of October, I mean.

Q. Well, go on and tell the Court in your own way

what you did at that time.

A. I was asked by Meehan to have a look at these

holes as they were going down—^and then he wanted

me to get independent witnesses to examine the holes

and testify if they were to bedrock.

Q. Did you do that? A. I did.

Q. Did you examine the holes yourself?
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A. I did and made a bargain with the men who were

sinking the holes for the use of the boiler,

Q. With reference to the shaft sunk to drift No. 2

you may tell the Court the extent of that work.

A. The shaft was sunk to a distance of 17 feet and

6 inches to the top of bedrock and the drift started to

run underneath the old shaft that was sunk prior to

that.

Q. No. 2?

A. Yes, sir—that drift was run 12 feet and a half.

Q. What were the dimensions of the drift?

A. The drift, I should judge, was about S feet high

where it started from, the shaft—^possibly a little higher.

I should judge 2 feet and a half at the end after the last

points had been taken out and the dirt cleaned out, and

probably 2 and one-half feet wide.

Q. How did it bear with reference to the old shaft?

A. A little bit to the left. In a distance of 12 feet I

should judge it was about 15 or 18 inches.

Q. Where did it strike the old shaft?

A. Under the uphill end of the shaft.

Q. How much of the old shaft did it expose?

A. I don't know.

Q. What did you find?

A. A continuous streak of gravel.

Q. In place? A. It appeared in place to me.

Q. How far was it from the bottom of the drift

where it struck the old shaft to the bedrock proper

—

how far above bedrock?
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A. I don't know as we ever struck the old shaft.

Q. Didn't this drift strike the old shaft of No. 2?

A. Not to my knowledge.

Q. Where did it bear with reference to where the old

shaft should have been?

A. I think it struck the uphill end of it.

Q,. How far were you from bedrock?

A. I dug in bedrock with a pick.

Q. In the bottom of the drift? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What was the top and sides?

A. Gravel all over with one exception—one little

streak of frozen sand there 4 or 5 inches wide.

Q. With reference to the hole and the drift as to No.

3 you may go and tell the Court what you did and what

the result was.

A. I was there on the windlass and down in the hole

while the shaft was being sunk, and on. the windlass all

the time the drift was being drive. The hole was sunk

23 feet and 3 inches to the top of bedrock, and the drift

was driven 11 feet and 6 inches. We arrived at the

length of this drift from using the rope and the plumb.

Q. How did this drift compare with reference to the

old shaft?

A. As near as I could judge exactly to the center.

Q. How did you find that?

A. We had been using water out of the old shaft

there for the boiler and we knew about where the center

was. We had a stick across the top there and also a

stick under that—one on top of the other.
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Q. What was the result of the exposure m^e at any

part of this drift with reference to the old shaft?

A. Well, we didn't see anything that looked like an

old sh«ft there. It was what I supposed to be solid

gravel.

Q. Hadn't been moved at all?

A. As far as I could tell it hadn't.

Q. W^hat were the dimensions of this drift?

A. Eleven feet 6 inches long and between 2 feet and

2 feet 6 inches at the end and 2 feet 6 inches wide.

Q. How many were engaged with you in prosecuting

this work?

A. In doing this work on No. 2 there was Angus Mc-

Dpugal and Mr. Hankiji—on No. 3 O'Neil and Aagus Mc-

Dougal and Tom Davis.

Q. Three or four of you at work?

A. Yes, sir.

' Oross-examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. On No. 3 how far were the holes apart on the sur-

face?

A. I never measured it but I should judge about 175

feet.

Q. I am speaking about hole No. 3—the shaft you

sunk and the shaft that Nelson and Hensley sunk.

Why did you drift 11 feet?

A. Because we wanted to be sure we had got over

far enough. j
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Q. How large was this drift that you mad**?

A. About 2 feet 6 inches wide—oi maybe 3 feet

inches^—I will not be sure. That was where it left the

drift and between 2 feet and 2 feet 6 inches n,t the end

of the drift.

Q. You mean it was not as large at the end as it was

at the starting point? A. No, sir.

Q. And gradually tapered towards the end?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. It was larger at the end or slightly larger.

. A. At which end?

Q. At the end where you started from the shaftT

A. Yes, because it had sloughed from, the points.

Q. In what direction did it go?

A. I have two means of telling. When the shaft

was first sunk and I got the witnesses there to examine

the shaft we put a stake or a pole across the center < f

the shaft that we sunk in the direction of the center of

the other one. Later on in April I was there with Mr.

Meehan I think it was and at that time we put sticks

across in the same way and used a compass in the bot-

tom' of the shaft and on top.

Q. Did it vary to the left or to the right?

; A. Not as near as I could tell.

Q. Could you tell? A. I think we could.

Q,. Do you think you could? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Why do you think so?

A. Because we know the direetion of the drift under-



110 Matt Meehan and Thomas Larson

(Testimony of Will A. Boss.)

iieath and we knew the center of the hole approximately

on top.
I

Q. Did you use the same precaution and the same

m^eans on hole No. 2?
^

A. We did. I would like to explain right here that

J didn't have charge of sinking that shaft or running

either drift. O'Neil had charge of that.

Q. But you stated that you varied?

A. I didn't state that I varied at all.

Q. That the shaft varied?

A. No, sir. I stated that the drift at hole No. 2 runs

slightly to the left.

Q. You considered that a fair test of hole No. 3 as

to whether it was on bedrock? A. Yes, sir, I do.

Q. Which hole did you sink first No. 2 or No. 3?

A. Both of them at the same time.

Q. Which one did you complete first? A. No. 2.

Q. And you struck the glacier there?

A. We didn't.

Q. You struck no ice?

A. Never saw any when I was in there.

Q. You have knowledge of it ever having been in

there afterwards? A. I have.

Q. How long afterwards was it that you knew of thi«

ice?

A. The holes was sunk about in October and I saw

the ice in the bottom of the drift I think sometime early

in April or the latter part of March.
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Q. Could you ascertain or had you any means of

knowing the exact distance your drift was from the sup-

posed shaft of Nelson and Hensley?

A. Only as near as we could get.

Q. Did you go there under instructions not to make

much effort to find out?

A. I went with instructions when the holes were

down to get fair and impartial witnesses, that is the

only instru^'tions that I went there with,

Q. Did you enlarge that hole and widen it so there

would be no chance of your missing it? A. No, sir.

Q. You were employed and paid by Nelson and Lar-

son to assist in doing this work? A. No, sir.

Q. You had a lay fromi them yourself; on this very

ground? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And hoped to continue that lay?

A. Yes, sir.

NATHAN ZIEMER, a witness produced on behalf of

the defendants, being duly sworn, testified as follows?

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name?

A. Nathan Zeimer.

Q. Where do you live? A. Fairbanks.

Q. On Fairbanks Creek? A. ^es, sir.

Q. How long have you lived in the IVstrict of Alaska?

A. Since 1896.
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Q. What is your business? A. Mining.

Q. Placer mining? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How long have yon been a placer miner?

A. Ever since I am in Alaska.

Q. Since 1896? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You have been constantly engaged in it since yon

came here? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Are you acquainted with the property known as

3 and 4 Above on Fairbanks Greek? A. I am,

Q. I will show you this diagram—this place repre-

senting the holes No. 1, 2 and 3 on that property, i

will ask you to state if you have ever made any examina-

tion of those holes. A. I have of that No. 3.

Q. That is all? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When was that?

A. About the date I would not be certain—I think

it was about the last of May or the 1st of April.

Q. Somewhere about that time? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Of what year? A. 1904.

Q. You may tell the Court all that you did and found.

A. We went there in the shaft and o^easured the

drift back that is about all.

Q. What did you find?

A. I measured about 11 feet and a half from the

drift in length.

Q. Who was with you?

A. Mr. Meehan, Mr. McOormack and Mr. Larson.

Q. Jack McOormack.

A I don't know his given name.
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Q. Well, tell the Court just what you did there.

A. Well, we went there to find out whether this drift

ran under the ather shaft and we lined it up with the

other shaft.

Q. How?

A. We put a pole down the bottom and lined it up

on top the same way.

Q. What did you find out?

A. Found out that they were in line.

Q. Did you make any examination of the drift with

reference to that shaft to see what that showed as to

bedrock ?

A. I could not say whether that goes to bedrock or

not. I didn't have no pick.

Q, What I mean is did you examine it with reference

to whether it should strike the old shaft if it did strike

it? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What did you find?

A. Nothing but gravel in place, I should judge.

Q. Any evidence of any disturbance?

A. No, sir.

j

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. You can state whether this was in April or May.

A. I wouldn't be positive whether it was in May or

April.

Q. Was the hole and shaft entirely free from, water?

A. There was ice in it.
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Q. In hole No. 3?

A. In the old shaft—in the other one there was ice.

Q. How about the shaft that Meehan and Larson

made?

A. There was a little snow in the bottom.

Q. And ice?

A. I didn't see none—the drift I know was clear.

Q. The water from the surface had dripped in to

some extent? A. Not at the time I was there.

Q. You simply examined the old drift that had been

made by Meehan and Larson? A. I did.

Q. What means other than you have stated did you

use to ascertain whether this drift varied from the

course of the Nelson and Hensley shaft?

A. With a couple of poles.

Q. Could you tell by the pole across the top of the

hole alone, by standing in thes haft that Meehan and

Larson made?

A. Yes, you could from the top yourself.

Q. How could you tell from the top the direction of

the shaft? A. By the direction of the shaft.

Q. Did you have a candle there to light this shaft?

A. No, sir, it was light enough. You could plainly

see there, there was snow down there. You could see

the bottom of the shaft plainly.

Q. In the drift?

A. You could not see in the drift.

Q. Did you have a candle in it?

A. YYes, I had a candle in it when I was in the drift.
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Q. When was that?

A. Why, the time I was there, of course.

Q. Who was working with you when the candle was

in the drift? A. T had it in the drift myself.

Q. You could see around in the drift with it?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You had the candle in there to inspect the char-

acter of the gravel and the bedrock, didn't you?

A. I wasn't caring for any bedrock.

Q. Well, then, to inspect the drift?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Well, what way had you of ascertaining whether

that drift varied to the left or to the right if it was dark

in there?

A. It was not dark in the end of the shaft at the

drift.

Q. Well, why did you have a candle in it?

A. I would not need any candle in the shaft.

Q. You had no candle there to tell whether it varied

to the right or the left in the drift?

A. Why I told you I had a candle in the drift.

Q. But not to test the direction of it?

A. No. I don't think the candle would have tested

the direction for me or done me any good in the drift.

I couldn't look out on top out of the drift.

Q. But if you had had a candle in the end of the drift

could you not have stood in the shaft at the bottom of

it and taken the direction of that light and the direc-
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tion of the drift bj' means of that candle as to any vari-

ance with the pole across the top?

A. No, sir, when I was in the bottom of the shaft I

had light enough.

Q. How long was this old shaft Nelson and Hens-

ley sunk there? How wide was it across the surface?

A. It Tvns caved in a little then but I should judge

possibly five feet.

Q. Through what portion of that 5 feet did this drift

run?

A. It ran from the center as near as I could tell.

Q. It might have varied a foot or half a foot?

A. It might have varied a few inches.

Q. You think it went right through the center ivitli

mathematical precision? A. Yes, sir.

Q. If the bedrock had been struck in either corner

of that 5-feet shaft of Nelson and Hensley you might

have missed it even then, this being 5 feet wide and that

one 2 or 3 feet wide, might you not? A. No, sir.

Q. Is it not true that in sinking a shaft to bedrock

to prospect a claim they usually vary from 2 to 2^ feet

in width and 4 or 5 feet in length and that when you

strike bedrock you strike it in one end of that shaft?

Isn't it usual to dig it out when you strike bedrock la

one end if you don't go on and clean out the entire

sbaft on a lev-el with the bedrock? In working in a

drift Kke that you always have one end of the drift lower

than the other awi then reverse it?
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A. Not necessarily,

Q. Isn't that usually the case?

A, Not that I know of.

Q. And that being the ease you might have miesed

the bedrock?

A. The bedrock would have to have been about 4

feet higher than this drift was, if I did.

W.T. McIiAKEN, a witness produced on behalf of the

defendants, being duly sworn testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name? A. W. T. McLaren.

Q Where do you live?

A. I live out on Fairbanks Oreek.

Q. How long have you lived there?

A. I have been there about 3 weeks.

Q. How long have you been in the District of Alaska?

A, About six years.

Q. W^hat was your business? A. Mining.

Q. How long have you been a miner?

A. For the last six years.

Q. Ever since you have been in Alaska?

A. Mostly.

Q. You see this map which I hand you? This repre-

sents claims 3 and 4 Above on Fairbanks Creek. Are

you familiar with that property? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Have you ever seen it? A. Yes, sir.
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Q. These (indicating) holes No. 1, 2 and 3. Have you

ever seen these holes?

A. I panned on No. 1, looked at the other two, but I

had no particular interest in it.

Q. What did you do with regard to Nos. 2 and 3 if

anything? A. Nothing more than to look at theni,

Q. What did you observe with reference to the dirt

taken out?

A. Well, I don't think either one was to bedrock by

the looks of the dirt.

Q. What about No. 2?

A. Nothing in particular except they were mostly

small rocks and no bedrock.

Q. At what time was that? A. June, 1903.

Q. What did you observe about the dump of No. 3?

A. It was mostly all muck, apparently. I thought

it was not much more than started. There was three

or four buckets of slide rock or gravel thrown out there.

That is all the gravel or rock that was thrown out, but

I didn't pay much attention to it.

Q. You paid enough attention to observe the dumps

in both places? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you see any indication of any bedrock in

either hole?

A. None except the hole by the creek.

Q. You remember it? A. Yes, sir.

Cross-examination. x

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. You didn't pay much attention?
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A. I noticed it on account of having property on the

same creek, but none of it was developed at that time.

Q. From what attention you gave it and what you

saw at the time you were impressed that they were not

down to bedrock on either No. 2 or No. 3?

A. That was my opinion at that time.

Q. They looked something alike in that respect?

A. No, sir. No. 2i had considerable gravel or slide

rock, or whatever you might call it, taken out, and No. 3

had very little out.

Q. If No. 2 had proved to have been to bedrock No.

3 might have proved also to have Been to bedrock?

A. Well, it might certainly.

Redirect Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. Do you know what the general depth of gravel is

on that part of the creek?

A. I don't know but very little about it.

THOMAS DAVIS, a witness produced on behalf of

the defendants, being duly sworn, testifies as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name? A. Tom, Davis.

Q. Where do you live?

A. On Fairbanks Creek.

Q. How long have you lived there?

A. Over 12 months.
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Q. How long have you been in the District of Alas-

ka? A. Since 1900.

Q. What is your business? A. Miner,

Q. Placer miner? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How long have you been placer mining?

A. For about 20 years.

Q. Are you acquainted with the property kno^Nii as

No. 3 and 4 Above on Fairbanks Creek?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. This chart representing the property approxi-

mately and this hole being No. 1 on the end of No. 4 and

this No. 2 and 3, I will ask you to tell if you have ever

examined any of these shafts or holes? A. I have.

Q. Which one? A. This one—No. 3.

Q. When was this examination made?

A. About the latter part of October.

Q. Of what year? A. 1903.

Q. At whose request did you examine it?

A. Mr. Boss'.

Q. Have you any interest in this case?

A. No, sir.

Q. You may tell the Court what you found with ref-

erence to No. 3.

A. In going down the shaft we measured from the

top to the bottom which was 23 feet and 3 inches.

(By the COURT.)

Q. That is in the new shaft? No. 3?

A. That shaft being to bedrock and taking the wind-
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lass rope for a plumb-line the windlass rope to the end

of the drift brought us to 11 feet 6 inches.

Q. Did you line the drift with reference to the old

shaft? A. No, sir.

Q. What did you find in this drift with reference to

any indication of bedrock or any other shaft?

A. There was bedrock all along the drift.

Q. At the bottom? A. Yes, sir.

Q, Any other disturbance?

A. Not as far as I could see.

Q. Gravel in place? A. Gravel in place.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. What was the direction of this drift?

A. It ran as far as I could see directly from one hole

to the other.

Q. What means have you of knowing?

A. By taking the timber of the shaft and the timber

of the other.

Q. The same timber you placed there?

A. By going down this hole and taking notice of the

timber here and the timber there—the squareness of the

timber here and there.

Q. W^hat timber are you talking about?

A. The timber on the new shaft.

Q. Placed there when completed? A. Yes, sir.

Q. By going down the shaft and taking that timber

you were directed by that?

A. By the squareness of that timber towards the

other shaft.
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Q. At whose request did you go?

A. Mr. Boss'.

Q. In whose employ were you at that time?

A. I was employed by Mr. Boss.

Q. Boss and Meehan were on this particular claim?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Are you in the employ of Boss now?

A. No, sir.

Q. Where have you been operating since that time?

A. I have been working my own property.

Q. Have you been in the employ of Mr. Meehan?

A. No, sir.

EDWARD CRANE, a witness produced on behalf of

the defendants, being duly sworn, testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

yBy Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name? A. Ed Crane.

Q. Where do you live? A. I live on Fairbanks.

Q. What is your business? A. Mining.

Q. How long have you been a miner?

A. I have been there about a year and a half.

Q. How long have you been mining?

A. I have been mining about 15 years.

Q. Placer mining?

A. No, quartz mining before I came to this country.

Q. Placer mining since you came here?

A. Since 1898.
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Q. Are you acquainted with the property known as

3 and 4 Above on Fairbanks Greek? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Referring to this map I will ask you, did you ever

examine either one of these holes No. 2 and No. 3?

A. I was over there last summer.

Q. What time last summer?

A. Last spring—a year ago this spring.

Q. About what time in the spring?

A. About the first of May, I guess.

Q. What did you do over there?

A. I didn't do anything there—^just was over there.

Q,. Did you observe either one of these places—take

a look at them?

A. Shaft One there on the left limit—I could see bed-

rock on the dump, and at hole No. 2 there was quite a

bit of gravel out but I didn't see no bedrock.

Q. Was there any indication of bedrock at all?

A. I didn't see none.

Q. What about 3?

A. I didn't see no indication of bedrock.

Q. How much gravel out on the dump of 3?

A. I couldn't say.

Q. Much or little?

A. Not a great deal—not nearly as much as on 2.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. No bedrock on either one?

A. I didn't see none—no, sir. '
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Q. Gravel varies does it not on different claims be-

tween the muck and the bedrock?

A. I guess it does, I don't know.

Q. It varies in different localities on the same claim?

A. Yes, there is different qualities—different kinds

of gravel I guess.

Q. Your judgMient was that there was no indication

of gravel on either one of these claims?

A. No bedrock in sight that I seen.

Q. They both looked different on No. 1 as regards

any indication of bedrock on the surface?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Nos. 2 and 3 looked alike as regards bedrock on

the surface? A. I didn't see nothing but gravel.

Redirect Examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. Speaking of gravel varying, do you happen to

know whether or not the gravel is deeper where No. 3

shaft is located than it is where No. 2 is located?

A. I don't know.

JOHN G. OROWLEY, a witness produced on behalf

of the defendant, being duly sworn, testifies as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name? A. Ja^^k Crowley.

A. Fairbanks Creek at present.

Q. Where do you live?
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Q. How long have you lived in Alaska?

A. Since 1897.

Q. What is your business? A. Mining.

Q. Placer mining? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How long have you been placer mining?

A. About ten years.

Q. Are you acquainted with the property on Fair-

banks creek known as Nos. 3 and 4 Above?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. This map representing the situation approxi-

mately, I will ask you if you have ever made any exam-

ination of that property?

A. I have been down Nos. 2 and 3.

Q. When did you go down Nos. 2 and 3?

A. Sometime in April of this year.

Q. 1904? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Who was with you?

A. Meehan and Boss I believe was there and some

other gentleman— I don't know his name—^^and Mr. Lar-

son was there.

Q. George Bow, do you know him?

A. I believe it was, I believe I heard someone call

him that.

% Tell the Ckmrt what yon did with No. 2?

A. They put a pole across the toj) and bottom and

lined up the drift
|

Q. How far are the holes apart—the old hole and the

new one?
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A. The old hole is probably 3 or 4 feet I should judge

from the depression at the top.

Q. Proceed and tell what you did.

A. I told you we put a pole on top and one at the

bottom and lined them up to get the distance.

Q. What did you ascertain?

A. I don't remember the distance.

Q. Did you line them up? ;

A. Yes, sir—the drift was bearing a little bit to the

left.

Q. How much did it vary?

A. Probably 18 inches or 2 feet.

Q. Did you examine the drift? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What did you find?

A. On the creek side there was a small bunch of ice

probably a foot or 18 inches from the bottom.

Q. On the creek side? A. Yes, sir.

Q. That would be on the right side?

A. Yes, sir,

Q. From your experience and your examination there

what would you say as to whether or not that drift

struck what would be the locality of the old shaft or

not?

A. Well, there might be such a thing as that ice com-

ing from water in the old shaft.

Q,. Did the drift in your opinion run under or on what

should have been the old shaft, if the old shaft had gone

that far down?
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A. A little to the side—it might have hit the very

end of it. I could not say exactly as to where the old

hole was sunk because the hole hadn't sloughed off

square at the top.

Q. Do you know how far it was from underneath

this piece of ice to bedrock?

A. I should judge about 18 inches or a foot.

Q. Did you find any evidence of disturbance or did it

appear to be gravel in place?

A. Above that ice it seemed to be gravel in place.

Q. Anywhere else? A. All under the drift.

Q. Were there any evidences anywhere else in the

drift of disturbances?

A. Only just that one spot of ice.

A. And above it appeared to be gravel in place?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you examine hole No. 3 in company with the

same gentlemen? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What was done?

A. They lined the hole up the same way, they had a

compass with them.

Q. What did you find about that?

A. The old hole was exactly in front.

Q. And what about the drift?

A. In my own opinion the drift ran right square in

under the other hole.

Q. Did you examine that drift?

A. It was gravel in place.
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Q. Any evidence of disturbance at all?

A. No, sir.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. How did you examine the drift?

A. With a candle and looking at it.

Q. How much did it vary if any?

A. I don't believe it varied any—in my opinion it

didn't vary any.

Q. This is the first and only time you examined it?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You examined No. 2 at the same time?

A. Yes, sir, the same day.

Q. You knew that No. 2 was on bedrock or claimed

to be then?

A. I don't know that it has been bedrock—that is a

pretty hard thing to know.

Q. How much did the drift in No. 2 vary to the left?

A. Eighteen inches or two feet.

Q. What is the depth of the drift on No. 3.

A. In the neighborhood of ten or twelve feet.

Q. You have no notes?

A. No, sir; I didn't take any notes.

Q. How large a surface was there of the old shaft

—

Nelson and Hiensley shaft?

A. Where do you mean?

Q.. How far fromi one edge of it to the other across

the shaft to the top where it sloughed in?

A. It might have been five feet across it. You could
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only judge from the depression of the snow. It is all

guess work.

Q. Were you guided by the depression in the snow?

A. Yes, sir, and then there was some ends of cribbing

that had been left for cribbing up the windlass.

'Q. Didn't you think it caving in might have thrown

that cribbing over? A. Not a great deal.

Q. Well, some?

A. Well, I suppose it could throw it out some.

Q. If that Nelson and Hensley shaft was five feet in

diameter on the surface, might they not run a two or a

two and one-half feet drift under it without striking it?

A. Which hole are you speaking about now?

Q. Nelson and Hensley's No. 3.

A. I don't believe that they could. If there was a

drift running in under that hole it would certainly hit it.

Q. Isn't it usual in running a drift for one end of the

drift to be lower than the other and for you to work at

one end at a time?

A. You might work that way to get a face on, but a

miner generally leaves the hole level at the bottom,.

Q. And if you struck out at the end of the drift that

you last worked in there could be bedrock at one end

without bedrock over the entire surface? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And so that end of the drift being that way they

might have passed it and still drift directly under the

surface of the hole?

A. They could not do it very well—there is too much

p-avel in the roof to be any bedrock up there.
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Q. But they might have done that?

A. I don't see how.

Q. Do you state to this Court that a two feet and a

half drift would test the shaft that indicated five feet

diameter at the top?

A. A five-foot shaft at the top has nothing to do with

the shaft at the bottom.

Q. Why?
A. The top of a hole hain't got anything to do with

the bedrock in the hole of course.

Q. If the shaft was carried down five feet?

A. That might be sloughed on top. I could not tell

that. The ground was all frozen.

Redirect Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. Do you know the difference—if there is any differ-

ence—in the depth of gravel in this ground in holes Nos.

2 and 3. Did you observe that? What is the depth of

the gravel for instance in hole No. 2t?

A. Oh, there might be nine or ten feet of gravel.

Q. And how about No. 3?

A. There is more gravel underneath, I believe.

Q. How m,uch more?

A. There might be a couple of feet more. I didn't

examine it very closely.
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MATTHEW MEEHAN, one of the defendants herein,

being duly sworn, testifies as follows:

;
Direct Examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name? A. Matt Meehan.

Q. You are one of the defendants in this case?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Where do you live? A. Fairbanks.

Q. How long have you lived in Alaska?

A. Seven years off and on.

Q. You are a placer miner? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You are acquainted with this property in dispute?

A. Yes, sir; I staked it.

Q. Both claims? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You are one of the parties to this agreement with

Nelson? A. Yes, sir; I made the agreement.

Q. You may state when was the first timje you made

any examination, if you did make any, of the work

claimed to have been done by Nelson and Hensley.

A. The 23d and 24th of April, 1903.

Q. Who was with you?

A. Frank Austen, but he didn't go to examine the

ground.

Q. What did you do at that time?

A. Just examined the ground. There was snow on

it and the evidence didn't show that the work had been

half finished.

Q. What did you find in regard to No. 1?
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A. Yon couldn't tell nothing about it. The evidence

around there—the wood that was burned and the size

of the dump—didn't show on these other two holes that

the work was completed.

Q. It didn't look to you as if it had been done?

A. No, sir.

Q. When did you next make an examination of it?

A. In July, 1903.

Q. What examination did you make then?

A. Went over and got poles to see what was there.

Q. Who was with you?

A. Tom Larson, my partner, and we cut poles and

sunk them down to see how deep they were, and the

look of the gravel showed that the holes weren't half

completed.

Q. What did the gravel show as to No. 1?

A. Bedrock.

Q. And as to No. 2?

A. I don't think it was as near bedrock although it

might have been closer to bedrock than we gave it credit

for.

Q, Was there any indication of bedrock on the

dump? A. No, sir.

Q. What do you say about No. 3?

A. Nothing but a pile of muck and a half a dozen

buckets of gravel thrown over it and the moss growing,

over it.

Q. When were you next over there?

A. With Hendricks from the Lower Town.
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(Testimony of Matthew Meehan.)

Q. When was that?

A. Late in July or the first of August.

Q. What happened then?

A. We just examined the ground and I wanted him

to look at it so I would have him for a witness in case

this ever came up, .

Q. That is all that was done at that time?

A. We panned in the first hole* on the first dump

—

Hendricks and I—and the others we didn't get nothing

in.

Q. When did you next go there?

A. With Smallwood later on. Just the same thing.

Examined the ground.

Q. Showed him the dump?

A. Just the same thing and showed him the surface.

'Q. When did you go with reference to being down

these holes to drift in Nos. 2 and 3?

A. Mr. Miller wanted to compronvise the case last

snoHmer with me.

Q. About the time you went there to sink -these

shafts?

A. W^e sent men there in the winter and I^wras in town

at the time..

Q. You didn't superintend that work yourself?

A. No, sir.

Q. You went there afterwards?

A. To examine the ground—this spring.

Q. Who was with you at that time?
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A. George Bow, Jack Crowley, Tom Larson there

and Jack McCormack and Judge Roy.

Q,. What did you do at that time?

A. We examined the ground.

Q. As to hole No. 2, what did you do?

A. Placed a stick above and below and lined them

up. Took a candle back in the drift and found out that

it ran off a little to the left, saw a little pigeon hole like

that where the ice had just touched there, and a day or

two afterward w^ent and put a fire into that hole to find

out if it was a glacier or if it was an old drift. Judge

Roy was with me in the hole and we came to the conclu-

sion that we had just struck the bottom of the old shaft

that they had sunk about eighteen inches from bedrock.

Q. What test did you make to find that out?

A. Put a fire in, and went into it next day and

cleaned it off.

Q. When was this? A. April, 1904.

Q. Did you find any evidence of any disturbance

above bedrock?

A. No, sir; there weren't to bedrock.

- Q. How near were they?

A. Pretty close—fifteen or eighteen inches.

Q. Was there anything in the gravel or dirt outside

or was there any bedrock on the dump?

A. No, sir.

Q. When you aud Roy were engaged in hole No. 2

how long did you stay there?

A. An hour or two maybe.
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Q. After the fire had thawed it?

A. Oh, maybe an hour—oh, maybe something like

that.

Q. Was that all you did at that time?

A. That was all that was necessary.

Q. What did you and Roy ascertain as to the drift

—

as to whether ft was in line with the hole?

A. It just ran along the edge of it. The new drift

just ran alongside of the old shaft.

Q. What did you do about hole No. 3?

A. We did the same thing—lined it up above and be-

low and put a candle in the back of the drift.

Q. What did you find?

A. Found out that it drifted right under the other

shaft.

Q. Did you find any evidence of any^ disturbance

there? A. Nothing but clear gravel.

Q. In place? A. Yes, certainly.

Q. Who was with you in No. 3?

A. I think Judge Roy was there and Billy Boss was

on top and George Bow—he has gone out, we excused

him, and Jack Orowley.

Q. Now, I only want you to testify facts and not your

opinions. If I have omitted to ask you anything I want

you to state it now.

A. I will state that there was between 10 and 12 feet

of gravel in that hole. It was only 5 or 6 feet from the

other one. Last summer I brought half a dozen men
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over here to examine that and there wasn't half a dozen

buckets of gravel on the top of the dump.

Q. What is apparently the depth of the gravel in

Nos. 2 and 3? A. Just a foot or two.

Q. Where were you when you made the offer to Hens-

ley? A. Right in town here.

Q. Who was present when you were talking to those

men?

A. That is a pretty hard question. I don't remem-

ber. .

'

Q. What answer or request did they make to your

offer?

A. They stated that the hole was to bedrock and

they was not going to do any more. I volunteered to

stand their expenses to do the work and let them exam-

ine it, last June when I was at the cabin at Gold Stream

I told him that he had between two and three weeks to

finish that work, and we would give him his total and he

said he would go and look at it, so he went and came

back and said he would let it go.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. He claimed the holes were down?

A. Yes, sir; he claimed so.

Q. ThejQ you would not want to go and put them

down again?

A. If we thought them holes was down, you don't
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rthink we would be iputting in a boiler there and drifting

under them.

Q,. Why did you sink these holes?

A. Because I seen that the holes weren't sunk. I was

over there all last summer and seen it. I have sunk a

few holes myself.

Q. You were only guessing at it.

A. I was not. I was using m/y experience as a miner.

Q. But there was jaothing definite to make you think

Ihey were not? A. But we have proved it fliiice.

,Q. So you went to work to find evidence to build this

case upon?

A. We sank those holes for that purpose.

Q. You sank those .holes in October?

A'. In October or November, I don't knQW just wWch.

Sometime along about there.

Q,. No suit had been commenced against you then?

A. Well, you said you was going to bring suit.

Q. flow long did it take you to sink them?

A. Two or three weeks. Boys could tell you better

i^iin I could.

Q. You would have had plenty of time to do that

iafter suit was brought.

A. Why, we wanted to go to work on the ground.

We didn't want it to lie idle. That was the time to do

it in the winter when you had a good chance to. If you

will take any miner out on the ground now he will swear

that there isn't half a dozen buckets of gravel, let alone

13 feet of gravel.
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Q. This gravel nijght have caved in—fallen back into

the hole?

A. The hole was perfectly square—hadn't sloughed

auy. There was cribbing all around it.

Q. There was water in it?

A. Yes, sir—12 or 13 feet of water in it.

Q. Then this No. 3 was at least 14 feet deep?

A, Tw^elve or 13 feet; yes, sir.

Q. You admit this when you went out there in

April? A. This was in July.

Q. You heard Larson's testimony that it had caved

in? A. The cribbing was around it?

Q. Explain why No. 3 had caved in and not No. 2.

Was not the formation the same?

A. No. 2 was further down in the bed of the creek

and the chances were there was a little more water, but

where No. 3 is it is 50 or 75 feet higher up. Outside of

a little sloughing at the edges it was just as perfect as

when it went in there and there was not more than half

a dozen buckets of gravel on top of the muck.

Q. How did you find that the water was 1,3 feet deep

in No. 3?

A. I had a tape line and I took a pole and stuck it

down and worked it down as far as it would go.

Q. You say that in July there was 12 or 13 feet of

water? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Had you any reason to believe that Nelson and

Hensley hadn't gone to bedrock in that hole?
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A. Certain information. And you would believe it

yourself if you saw it. Send your witnesses out now

and prove it.

Q. This work of Nelson and Hensley was substan-

tially the first work done on Fairbanks Creek?

A. Ziemer and Fallington was out there and so was

MePike.

Q. They commenced about the samje time that Nel-

son and Hensley?

A. Something about the same time.

Q. This property had no known value at that time?

A. Just wildcat the same as everything else.

Q. How was it in July when you went out there?

A. They had prospected on the side of Crane Gulch

in April.

Q. And it was showing up pretty well?

A. It was not. A little prospect was found down on

t> Below. That was the only prospect that was found

there till we went ourselves.

Q. Did you pan or shovel on No. 1? A. I did.

Q. Did Nelson and Hensley?

A. I think Hensley panned a pan.

Q. With what result?

A. Just a couple of fine colors—4 or 5^, and we had

a prospect below on 2.

Q. The property has constantly increased in value?

A. That don't make any material difference to it.

We were entitled to it if they had fulfilled their con-

tract. I asked them if they had put the holes down and
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they said they had. I said if they would go into town

and get the papers out T would sign them, but tJiey

didn't think enough of the property to do so.

Q. And they never spoke to you again?

A. Neither one of them.

Q. Did they to Larson to your knowledge?

A. I don't know, to me they didn't.

Q. You never spoke to them after you left there?

A. I spoke to Hensley and he told me that the hole

was down 17 feet.

^. When was that you spoke to hiiii^?

A. Some time last summ,er.

jQ. He was anxious to get the matter settled up with

you?

A. No, it was you that was doing the anxious wori.

Q. And you refused?

A. I told him they hadn't done the work and they

weren't entitled to it.

Q. Who?

A. HeBsley. You were the one that spoke to me

first.

Q. I thought you said they didn't think enough of it

to see you again? A. That was in March.

Q. And you saw them later?

A. I saw Hensley several times in the summer,

Q. You admit bedrock on No. 2? A. I do jiot.

Q. You have admitted it,

A. No, sir; I said they were within about JJ8 inches

of it.
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Q. Who was with you when you went out there and

put this fire in that you spoke of ?
'

A. I think it was Judge Roy as lowered me down the

hole.

Q. This was in April? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You didn't take the trouble to go and find anyone

yourself to show them this fact?

A. Ziemer went down there later; We were looking

to see if they had got to bedrock and they were withm 12

or 15 or 18 inches of it.

By the COURT.—How much of an excavation did you

make at that time?

A. Just made a little hole—the same as the port-hole

of a ship, to let the fire get in there awhile. The Judge

there did most of the digging and then we dug into the

ice.

Q. You didn't dig it all out?

A. Just moved it back in the drift.

Q. You didn't dig all the bottom of that shaft out?

A. We just wanted to see what it was.

Q. How far in did you go?

A. Didn't go very far. You could see that the

chances were it was water that dripped in there after

they had got down.

Redirect Examination.

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. Mr. Ziemer has no interest in this case?

A, Not any in the world.
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Q. He just went out there at your request?

A. I just wanted to get some old miners that were

known to be reliable. That is the reason I went for

Bow and Ziemer. I wanted to get Morency too.

DAVID T. ROY, being duly sworn, testified as fol-

lows:

! Direct Examination.

(By Mr. OLAYPOOL.)

Q. What is your name? A. David T. Roy.

Q. You are an attorney by profession?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. How long have you been placer mining?

A. I think about two years.

Q, You have heard the testimony of Meehan, about

Nos. 2, 3 and 4 on Fairbanks Creek? A. Yes, sir.

Q. I wish you would proceed in your own way and

tell the Court just what you and Meehan did.

A. Meehan wanted to put a fire on the right-hand

side of the drift in hole No. 2. This drift is in about 12

feet. About 3 feet from the end of the drift he put the

fire. He said he thought he saw the dripping of water

of some kind and then he came to me and asked m,e if I

would help to clean that fire out. I then climbed down

on the right and went in there and moved the dirt that

had fallen down by reason of the fire, and found a piece

of ice about 8 feet long and 3 or 5 inches high. We dug

through that portion of the ice and came to the solid

gravel back behind there in place and then we stopped.
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Ooss-examination.

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. When was that?

A. I should judge it to be about the first of April

this year.

Q. Who was present? A. Matt Meehan.

Q. Who else? A. That is all.

Q. You didn't get other witnesses?

A. I don't know what he did.

Q. You had a lay from Meehan on this particular

claim? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You are in the employ of McMahon as his attor-

ney now?

A. At this particular time; yes, sir.

Q. How much gold was taken out of that claim last

winter? A. I don't know.

Q. Well, how much did you take out?

A. That is immaterial and irrelevant and a matter

on which I do not care to answer.

The COURT.—Not if it refers to this particular claim.

The WITNESS.—I cannot answer that because the

boys are still taking some out.

Q. State of your own knowledge how much has been

taken out. A. I don't know.

Q. How much have you taken out?t

A. I don't know. The boys are still cleaning up.

Q. Have you taken out flOOO^OO?

A. Myself no, I have not.

Defendants rest.
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TH0MA8 LARSON, called on behalf of the plaintijffs

in rebuttal, testified as follows:

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. How many lays have you had on No. 3 since this

work was done by Nelson and Hensley?

(Objection as not proper re1>uttal; objection sustained;

exception.)

Q. State how many laymen you had on No. 3 last

winter? A. Do you mean on all of 3?

Q. Yes.

The COURT.—You want to ascertain how much gold

was taken up to that date?

Mr. MILLER.—Yes, sir.

The WITNESS.—About 19,000.00; perhaps a little

better.

Q. Does that include all that has been taken out or*

all that has been washed out?

A. All that has been washed up.

Q. How much is there in the dump if any, not washed

up as yet—are the dumps all washed up to date?

A. I would call them washed up.

Q. You have taken out somewhere between $9,000

and $10,000? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Is that net to you or the total?

A. That is the total.

Q. How much of that goes to you as royalty?

A. One-third.

Q. Who were your laymen?
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(Objection as immaterial; objection sustained.)

Q. Are there still mjen on No. 3? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Are you in a position to state definitely how much

has been taken out? You kept a record of these mat-

ters? A. Yes, sir.

W. H. WOOLRIDGE, recalled in rebuttal, testified as

follows:

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. State to what extent you have examined the drift

of Meehan and Larson on No. 2, as to whether they went

to bedrock or into bedrock and state what the showing

is?

(Objection as not proper rebuttal and as repetition.)

The COURT.—What is the purpose of this?

Mr, MILLER.—I want to show that they went below

bedrock in their drift.

(Objection overruled.)

A. Did I understand you—you are speaking of the

arifi running into the old hole, No. 2, about which I

made a statement here'tofore that this drift running un-

der the hole No. 2 of Hensley and Nelson was beneath

the surface of the bedrock and that this block of ice was

in a break of the bedrock. It was not a simple pot hole

but the edge of the bedrock as it came along was dug

out and there was an indentation and then we could

follow the line and the indentation of the bedrock was

directly along this block of ice. I mentioned that par-

ticularly to Steelsmith when we were in the hole.
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NORMAN McKAY, recalled in rebuttal, testified as

follows:

(By Mr. MILLER.)

Q. State what you know with reference to this shaft

of Meehan and Larson at hole No. 2 and the drift being

to bedrock or below bedrock.

A. The drift was running, I should judge, four inches

into the bedrock and there was three or four inches of

gravel from the top of the bedrock to the bottom of the

ice and I should judge seven or eight inches from the

bottom of the drift to the bottom of the ice.

WILLIAM BOSS, recalled in rebuttal, testified as fol-

lows:

(By Mr. CLAYPOOL.)

Q. At the time you examined this piece of ice you

can tell the Court what condition it was in.

A. When I went down there was at least a foot of

gravel under that ice. The bedrock was showing very

plainly along here and the ice came out a very short dis-

tance into the open drift and about a foot of solid gravel

under it.

Q. What was the character of the bedrock?

A. Rotten mica schist.

Q. Rough or broken?

A. Absolutely perfectly smooth.
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In the United States District Court, in and for the District

of Alaska, Third Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. N. HENSLEY,

Plaintiffs,

ITS.

M. MEEHIAN and T. LARSON,

Defendants.

Stipulation.

It appearing that Michael McMahon claims an inter-

est in the placer mining claim described in plaintiff's

complaint adverse to the claims of the plaintiffs, it is

therefore stipulated, that said Court make an order

bringing in and making said Michael McMahon a party

defendant in said action without prejudice to any of the

proceedings already had in this action, and that plain-

tiffs may have leave to amend their complaint herein,

and the said McMahon hereby waives summons and

makes appearance herein.

Dated May 30th, 1904.

H. J. MILLER,

Attorney for Plaintiffs.

DAVID T. ROY,

Attorney for Michael McMahon.

CLAYPOOL & COWLES,

Attorneys for Meehan & Larson.
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Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion, June 16, 1904. A. K. Heilig, Clerk. By

, Deputy.

In the United States Distriet Court, in and for the District

of Alu^ska, Third Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. N. HENKLEY,
Plaintiffs

vs.

:iffs, I

^ 127.

M. MEEHAN and T. LARSON,
Defendants. /

Order Making Michael McMahon a Party Defendant.

On reading and filing the stipulation of H. J. Miller,

attorney for plaintiffs and David T. Roy, attorney for Mi-

chael McMahon, and Claypool & Cowles, attorneys for

defendants, M. Meehan and T. Larson, and said stipula-

tion providing among other things that an order of this

Court be made making said Michael McMahon a party

defendant, and that said McMahon therein waives sum-

mons aud n\akes appearance, and on motion for plain-

tiffs, and there being no opposition:

It is ordered that said Michael McMahon be made a

party defendant herein, and that the complaint be

amended accordingly; and that said Michael McMahon

make appearance herein within three days from the en-

try of this order and that plaintiffs be allowed to file a

supplemental complaint herein, setting up plaintiffs'

claim for an accounting and share of the royalties and
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profits of the premises described in said complaint, and

that a copy of the complaint as amended be served upon

said David T. Roy, attorney for McMahon, and Olaypool

and Cowles, attorneys for the above-named defendants,

and that said cause thereupon proceed as if said Michael

McMahon had been originally a party defendant therein.

Dated the fourteenth day of June, 1904.

JAMES WIOKERSHAM,

Judge of Said Court.

Entered June 16, 1904, Journal 3, p. 71.

In the United States District Court, for the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

NELSON and HENSLEY,
Plaintiffs,

a.
127.

MEEHAN, LARSON and MacMAHON,
Defendants.

Order Appointing Referee.

This cause having come to issue and trial before the

Court, and the Court having heard the testimony of all

the witnesses offered on the part of both plaintiffs and

defendants, and being fully advised in relation to all the

matters in controversy as shown by the pleadings and

the evidence of the parties, now desires more accurate

information in relation to the location of the shafts sunk

by Nelson and Hsensley on the upper end of the mining

claim number Three Above Discovery on Fairbanks
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Ci'eek in controversy; and the Court deeming it impor-

tant to ascertain accurately whether or not the shafts

so sunk by Nlson and Hensley and called Numbers Two

and Three in the evidence in this case, were sunk to bed-

rock ; and whether or not the drifts running from the new

shafts Numbers Two and Threee alongside the old bore

to the left and massed the old shafts or actually went

under them; and all parties to the litigation ih open

court consenting thereto

—

It is hereby ordered that R. A. Jackson, a duly quali-

fied and expert surveyor, be, and he is hereby, appointed

a referee with instructions from the Court to make an

accurate survey of the said old shafts Numbers Two and

Three and the said new shafts Numbers Two and Three

and the drifts running therefrom toward or underneath

the old shafts on said mining claim Number Three in

litigation, for the purpose of determining accurately

their position with regard to each other; and he Is in-

structed to make a careful, detailed and technical sur-

vey for the purpose of ascertaining such facts and then

to m^ke a map or maps thereof, showing the exact sit-

uation, and to make his report thereon to this Court in

writing as soon as he can reasonably do so. His costs

for doing such work shall be charged as costs in the case

and paid by the losing party, and neither party hereto

shall pay him any sum whatever for any part or portion
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of such labor or work, or anything in connection there-

with, except upon the order of the Court.

Dated at Fairbanks, Alaska, this nineteenth day of

July, 1904.
[ I

JAMES WIOKERSHAM,

District Judge.

Entered July 18, 1904, in Journal 3, p. 178.

United States District Court, District of Alaska, Third

1 Division.

O. A. NELSON et al.,

Plaintiffs,

vs.
^^ ^27.

M. MEEHAN, et al.,

Defendants.

Additional Order.

It is ordered by the Court, plaintiff and defendant con-

senting thereto, that R. A. Jackson be allowed to enter

upon placer mining claim Number Three Above Discov-

ery on Fairbanks Creek, Alaska, to make survey and

measurements of shaft and drift near right limit of the

upper end of said claim, and known as shaft and drift

Number Three with a view of establishing the direction

of said drift with reference to the old shaft of plantiffs,

and to widen said drift at a point at or near the old shaft

of plaintiffs with a view of establishing the depth of

shaft sunk by plaintiffs under their contract on which
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this action is based, and as to whether the sanije extends

to bedrock, and that one of plaintiffs and one of defend-

ants each shall be allowed to be present and view said

work, and that the said Jackson shall do said work and

cause the same to be done by disinterested persons other

than plaintiffs and defendants and their employees.

That when the said work is completed as provided by

this order the samje shall be reported to this Court and

the parties examined thereto for the purposes of this

this action.

Dated July 21st, 1904.

JAMES WICKERSHAM,
Judge of Said Court.

Entered July 21, 1904, Jour. 3, page 181.

In the United States District Court, {[or the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

NELSON and HENSLEY,

Plaintiffs,

vs.
127.

MEEHAN, LARSON and McMAHON,

Defendants

Report of Referee.

In compliance with the order of the (5ourt under date

19 July, 1904, I proceeded to No. 3 Above on Fairbanks

Creek. On arrival I had new shaft No. 3 and tunnel

cleaned. I thereupon made a survey of the tunnel and
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found that it would tap the Nelson shaft No. 3' nine-

tenths of a foot from the south end of said shaft, cross-

ing the east side line and penetrating under the shaft

one and one-tenths foot, at an elevation of two and two-

tenths feet from bedrock.

The expense of cleaning new shaft No. 3 and tunnel

being large, (I thought it best to find out the wishes of

the Court in regard to carrying out the expressed order

of the Court, and stopped proceedings for that purpose.

I respectfully submit plat as per above survey.

Fairbanks, Alaska, 1 August, 1904.

R. A. JACKSON,

Referee.

Filed Aug. 2, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk.





155

?hird

6.00

>0.00

Ll.OO

xiours at one

i bill rendered and

108.00





R'

<^
y Bea Ro ele

2Q-!S-j?:7:_4£V£/,

;n-oss Sesl-toTv o:}; D^a^J.^





vs. 0. A. Nelson et al. 155

United States District Court, District of Alaska, Third

', Division. i

O. A. NELSON and G. N. HENSLEY,
Plaintirs,

vs.

MATT MEEHAN, T. LARSON andl|

MICHAEL McMAHON,
Defendants.

Costs and Disbursements.

Disbursements.
{

Marshal's fees to service of summons 6.00

Clerk's fees

R. Jackson's fees and expenses of m^aking sur-

vey and measurements of shaft and drift No.

Three on claim in controversy and in remov-

ing water and caved in dirt from said shaft

preparatory to and to enable said survey to

be made, as follows to wit:

Services of R. A. Jackson |150.00

Roadhouse expenses of said Jackson ,. . 11.00

Services and labor of Dell Bishop, John T. White,

William Buss and Charles Mack amounting

in all to one hundred and eight hours at one

dollar per hour as per bill rendered and

vouchers furnished „ 108.00
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Witness' fees, to wit: Norman McKay, one day

and twenty-five miles, traveled to attend. . . , 11.50

\\'. H. Woolridge, one day 4.00

John McPike, one day and mileage from Pair-

banks creek 11.50

G. L. Steelsmith, one day and mileage from Fair-

banks creek 11.50

Austin Gibbs, one day and mileage from Fair-

banks creek 11.50

William Oab, one day and mileage from Ohena 7.00

Geo. Ashenfelter, one day and mileage from Fair-

banks creek 11.50

Gus Aim, one day and mileage from Fairbanks

creek 11.50

Ben Chase, one day 4.00

Stenographer

1359.00

Clerk's Fees ^ ....,

}

Total

United States of America,

\ SB.

District of Alaska.

H. J. Miller, being duly sworn, says: I am plaintiffs'

attorney, and as such am, informed relative to the above

disbursements. That, to the best of this affiant's knowl-

edge and belief, the items in the above memorandum

contained are correct, and that said costs and disburse-

ments have been necessarily expended in the said action.

H. J. MILLER.
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Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion, Aug. 20, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Olerk. By

, Deputy.

In the United States District Court, for the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. N. HENSLEY,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

MATT MEEHA'N, THOMAS LARSON
|

and MICHEL McMAHON,
Defendants.

Order Settling Bill of Exceptions.

Now, on this 31st day of August, 1904, come the de-

fendants Matt Meehan and Thomas Larson, by their at-

torneys Messrs. Claypool, Stevens & Cowles, and O. A.

Nelson and G. M. Hensley, by their attorney H. J. Mil-

ler, Esq., and the defendant Michael McMahon also

comes by his attorney David T. Roy, Esq., and the said

defendants Matt Meehan and Thomas Larson present

their statement of facts and bill of exceptions

for settlement herein on their appeal to the United

States Circuit Court Of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit;

which bill of exceptions consists of the foregoing type-

written pages of the proceedings and testimony of wit-

nesses given by the respective parties at the trial of

said cause in this court, as well as the stipulation mak-

ing Michael McMahon a party defendant to said action,

and the order of court making the said Michael Mc-
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Mahon a defendant in said cause and the voluntary

order of court appointing R. A. Jackson, Esq., to secure

further evidence in said cause, and the voluntary addi-

tional order of said court granting authority to said R.

A. Jackson, Esq., to conduct an examination of the

premises in dispute in said action, and the report of said

R. A, Jackson, Esq., as referee under said orders of

said court, together with the plat of said Jackson filed

August 2d, 1904, with the report of the said Jackson;

and the cost-bill in said cause filed with the clerk there-

of; all attached hereto. And there being no objections

thereto upon the part of the said plaintiffs and no ob-

jections made by the said Michael McMahon, and no

amendments proposed thereto, and the said proceedings,

evidence of witnesses, stipulation, orders, report, plat

and cost-bills attached hereto, as aforesaid, being and

constituting all of the evidence and proceedings in said

cause, not of record; and inasmuch as the same does not

appear of record in said action, and is correct in all re-

spects and is hereby approved, allowed and settled, the

same and the whole thereof is hereby made a part of the

record herein.

Done in the same term of court as the trial thereof,

and within the time allowed*by order of said Court and

by the same judge who presided at the trial thereof this

31st day of August, 1904.

JAMES WICKERSHAM,
Judge of Said Court.

O. K.—By D. T. ROY, Atty. for Mr. McMahon.
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United States District Court, District of Alaska, Third

Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. N. HENSLEY,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

127

M. MEEHAN, T. LARSON and Ml-[

CBAIEL McMAHON,
Defendants

Findings of F ct.

. This cause having been called regularly for trial be-

fore the court, H. J. Miller appeared as attorney for

plaintiffs and Claypool & Cowles appeared at attorneys

for defendants. Mat Meehan and T. Larson, and Nl V,

Harlan and David Roy, appeared as attorneys for de-

fendant Michael McMahon. And the Court having

heard the proofs of the respective parties, and consid-

ered the same, and the records and the papers in the

cause, and the cause having been submitted to the Court

for its decision without argument, and the Court having

considered the same now finds the following facts:

1. That at the time of the commencement of this suit

defendants owned and were possessed of that certain

placer mining claim described in plaintiff's complaint,

and containing 20 acres.

2. That on the sixth day of February, 1903, plaintiffs

and defendants, M. Meehan and T. Larson, entered into
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the agreement mentioned in said complaint and that at

the time said agreement was made defendants owned

and were possessed of the placer mining claimj therein de^-

scribed, to wit, placer mining claim Num^ber Three

Above Discovery on Fairbanks Greek, Alaska.

3. That immediately thereafter plaintiffs commenced

the performance of their part of said agreement, and

continued until they completed same, in putting three

holes to bedrock on said claim as therein provided, with-

in the time and at the places therein designated, and

that plaintiffs performed all the conditions of their

agreements with the defendants, to be performed under

its terms.

4. That immediately after the completion of said

agreement, plaintiffs notified defendants M. Meehan and

T. Larson, of the completion of sam^e, and demanded of

defendants, prior to the commencement of this action,

a conveyance of said one-half interest in said mining

claim, which demand was by the defendants never com-

plied with.

5. That the defendants after the completion of the

sinking of three holes by plaintiffs under their con-

tract, and without inspecting said work, promised

plaintiffs to make said conveyance; but delayed,

neglected and failed to make the same and to examine

and inspect said work until it was impossible so to do by

reason of said holes having caved in and filled with

water; when defendants refused to convey said interests

in said claim to said plaintiffs upon their request so to
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'do, and which request was never by the defendants com-

plied with.

6. That at the times hereinbefore set forth the de^

fendants were and ever since have been, in possession of

said mining claim.

7. That during said timie defendants have worked

and mined said claim through laymen, and have col-

lected and received all the royalties, rents and profits

of the said described premises amounting In the whole

to three thousand dollars.

8. That prior to the filing of the amended and sup-

plemental complaint herein plaintiffs demanded of the

defendants an accounting of said royalties and of the

payment to them of their share of the same, and that

defendants refused to m^ake said accounting and to make

payment to plaintiffs of their share of the same.

As conclusions of law from the foregoing facts, the

Court finds

:

1. That plaintiffs performed all of the conditions of

their agreement with the defendants to be by them per-

formed.

2. That plaintiffs are entitled to prevail herein and

to a decree of this Court decreeing a specific perform-

ance of said agreement, and to a conveyance of one-half

of the claim described herein.

3. That defendants are estopped from questioning

plaintiffs' rights to said premises under said agreement

by reason of the facts stated in the fifth paragraph of

the findings of fact herein.
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4. That the plaintiffs are entitled to a judgment and

decree for one-half of the rents and royalties collected

and received by the defendants, M. Meehan and T. Lar-

son, and for their costs and disbursements in this behalf

expended.

', JAiMES WICKEBSHAM,
Judge of Said Court.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion, Aug. 17, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By

, Deputy.

In the United States District Court for the District of Alaska,

Third Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. N. HENSLEY,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

> 12*7.

MATT MEEHAN and THOMAS LAR-(

SON,
I

Defendants,/

Motion for New Trial.

Come now the defendants above named, by their at-

torneys, and move the Court for a new trial of the issues

in the above cause for the reasons:

1. Insufficiency of the evidence to justify the deci-

sion, and that it is against law and equity.

2. Error in law occurring at the trial and excepted

to by the defendants during the trial of said cause.

CLiAYPOOL, STEVENS & COWLEY,

Attorneys for Defendanrs.
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Service by receipt of a copy of the above admitted this

3d day of August, 1904.

H. J. MILLEK,

Attorney for Plaints.

Filed in the U. S. Ck)urt, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion, Aug. 17, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Olerk. By

— , Deputy.

United States Distrivi Court, Third Division, District of

Alaska.

NELSON and HENSLEY,^

vs. VNo. 127.

MEEHAN and LARSON. J

Order Overruling Motion for New Trial.

And now, to wit, August 17, 1904, this action coming

on to be heard upon the motion of the defendants for a

new trial herein, the Court having heard the arguments

of counsel for both parties, overrules said motion. To

which ruling defendants except and an exception is al-

lowed.

Entered August 17, 1^04, in Journal 3, page 242.
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Vtiited States District Court, District of Alaska, Third

Divisim.

O. A. NELSON and N. G. HENSLEY,

Plaintiffs

vs.

M. MEEHAN, T. LARSON and Ml-
'

CHAEL McMAHON,
Defendants.

Decree in Action for Specific Performance of Contract.

This cause came on regularly for trial and was tried

by the Court 'on the eig-hteetfth day of Jwl^^, 1904, upon

the amended complaint of the plaintiffs above named';

and the answers of the defendants above named; wit-

nesses were examined on the part of both plaintiff and

defendants, and upon the proof taken in said action, the

cause was submitted to the Court for consideration and

decision, and after due deliberation thereon the Court

delivered its findings of fact and conclusions of law, and

the same having been duly rendered by the Court, and

being now on file in this cause, it is ordered that judg-

ment be entered in accordance therewith.

It is now, therefore, hereby ordered, adjudged and de-

creed that the plaintiffs have judgment, as prayed for

in their coniiplaint herein, against the defendants, a^d

each of them and all persons claiming or to claim said
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premises or any part thereof, through or under said de-

fendants are hereby adjudged to be invalid and ground-

less; and that the plaintiffs are hereby declared and ad-

judged to be the true and lawful owners of a one-half

interest of the placer mining claim described in the cont-

plaint, and hereinafter described and that said defend-

ants be adjudged to convey said interest in said placer

BQiining claim to the plaintiffs and to execute a good and

sufficient deed therefor to them of said property, and for

judgment for one-h^lf of the royalties and rents col-

lected and received by said defendants from said des-

scribed premises, said one-half of the said rents amount-

ing to the sum of fifteen hundred dollars.

Said placer mining claim is described as follows, to

wit: Piacer minoJag claim number Three Above Discov-

ery on Fairbanks. Greek, Fairbanks Mining District, Di*

tret of Alaska.

And it is hereby further ordered and adjudged that

the plaintiffs do have and recover their costs and dis-

buTsemjents t^xed at |359.00 dollars, against the defend-

ants, M. Meehan and T. Larson.

Done in open court this 17th day of August, 19(H.

^ JAMES WIOKERSHAM,
Judge of Said Court.

Entered Aug. IT, 1904, in Journal 3, p. ^3.
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In the United States District Court for the District of Alaska^

Third Division.

O A. NELSON and G. M. HENSLEY,'
Plaintiffs

vs.

MATT MEEHAN, THOMAS LARSON^.

and MICHAEL McmAHON, \

Defendants. '

Assignment of Errors.

Comes now the defendants Matt Meehan and Thomas

Larson and file the following assignment of errors upon

which they rely:

I.

That the Court erred in its findings of fact set forth

in paragraph III thereof, in finding as follows:

"That imnijediately thereafter (referring to the con-

tract made between the parties and admitted in the pro-

ceedings) plaintiffs compienced the performance of their

part of said agreement, and continued until they com-

pleted same, in putting three holes to bedrock on said

claim, as therein provided, within the time and at the

places therein designated, and that plaintiffs performed

all the conditions of their agreement with the defend-

ants, to be performed under its terms."
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II.

That the Court erred in its findings, to wit:

"That immediately after the completion of said agree-

ment, plaintiffs notified defendants M. Meehan and T.

Larson, of the completion of same, and demanded of

defendants prior to the commencement of this action, a

conveyance of said one-half interest in said mining

claim, which demand was by the defendant neiver com-

plied with."

—as set forth in paragraph IV of said findings of fact.

III.

That the Court erred in its finding as follows:

"That the defendants after the completion of the

sinking of three holes by plaintiffs, under their contract,

and without inspecting said work, promised plaintiffs

to make said conveyance; but delayed, neglected and

failed to make the same and to examine and inspect

said work until it was impossible so to do by reason of

said holes having caved in and filled with water, when

defendants refused to convey said interests in said claim

to said plaintiffs upon their request so to do, and which

request was never by the defendants compiled with."

—as set forth in paragraph V of said findings of fact.

IV.

That the Court erred in finding as follows:

"That during said time defendants have worked and

mined said claim through laymen, and have collected

and received all the royalties, rents and profits of the



168 Matf MceJian and Thomas Larson

said described premises amounting in the whole to

|3,000.(>0."

—as set forth in paragraph VII of said findings of fact.

v.

. That the Court erred in its conclusions of law:

"That plaintiffs performed all the conditions of their

agreement with the defendants to be by them per^

formed."

—as set forth in paragraph I of said conclusions of law.

VI.
,

That the Court erred in its finding as a conclusion of

law:

"That plaintiffs are entitled to prevail herein and to

a decree of this court decreeing a specific performance

of said agreement, and to a conveyance of one-half of

the claim described herein."

—as set forth in paragraph II of said conclusions of law.

vn.

That the Court erred in finding, as a conclusion of

law:

"That defendants are estopped from questioning

plaintiffs' rights to said premises under said agreement

by reason of the facts stated in the 5th paragraph of

the findings of fact herein."
;

—as set forth in paragraph III of said conclusions of

law.
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VIII.

That the Court erred in its conclusion of law:

"That the plaintiffs are entitled to a judgment and

decree for one-half of the rents and royalties collected

and received by the defendants, M, Meehan and Thomas

Larson, and for their costs and disbursements in this

behalf expended."

—as set forth in paragraph IV of said conclusions of

law.

IX.

That the Court erred in overruling defendants' motion

for a new trial in said cause.

' X.

That the Court erred in signing and entering the de-

cree herein for the reason that the same was against

the law and the evidence and that the facts proven by

the evidence produced at the trial of said cause was not

sufficient to support said decree.

XL

That the Court erred in not comprehending or not con-

sidering the report of A. B. Jackson, referee in said

cause.

Wherefore the defendants Matt Meehan and Thomas

Larson pray that the judgment or decree of said Court

be reversed, set aside or modified, and for such other re

lief as they are entitled to receive.

CUAiYPOQL, STEVENS & COWLBS,

Attorneys for Defendants, Matt Meehan and Thocmas

Larson.
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Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion, Aug. 31, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By

, Deputy.

In the United i^tates District Court, for the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. M. HENSLEY,
,

Plaintiffs,

vs.

MATT MEEHIAN, THOMAS LARSON

|

and MICHAEL McMAHON,
Defendants.

Bond on Appeal. }

Know all men by these presents that we Matt Mee-

han and Thom.as Larson, of the town of Fair-

banks, District of Alaska, as principals and D. G. Mc-

Carty and Al Hilby, of the same place, as sureties, are

held and firmly bound unto O. A. Nelson, G. M. Hens-

ley and Michael McMahon in the full and just sumi of

five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) to be paid to the said

0. A. Nelson, G. M. Hensley and Michael McMahon, or

to either or any of them, their attorneys, executors, ad-

ministrators or assigns, to which payment, well and

truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors

and administrators, jointly and severally, firmly by

these presents.

Sealed with our seals and dated this 30th day of Au-

gust, A. D. 1904.
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Whereas, lately, at a term of the United States Dis-

trict Court for the District of Alaska, Third Division, in

a suit pending in said court between the said O. A. Nel-

son and Gr. M. Hensley as plaintiffs and the said Matt

Meehan, Thomas Larson and Michael McMahon as de-

fendants, wherein the said plaintiffs sued for the spe-

cific performance of a contract providing for a convey-

ance of a one-half interest in that certain placer mining

claim situate in the Fairbanks Recording District, Dis-

trict of Alaska, and known as Claim Number Three

Above Discovery on Fairbanks creek; a decree was ren-

dered against the said defendants in said action, and

the said Matt Meehan and Thomas Larson are about to

obtain from said Court an order allowing an appeal to

the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the

Ninth Circuit, to reverse the said decree and final judg-

ment in the aforesaid suit, and a citation directed to

said O. A, Nelson and G. M. Hensley, plaintiffs above

named, and the said Michael McMahon, as defendant,

is about to be issued, citing and admonishing them to

be and appear at the United States Circuit Court of

Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to be holden at San Fran-

cisco, in the State of California.

Now the condition of the obligation is such that if

the said Matt Meehan and Thomas Larson shall prose-

cute their said appeal to effect, and shall answer all

dam,ages and costs that may be awarded against them,

if they fail to make their plea good, and shall in all re-

spects abide and perform the orders and judgments of

the appellate court upon their said appeal, then the



172 Matt Mneehmu and Tfiomaa Larson

abeve obligation is to be void; otherwise to remain in

full force and virtue.

MATT MEEHAiN. [Seal]

THOMA-S LARSON. [Beal]

D. G. McOABTY. [Seal]

AL HIIiBY. [Seal]

United States of America,
^

District of Alaska. J

D. G. McOarty and Al Hilby, the persons named in and

who subscribed the above and foregoing undertaking

as sureties thereto, being first severally and duly sworn,

each for himself says:

That he is a resident within the District of Alaska;

that he is not a counsellor, attorney at law, marshal,

clerk of any court, or other officer of any court; that he

is worth the sum specified in the foregoing undel'taking;

to wit, the sum of five thousand dollars (f5,000.00), ex-

clusive of property exempt from; execution and over and

above all just debts and liabilities.

D. G. McOABTY.

AL. HILBY.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 30th. day of

August, 1904.

[Seal] JAS. TOD COWLES,
Notary Public in and for the District of Alaska.

Sufficiency of sureties on the foregoing bond approved

tkis 3Ist day of August, 1904.

JAMES WICKEBSHAM,
Judge of 8SdUl Cknrt.
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rEiled in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion, Aug. 31, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Olerk. By

, Deputy. ;

In the United States District Court, for the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. M. HENSLEY/
Plaintiffs,

VS.

MATT MEEHIAN, THOMAS LARSON
|

and MICHAEL McMAHON,

Defendants.

Order Allowing Appeal.

Now, on this 31st day of August, 1904, the same being

one of the regular judicial days of the special term of

this court held at Fairbanks, District of Alaska, Third

Division, this cause coming on to be heard upon the pe-

tition of defendants, Matt Meehan and Thomas Larson

for an appeal, and the said defendants Matt Meehan

and Thomas Larson appearing by their counsel Messrs.

Claypool, Stevens and Cowles, and the said defendant

Michael McMahon appearing by his counsel David T.

Roy, Esq., and the plaintiffs appearing by their counsel

H. J. Miller, Esq., and the Court being advised in the

premises

—

It is ordered that the defendants, Matt Meehan and

Thomas Larson, appeal in said cause to the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,

be, and the same is hereby allowed; and that a certified
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transcript of the record, testimony, exhibits, stipula-

tions, orders, referee's report and plat filed therewith,

and all proceedings herein, be transmitted to said

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Circuit.

It is further ordered that the return day of said ap-

peal and citation be fixed at thirty days from the date

hereof and that said defendants Matt Meehan and

Thomas Larson shall have 30 days from this date within

which to prepare and file their statements of facts and

bill of exceptions herein.

It is further ordered that the bond on appeal of the

said defendants Matt Meehan and Thomas Larson be,

and the same is hereby fixed at the sum of five thousand

dollars (|5,000.00) the same when given and approved to

act as a supersedeas bond, as well as a bond for costs

and damages on appeal; and that all proceedings in said

cause on execution or otherwise are hereby stayed.

JAMES WIOKERSHAM,

Judge.

Entered Aug. 31, 1904, in Journal 3, p. 282.
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In the United States District Court, for the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

O. A. NELSON and G. M. HIENSLEY^
\

Plaintiffs,

. ; VS.

MATT kEEHAN, THOMAS LARSON
and MICHAEL McMAHON,

Defendants.

Citation.

United States of America, "^

> ss.

District of Alaska. J

The President of the United States, to O. A. Nelson and

G. M. Hensley, the Above-named Plaintiffs, and to

Michael McMahon, the Above-nam,ed Defendant,

Greeting:

You and each of you are hereby cited and admonished

to be and appear at the United States Circuit Court of

Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to be holde-n at the city

of San Francisco, in the State of California, within

thirty days from the date of this writ, pursuant to an

order allowing an appeal, made and entered in the

above-entitled cause, in which O. A. Nelson and G. M.

Hensley are plaintiffs and respondents and the said Mi-

chael McMahon is a defendant and respondent, and in
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which the said Matt Meehan and Thomas Larson are

defendants in said aotion and appellants in said appeal,

to show cause, if any there be, why the decree and judg-

ment rendered in said cause in said United States Dis-

trict Court for the District of Alaska, Third Division,

against the defendants therein, should not be set aside,

corrected and reversed, and why speedy justice should

not be done to the said Ma>tt Meehan and Thomas Larson

in that behalf.

Witness the Honorable MELVILLE W. FULLER.

Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States

of America, this 31st day of August, A. D. 1904, and of

the Independence of the United States the one hundred

and twenty-ninth.

JAMBS W. WICKERSHAM,

United States District Judge in and for the District of

Alaska, Third Division.

[Seal] Attest: ALBERT R. HEILIG,

Clerk.

By John L. Long,

Deputy.

Service of the within citation and the receipt of a copy

thereof admitted this 31st day of August, A. D. 1904.

!Attorney for O. A. Nelson and G. M. Hensley, Plaintiffs.

DAVID T. BOY,

Attorney for Defendant Michael McMahon.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion, A-ug. 31, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By —
, Deputy.

'

i
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In the United States Circuit Court of Appe<ils, for the Ninth

I

Circuit. 1

MATT MEEHAN and THOMAS LAR-
SON,

Appellants,

.vs.
O. A. NELSON, G. M, HENSLEY and!

MICHAEL McMAHON,
Respondents

Affidavit of Service.

United States of America, "^

District of Alaska. J

Morton E. Stevens, being duly sworn upon his oath

deposes and says:

That he is a citizen of the United States and over the

age of twenty-ohe years; that on the 1st day of Septem-

ber, A. D. 1904, at the hour of 4:30 o'clock P. M. at the

front door of the courthouse in the town of Fairbanks,

Third Judicial Division, District of Alaska, he served

the citation in the above-entitled cause upon respond-

ents O. A. Nelson and G. M. Hensley, by delivering to H.

J. Miller, their attorney of record, a true copy of said

citation.

And that he served upon said respondents O. A. Nel-

son and G. M. Hensley, the order extending the return

day within which to docket said cause, on file herein,
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at the time and place above described, by serving a true

copy of said order upon H. J. Miller, their attorney of

record.

MORTON E. STEVENS.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 7th day of

September, A. D. 1»04.

[Seal] JOHN H. DILLON,

Notary Public in and for the District of Alaska.

Filed in the U. S. Court, District of Alaska, 3d Divi-

sion. Sep. 7, 1904. A. R. Heilig, Clerk. By

, Deputy.

United States District Court, Third Division, District of

Alaska.

O. A. NELSON and G. M. HENSLEY,
Plaintiffs,

vs. .

) No. 127.

M. MEEHAN and T. LARSON,
Defendants.

Clerk's Certificate to Transcript.

I, Albert R. Heilig, clerk of the United States District

Court for the Third Division of the District of Alaska,

hereby certify the foregoing one hundred and eight type-

written pages numbered from 1 to 108 inclusive to be

a full, true and correct copy of the record, bill of excep-

tions, assignment of errors and all proceedings in the

above and therein entitled cause, as the same remains

of record and on file in the office of the clerk of said
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court, and that the same is in full compliance with the

order of said Court allowing an appeal of said cause.

That pages 109 and 110 and 111 constitute the original

citation and proof of service.

I further certify that the cost of the foregoing record

on appeal is f75.00 and that said amount was paid by

the plaintiffs above named.

In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed the seal of said court, at Eagle, Alaska, this

twentieth day of September, 1904.

[Seal] ALBERT R. HEILIG,

Clerk U. S. District Court for the District of Alaska^

Third Division.

[Endorsed] : No. 1125. United States Circuit Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Matt Meehan and

Thomas Larson, Appellants, vs. O, A. Nelson, G. M.

Hensley and Michael McMahon, Appellees. Transcript

of Record. Upon Appeal from the United States Dis-

trict Court for the District of Alaska, Third Division.

Filed October 8, 1904.

F. D. MONCKTON,

Clerk.
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MATT MEEHAN and

THOMAS LARSON,

VS.

O. A. NELSON,
G. M. HENSLEY and

MICHAEL McMAHON,

AppellantsA

Respondeiits.

APPELLANTS' BRIEF.

Statement of the Case.

This suit was brought by Nelson and Hensley, two

of the respondents, against Meehan and Larson, the

appellants, and McMahon, one of the respondents, for

the specific performance of an alleged contract by

which Meehan and Larson agreed to give the plaintiffs

a one-half interest in a certain Alaska mining claim if

the plaintifts should sink thereon three holes to bed-

rock. Plaintiffs had judgment in their favor requiring

all the defendants to convey to them this interest and

for one-half of the royalties and rents collected by all

the defendants from the property.



Defendants Meehan and Larson have appealed.

The District Court found that all three of the de-

fendants owned the mining claim, that two of them,

Meehan and Larson, entered into the agreement with

the plaintiffs above alluded to, that the plaintiffs put

the three holes to bedrock; and that all the defendants

have received royalties and rents amounting to $3000.

(Transcript, pp. 159-161.)

On these facts the Court found as conclusions of law

that the plaintiffs were entitled to a decree for a con-

veyance of one-half of the claim, and to a judgment for

one-half of the rents and royalties collected by Meehan

and Larson. (Tr., pp. 161, 162.)

Specifications of Error Relied Upon.

The errors relied upon are:

I St. That the Court erred in finding that the plain-

tiffs performed all the conditions of their agreement.

(First Assignment of Errors, Tr., p. 166.)

2nd. That the Court erred in finding that the de-

fendants, after the completion of the sinking of the three

holes by plaintiffs, without inspecting the work, prom-

ised plaintiffs to make a conveyance, but neglected to

examine and inspect the work until it was impossible

to do so by reason of said holes having caved in and

filled with water. (Third Assignment of Errors, Tr.,

p. 167.)

3rd. That the Court erred in its conclusion of law,



that the plaintiffs performed all the conditions of their

agreement. (Fifth Assignment of Errors, Tr., p. i68.)

4th. That the Court erred in its conclusion of law,

that defendants are estopped from questioning plain-

tiffs' rights to said premises under said agreement by

reason of the facts stated in the fifth parag^raph of the

Findings of Fact herein. (Seventh Assignment of

Errors, Tr., p. 168.)

5th. That the Court erred in its conclusion of law

that the plaintiffs are entitled to a judgment for one-

half of the rents and royalties collected by the defend-

ants, Meehan and Larson. (Eighth Assignment of

Errors, Tr., p. 169.)

BRIEF OF THE ARGUMENT.

I.

The finding that plaintiffs performed the work is

wholly unsustained by the evidence.

There can be no question that this Court may com-

pare a finding with the evidence, to see if there be any

testimony at all to support it, and that, in the absence

of all evidence whatever on which the finding can be

based, the court must hold, as a matter of law, not of

fact, that the finding is improper, and, on that ground

will reverse a judgment dependent on such finding.

Davis vs. Schwartz, 155 U. S. 636.

Dooley vs. Pease, 180 U. S. 132.

Hathaway vs. Bank, 134 U. S. 498.
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Runkle vs. Burnham, 138 U. S. 226.

Macintosh vs. Price, 121 Fed. 716.

Eureka County Bank vs. Clarke, 130 Fed. 327.

Last Chance Mg. Co. vs. Bunker Hill Co., 131

Fed. 587.

The complaint, necessarily and affirmatively, averred

a fulfilment by the plaintiffs of all of the conditions of

the contract to be by them performed. The answer

denied this averment, and there w^as thus raised an issue,

the affirmative burden of which was cast on the plain-

tiffs, as to a point of fact absolutely vital to their suc-

cess in the suit, and as to which the proof should have

been clear, positive and complete, with nothing left to

)C inference or guesswork.

The contract sued on required the plaintiffs to dig

three holes through the gravel of a mining claim down

to the bedrock underlying it. An examination of the

record will disclose that Meehan and Larson's denial

of the allegation above referred to, their refusal to

make a conveyance to the plaintiffs, and their resistance

of this suit, are based upon their contention that these

three holes were not dug to bedrock as they should have

been. For the purpose of determining whether the

work had or had not been done in accordance v.^ith the

contract, these defendants dug three other holes, one

adjoining each of the holes dug by the plaintiffs, and

after getting down to bedrock drifted along the bed-

rock and in the direction of the holes dug by the plain-

tiffs, and seemed to have convinced themselves by this



investigation that one or two of the plaintiffs' holes had

never reached the bedrocli.

By way of anticipating these defendants' position in

this regard, a number of witnesses were called by the

plaintiffs, who testified that they had examined the

holes dug by the plaintiff and those dug by Meehan

and Larson, and that in t-heir opinion the drifts running

from the holes dug by Meehan and Larson were not

run in the direction of the holes made by the plaintiffs,

and the court will find in reading the testimony that it

bears almost exclusively on this point. But if must be

clear that even the most overwhelming evidence to the

effect that Meehan and Larson's exploration of the

ground was imperfect and incorrect could not dispense

with the necessity on the plaintiffs' part of proving

affirmatively that they did do the work, and that in this

they wholly failed.

The evidence began (Tr., p. 19) with the testimony

of Nelson, one of the plaintiffs, who, being asked what

he did in the way of carrying out the agreement, an-

swered: "I fulfilled the contract." Evidently recog-

nizing that this answer was a mere legal conclusion and

not proof of a fact, his counsel then said: "State what

you did." The witness then said that he and Hensley,

the other plaintiff, started a hole on the 6th of Febru-

ary, 1903, and then proceeded as follows: "We had

Meehan's dogs and moved our stuff out with them;

I went back with them and I came back to six and

then the work was started; there was a fire put going



in the first hole and the next morning we cleaned fhat

fire out and started to dig for the second hole, we got

that through the muck and had a fire in the two holes

and then started on the third hole and kept working

away until we got to bedrock in the second hole, that

is the hole on the lower end of four, and almost to bed-

rock on the other hole, that would be on the upper end

of three ; we was down but I don't remember how many

feet; we was down in the third hole and we ran out of

grub and built a fire in the second hole; after we got

the grub we cribbed and finished two, I was taking

some prospects in the third hole but the water filled it

and we couldn't do the work and so when we had ful-

filled the contract we took and pulled the grub back

out of there."

It appears from this statement that after the plain-

tiffs had done a certain amount of work they got out of

provisions, that they came away, replenished their store

of food, went back, cribbed and finished two of the

holes, and were taking some prospects in the third

hole when the water filled it and prevented any further

work, and that they then quit the place altogether.

It must be confessed that the witness' language was

not clear and does not make easy reading; but both

he and his counsel knew that he was testifying as to the

point of fact which was essential for him to prove, and

if his evidence vv-as left in an unsatisfactory condition

the responsibility is with them. Certainly the want of

clearness in the statement is not helped out by the fol-



lowing question and answer on page 21 : "Q. After

you had returned with your grub and finished your

work then what did you do? A. After the work was

done I went over on Captain Creek one trip, that was

on the 6th of March." Both question and answer fail

to bring out what work it was the plaintiffs did and

finished. Nor is any further light thrown upon the

matter by the question and answer at the top of page

24. "Q. Will you state the depth to bedrock? A.

The first hole was a strong 16 feet deep and one foot

down in the bedrock. The second hole is 17 and some

inches to bedrock, I think 3 inches or something like

that—anyway it is a strong 17 feet and the other one is

22 feet or about that."

This answer asserts nothing more positively than that

the first hole went down a foot into the bedrock, that

the second hole went to bedrock, and that the third hole

was 22 feet deep. Whether the third hole did or did

not reach bedrock was a point which the witness studi-

ously and successfully evaded.

The plaintiff Hensley did not testify, and the evi-

dence above referred to, appearing on pages 19, 20, 21

and 24 of the Transcript, is absolutely all that there is

in the record in the way of direct testimony bearing

upon the completion of the contract by the plaintiffs.

It is confidently submitted that this testimony was

wholly insufficient as proving or even tending to prove

such completion, and that the finding of the court to the



effect that the work was completed rests upon no evi-

dence whatever.

Counsel for the plaintiffs seem to have realized this,

for they got the trial court to find as a fact (Tr., p. i6o),

that the defendants, after the completion of the work,

promised to make a conveyance but delayed, neglected

and failed to make the same and to examine and in-

spect the work until it was impossible to do so by reason

of the holes having caved in and filled with water, and

as a matter of law (bottom of p. i6i of the transcript),

that the defendants are estopped from questioning

plaintiii's' rights to said premises by reason of the facts

so found.

As to this, we can only say that we know of no prin-

ciple of law which from such facts would create an

estoppel on the defendants in favor of the plaintiffs to

the extent of relieving the plaintiffs from at least the

necessity of affirmatively proving that they had com-

plied with their contract.

Not only was there a failure on the part of the plain-

tiffs to affirmatively prove their completion of the work,

but an examination of the record will show that it was

positively and affirmatively proved, without any con-

tradiction in the evidence, that they did not complete

the work, that is to say: the evidence shov/ed without

contradiction that the drift run from the hole dug by

Meehan and Larson contiguous to the plaintiffs' hole

number three terminated in solid gravel, which had not



been moved or disturbed at all. (Tr. pp. 107, 108, 112,

113, 120, 121, 127^ 128, 135.) These references are to

the testimony of Boss, Ziemer, Davis, Crowley and

Meehan, each and all of whom swore positively that

the drift from defendants' hole number three ran

wholly through and to undisturbed gravel. Nowhere

in the evidence is to be found even an attempt to con-

tradict' these positive statements.

The only question of fact remaining was whether

this drift was so run as to reach the plaintiffs' hole num-

ber three or the place where the plaintiffs' hole num-

ber three would have been found if it had been sunk to

bedrock. As to this point, there was considerable evi-

dence given on both sides which it will be probably

urged by the other side was of such a conflicting char-

acter that it cannot be reviewed by this court. But an

examination of the evidence will show that it was given

by witnesses who spoke largely from mere impressions

gained from rude and necessarily inaccurate measure-

ments of the drift and observations of its direction (Tr.

pp. 36, 63, 70), and which, whether presented by the

plaintiffs or the defendants, were not entitled to much

consideration.

In order to clear up this important point of fact the

court (Tr. p. 149) appointed R. A. Jackson, a duly

qualified and expert surveyor, with instructions to make

an accurate survey of the old shaft three and the new

shaft three and the drift running from the new shaft

for the purpose of determining accurately their posi-
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tion with regard to each other, and to make a careful

detailed and technical survey for the purpose of ascer-

taining such facts, and then to make a map thereof

showing the exact situation and to make his report

thereon to the court.

The referee filed his report (Tr. p. 152) showing

that he had cleaned out defendants' shaft three and

tunnel and made a survey of the tunnel, and found that

it would tap the plaintiffs' shaft number three nine-

tenths of a foot from the south end of said shaft cross-

ing the east side line and penetrating under the shaft

one and one-tenth feet at an elevation of two and three-

tenths feet from bedrock. This report w^as accompanied

by a diagram appearing at page 154 of the Transcript,

which clearly shows the plaintiffs' shaft number three

as it would have been if it had gone to bedrock, and a

vertical cross section of defendants' drift extending two

feet and ten inches above bedrock, and that the drift

cuts the lines of plaintiffs' shaft as produced.

This, taken in connection with the uncontradicted

evidence above cited to the effect that the drift ended

in undisturbed gravel, amounts to a mathematical dem-

onstration that the plaintiffs' shaft did not reach bed-

rock. Add this demonstration to the testimony of the

witnesses who swore that there were no traces of bed-

rock on the dump at the mouth of the plaintiffs' third

hole (McLaren, p. 118, Crane, p. 123, Meehan, p. 132)

and whose evidence on this point teas absolutely uncon-

tradicted, and to the failure of Nelson to swear that
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hole three went to bedrock, and the conclusion is ir-

resistible that the court, in finding a completion of the

work, not only acted without evidence, but in the face

of the affirmatively proven and uncontradicted facts.

II.

The case presented does not justify a decree for spe-

cific performance. Nothing is better settled than that

specific performance is not a matter of absolute right,

but' rests in the sound discretion of a court of equity. If

the circumstances surrounding the transaction are such

that specific performance will work a hardship or in-

justice the court will leave the parties to their remedies

at law.

Willis vs. Tayloe, 8 Wall, 567,

Fry on Specific Performance, Sec. 25,

Vol. 22, A. & E. Encyc. of Law, 931.

2 Story's Eq. Jur. Sec. 742,

Johnson vs. Hiibbell, 2 Stockt. Ch. 332,

Matthews vs. Ddvis, 102 Cal. 202, 208.

Marr vs. Shaw, 51 Fed. 860, 864.

It is submitted that the principle of these authorities

has a peculiar application to the case at bar.

By the first finding (Tr. p. 159) it is found that at

the time of the commencement of this suit all three of

the defendants, Meehan, Larson and McMahon, owned

the mining claim in question. The nature and extent

of the interests of the several defendants was not found

and for that we must go to the plaintiff's verified
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amended complaint, the truth of whose statements they

are not in a position to deny.

The complaint sets out a written agreement between

McMahon and Meehan by which they formed a part-

nership w'ith each other for the purpose of prospecting,

locating, occupying and developing mining ground in

Alaska (Tr. p. 13). The complaint further states I'hat

Meehan had a similar agreement with the defendant

Larson, and that the claim was located by and in the

name of Meehan (Tr. p. 13).

Whether the result of Meehan's contracts with Mc-

Mahon and with Larson was t:o give McMahon an un-

divided one-quarter or an undivided one-half interest

in the mining claim, the subject of this suit, must be a

disputable point.

Bv his answer (Tr., p. 17) he claimed to own an un-

divided one-half and prayed that his interest be not de-

termined in this action, but in another suit pending in

the District Court, brought by him for the purpose of

determining the extent of his interests. If he should

prevail in that suit the result would be that McMahon
and Larson would be held to own only an undivided

one-half, and it is this one-half which the lower court

has decreed must be conveyed to the plaintiffs. The

final result of this is that a court of equity has given ef-

fect to an arrangement by which the owners of an un-

divided half of a mining claim have agreed to convey

all their interest therein as a compensation for the labor
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of the plaintiffs in sinking three prospect holes t'here-

on to bedrock. From this arrangement Meehan and

Larson get no benefit whatever, lose all their title, and

McMahon derives the full advantage.

The contract itself, since it contains no mutual prom-

ises or agreements, is no contract at all {Fish vs. Bu-

chanan, 96 N. W. 339), and is so one-sided and un-

conscionable that the only explanation for its ever hav-

ing been entered into must be that at the time of its

execution both Meehan and Larson overlooked the

interest of McMahon in the property, or else that they

intended to give the plaintiffs one-half of such interest

as they had. But the result as worked out by the court

below inflicts on them an intolerable hardship, which

we confidently submit should not be aided by the active

interference of a court of equity. The case presented is

one in which, under the principles of the authorities

above cited, the court should decline to interfere and

should leave the plaintiffs to such remedies as they may

be afforded in an action at law.

in.

The plaintiffs had judgment (Tr. p. 165) "for one-

half of the royalties and rents collected and received by

said defendants from said described premises, said one-

half of the said rents amounting to the sum of $1,500."

There is nothing in the findings or conclusions of law

upon which this portion of the decree can be based.

The fourth conclusion of law (Tr. p. 162) was, "that
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the plaintiffs are entitled to a judgment and decree for

one-half of the rents and royalties collected and re-

ceived by the defendants M. Meehan and T. Larson,"

so that the decree, in giving judgment for one-half of

the rents and royalties received by all three defendants,

went further than the fourth conclusion of law, which

confined the plaintiffs' recovery to one-half of the rents

and royalties received by two of the defendants, Mee-

han and Larson.

But further than this, the decree could only be jus-

tified by a finding as to the amount of the rents and

royalties received by Meehan and Larson, as to which

there is no finding whatever.

The seventh finding (Tr. p. i6) was as follows:

"That during said time defendants have worked and

mined said claim through laymen and have collected

and received all royalties, rents and profits of the said

described premises amounting in the whole to three

thousand dollars." There is nothing in the findings

showing what proportion of the rents and royalties

collected by all three defendants was collected and

received by the defendants Meehan and Larson, nor

any finding as to the extent of the interest in the mining

claim or in its rents and profits owned bv Meehan and

Larson.

If any effect at all is to be given to the fourth con-

clusion of law as a guide to what the provisions of the

decree should have been, the court should have found
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as a fact how much of the rents and royalties were col-

lected and received by Meehan and Larson, and the

judgment should have been for one-half of that amount.

But, as the matter was left by the findings, there was

absolutely no material from which could be determined

the amount for which the plaintiff should have judg-

ment.

A study of this record must make it manifest that

the case which it presents does not appeal to the favor-

able discretion of the court. The parties to the contract

sued on evidently entered into it in ignorance of or with-

out regard to the rights or claims of McMahon. The

extent of his interest is left undetermined, although the

acertainment of its amount is essential to a proper judg-

ment. If, as he claims, he is entitled to one-half, the

other half is given to the plaintiffs to feed the amount

of their claim under the contract, and an agreement

from which Meehan and Larson intended and expected

to reap an advantage is, by a court of equity, enforced

to their ruin.

The burden of pleading and proving that the consid-

eration of the contract to convey was sufficiently ade-

quate to entitle them to the favor of the court was on

the plaintif]fs.

Agard vs. Valencia, 39 Cal. 492.

Nicholson vs. Tarpey
, 70 Cal. 609.

Windsor vs. Miner, 124 Cal. 492.

Prince vs. Lamb, 128 Cal. 120.
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Stiles vs. Kain, 134 Cal. 170.

Under these authorities, which express the general

rule of law upon the subject, plaintiffs should have

pleaded and proved the value of the land, so that the

court might judge whether the consideration was fair.

This they failed to do, but there is enough in

the record to show that the contract of Mee-

han and Larson to convey was based upon a

wholly inadequate consideration. The digging of

three small holes to bedrock through muck and gravel

for a distance of seventeen feet was a matter of a fort-

night's work for tw^o men, and for this, under the de-

cree, they get a half interest in a claim which has al-

ready produced ten thousand dollars and is probably

worth fifty thousand. Surely, here is enough to startle

a court into a doubt as to the propriety of its accord-

ing to the plaintiffs the extraordinary remedy of specific

performance. At least, the circumstances surrounding

the contract and the parties to it were such as to make

it more than ordinarily incumbent on the plaintiiTs to

make a full and distinct showing of their completion of

the work for which they are claiming compensation on

so large a scale. Instead of this the court below pro-

ceeded upon evidence which is wanting in every es-

sential element of conclusiveness: on the statement of

only one of the two plaintiffs, who declined to say, ex-

cept by inference, that the work had been done. And,

finally, to make this weak and insufficient testimony the

basis of its findings and decree, the court was obliged to
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reject and did reject the clear, positive, uncontradicted

and unchallenged testimony of persons having no in-

terest in the suit, who swore that there was no trace of

bedrock on the dump about the plaintiffs' third hole,

that the defendants' third drift reached the space where

the plaintiffs' third hole would have been if it had been

sunk as the contract required, and that this space was

occupied by gravel which had never been disturbed. It

is confidently submitted that the record discloses a case

which should not have favorably moved a court of

equity, and where the conclusions of fact are not only

without evidence to sustain them, but are opposed to

the only clear and positive testimony which was before

the court.

Not only does this complete rejection and disregard

of the evidence by the court need to be explained, but

some reason must be sought for the action of the court

below in finding the estoppel to which we have above

referred. Manifestly, if the court considered that the

evidence proved the plaintiffs' completion of the con-

tract, the finding as to the estoppel was purely unneces-

sary and superfluous. In seeking, therefore, a reason

for the court's finding as to the estoppel, we are driven

to the conclusion that the estoppel and not the evidence

was the basis of the finding as to the plaintiffs' com-

pletion.

The court found that the plaintiffs had completed

their contract, not because the evidence so showed,
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but because the court conceived that the defendants'

conduct prevented them from disputing the fact. In

this way, and in this way only, can all the findings of

the court when taken together, be explained and har-

monized, and the result is that the judgment must be

based upon a legal conclusion so clearly wrong that its

error needs no illustration from us.

We submit that the record shows that the case was

not properly tried, and that the interests of justice

demand that the judgment should be reversed and a

new trial ordered.

Respectfully submitted,

John Garber and

Sidney V. Smith,

Counsel for Appellants.
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RESPONDENTS' BRIEF.

The statement of the case contained in the brief of

the appellants is correct.

The appellants set out eleven assignments of error

as shown by the Transcript of Record, at page 166

thereof, but abandon all of these with the exception



of five, namely, the first, third, fifth, seventli and

eighth, as shown in appellants' brief, at page 2

thereof.

The writer will endeavor to take up the specifica-

tions of error relied upon by appellants, in the order

in which they discussed them.

I.

'

' That the Court erred in finding that the plaintiffs

" performed all the conditions of their agreement."

This seems to be the point most relied upon by

counsel for appellants.

The agreement ])etween the parties is set out in

haec verha, at page 11 of the Transcript of Record.

The condition on the part of the respondents to be

performed was the sinking of three holes to bed-

rock. The question, therefore, is a very narrow one

that this Court is called upon to determine.

Is there any evidence at all, upon which the lower

court could base its conclusion, that the respondents

had performed the condition required of them?

Where there is any testimony whatever consistent

with the finding, or where there is a conflict of evi-

dence, or a question of the credibility of witnesses,

the conclusion of the Court below will be treated as

unassailable, no matter how ingenious or convincing

the argument may be that, upon the e^ddence, the



findings should have been different, and the finding

of the Court below will not be disturbed where there

is any evidence whatever upon which such findings

could be made. As to this point, the writer desires to

refer to the same cases cited by Counsel for appel-

lants, at page 3 of their brief, namely

:

Davis V. Schwartz, 155 U. S. 636

;

Dooley v. Pease, 180 U. S. 132;

Hathaway v. Bank, 134 U. S. 498;

Rankle v. Burnham, 138 U. S. 226;

Macintosh v. Price, 121 Fed. Rep. 716

;

Eureka County Bank v. Clarke, 130 Fed. Rep.

327;

Last Chance Mg. Co. v. Bunker Hill Co., 130

Fed. Rep. 587.

Also, and particularly

:

Stanley v. Albany Co. Supers., 121 U. S. 547

;

Gates V. Andrews, 97 Amer. Dec. 764

;

Wilson V. Rybolt, 79 Amer. Dec. 486

;

Bohannon v. Combs, 10 Amer. St. Repts. 328.

The Appellate Court will never weigh evidence for

the mere purpose of determining the preponderance,

and controverted questions of fact will not be recon-

sidered on appeal.

Isler V. Bland, 117 Ind. 457

;

Chicago etc. Ry. Co. v. West, 125 HI. 320.



The law, therefore, being clear on this point what

is the evidence upon which the trial Court based

its fuiding?

See evidence of O. A. Nelson, page 19 of

Transcript.

" Q. Did you do anything under that arrange-

•' ment in the way of carrying out the agreement?"

"A. I fulfilled the contract."

Also, evidence of W. H. Woolridge, images 31, 32,

33, 34, and 38, of Transcript.

See also, evidence of George Steelsmith, pages 50,

51, 53 and 54, of the Transcript.

See also evidence of Oscar Gibbs, pages 58, 59, 60,

61 and 62, of the Transcript, and of W. G. Crabbe,

at pages 69, 70, and 71, of the Transcript, also of

George Ashenfelter, page 74 of the Transcript.

The witness James McPike testifies to the same

facts, see pages 78 and 79 of the Transcript.

See also, evidence of O. A. Nelson, re-called, page

80, of the Transcript.

There is also evidence, that the appellant Larson,

admitted that the respondents had sunk these holes

to bedrock and fully performed their part of the

agreement. As to this, see evidence of H. J. Miller,

at page 84, of the Transcript.

Turning to the evidence of the respondent Lar-
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son, at page 86 of the Transcript, lie swears, refer-

ring to hole number one, "that hole went to bedrock".

Again sx^eaking of hole number two, and judging

from indications of the dump around it, he says,

" it didn't show any bedrock on the surface", and

of the third hole, " I should judge it went through

" the muck".

There was no reason why the dump should show

any indications of whether or not the holes went to

bedrock. There was no agreement on the part of

respondents to go into bedrock, or to excavate

any of it, the agreement reads, "In consideration of

" sinking these holes to bedrock, etc". This also

was the clear understanding of the respondent Lar-

son, even if the agreement was less clear on that

point, for in his evidence, at page 85 of the Trans-

cript, wiien, upon being asked if he was one of the

parties to the agreement made with Nelson and

Hensley, and replying in the affirmative, he was

next asked the question, "about sinking 3 holes on

" these claims?", he gave the answer, "Yes, to bed-

" rock".

The evidence of the respondent Larson shows that

he did not visit the holes in question until some five

months after they had been sunk and at the time of

his visit they (very naturally), had caved in.

It is claimed by counsel for the appellants, at



pages 8 and 9 of their brief, that the testimony of

Boos, Zeinier and others conflicts with that of the

respondents, but, if that is the case, which the res-

pondents do not admit but on the contrary deny, the

appellants bring themselves within the rule of law

that where there is a conflict of evidence the deci-

sion of the trial Court will under no circumstances

be disturbed for the reasons and under the authori-

ties above cited.

The Court below having had ample evidence be-

fore it uj)on which to base its findings, it is sub-

mitted, that the other questions raised by counsel

for the appellants are purely academic and call for

an answer merely because of the great learning and

standing at the bar of the counsel raising them.

When the facts fomid sustain the judgment, it

is not necessary to go further and find upon other

issues

:

Malone v. Co. of Del Norte, 77 Cal. 217.

II.

That the Court erred in finding that the defend-

ants, after the completion of the sinking of the three

holes by plaintiffs, without inspecting the work,

promised plaintiffs to make a conveyance, but neg-

lected to examine and inspect the work until it was

impossible to do so by reason of said holes having

caved in and filled with water.



This again is a question of fact that the Court

below resolved in favor of the respondents and to

which the authorities above mentioned equally apply.

There is ample evidence that the appellants prom-

ised to make the conveyance and also that they neg-

lected to examine and inspect the work until it was

impossible to do so by reason of the fact that the

sides had sluffed in and the holes were filled with

water.

As to this see the evidence of the appellant Lar-

son who swears that he did not examine the holes

until July.

III.

That the Court erred in its conclusion of law that

the plaintiffs performed all of the conditions of their

agreement.

It would seem elemental that if the Court found

as a fact that the respondents had performed all the

conditions of the agreement that it would be justi-

fied in finding the same conclusion of law.

IV.

It is submitted that the findings of the Court be-

low with regard to the 4th and 5th specifications of

error relied upon by counsel for the appellants flow

as a natural consequence from the findings of facts

referred to.
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Lastly, the learned counsel complain that a study

of the record makes it manifest that the case which

it presents does not appeal to the favorable discretion

of the Court.

Coui'ts, of course, will not set aside an agreement

merely upon the ground that a bad bargain has been

made, but in this case a bad bargain even is not shown

to have been made, as anyone familiar with mining

matters in Alaska, as the learned Judge of the Court

below undoubtedly is, well knows. The conditions of

mining are different there than anywhere else in the

world and this fact being known and considered by

the trial Judge, it is submitted, is perhaps one of the

greatest reasons why his findings on questions of fact

should not be disturbed.

It is respectfully submitted that this appeal should

be dismissed.

Respectfully submitted,

H. J. Miller^

Attorney for Respondents.

T. C. West,

of Counsel.
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hi the Ihiitrd ^^tates Circuit Court of Appeals, for the Ninth

Circuit.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR-

ANCE COMPANY, OF NEAV YORK,

Plaintiff in Error,

vs.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,

Defendant in ErroT.

Stipulation and Order Extending Time of Filing Record-

It is hereby stipulated and agreed by and between tlie

parties hereto, b}^ the respective attorneys, that the time

for filing in this court the transcript of the record and

return to the writ of error heretofore issued to the Cir-

cuit Court of the United States for the District of Wash-

ington, Western Division, in this cause, be enlarged and

extended until the fifteenth day of October, 1904, and

that an order be entered herein accordingly.

Dated, September 20th, 1904.

PARSONS, PARSONS & PARSONS,

Attorneys for Plaintiff in Error.

S. WARBURTON,
J. H. McDANIELS,

Attorneys for Defendant in Error.

Order.

Upon reading and filing this stipulation of ihc parties

and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that the
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time for filing in this court the transcript of the record

and return to the writ of error heretofore issued to the

Circuit Court of the United States for the District of

Washington, AVestern Division, be enlarged and extended

until the fifteenth day of October, 1904.

Dated, September 24th, 1904.

WM. W. MORROW,
Judge.

[Endorsed] : No. 1126. In the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Mutual Reserve

Life Insurance Company, of New York, Plaintiff in Er-

ror, vs. Priscilla Dobler, Defendant in Error. Stipula-

tion and Order. Filed Sep. 24, 1904. F. D. Monckton,

Clerk.

In the Circuit Court of the United States, District of Wash-

ington, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,
PlaintitT,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERA^E LIFE INSUR-

ANCE CO., OF NEW YORK,

Defendant.

Complaint.

Comes now the above-named plaintiff by her attorney

and for cause of action against the above-named defend-

ants complains and alleges

:
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I.

Tliat the plaintiff during all the timesi herein men-

tioned was and now is a citizen, resident and inhabitant

of the State of Washington.

II.

That during all the times herein mentioned the defeml-

ant was and is a corporation duly organized and exist-

ing under and b}^ virtue of the laws of the State of New

York with its principal i3lace of business in the city of

NeAV York.

III.

That on or about the 7th day of November, 1902, the

defendant in consideration of the sum of $381.80 to it in

hand paid from one Frederick C. Dobler, for and on be-

half of plaintiff, made, executed and delivered in the

State of Oregon a certain contract or policy of insurance

whereby it insured the life of said Frederick C. Dobler

in the sum of |10,000. Said defendant in said contract

agreed to pay plaintiff, PriseiUa Dobler, in case of the

prior death of Frederick C. Dobler, at the tikne of the

death of Frederick O. Dobler thet sum of |10,000.00.

IV.

That said contract or policy of insurance is in words

and figures as follows, to wit:
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MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY.

Frederick A. Burnbam, President.

Amount.

No. 1004047.

Age, 32. 110,000.00

Home Office : Mutual Reserve Building, New York, U. S. A.

Chief office for Great Britain, 79 Cannon St., London,

E. C.

Direction General Pour Le Continent De L'Europe, 8

Rue Hale\y, Paris.

This policy of assurance witnesseth that in considera-

tion of the application herefor, hereby made a part of this

contract, and of three hundred and eighty-one dollars and

eighty cents to be actually paid in cash as a First Pre-

mium on or before the delivery hereof. Mutual Reserve

Life Insurance Company promises to pa^- ten thousand

dollars to Priscilla Dobler (mother) of Sumner, County

of Pierce, State of Washington, if living at the time of

the death of Frederick C. Dobler of Cornucopia, County

of Baker, State of Oregon, herein called the Assured),

subject to evidence of the death of said Assured within

one year from date hereof. I

If the said Assured survive the <said year, and shall, on

or before the j^eventh day of November of each and every

succeeding year, to and including the twentieth year from

date hereof, unless death occurs sooner, pay to the said

Company the like amount of premium, then this Conti-act

shall bo renewed and thereafter continued as a Contract

of \Miole Life AS(Surance, and upon the decease of the
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»aid Assured the said Company will pay the principal

sura as above provided.

The Benefits and Provisions on the second and third

pages hereof are hereby made a part of this contract.

The said Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company has

caused this policy to be signed by its President or Vice-

President and Secretary or Assistant Secretary at the

City of New York, this seventh day of November, one thou-

sand nine hundred and two. , ;

F. A. BURNHAM,
President.

P. J. JONES,

Assistant Secretary.

One year term and limited payment.

Examined by C. A. M. & H.

Premiums may be paid in cash or 33-1/3% by annual

premium note, and balance in cash.

Second page.

BENEFITS AND PROVISIONS.

When Contract Takes Effect.

I. This policy shall not take effect until it is delivered

to the Assured in person, during his lifetime and while

in good health, and the first payment is received in cash,

signed by the Treasurer of the Company, is issued prior

to such delivery, and then only in accordance with the

terms of such receipt.

Paiyments, Waivers.

II. Each premium is due and payable at the Home,

Office of the Company in the City of York, bat may be
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paid elsewhere to a diil}' authorized Collector but only in

exchange for the Company's official receipt signed by its

treasurer. If any premium shall not be paid when due,

then this policy shall expire and terminate, except as

herein provided. No contract, alteration or discharge of

contracts, waiver of forfeitures, or granting of permits

or credits, shall be valid, unless the isame shall be in writ-

ing, signed by the President or Vice-President and one

other officer of the Company.

Notices and Premiums.

III. Should this Policy be renewed as a Contract of

A^liole Life Assurance, the net premiums hereunder for

succeeding years will be that of a date and age one year

greater than that of isisue, but without increase in the

premium payable by the Assured. A notice addressed to

the Assured or other person designated by him, at the

last postoffice address appearing on the books of the Com-

pany, shall be deemed sufficient notice, and affidavit of,

or proof of, addressing and mailing the .same according

to the usual coui*se of business of the Company, shall

be taken and admitted as evidence and shall constitute

and be held to be conclusive proof of due notice to said

Assured and every person accepting or acquiring any in-

terest hereunder.

Grace in Payment of Premiums.

IV. A grace of thirty days, during which the policy

remains in full force, will be allowed in payment of all

premiums, excepting the first, subject to an interest

charge at the rate of five per cent per annum.
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Reinstatement.

V. The Assured may secure reinstatement of this pol-

icy at any time after the nonpayment of any premium,

under the following conditions; written application to

the Home Office with evidence of assurability satisfactory

to the Company; payment of premiums from the date

t(* which premiums were duly paid to the date of rein-

statement, with interest at the rate of five per cent per

annum, and payment or reinstatement of any loans, in-

cluding payment of any interest due and unpaid?

Risks not Assumed.

VI. Death of the assured caused by any violation of

law, or by his own hand, whether sane or insane, volun-

tary, or involuntary, isi not a risk assumed under this

contract within three years from its date. Should the

death of the assured occur while actually engaged in

any Military or Naval Service, or within six months from

the date of wounds received in such Service, there shall

be payable, subject to all the conditions of this Contract,

only a sum equal to the premiums paid hereon, not ex-

ceeding the face of the Policy.

Assignments.

VII. Permisision is given the assured to assign this

policy or change the beneficiary hereunder, but the same

shall not be valid unless made with the written consent

of the Company and in accordance with its rules and

shall be subordinate to any premium or other lien which

may exist in favor of the Company hereunder. The Com-

pany shall not be responsible for the validity of any as-

signment.
(
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Proofs of Death.

VIII. The proofs of death by which this contract ma-

tiires must be furnished to the Company at its Home Of-

fice in the City of New York, which proofs shall com-

prise evidence satisfactory to the Executive Committee

of the causes and mannei' of death, and that during the

continuance of this policy, and must comply fully with

the Company's forms in use and requirements made at

the time of the death of the Assured. No actipn at law

or suit in equity shall be maintained hereon, or recovery

had, unless the same is commenced within one year from

the day of the death of the Asvsured without reference to

the time of furnishing proofs of death, any statute of

limitation to the contrary notwithstanding. Upon the

maturity of this contract there shall be deducted from

the sum paj-able hereunder any indebtedness of the As-

sured or the beneficiary to the Company, including the

balance, if any, of premiums for the then policy year.

Installment Benefits.

IX. The asisured may change the mode of payment of

the proceeds in this policy as a death claim, at any time,

if not then assigned, from payment in one sum, as pro-

vided on the fii*st page, to payment by annual installments,

as stated below.

The following tables are based upon a policy of fl.OO,

and will apply pro rata to the amount payable under

this polic3^, provided the amount is not less than |1,000;

if the amount is less than |1,000 these installment bene-

fits shall not apply, but the proceeds of this policy will

be payable in one sum only.
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Annual installments limited to the number stated be-

loAV. Any number from two to twenty-five may be selected

by the Assured.

No. of Installments—Am. of Each Installment:

25 20 19 18 17 IC) 15 14

|5() |r>5 |67 |70 |73 |77 |81 |85

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

|91 |97 1104 |113 1124 |138 |155 |179 |211

4 3 2

1261 1343 1507

Illustration.—If payment is to be made by twenty in-

stallments, the amount of each installment will be |65.00

for each |1,000 of assurance.

Third Page.

BENEFITS AND PROAaSIONS.

Incontestability.

X. This policy having been in continuous force from

its date of issue, after two full annual premuims have

been paid hereon, shall thereafter, under the limitations

of Provision VI, be incontestable, except for fraud, nonpay-

ment of premiums as herein provided, or for misstate-

ment of the age of the assured in the application there-

for, subject to the provisions hereof.

XI. Cash loans may be obtained on the sole security

(tf this policy at any time after it lias been in force three

years, upon application in writing to the Home Office

of the Company-, and subject to the terms of its loan

agreement. The amount of loan available at any time
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itj stated below and includes any previous loan then iin-

l)aid. Int^rast will be at the rate of five per cent, i>er

annum in advance..

Surrender Options.

XII. After this policy has been in force three full

years, the cash value based on the number of fall years'

premiums that have been paid, less any indebtedness

to the Company, will be available for one of the follow-

ing purposes:

Paid-up Assurance.

1. This policy, upon surrender while still in force

and the written request of the assured, will be con-

tinued by the company without payment of further

premiums, participation in surplus or the right of secur-

ing loans, for such an amount of assurance (the same to

be subject to the conditions of this policy), payable at

the death of the assured, as the last cash value deter-

mined as above will purchase; and this policy shall

thereafter be payable only for such reduced amount.

Cash Value.

2. Upon the surrender and cancellation of this

policy at the end of the third or any completed policy

year thereafter, the assured may withdraw the value,

determined, as above, in cash.
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Automatic Nonforfeiture.

3. If any premium is unpaid when due, so long as

ti)e aggregate indebtedness under the terms of this

policj- is less than the cash value the amount so due

and subsequent premiums, with interest thereon at the

rate of live per cent per annum, compounded annually,

shall, without action of the assured, become a loan

as if made under provision XI and shall constitute a

first lien against the policy in favor of the company,

and this assurance shall automatically continue in

force with right to the assured to resume premium pay-

ments hereunder, without medical re-examination; but

whenever said indebtedness shall exceed said cash

value, this policy shall, without action or notice by the

company, become and remain wholly null and void.

N. B.—Values will, under the above provisions, if all

premiums have been fully paid in cash, and there is no

indebtedness to the company, be as follows for each one

thousand dollars of assurance:
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To Find the Full Cash, Loan or Paid-up Value of this

Policy Multiply by 10.

Age 32. 20 Yr. Lim. Pay.

Extended

End of 20 Payment 11000, Age .i2 1 aid-up Assurance.

Year. Cash Value. 1 oan Value. Assurance. Yrs. Days.

1 XX XX XX 30

2 XX XX XX 30

3 130 164 1100 2 317

4 52 87 157 4 155

5 75 111 214 5 343

6 100 136 271 7 117

7 126 162 328 8 288

8 152 188 385 10 116

9 180 216 442 12 186

10 209 243 500 15 320

11 236 270 550 19 137

12 264 299 600 28 10

13 293 328 650 26 286

14 323 259 700 30 299

15 355 391 750 35 131

1-6 388 424 800 40 239

17 422 458 850 For life

18 457 494 900 For life

19 493 531 950 For life

20 531 543 1000 For life

OPTIONS.

The accumulation period under this policy ends 20

years from its date. If the assured be then living, and

premiums duly paid, this policy may be continued or
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surrendered by the assured under one of the following

options:

1. Continue policy as herein provided and receive

the cash surplus then apportioned by the company.

2. Continue policy as herein provided and apply the

cash surplus then apportioned by the company as a

single premium to purchase additional assurance, sub-

ject to the conditions of policy and satisfactory evi-

dence of good health,

3. Convert the policy into an endowment payable at

such age as the cash value, including the cash surplus

then apportioned.

5. If assured elects to continue this policy beyond

the accumulation period, under one of the three options

first named above, no further dividend shall be appor-

tioned to it excepting at the end of each period of five

years thereafter.

This policy participates in surplus only as herein pro-

vided, and any indebtedness of the assured or bene-

ficiary hereunder shall be deducted from any values,

surplus or dividends arising under the provisions of this

policy.

SURVIYORSHIP-BONUS.

It is agreed with the assured hereunder that the sum

of one dollar per thousand of assurance from the first

aiul each succeeding annual cash premium made within

tv/eiity years hereafter on policies of similar plan and

f( nn hereto, issued by the said company between the

first and last days inclusive of the year of original issue

of this policy, shall constitute a Survivorship-Bonus
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fund and at the expiratiou of twenty years from the last

day of said year, that portion of said fund and its earn-

ings arising from contribntions thereto by policies is-

sued as above which terminate by death or nonpayment

of i)remiums ther<>on ^^ ithin twenty years from their

date, shall be divided among the assured under such of

said policies as have continued in force under their

original premium paying conditions throughout the full

period aforesaid, who are then living proportioned to

the amount of assurance held by each, the same to be an

additional cash dividend hereunder.

Premium return.—If this policy matures by death

within twenty years from its date wliile in the force un-

der its original premium pa3'ing conditions, there shall

be payable to the beneficiary herein named as a Mortu-

ary Dividend an amount equal to one-third the pre-

miums paid hereon.

No. 1004047

Always give number of policy when writing to the

office.

MUTUAL RESEKVE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY.

Frederick A. Burnham, President.

Mntu^il Reserve Building,

Nevv York.

Limited Payment Policy

FREDERICK C. DOBLER

Date, November Ttli, 1902.

Amount of Policy, |10,000.00

Policy-holders must send to the New York Office of the

Company prompt notice of any change in Postoffice

address.
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V.

That the applieatiou referred to in said policy of in-

surance is not in the hands of plaintiff but is in the

hands and possession of defendant. TJiat plaintiff can-

not set forth a copy thereof.

VI.

That plaintiff, Priscilla Dobler, is the mother of said

Frederick C. Dobler.

VII.

That said Frederick C. Dobler died in the county of

Baker, State of Oregon, on the third day of March, 1903.

VIII.

Tliat plaintiff, the mother of said Frederick G. Dobler

as livi

Dobler.

was living at the time of the death of said Frederick C.

IX.

That Frederick O. Dobler during his lifetime did not

assign said policy of insurance nor change the beneflc-

inry thereunder; th;it at the time of the death of said

Frederick C. Dobler, s?ud plaintiff Avas and now is the

beneficiary under said contract of insurance.

X.

Tlnit on or about the fourth day of March, 1903, said

defendant was notified of the death of said Frederick

0. Dobler.
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XL

Tliat on or about the ITtli day of July, 1903, the de-

fendant denied io j)laiiitiff any and all liability on said

policy of insurance.

XII.

That again, on or about August llth, 190'3, defendant

denied to plaintiff all liability on said policy of in-

surance; that said defendant by said denials waived

the right to claim any other or further proofs of the

death of said Frederick O. Dobler.

XIII.

That said policy contained the following provision:

Premium Return.—^"If this policy matures by death

within twenty years from its date while in due force

under its original premium paying conditions, there

shall be payable to the beneficiary herein named as a

Mortuary Dividend and amount equal to one-third the

premiums paid hereon."

^
XIV.

That said policy matured within twenty years from

its date, to wit, within four mouths after the date of

its issue; that said plaintiff, prior to said Frederick C.

Dobler s deatli h:ul paid on said policy one premium in

the sum of |381.80.

XV.

That said Frederick C. Dobler during his lifetime

duly performed all the conditions of said contract by

liim to be performed.
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XVI.

That plaintiff, Priscilla Dobler, during the lifetime of

said Frederick 0. Dobler duly performed all the condi-

tions of said contract bj her to be performed,

XVII.

That defendant has wholly failed, nep,lected, and re-

fused to pay to plaintiff said polic}'^ of insurance or the

sum of $10,127.26, or any part thereof.

Wherefore, plaintiff f>rays for judgment against said

defendant in the sum of -flO,000, together with the sum

of .|127.26, being one-third of the first premium paid on

said policy, together with interest thereon at the rate

of six per cent per annum from the 3d day of March,

1903. Also her costs and disbursements in this action.

S. WARBURTON,
Attorney for Plaintiff.

State of Washington, i

r ss.

('ounty of Pierce. J

Priscilla Dobler, being first duly sworn, on oath de-

poses and says, that she is the plaintiff above named;

that she luis read the foregoing complaint, knows the

contents thereof and believes the same to be true.

PRISCILLA DOP.LER.

Subscribed and s^-^orn to before me this 1th day of

September, A. D. 1903.

J. P. BUNDY,

Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, Re-

siding at Summer, in said County.
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In the Circuit Court of the United States, District of Wash-

inrjton, ^ycst€rn Dirision.

PRISCILLA DOBLER, ^

Plaintiff,

vs.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR-

AXCE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK,
Defendant.

Interrogatories.

Comes now the above-named plaintiff and propounds

to the defendant above named the following inter-

rogatories to be by it answered according to the stat-

ute.

Inter. I.

When was the first premium paid on policy of insur-

ance No. 1,004,04:7, issued by defendant company on the

life of Frederick C. Dobler, being the same policy men-

tioned in plaintiff's complaint?

Inter. II.

If said premium was paid in two or more installments

or part payments, give the date and amount so paid in

each installment or part payment.

Inter. III.

Was one William Hyde Stalker during any part of

October, November or December, in the year 1902 and
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also in the year 1903, acting as agent for defendant

company in the State of Oregon or any part of Oregon?

Inter. IV.

If said William Hyde Stalker was the agent of said

defendant company during part of the years 1902 or

1903, please give the date at which time he became such

agent and at what time he ceased to so act, if he has

ceased.

Inter. V.

Did said William Hyde Stalker deliver into the hands

of said Frederick O. Dobler, policy of insurance issued

by defendant coiiipany, No. 1,004,017? If so, at what

time?

Inter. VI.

If in the preceding interrogatory defendant states

that said William Hyde Stalker did not deliver said

policy No. 1,001,047 into the hands of said Frederick

C. Dobler, state what party did.

Inter. VII.

Did said William Hyde Stalker take the note of said

Frederick (\ Dobler in payment or in part payment of

the first premium in said policy of insurance. No. 1,004,-

047?

Inter. VIII.

Was the company' ever informed that said William

Hyde Stalker took the note of Frederick C. Dobler in

payment or part pa^'ment of the first premium on said

policy. No. 1,004,047?
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Inter. IX.

If defendant answers the preceding interrogatory in

the affirmative, and if said information was given by a

letter, writing or telegram, attach the original letter,

writing or telegram or a copy thereof to the answers to

these interrogatories with proper marks of identifica-

tion.

Inter. X.

Was defendant company aware of the custom or prac-

tice of William Hyde Stalker to frequently take the

notes of new policy-holders in defendant company (when

requested to do so by such new policy-holders), if said

Stalker considered them solvent and their notes good,

in payment of the first premium on policies issued by

defendant company and delivered by said Stalker to said

policy-holders?

Inter. XI.

Did defendant company ever receive any notice of as-

signment or change of beneficiary by Frederick C. Dob-

ler of said policy, No. 1,004,047?

Inter. XII.

Was one Mark T. Kady of Portland, Oregon, during

any part of tl'e years 1902 or 1903, the general and

managing agent of defendant company in the State of

Oregon? If so, give the dates between which he was

so acting.

Inter. XIII.

If defendant answers the preceding interrogatory in

the negative, state what relation existed between Mark
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T. Kady of Portland, Oregon, and the defendant com-

pany, during any part of the years 1902 and 1903.

S. WARBURTON,
Attorney for Plaintiff.

[Endorsed] : Filed in the U. S. Circuit Court. Sept.

4, 1903. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk. Saml. D. Bridges,

Deputy,

/;/ the Circuit Court of the United *S7«/e.<?, for the District of

Washington, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,
Plaintiff,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR-
'

ANCE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK,
Defendant.

Motion to Make Complaint More Definite and Certain:

Comes now the defendant, Mutual Reserve Life In-

surance Company, by Parsons, Parsons & Parsons, its

lattorneys, and moves the Court that plaintiff be re-

quired to make her complaint herein more definite and

certain in the following particulars, to wit:

By stating whether the denials of liability upon said

policy of insurance, alleged in paragraphs XI and XII

of said complaint to have been made by defendant, were

made orally or in writing.

If it be alleged that said denials of liability were

made orally that plaintiff be required to state where,
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bv what officor or officers of defendant corporation the

same were made and tlie substance thereof.

If it be alleged that said denials of liability were

made in writing, that plaintiff be required to embody

or attach to her complaint copies of such writings.

Dated, September 23d, 1903.

PARSONS, PARSONS & PARSONS,

Attorneys for Defendant.

[Endorsed] : Filed September 24th, 1903. A. Reeves

Ayres, Clerk.

/// the Circuit Court of tlie Uuited States, for the District of

Washin(/tou, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,
Plaintiff,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR^
'

ANCE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK,
Defendant.

Motion to strike Interrogatories.

Comes now the defendant, Mutual Reserve Life In-

surance Company by its attorneys, and moves the Court:

That the interi'ogatories filed herein by plaintiff, pro-

pounded to the defendant to be answered according to

the statute, be stricken from the files, for the reason
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that the same were filed without warrant or authority

in law.

Dated, September 2M, 1903. !

PARSONS, PARSONS & PARSONS,

Attorneys for Defendant.

[Endorsed]: Filed Sept. 24, 1903. A. Reeves Ayres,

Clerk.

In the Cireuit Court of the United States, District of Wash-

ington, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER, ^

Plaintiff,

V9.

} No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR-

ANCE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK,
Defendant.

Order Denying Motion to Stril<e Interrogatories.

The matter of the motion of defendant to require

plaintiff to make more definite and certain, certain por-

tions of her complaint and also the motion of defend-

ant to strike the interrogatories of plaintiff heretofore

propounded to defendant, having come on for hearing

and the Court being fully advised in the premises;

It is ordered that each of the above-mentioned mo-

tions be and the same is hereby denied. Thirty days
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allowed plaiutiirs coiiiplaiut and to answer the inter-

r(»Uiitoi'ies propounded by plaintiff.

0. H. HANFORD,

Judge,

[Endorsed]: Filed U. S. Circuit Court, District of

Washington. November 25th, 1903. A. Reeves Ayres,

Clerk. Saml. D. Bridges, Deputy.

/// the Circuit Court of the United States, for the District of

Washinfiton, Western Division.

PRI.SCILLA DOBLER, \

Plaintiff,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL, RESERVE LIFE INSURE

ANCE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK,

Defendant.

Answer.

Comes now the defendant Mutual Reserve Life In-

surance Company a corporation, by Parsons, Parsons

& Parsons, its attorneys, and answering plaintiff's com-

plaint herein, alleges:

1. It has no know'ledge or information sufficient to

form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained

in paragraphs one, six, seven and eight of said com-

plaint, and therefore denies each and every the allega-

tions in said paragraphs made and contained.

2. It has no knowledge or information sufficient to

form a belief as to the truth of the allegations con-
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tained in paragraph nine of said complaint, but admits

that it has received no notice of any transfer or assign-

ment of said policy of assurance.

3. It denies each and every the allegations made and

contained in paragraphs ten, twelve, fourteen, fifteen

and sixteen of plaintiff's said complaint.

4. It admits the truth of the allegation made and

contained in paragTaphs two, five, eleven and thirteen

of said complaint.

5. It denies each and every the allegations in para-

graph three of said complaint made and contained, ex-

cept as hereinafter admitted, qualified or explained.

6. It admits that the copy of a policy of assurance

set out in paragraph four of said complaint is a true

copy of policy of assurance No. 1,004,047 as made out by

this defendant.

7. It admits the truth of the allegation contained in

paragraph seventeen of said complaint that it has re-

fused to pay plaintiff the sum of |10,127.26, or any part

thereof.

8. It denies each and every the allegations in said

complaint made and contained not herein admitted,

qualified or explained.

For further answer and as its first affirmative defense

to plaintiff's alleged cause of action, defendant says:

1. That on or about the 20th day of October, 1902,

one Frederick O. Dobler applied to this defendant for

a policy of assurance in the sum of |10,000.00 upon his

life, the beneficiary in said policy to be his mother,
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Priseilla I>obler. That said application was in writing,

duly signed by said Frederick C. Dobler and said Pris-

eilla Dobler.

2. That by the terms of said written application it

was, among other things, expressly provided:

"I hereby agree that the answers and statements

contained in parts I and II of this application, by whom-

soever written, are warranted to be fnll, complete, ma-

terial and true, and that this agreement, together with

this application, are hereby made part of any policy that

may be issued hereon; that if any of the answers or

statements made are not full, complete and true, or if

any condition or agreement shall not be fulfilled as re-

quired herein or by such policy then the policy issued

hereon shall be null and void, and all money paid there-

on shall be forfeited to said company; that the person

soliciting or taking this application, and also the medi-

cal examiner, shall be the agents of the applicant as to

all statements and answers in this application, and no

statement or answers made or received by any person,

or to the company, shall be binding on the company,

unless such statements or answers be reduced to writ-

ing contained in this application; that tlie principles and

methods employed by the company in any distribution of

surplus, apportionment of profits or cost belonging to

any policy that may be issued hereunder are accepted

and ratified by and for every person who shall have or

claim any interest in the contract. And I hereby ex-

pressly waive all provisions of law now existing or that

may hereafter exist, preventing any physician from dis-
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closing any information acqiiirecl in a professional ca-

pacity or otherwise, or rendering him incompetent as a

witness in any way whatever, and for myself and for

any other person accepting or acquiring any interest in

such policy, authorize and request any such physician to

testify concerning my health and physical condition. I

further agree not to use alcoholic or malt liquors to ex-

cess, or habitually use opium, hydrate of cloral or other

narcotics (tobacco excepted); and that under no cir-

cumstances shall the assurance hereby applied for be in

force or the company incur any liability hereunder un-

til the actual payment in cash of the first premium,

while I am in good health, in exchange for a receipt on

the company's authorized form, signed by its treasurer,

and then only in accordance with the terms of said

receipt and after the application shall have been re-

ceived and approved by the company at its home office

and a policy actually issued hereon.

"And I further expressly warrant that I have read

the questions and answers contained in this application

in parts I and II hereof, and each and all of them, and

that said answers and each and all of them are my an-

swers.

"And I do further expressly warrant that I have not,

nor has anyone on my behalf, made to the agent or

medical examiner, or to any other person, any answers

to the questions contained in this application other

than or different from the written answers contained

in this application.
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"Aud I do further expressly warrant that I have not,

nor has anj^one on my behalf, given to the agent or

medical examiner, or to any other person, any informa-

tion or stated any facts, in any way contradictory of or

inconsistent with the truth of the answers as written

in this application in parts I and II hereof, and of each

and every one of the same, it being distinctly and

specifically understood and agreed that the validity of

any policy to be issued hereon is and shall be dependent

upon the truth or falsity of the written answers con-

tained in this application in parts I and II hereof to the

questions therein propounded."

3. That thereafter and on or about the 7th day of

November, 1902, upon receipt of said written applica-

tion, this defendant made out its certain policy of as-

surance upon the life of said Frederick C. Dobler, in

accordance with said written application, being policy

No. 1,004,047, and a copy of which is set out in plaintiff's

complaint herein.

4. That by the terms of said policy of assurance it

was, among other things, expressly provided:

(A) "This policy of assurance witnesseth that in

consideration of the application herefor, hereby made

a part of this contract, and of three hundred and eighty-

one dollars and eighty cents to be actually paid in cash

as a first premium on or before the delivery hereof,

Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company promises to

pay ten thousand dollars to Priscilla Dobler 'Mother,'

of Sumner, County of Pierce, State of Washington, if

living at the time of the death of Frederick 0. Dobler,
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of Cornucopia, County of Baker, State of Oregon, herein

called the assured (otherwise, to the executors or ad-

ministrators of the assured), subject to evidence of the

death of said assured within one year from date hereof."

(B) "When Contract Takes Effect.

I. This policy shall not take effect until it is deliv-

ered to the assured in person, during his lifetime and

while in good health, and the first payment made in

cash, except where a binding receipt, signed by the

treasurer of the company, is issued prior to such deliv-

ery, and then only in accordance with the terms of such

receipt."

(C) "Payments, Waivers.

II. Each premium is due and payable at the home of-

fice of the company in the city of New York, but may be

paid elsewhere to a duly authorized collector, but only

in exchange for the company's official receipt signed by

its treasurer. If any premium shall not be paid when

due, then this policy shall expire and terminate, except

as herein provided. No contract, alteration or dis-

charge of contracts, waiver of forfeitures, or granting

of permits or credits shall be valid unless the same

shall be in writing, signed by the president or vice-

president and one other oflftcer of the company."

(D) "Grace in Payment of Premiums.

lY. A grace of thirty days, during which the policy

remains in full force will be allowed in payment of all

premiums, except the first, subject to interest charge at

the rate of five per cent per annum."
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5. That none of the provisions, agreements or condi-

tions in said written application and policy of assur-

ance contained were at any time altered, waived or in

any way changed or modified.

(). That the said first premium of P81.80 referred to

in said written application and in said policy of assur-

ance was never paid in cash according to the terms of

said written application and policy of assurance.

7. That the receipt of this defendant for said first

premium, on its authorized form, signed by its treas-

urer, was never issued or made by this defendant as pro-

vided in said written application and policy of assur-

ance.

8. That said policy of assurance Avas never delivered

to said Frederick C. Dobler, or to any other person for

him, by this defendant, as provided in said written ap-

plication and policy of assurance.

9. That by reason of the matters and things afore-

said, said policy of assurance did not at any time take

effect, never was in force, nor did this defendant incur

liability thereunder.

For further answer and as a second affirmative de-

fense to plaintiff's alleged cause of action, this defend-

ant says:

1. That on or about the 20th day of October, 1902,

one Frederick C. Dobler applied to this defendant for a

policy of assurance in the sum of |10,000.00 upon his

life, the beneficiary in said policy to be his mother, Pris-

cilla Dobler. That said application was in writing, duly
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signed b}^ said Frederick C. Dobler and said Priscilla

Dobler.

2. That by the terms of said written application it

was, among other things, expressly provided and agreed:

"I hereby agree tliat the answers and statements con-

tained in parts I and II of this application, by whom-

soever written, are warranted to be full, complete, ma-

terial and trne, and that this agreement, together with

this application, are hereby made a part of any policy

that may be issued hereon; that if any of the answers

or statements made are not full, complete and true, or

if any condition or agreement shall not be fulfilled as

required herein or by such policy, then the policy issued

hereon shall be null and void, and all money paid there-

on shall be forfeited to said company; that the person

soliciting or taking this application, and also the medi-

cal examiner, shall be the agents of the applicant as to

all statements and answers in this application, and

no statement or ansAvers made or received by any per-

son, or to the company, shall be binding on the company,

unless such statements or answers be reduced to writing

and contained in this application; that the principles

and methods employed by the company in any distribu-

tion of surplus, apportionment of profits or costs be-

longing to any policy that may be issued hereunder are

accepted and ratified by and for every person who shall

have or claim any interest in the contract. And I here-

by expressly waive all provisions of law now existing

or that may hereafter exist, preventing any physician
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from (lisilosiu** auj iuforiuatiou acquired in a profes-

sional capacity or otherwise, or rendering him incompe-

tent as a witness in anj way whatever, and for myself

and for any other person aceeptino; or acquiring any

interest in such policy, authorize and request any such

physician to testify concerning my health and physical

condition. I further agree not to use alcoholic or malt

liquors to excess, or habitually use opium, hydrate of

chloral or other narcotics (tobacco excepted); and that

under no circumstances shall the assurance hereby ap-

plied for be in force or the company incur any liability

hereunder until the actual payment in cash of the first

premium, while I am in good health, in exchange for a

receipt on the company's authorized form, signed by its

treasurer, and then only in accordance with the terms

of said receipt and after the application shall have been

received and approved by the Company at its home office

and a policy actually issued hereon.

And I further expressly warrant that I have read

the questions and answers contained in this applica-

tion in parts I and II hereof, and each and all of them,

and that said answers and each and all of them are my

answ^ers.

And I do further expressly warrant that I have not,

nor has any one on my behalf, made to the agent or

medical examiner, or to any other person, any answers

to the questions contained in this application other

than or different from the Avritten answers as contained

in this application.
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And I do further expressly warrant that I have not,

nor has -dny one on my behalf, ;;iven to the agent or

medical examiner, or to any other person, any informa-

tion or stated any facts, in any way contradictory of or

inconsistent with the truth of the answers as written

in this application in parts 1 and II hereof, and each

and every one of the same, it being distinctly and

specifically understood and agreed that the validity of

any policy to be issued hereon is and sliall be dependent

upon the truth or falsity of the Avritten answers con-

tained in this application in parts I and II hereof, t©

the questions therein propounded."

3. That in and by said written applications said

Frederick C. Dobler in answer to the following questions

made tlie following answers, to wit:

Question.

2. A. State fully your occupation, employment or

trade, and if more than one, state them all and duties.

B. How long have you been so engaged?

Answer.

A. Mining t^upt., Oornucopia Mines of Oregon.

B. Five 3'ears.

That said Frederick C. Dobler thus stated, as a part

of said written application, that he had been engaged

and employed as a mining superintendent for five years.

That as defendant is informed and believes this state-

ment and answer of Frederick O. Dobler was not full,

complete and true, but that in truth and in fact said

Frederick C. Dobler had, at the time of making said
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written application, been engaged and employed as such

mining superintendent for less than one year.

4. That in and by said written application said

Frederick C, Dobler in answer to the following ques-

tions made the following answers, to wit:

Question.

10. Have you now any assurance on your life?

If so, where, when taken, for what amounts and what

kinds of policies?

Have you any other assurance?

Answer.

Name of company or association; date issued; amount.

5000. Washington; Life; Combination Bond; May,

1900; 5000. *

None.

That said Frederick O. Dobler thus stated as a part

of said written application that the only assurance he

had then upon his was a combination bond of $5,000.00

in the Washington Life, and that he had no other assur-

ance. That as defendant is informed and believes these

statements and answers of said Frederick C. Dobler

were not full, complete and true, but that in truth and

in fact said Frederick C. Dobler then had other and ad-

ditional assurance than the |5,000.00 Combination Bond

in the Washington Life referred to by him, to wit, a

policy of $5,000.00 in tlie Travelers' Insurance Company

of Hartford, and a policy of $1,000.00 in said Travelers'

Insurance Company.
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5. That in and by said written application said

Frederick 0. Dobler in answer to tlie following ques-

tions made the following- answer, to wit:

Question.

13. A. When did you last consult a physician and

for what reason?

B. Give name and address of last physician con-

sulted?

Answer.

A. Do not remember, years ago.

That as defendant is informed and believes these an-

swers and statements of said Frederick C Dobler were

not full, complete and true, but that in truth and in fact

said Frederick C. Dobler had, within the five years im-

mediately preceding the date of said written applica-

tion, at frequent intervals consulted and been attended

by a physician.

6. That in and by said written application said

Frederick C. Dobler in answer to the following ques-

tions made the follov\iug answers, to wit:

Question.

14. A. Hov,' long since you last consulted, or were

attended by a physician? Give date?

B. 8tate nnn^e and address of such physician.

O. For what disease or ailment?

D. Give name and address of each and every physician

who has prescribed for or attended you within the past

five years, and for what diseases or ailments and date.
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E. Ilavo you had any illness, disease or medical at-

tendance not stated above?

Answer.

A. Do not remember; long time ago.

B. Name. Address.

C.

D. Name. Address.

That as defendant is informed and believes these an-

swers and statements of said Frederick C. Dobler were

not full, complete and true, but that in truth and in fact

said Frederick C. Dobler, had, within the last five years

immediately preceding the date of said written applica-

tion, at frequent intervals consulted and been attended

by a physician.

7. That by the express terms of said written applica-

tion it was further provided and agreed, as follows, to

wit:

^'I do hereby agree and warrant, that the foregoing

answers written to the above questions, are my an-

swers, and are full and complete, correct and true and

that the same shall be made a part of my application for

policy of assurance, in the Mutual Reserve Life Insur-

ance Company, and that I am the person who signed

part I of this application to said company.

"And I do hereby repeat as to the foregoing answers

contained in part II of this application each and every

warranty and agreement contained and recited at the

end of part I hereof.

Signature of Applicant:

F. C. DOBLER."
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8. That thereafter and on or about the 7th day of

November, 1902, upon receipt of said written applica-

tion, this defendant made out its certain policy of as-

surance upon the life of said Frederick C. Dobler in ac-

cordance with said written application, being policy No.

1,004,047, a copy of which is set out in plaintiff's com-

plaint herein.

9. That by the terms of said policy of insurance it

was, among" other things, expressly provided and agreed

as follows:

"This policy of assurance witnesseth that in consid-

eration of the application herefor, hereby made a part

of this contract, and of three hundred and eighty-one

dollars and eighty cents to be actually paid in cash as

a first premium on or before the delivery hereof. Mutual

Reserve Life Insurance Company promises to pay ten

thousand dollars to Priscilla Dobler of Sumner, County

of Pierce, State of Waishington, if living at the time of

the death of Frederick 0. Dobler of Cornucopia, County

of Baker, State of Oregon herein called the assured

(otherwise, to the executors or administrators of the

assured), subject to evidence of the death of said assured

within one year from date hereof."

10. That by reason of said incomplete, false and un-

true statements and answers of said Frederick C. Dobler

in response to the questions asked him in said written

application, the said policy of assurance No. 1,004,047,

by the express terms of said written application and
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said policy of assurance, became and was null and void

and of no force nor effect whatever.

PARSONS, PARSONS & PARSONS,

Attorneys for Defendant.

State of Washington, ^

>ss.

County of Pierce. J

E. L. Parsons, being first duly sworn, says: That he is

one of the attorneys for the defendant in the above-

entitled action, has read the foregoing answer, knows

the contents thereof and believes the contents to be

true. That he makes this verification in behalf of said

defendant corporation and for the reason that none of

the officers of said defendant corporation are now with-

in the State of Washington.

E. L. PARSONS.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 23d day of

December, 1903.

FRANK ALLYN, Jr.,

Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, Re-

siding at Tacoma.

[Endorsed]: Received a copy of the within answer

this 26th day of December, 1903.

S. WARBURTON,
By S. E. W.,

Attorney for Plaintiff.

Filed U. S. Circuit Court, District of Washington,

Jan. 13, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk, Saml. D. Bridges,

Deputy.
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Jn the Circuit Court of the United States, District of Wash-

ington, Western Division.

PRISOILLA DOBLER,
\

Plaintiff,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR
'

ANOE COMPANY OF NEiW YORK,

Defendant.

Reply.

Conies now the above-named plaintiff and for reply-

to the answer of the defendant herein.

I.

Denies that it has any knowledge or information suflS-

eient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations

contained in paragraph II of defendant's first affirma-

tive defense.

II.

Denies the allegations contained in paragraph V of

defendant's first affirmative defense.

IIL

Denies the allegations contained in paragraph VI of

defendant's first affirmative defense and on the contrary

alleges that said premium of $381.80' was paid to de-

fendant company.
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IV.

Denies tlie allegations contained in paragraphs VIT

and IX of defendant's first affirmative defense.

V.

Denies the allegations contained in paragraph YIII

of defendant's first affirmative defense and on the con-

trary alleges that said policy was delivered to said

Frederick C. Dobler at or about the time of the issu-

ance of the same.

In reply to the allegations contained in the defend-

ant's second affirmative defense, plaintiff.

I.

Denies that plaintiff has any knowledge or informa-

tion sufficient to form a belief as to tlie truth of the alle-

gations contained in paragraph II of defendant's sec-

ond affirmative defense.

II.

Denies that plaintiff has any knowledge or informa-

tion sufficient to form a belief as to whether said writ-

ten application contained the questions and answers in

paragraph III set forth of defendant's second affirma-

tive defense. Plaintiff alleges that if said Frederick

O. Dobler did make answers to the questions set forth

in paragraph III that they were true, full and complete.

Plaintiff denies each and every other allegation in

said paragraph III contained.

III.

Denies that she has any knowledge or information

sufficient to form a belief as to whether the questions
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and answers set forth in paragraph IV of defendant's

second affirmative defense were contained in the appli-

cation for the policy of insurance in question. In an-

swer to the other allegations in said paragraph LV con-

tained, plaintiff alleges that at the time of the applica-

tion and at the date of the issuance of the policy said

Frederick C. Dobler had no other assurance on his life

other than the policy of |5000.00 in the Washington

Life Insurance Company and that if said Frederick C.

Dobler did make answers to said questions in said para-

graph IV set forth, the same were full, true and com-

plete; plaintiff admits that at the time of the applica-

tion for said policy said Frederick O. Dobler was carry-

ing 15000.00 of what is termed purely accident insur-

ance, in the Travelers' Insurance Company of Hartford,

Connecticut; that alleged question 10, as contained in

the alleged application did not call for disclosure of ac-

cident insurance.

Plaintiff denies each and every other allegation in

said paragraph IV contained.

IV.

Denies that she has any knowledge or information

sufficient to form a belief as to whether the application

for said insurance contained the questions and answers

in paragraph V of defendant's second affirmative de-

fense.

Plaintiff further alleges that if said application con-

tained the questions and answers set forth that the

same were answered true and correctly. Plaintiff de-
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iiies each and every other allegation in said paragraph

V contained.

V.

Plaintiff denies that she has any knowledge or infor-

mation sufficient to form a belief as to whether the ap-

plication contained the questions and answers in para-

graph VI of defendant's second affirmative defense con-

tained.

Plaintiff further alleges that if said application con-

tained the questions and answers set forth in said para-

graph VI the same were true and correct. Plaintiff

denies each and every other allegation in said para-

graph VI contained.

VI.

Plaintiff denies that she has any knowledge or infor-

mation sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

contained in paragTaph VII of defendant's second

affirmative defense.

VII.

Plaintiff admits that defendant issued policy

# 1,004,047 but denies that she has any knowledge or

information sufficient to form a belief as to whether the

same was written in accordance with application men-

tioned in paragraph VIII of defendant's second aflflrm-

ative defense.

VIII.

Plaintiff denies each and every allegation contained

-in paragraph X of defendant's second affirmative de-

fense.
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FIRST AFFIRMATIVE REPLY TO DEFENDANT'S

FIRST AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE.

As a first aflflrmative reply to the allegations con-

tained in the first affirmative defense of the defendant,

plaintiff says:

I.

That at the time of the making and delivery of said

contract of insurance as set forth in plaintiff's com-

plaint, said Frederick O. Dobler gave to defendant's

duly authorized agent, a note in payment of one-third

of the first year's premium, to wit, a note in the sum of

1127.26, all in accordance with agreements and condi-

tions contained in said policy of insurance; that the

same was thereupon forwarded to the defendant com-

pany at its home office in New York, which defendant

company accepted and still retains as payment of one-

third of said premium; that the balance of said first

year's premium was paid by insured, Frederick O. Dob-

ler by making, executing and delivering his note in the

sum of 12154.54 payable in sixty days to defendant's

agent, William Hyde Stalker for and on behalf of said

defendant company; that on December 29, 1902, said

Frederick O. Dobler paid the sum of |154.54 on said

note; said sum was so endorsed thereon; that on the

17th of February, 1903, said Frederick O. Dobler paid

the balance of said note, to wit, the sum of |101.60; that

said note was then canceled and delivered to said Fred-

erick O. Dobler as fully paid; that shortly after said

date, ib agent, William Hyde Stalker remitted said

amount remaining due on said premium to defendant
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company, which accepted the same iu full payment of

said first annual premium.

II.

That said William Hyde Stalker was the duly ap-

pointed agent of said defendant company and had been

such for several months prior to the issuance of said

policy in question; that notwithstanding the terms and

conditions of said policy of insurance set forth in de-

fendant's answer and complaint of plaintiffs, defendant

company authorized said William Hyde Stalker to ac-

cept notes in payment of first premiums on policies so-

licited by and applications received through him; that

it was the custom and practice of said William Hyde

Stalker to accept notes in payment of Mrst premiums on

policies solicited by and delivered through him; that

said William Hyde Stalker solicited the policy in ques-

tion and delivered the same to said Frederick O. Dobler.

That this custom and practice of said William Hyde

Stalker was well known to defendant company and ac-

quiesced in and ratified by it.

SECOND AFFIRMATIVE REPLY TO FIRST AF-

FIRMATIVE DEFENSE.

That defendant ought not to be permitted to make the

defense on the grounds set forth in the first affirmative

defense for the reasons:

I.

That prior to the 17th day of February, 1903 and again

on the 16th day of March, 1903, defendant was informed

and well knew that William Hyde Stalker, its agent
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who solicited the policy of insurance in question and

who was authorized to deliver the policy to Frederick

C. Dobler, had accepted a premium note for one-third

of the first premium on said policy; that he had accepted

in payment of the balance of the first premium on said

policy a note for f254.54 payable to William Hyde

Stalker sixty days from date; that defendant well knew

that said Frederick C. Dobler had paid |154.54 on said

note on the 20th day of December, 1902, and that he had

paid the balance of said note, |101.60, on the 17th day

of February, 1903.

II.

That said defendant with full knowledge of all of said

facts above mentioned, on the day of April, 1908,

furnished plaintiff with blank proofs of death to be exe-

cuted, one part by the plaintiff, second part by a physi-

cian, if, any, who had attended Mr. Dobler, third part

by the undertaker who prepared the body of Frederick

C. Dobler for burial, fourth part by a friend of said

Frederick C. Dobler, each part to be verified by the

party making- the same, on oath before a notary public.

That said defendant company made no suggestion that

it would resist the payment of said policy, but on the

other hand led plaintiff to believe, and she did believe

that by complying with defendant's request said policy,

would be paid.

III.

That plaintiff fully believing that defendant company

intended to pay the policy in full and fully believing

that it had no defense to the payment of said policy and
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in full reliance thereon and great cost and labor to her-

self, caused the said prcmfs of death to be fully executed

in full compliance with the requirements of said de-

fendant company. That by reason of said facts de-

fendant is hereby estopped from insisting on the de-

fense contained in the first affirmative defense.

FIRST AFFIRMATIVE REPLY TO SECOND AF-

FIRMATIVE DEFENSE.

That defendant ought not to be permitted to defend

on the ground that Frederick C Dobler did not make

full, complete and true answer to alleged question 10

in that he had |5,000.00 accident insurance in the

Ti'avelers' Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecti-

cut, for the reasons:

I.

That one William Hyde Stalker was the duly author-

ized and appointed agent of defendant company with

full powers of a general agent; that at the time of the

taking of said application for Insurance said William

Hyde Stalker was informed by Frederick O. Dobler that

he then was carrying f5000.00 accident insurance in the

Travelers' Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecti-

cut; that said accident policy was written for the term

of one year and would expire at the end of a year. That

said Frederick C. Dobler inquired of said William Hyde

Stalker whether the question called for and required

bim to state what accident insurance he was carrying;

that said William Hyde Stalker informed said Fred-

erick C. Dobler relying on the opinion and statement of
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isaid William H3^cle Stalker and believing that the said

question did not call for a statement or disclosure of

(he accident insurance he was carrying, omitted to men-

tion the same. That said William Hyde Stalker wrote

11 his own hand the answers to all the questions con-

tained in the application for said insurance and being

informed of the facts, framed the answers thereto in his

own language, stating to said Frederick O. Dobler that

the answers he wrote to the questions propounded were

the proper answers to make of the facts as stated to

him by said Frederick O. Dobler.

II.

That prior to the issuance of said policy of iniSurance

the defendant company was fully informed and well

aware of the fact that Frederick C. Dobler was carrying

15,000.00 accident insurance in the Travelers' Insurance

Company of Hartford, Connecticut.

SECOND AFFIRMATIVE REPLY TO DEFENDANT'S

SECOND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE.

For further reply and as a second affirmative reply to

defendant's second affirmative defense, plaintiff says

:

I.

That defendant ought not to be permitted to defend on

the grounds; set forth in defendant's second affirmative

defense and especially ought not to be permitted to de-

fend on the ground that Frederick C. Dobler's answer to

the question set forth in paragraph IV was not complete,

full and true in that he was carrying |5,000.00 accident
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insuraiue in the Travelers' Insurance Company of Hart-

ford, Connecticut, for the reasoni that prior to April 17th,

3903, defendant company was fully aware of the fact that

;)t Ihe time of the making; of the application for said

policy of insurance by said Frederick C. Dobler and at

the time of the isisaiance of the policy in question said

FrtHierick C. Dobler was carrying |5,000.00 accident in-

surance in the Travelers' Insurance Company of Hart-

ford, Connecticut. That defendant with full knowledge

of said fact and with full knowledge of all the matters and

things set forth in defendant's second affirmative defense,

on the 17th day of April, 1903, furnished plaintiff with

blank proofs of death to be executed one part by the

plaintiff, second part by the physician who attended

Frederick C. Dobler, if any, third part by the undertaker

who prepared the body of said Frederick C. Dobler for

burial and fourth part by a friend of said Frederick C.

Dobler, each part to be verified by the party making the

same on oath before a notary public.

That said defendant company made no suggestion that

it has any defense to the payment of said policy or that

it expected to resist the payment of the same, lAit on the

contrary led plaintiif to believe and she did believe that

by complying with defendant's request said policy would

be paid. That plaintiff, fully believing that defendant

company intended to pay the policy in full, and fully be-

lieving that it had no defense to the payment of said

policy, and in full reliance thereon and at a great cost

and labor to herself caused the said proofs of death to

be fully executed in full compliance with the require-
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meuts of said defendant company. That said proofs of

deatli disclosed the fact that at the time of issuance of

said policy of insurance that said Frederick O. Dobler

was carrying' .^5,000.00 accident insurance in the Tl'av-

(iers' Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut.

That after the receipt of said proofs of deatlh, with full

knowledge of all the factsi stated therein, defendant with-

out any suggestion that it intended to resist the payment

of said policy of insurance, required defendant, at great

cost and labor to herself, to furnish said company with'

additional proofs of death; that said defendant company

led plaintiff to believe and she did believe that by com-

plying with defendant's request for further and addi-

tional proofs that the company would pay the said policy

;

that thereupon plaintiff fully complied with defendant's

requirements for additional proofs.

Wherefore, plaintiff asks for judgment in accordance

with the prayer of the complaint. i

,
S. WARBURTON,

Atty. for Plaintiff.

State of Washing-ton, ^

County of Pierce. J

Priscilla Dobler, being first duly sworn, on oath de-

poses and says, that she is the plaintiff above named;

that she has read the within and foregoing reiDly, know^

the contents thereof and the same are true as she verily

believes.

PRISCILLA DOBLER.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1st day of

June, A. D. 1904.

CHARLES O. BATES,

Notarj^ Public Residing at Tacoma in said County and

State.

[Endorsed] : Filed June 1st, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres,

Clerk.

In the Circuit Court of the United States, District of Wash-

ington, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,

VS. ,

No. 970.

THE MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE IN-

SURANCE COMPANY.

Verdict.

We, the jury in the above-entitled cause, find for the

plaintiff in the sum of |10,127.26 with interest from

July 17, 1903.

(Signed) RALPH METCALF,

Foreman.

[Endorsed] : Filed U. S. Circuit Court, District of

Washington, July 25, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk.

Saml. D. Bridges, Deputy.
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III the Circuit Court of the United States, District of

Washington, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,
Plaintiff,

V9.

Xo.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR-

ANCE COMPANY OF NEW YORK.

Defendant.

I Judgment.

The above cause having come on for trial on the 25th

day of July, A. D. 1904, and the jury having been regu-

larly impaneled and the Court having heard the proofs

and allegations of the parties, Stanton Warburton &

John H. McDaniels, appearing for the plaintiff, and

Parsons, Parsons & Parsions appearing for the defendant

and the case having been submitted to the jury upon the

instructions of the Court and the allegations of the par-

ties, and the jury having retired to consider the evidence

and having returned a verdict in open court in favor of

the plaintiff and against the defendant in the sum of

110,127.26, together with interest at the rate of six per

cent per annum from the ITth day of July, 1903, and now

upon the application of the plaintiff for judgment.

It is ordered, considered and adjudged that the plaintiff

Priscilla Dobler do have and recover from the defendant

Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company of New York,
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the full sum of teu tliousaud sexen hundred and forty-

seven and 54/100 (|10,747.54) dollars in lawful money of

the United States together with interest from the 2Cth

day of July, 1904, at the rate of six per cent per annum,

together with her costs and disbursements in this action

to be taxed by the clerk.

To the rendering of the foregoing judgment defendant

duly excepts and exception is allowed by the Court.

Dated July 26th, A. D. 1904.

JOHN J. DE HAVEN,

Judge.

[Endorsed] : Filed U. S. Circuit Court, District of

Washington, Jul. 26, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk.

In the Circuit Court of the United States, District of

Washington, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,
Plaintiff,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERA^E LIFE INSUR-'

ANCE COMPANY,
Defendant.

,

Order Extending Time to Fiie Bill of Exceptions.

On reading and filing the stipulation herein, there ap-

l)earing good cause therefor

—

It is ordered that the defendant have up to and includ-

ing the twenty-seventh day of Augiist, 1904, in which to



vs. Priscilla Dobler. 53

prepare, serve and file its bill of exceptions in the above

action.

Dated July 28th, 1904.

JOHN J. DE HAVEN,

Presiding Judge.

[Endorsed] : Filed U. S. Circuit Court District of

Washington, July 28, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk.

Saml. D. Bridges, Deputy.

In the Circuit Cmirt of the United States, District of

Washington, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,
Plaintiff,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR-

'

ANCE COMPANY,
Defendant,

Motion for New Trial,

Comes now the defendant Mutual Reserve Life Insur-

ance Company, by Parsons, Parsons & Parsons, its at-

torneys, and upon the record and files herein and on the

minutes of the court, moves the Court that the verdict and

judgment heretofore rendered and entered herein be

vacated and that a new trial of this action be had, upon

th following grounds:

1. Error in the assesistment of the amount of recovery

in that the verdict is excessive.

2. Insuflflciency of the evidence to justify the verdict.
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3. That the verdict is not supported by the evidence.

4. That the verdict is against the evidence and the law.

5. Error in law occurring at the trial and excepted to

at the time by the defendant.

Dated, July 27th, 1904.

PAESONS, PARSONS & PARSONS,

Attorneys for Defendant.

Received a copy of the foregoing motion at Tacoma,

Washington, this 27th day of July, 1904.

S. WARBURTON and

J. H. McDANIELS,

Attorneys for Plaintiff.

[Endorsed] : Filed July 28th, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres,

Clerk.

In the Circuit Court of the United States^ District of

Washington, Western Division..

PRISCILLA DOBLER, \

Plaintiff,.

vs.

. No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERA^E LIFE INSUR- '.

ANCE COMPANY OP NEW YORK,
j

Defendant, /

Order Denying Motion for New Trial.

This cause coming on to be heard this 28th day of July,

1904, upon the motion of the defendant for a new trial,

the parties appearing by their resi)ective counsel, and



vs. Priscilla Dobler. 55

the Court having heard the argument of counsel and be-

ing now advised in the premises

—

It is ordered that said motion be, and the same is hereby

denied, to which ruling defendant excepts and its' excep-

tion is allowed by the Court.

JOHN J. DE HAVEN,

Judge.

[Endorsed] : Filed U. S. Circuit Court, District of

Washington, July 28th, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk.

Saml. D. Bridges, Deputy.

(Copy of Cover:)

In the Circuit Cmirt of the United States, District of

Washington^ Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,
Plaintiff,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR- (

^^^iginal.

ANCE COMPANY,
Defendant,

BILL OP EXCEPTIONS.

Filed U. S. Circuit Court, District of Washington^

Aug. 26, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk. Saml. D.

Bridges, Deputy.
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In the Circuit Court of the United l^tatcs, District of Wash-

ington, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,
Plaiutife,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR-
'

ANCE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK,
Defendant.

Biill of Exceptions.

In the Circuit Court of the United States, District of Wash-

ington, Westell Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,
Plaintiff,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERiYE LIFE INSUR-

ANCE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK,
Defendant.

Transcript of Testimony.

Be it remembered, that heretofore, and on, to wit,

July 25th, A. D. 1904, the above-entitled cause came

regularly on for trial, before the Honorable JOHN J.

DE HAVEN, District Judge presiding in said United

States Circuit Court within and for the District of

Washington for the Western Division, sitting with a
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jury which was duly impauelled aud sworn to try said

cause.

The plaintiff herein appearing by Stanton Warbur-

ton, Esq., and John H. McDaniels, Esq., her attorneys,

and the defendant herein appearing by Messrs. Parsons,

Parsons & Parsons, its attorneys.

Whereupon, the following proceedings were had and

done, and the following witnesses sworn upon behalf of

the parties hereto respectively, the following testimony

given, and the following objections, motions and rulings

were made, and the exceptions thereto noted were taken

and allowed, to wit:

WILLIAM DOBLER, a witness on behalf of plaintiff,

being first duly sworn, testified as follows, to wit:

Direct Examination.

( By Mr. WARBURTON.

)

Q. What is your name?

A. William Dobler.

Q. What relation, if any, do you bear to the plain-

tiff? A. He is my son.

Q. The plaintiff in this case?

A. The plaintiff in the case is my wife.

Q. How long has she been your wife?

A. We were married in 1868.

Q. When did you come to this country?

A. In 1888.

Q. You may state whether or not you are a resident

of this State?
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(Testimony of William Dobler.

)

A. Yes; I am a resident of this State.

Q. Are you a citizen of this State?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Is Mrs. Dobler a resident of this State?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. What relation, if any, did you bear to Frederick

O. Dobler? A. He is my son.

Q. Is your son, Frederick C, Dobler, dead?

A. Yes, sir, he is.

Q. W^hen did he die?

A. Died the 3d day of March, 1903; that is, I was

informed he died then; I saw him the 5th day of March;

saw his corpse.

Q. How was he killed?

A. Killed in a snow slide in Cornucopia, Oregon.

Q. Did you examine his effects after his death,

papers, etc.? The property, papers, etc., of the de-

ceased after his death? A. His papers?

Q. Yes, sir.

A. I got hold of his papers, secured them out of his

safe out of the office of the Cornucopia mine, a month

after he was dead.

(Insurance policy marked Plaintiff's "A.")

The COUET.—That is admitted; there is no use of

wasting time on that. That is the policy of insurance.

Mr. W\\IlBURTON.—We only offer it on denial of the

delivery.
,
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The COURT.—Of course, you have to show it has been

executed and delivered; but I did not understand there

was any denial but that it was delivered.

Mr. PARSONS.—If your Honor please, the policy re-

cites on its face that the application is made a part

thereof. The application under that is not admitted;

and I think the entire contract should be in evidence.

Of course, the policy is a part of that.

Mr. WARBURTON.—I don't think it is necessary or

incumbent upon us to introduce the application; and the

only purpose I had offered the policy is to show deliv-

ery; and I presume it must follow—
The COURT.—Very well. Proceed.

Q. Did you find that among his papers?

The COURT.—^Just introduce it in evidence.

Mr. PARSONS.—The only objection to the offer is it

is objected to unless the application which is referred to

is introduced with it; and defendant now produces

the original application and offers the same to coun-

sel for plaintiff.

The COURT.—Let them both go in.

Mr. WARBURTON.—The only change that will

make is in the order of proof.

Mr. PARSONS.—There is the application (handing

paper to counsel for plaintiff). I also will ask that

these original papers which are now introduced may be
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afterwards withdraw u and copies substituted, if there

is no objection.

Mr. WARBUKTON.—No objection. I doubt whether

this application is admissible for the reason it show^s

upon its face that it has not all of the original paper

attached to it; it has been torn off, a part of it. I will

hand it to your Honor for examination, and you can ex-

amine it. No objection to the application being intro-

duced if it is really the application. You will notice it

has been torn off there at the bottom. Of course, I

don't know what is on there; and of course, Mr. Freder-

ick Dobler is dead, and we have no means of knowing.

Mr. PARSONS.—That is the entire application. The

signature you will notice on the third page is attached

to the bottom of the page and that is as a matter of

fact the entire paper.

The COURT.—Let it be admitted.

(Plaintiff's Exhibit "A," being Policy of Insurance,

admitted in evidence and marked as such Plaintiff's Ex-

hibit "A.")

(Plaintiff's Exhibit "B," being application of Freder-

ick C. Dobler for policy of insurance, admitted in evi-

dence and marked as such Plaintiff's Exhibit "B.")

Q. I think you have sworn that Frederick 0. Dobler

was the son of Mrs. Dobler, the plaintiff?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And that she is still alive? A. Yes, sir.
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(^ Mr. Dolber, did you ask the defendant company,

in writing, by letter, for blank proofs of death?

A. Well, sir, I give instructions to Mr. Levins to

notify them.

Q. Did you receive blank proofs of death to be filled

out and forwarded by your wife? A. Yes, sir.

The COURT.—Is there any dispute about that fact?

Mr. PARSONS.—About the blanks being furnished?

No, your Honor, there is no dispute about that.

The COURT.—Let it be admitted, then; let us get

down to the vital matters, if we can.

Mr. PARSONS.—I will say that blank proofs were

furnished accompanied by a letter stating certain mat-

ters.

Mr. WARBURTON.—That is the reason I wanted the

letter. I think we can agree what the letter is, so that

we can ask questions without introducing it at this

time.

Q. Did you receive a letter from the company accom-

panying the blanks?

A. Well, my wife did receive a letter.

Q. Your wife did? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did the Mr. Cameron mentioned in that letter

come to see jm\ at Puyallup?

A. I understood he came to the house. I was at

Baker City at the time he came to the house.

Q. Did you see him afterwards?



62 Mutual Reserve Life Ins. Co. of New York

(Testiiuouy of William Dobler.)

A. Yes, sir, I saw hiin afterwards here, after I come

back.

Q. Voii may state what conversation occurred be-

tween 3'ou and Mr. (Umeron, the agent?

A. Well, sir, as near as I can recollect, Mr. Cameron

wanted to make a settlement; wanted to give back the

premiums.

Q. Had the company- made any flat denial of liability

up to that time?

A. They did in their letter, that is, that they would

not—they did not see fit to allow the claim in their let-

ter, and that Mr. Cameron would be here and adjust the

matter,

Q. When Mr. Cameron came, did he deny liability

upon the part of the company?

A. Yes, sir, he denied liability; said they would not

pay.

Q. Y^ou say the company sent you blank forms of

proof of death? A. Y^es, sir.

Q. AVere tliey filled out and sent to the company?

A. They vrcre filled out and sent back.

Q. State whether after the company received these

])roofs of death, they asked for other or additional

])roofs? A. Yes, sir, they did.

Q. What did they ask for, as near as you can recol-

lect? A. They asked for proof

—

Mr. PARSONS.—Is that in writing?
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Mr. WARBURTON.—^Yes.

Mr. PARSONS.—The writing is the best evidence;

and I will object to this without the writing being intro-

duced.

The COURT.—Produce the writing.

Q. Was the request for additional proofs in a paper

separate from the paper you had returned to the com-

pany? A. It came by itself; yes, sir.

Q. Was there any letter accompanying it?

A. I don't recollect there was.

The COURT.—Have you any letter?

The W^ITNESS.—No, sir.

Q. I asked you whether there was a letter accom-

panied it? A. I don't recollect there was.

Q. It contained what?

A. It contained a paper.

The COURT.—Have you this paper?

Mr. WARBURTON.—Yes, sir; it will appear that they

sent a blank form to be filled out

—

The WITNESS.—It was a blank form for the benefic-

iary to fill out. There Avas no one else signed it only

the beneficiary, my wife.

Q. What did you do with that?

A. I returned it to them after it was properly filled

out.

Q. Did it require a notary's certificate?
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A. No, sir, didn't require no clerk of the court, all it

required was a notary seal.

:Mr. WAKrJnrrOX.^Have you that additional proof

here?

Mr. PARSONS.—No, sir.

Mr. WARBURTON.—I asked for it in New York and

they could not produce it tliere, and Mr. Parsons says

he cannot produce it here, so we are unable to show ex-

actly what it contained except what he recollects.

:Mr. PARSONS.—I will say that this is the first notice

I have had or any request for this paper, and the first

I have heard of it.

Mr. ^YARBURTON.—It is in the reply.

The COURT.—Well, proceed ^\\ih the witness.

Mr. WARBURTON.—I think that is all I have of this

witness.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. PARSONS.)

Q. This last paper you referred to, do you remember

when it was received; was it received by you?

A. Sir?

Q. This \pi^i ]iaper you have referred to, was it re-

ceived by you personally?

A. They were sent—well, I couldn't say whether it

was sent in my name or in the name of my wife, but I

w ent and iiot a notarv to execute it and put a seal on it.
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Q, I imderstood you to say it did not require a notary

seal?

A. It did require the notary seal, but didn't require

no certificate of Court.

Q. When was it received?

A. It was received about the time I expected to hear

from them Avlien I would hear from them. I was look-

ing to hear from them every day, and all at once this

paper showed up to be filled up by the beneficiary.

(Testimony of witness closed.)

Mr. WARBURTON.—I offer in evidence the deposi-

tion of WILLIAM H. STALKER, a witness on behalf

of plaintiff, which deposition was taken on stipulation

between counsel for the parties, but without reading

the stipulation, I vvill read the questions and answers:

(Said stipulation being in words and figures following,

to wit):

(Title).

It is hereby stipulated and agreed between the above-

nnmed plaintiff and the above-named defendant by their

respective attorneys that the deposition of William

Hyde Stalker may be taken at Boise City, Idaho, or any

convenient place in tliat vicinity, on the 28th day of

June, A. I). 100 J, before R. E. Yeager, a notary public,

or such day subsequent as the said R. E. Yeager may

adjourn such hearing, the said parties hereby waiving

all preliminary notice, commission and other forms;

said deposition to be read in evidence by the plaintiff



66 Mutual Reserve Life Ins. Co. of Xetc Torh

(Deposition of William H. Stalker.)

or defeudant on the trial of the above cause; said deposi-

tion to be taken bv written interrop^atories hereto an-

nexed.

It is further agreed that said deposition may be read

at the trial subject only to the objections of the com-

petency, relevancy and materiality of the testimony of

said witness, said deposition to be executed and re-

turned to the above-named court as prescribed by the

practice and procedure under the laws regulating the

practice of this Court and said commissioner shall have

all the power and authority that he would have in the

premises were he duly commissioned to take the deposi-

tion iu said cause under the order of this Court.

It is further stipulated that there will be attached

to this deposition and returned as a part of it any fur-

ther or cross interrogatories to be propounded to wit-

ness on behalf of defendant that may reach S. Warbur-

ton at said Boise City before the deposition is taken.

(Signed) S. WARBUKTON,
Attorney for Plaintiff.

(Signed) PARSONS, PARSONS & PARSONS,

Attorneys for Defendant.

Interrogatory No. 1: State your age, residence and

present occupation? '.

A. Boise, Idaho. Insurance solicitor. Age, 33.

Interrogatory No. 2: If in answer to Interrogatory 1,

you state you are an agent for a life insurance company,

state how long you have been engaged in that business?
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A. Have been engaged in life insurance business

since 1901.

Interrogatory No. 3: Were you acting as agent for the

Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company of New York

during the month of October, 1902?

A. Yes.

Interrogatory No. 4: If you answer the preceding

question in the affirmative, give the dates when you be-

gan working for said company and the date when you

ceased.

A. I cannot give the exact dates, but to the best of

my recollection, I began about October, 1902, and ceased

working for that company about May or June, 1903.

Interrogatory No. 5: State whether or not about the

20th day of October, 1902, you solicited and received

from one Frederick C. Dobler an application for a policy

of insurance issued by The Mutual Reserve Life Insur-

ance Company of New York City?

A. Yes.

Interrogatory No. G; State if you know who delivered

the policy of insurance issued on ap])lication of said

Frederick C. Dobler, mentioned in foregoing interroga-

tory, and who collected the first premium thereon, being

Policy No. 1,001,047.

A. I did. I sent the policy to him through the mails

and received a letter from him acknowledging receipt

of same. ]^fr. Dobler gave two notes in settlement; one

of one-third of the premium, which was delivered to the
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Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company; the other

two-thirds, amounting' to |2'54.54 was delivered to me

and plated by me in the First National Bank of Baker

Oitv, Oregon, for collection, Avhich was finally paid.

Interrogatory No. 7: If in answer to the preceding in-

terrogatory you state that you delivered said policy of

insurance and collected the first premium, state in de-

tail the manner and as near as possible the dates, if

more than one, of the payment of said first premium?

A. I have practically answered this question by my

answer to the preceding interrogatory. I may add that

the entire note was paid before March 1st, 1903; there

were one or more pa^auents made before the note was

taken up. !

Interrogatory No. 8: If you collected the first pre-

mium, state whether or not you remitted the same to

the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company of New

York?

A. I was under contract with the Mutual Reserve

Life Insurance Company on the basis of seventy per cent

of first premium to be retained by myself. There was

no understanding between myself and the company as

to the time wl en net premium should be sent to the

home office. I sent the money and notes to the com-

pany through their Supervisor of Agents, ]Mark T. Cady,

of Portland, Oregon, in settlement for the net premium

of Mr. Dobler's policy and several others.
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Interrogatory No. 0: If so, state the manner and date

of the remittance; if more than one, state particularly

the date of the last remittance?

A. There was only one remittance, which bears date

of March 4, 19'0'3.

Interrogatory No. 10: If in answer to the preceding in-

terrogatory you state that you made more than one

remittance on the first premium, state whether you re-

ceived a receipt for the last remittance, and if so, at-

tach the same, if in your possession to your answers to

these interrogatories, with proper mark of identifica-

tion?

A. I received a receipt for the last remittance which

I herewith hand the Commissioner and he marks the

same exhibit "A."

The COURT.—^Finish the deposition first and then

read the exhibits.

Mr. WARBURTON.—All right. (Proceeding with

the reading of the deposition:)

Interrogatory No. 11 : If you have not the original re-

ceipt of the last remittance, but have a copy, attach

the copy to your answer to these interrogatories, with

proper mark of identification.

A. Is answered in No, 10.

Interrogatory No. 12: State whether or not if you

know said Frederick O. Dobler, prior to his death, fully

paid the said first premium on Policy of Insurance No.
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1,004,047 issued by the ^Mutual Reserve Life Insurance

Company of New York?

A. I (lid, and lie did.

Interrogatory No. 13: Are you familiar with insurance

terminology and the sense in which words and terms are

employed in insurance parlance, particularly with refer-

ence to words, phrases and language used and employed

in application for life insurance policies?

A. I am.

Interrogatory No. 14: If you answer the last question

in the affirmative, state whether "accident insurance"

is or is not included within the meaning of the term

"assurance on life" as that term is used in the insurance

business, or among insurance companies.

Mr. PARSONS.—Now, just a moment. Now, defend-

ant objects to this as incompetent, irrelevant and imma-

terial, and an attempt to vary the terms of a written

contract by parol; and upon the ground that the writ-

ten contract between the parties is entirely clear and

unambiguous, and this is merely an attempt by the wit-

ness to interpret the contract. We insist that it is the

province of the Court to pass upon the construction of

the contract, and in the absence of any ambiguity or un-

certainty in the written contract, no parol evidence is

admissible. This and the succeeding questions there I

think will raise some of the very material questions of

law which are involved in this case, and I would like at
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some time during- the trial of the case to be heard fully

on those questions.

The COURT.—Do you claim that the policy does not

mean what it says, or what do you claim?

Mr. WARBURTON.—I claim it means what it says.

The COURT.—If so, what authorities have you to

cite?

Mr. WARURTON.—I may say that the authorities

are contradictory to some extent as to whether the in-

surance mentioned in the application called for co-

operative or accident insurance; some of the authorities

holding squarely that it does not; and some holding

that it does. Now, if there is any question or doubt

about it, I think we have a right to show the custom

and usage what is the meaning of the question and what

information the question calls for under the customary

meaning of this term in particular.

The COURT.—I will sustain the objection.

Mr. WARBURTON.—^We reserve our exception.

Interrogatory No. 15: I call your attention to Ques-

tion 10 contained in the application of Frederick O. Dob-

ler, as follows: "Have you now any assurance on your

life; if so, where, when taken, for what amounts, and

what kind of policies? Have you any other assur-

ance?" and ask you to state whether or not according

to the practice, custom and understanding of insurance
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men and companies, tbat the question 10 calls for a dis-

closure of accident insurance carried by the applicant?

Mr. PARSONS.—We make the same objection as be-

fore; incompetent, immaterial, and iiTelevant, and an

attempt t<^ vary the terms of a written contract by

parol; and on the gTound that the written contract be-

tween the parties is entirely clear and unambiguous,

and this is an attempt of the witness to interpret the

contract, which is a matter within the province of the

Court as to the construction of a contract, and in the

absence of any ambiguity or uncertainty in the written

contract, no parol evidence is admissible.

The COURT.—I will sustain the objection.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We reserve our exception.

Interrogatory No. 16: Are you familiar with the cus-

tom and practice of the defendant, the Mutual Reserve

Life Insurance Company of New York, with regard to

the character of assurance, a disclosure of which is

called for in answer to said question 10 mentioned in

the preceding interrogatory?

Mr. PARSONS.—We make the same objection as be-

fore; incompetent, immaterial and irrelevant, and an

attempt to vary the terms of a written contract by

parol; and on the ground that the written contract be-

tween the parties is entirely clear and unambiguous,

and this is an attempt of the witness to interpret the

contract which is a matter within the province of the
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Court as to the construction of the contract and in the

absence of any ambiguity or uncertainty in the written

contract, no parol evidence is admissible.

The COURT.—Objection sustained.

:\Ir. WARBURTON.—We reserve our exception. I

will read:

Interrogatory No. 17: If so, state whether according

to the practice and custom of said defendant company,

said question is understood or intended to be understood

as calling for a disclosure of accident insurance or

health insurance or either of them?

Mr. PARSONS.—We make the same objection as be-

fore—incompetent, immaterial and irrelevant, and an

attempt to vary the terms of a written conti'act by

parol; and on the ground that the written contract be-

tween the parties is entirely clear and unambiguous,

and this is an attempt of the witness to interpret the

contract which is a matter within the province of the

Court as to the construction of the contract, and in the

absence of any ambiguity or uncertainty in the written

contract, no parol evidence is admissible.

The COURT.—Objection sustained.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We reserve our exception.

Interrogatory No. 18: If in answer to any of the pre-

ceding interrogatories you have stated that you solicited

policy of insurance mentioned, state who wrote out the
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answers to the questions cont-ained in the application

of parts 1 and 2?

Mr. PARSONS.—Now, we make the same objection to

that question. It is entirely irrelevant who wrote out

the answers to that application.

The COURT.—Objection sustained.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We reserve our exception.

Interrogatory No. 19: Did you assist Frederick C.

Dobler in the preparation of said application; if so, how?

Mr. PARSONS.—We make the same objection to

that interrogatory as to the others, incompetent, irrel-

evant and immaterial, and an attempt to vary the terms

of a written contract by parol, and on the ground that

the wfitten contract between the parties is entirely

clear and unambiguous, and this is an attempt on the

part of the witness to interpret the contract which is a

matter within the province of the Court as to the con-

struction of the contract, and in the absence of any

ambiguity or uncertainty in the written contract, no

parol evidence is admissible.

The COURT.—Objection overruled.

Mr. PARSONS.

—

We reserve our exception.

A. I did. I instructed him as to the answers called

for by the questions contained in the application on in-

formation furnished me by him, and informed him what

the correct answers to such questions would be, on the

information given me.
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Mr. PARSONS.—I move to strike out the answer af-

ter that first part: I did. After that part.

The COURT.—I will grant the motion to strike out

the answer.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We reserve our exception.

That will go to No. 20 also.

Interrogatory No. 21: Did you assume to state and

write out in correct language and proper form answers

to questions in parts 1 and 2 or either of them upon the

information given you by said Frederick O. Dobler?

Mr. PARSONS.—Objected to as incompetent, irrel-

evant and immaterial; and also as an attempt to vary

the terms of a written contract by parol evidence.

The COURT.—Objection sustained.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We reserve our exception.

Interrogatory No. 22: Referring to question 10 in said

application, part 1, were you aware and informed by

Frederick C. Dobler at the time of preparing the ap-

plication mentioned, that he, the said Frederick O. Dob-

ler, was carrying $5,000.00 accident policy in the Travel-

ers' Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut, state

fully?

Mr. PARSONS.—Objected to for the same reason as

before; incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial; and

also as an attempt to vary the terms of a written con-

tract by parol evidence.
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The COURT.—Well, I will let that go in temporarily;

I will have to consider whether that was irrelevant or

not. I am not prepared to rnle definitely on that at

this moment. Yon can move to strike it ont later,

A. I was. He told me that he was carrying f5,000

accident insnrance in the Travelers' Insurance Company

of Hartford, Connecticnt, and he also called my atten-

tion to a policy for $.1,000 accident insurance that he

carried in anotlier company (the name of which I do not

remember). I was also aware of the fact that he car-

ried a 15,000.00 in the Washington Life of New York;

he took particular pains to explain to me all his busi-

ness affairs in connection with insurance. I told him

that the 15,000 accident insurance, likewise the |1,000

accident policy was not called for in answer to ques-

tion 10 in application of Mutual Reserve Life Insurance

Company.

Mr. WARBURTON.—I think I can sustain my right

to that question and answer by authorities.

The COURT.—That may stand, subject to a motion

to strike out.

Interrogatory Xo. 23: If your answer to the preceding

interrogatories discloses that you wrote in the answer

in the application part 1, state whether or not it was

understood between you and the said Frederick C. Dob-

ler that the answers so written in by you were full,

true, and complete answers to the respective questions
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according to the information given you by said Freder-

ick C. Dobler?

Mr. PARSONS.

—

We renew the same objection; in-

competent, irrelevant and immaterial; and an attempt

to vary the terms of a written contract b}' parol evi-

dence.

The COURT.—Objection sustained.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We reserve our exception.

Interrogatory No. 24: State whether according to the

custom and practice of the defendant company the an-

swers so written in said application by you particularly

in part 1 were full, true and correct according to the in-

formation given you at said time by Frederick C. Dob-

ler?

Mr. PARSONS.—We make the same objection to

that; incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial; and an

attempt to vary the terms of a written contract by parol

evidence.

The COURT.—Objection sustained.

Mr. WMRBURTON.—We reserve our exception.

Interrogatory No. 25: State whether or not you were

authorized by defendant company to accept notes in

payment of first premiums on policies solicited by and

delivered through you?

:Mr. PARSONS.—If your Honor please, it appears

that the agent Stalker was employed by the company
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under a written contract; and the contract is attached

(o the deposition; and I object to any evidence as to

the extent of his power and authority.

The COURT.—Does he say that?

Mr. WARBURTOK—I think the contract clearly

shows that he had that authority.

The COURT.—Very well; what is the answer. The

question is whether he acted under written authority.

Mr. WARBURTON.—The answer is:

A. While I had no express authority it was my con-

stant practice to take notes for first premiums, and I

know that the company was well aAvare of the fact that

I was doing this.

Mr. "PARSONS.—I move to strike out the answer.

The COURT.—Let it remain.

Mr. PARSONS.—^We reserve an exception.

Interrogatory No. 26: Was it the custom on your

part and known to the company and its managers and

general agent to deliver policies solicited by and de-

livered through you on receipt by you of note or notes

in payment of the first premium thereon. State fully

your practice in this connection as known to the de-

fendant company?

^ir. PARSONS.—Objected to as incompetent, irrele-

vant and immaterial, and an attempt to vary the terms

of a written contract by parol.
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A. I have answered this question in the previous in-

terrogatory and repeat the answer as given above.

Mr. PARSONS.—^Move to strike out the answer on

the same grounds.

The OOiURT.—Let it remain and I will take the mat-

ter up when we come to discuss it.

Mr. PARSONS.—We reserve our exception.

Interrogatory No. 27: Did you ever inform the de-

fendant or its general agent that said Frederick C. Dob-

ler was carrying $5,000' accident insurance in the Trav-

elers' Insurance Company, of Hartford Connecticut, at

the date he made the application for the policy of in-

surance in question?

A. I did not, because it was not necessary.

Interrogatory No. 28: (Not read.)

Interrogatory No. 29: Please attach to this deposi-

tion all letters and statements made by you to defend-

ant company between the 1st day of March and the 1st

day of May, 1903, relative to the payments of the first

premium on the policy of insurance in question by Fred-

erick C. Dobler, and also the letters with reference to

what other insurance Mr. Dobler was carrying at the

time he made the application for the insurance in ques-

tion. If you have not the originals, please attach copies

of the same if you have them; and if you have neither

originals or copies, state the substance of them?

A. I have nothing but the receipt which I have al-

ready attached to this deposition.
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Interrogatory No, 30: Please attach to this deposi-

tion all letters and telegrams received bj you from de-

fendant company or its agents between the 1st day of

January, 1903, and the 1st day of May, 1903, relative to

payments of the first premiums on the policy of insurance

in question. Also, in reference to what, if anj^, other in-

surance he was carrying, whether accident or life, and

attach the same to your deposition with proper marks of

identification?

A. I have already attached everything that I have

wdth reference to this.

Cross-interrogatories and Answers.

(Read by Mr. PARSONvS.)

Cross-interrogatory No. 1: If you have testified that

you were formerly an agent of the Mutual Reserve Life

Insurance Company, state whether you had a written

contract wdth said company specifying the powers and

authority that were conferred upon you as such agent;

and if you had such a contract, will you attach the orig-

inal thereof, if now in your possession as an exhibit to

your deposition?

A. I have the original which I refuse to deliver, but

I attach to this deposition a copy of the same, marked

Exhibit ^'B.-'

Cross-interrogatory No. 2: If you have testified that

you delivered to said Frederick C. Dobler said policy of

insurance No. 1,004,047, state whether, at or prior to

the delivery to him of said policy, he paid you any money
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on account of the first premium thereof, and if he did,

when and how much?

A. I have already answered this interrogatory in

response to direct inten'ogatories 6 and 7. I do not re-

call whether any money was paid on the notes given by

Mr. Dobler before the delivery of the policy.

Cross-Interrogatory No. 3: Did Frederick C. Dobler

at any time pay to you any money on account of the

first premium on said policy No. 1,004,047; if so, when

and how much?

A. He paid to my credit on behalf of the defendant

insurance company, at the First National Bank of Baker

City, Oregon, the full amount of the note, to wit,

.^254. 54. This payment was made in installments.

Cross-interrogatory No. 4: Did you ever have in your

possession the official receipt of the Mutual Reserve

Life Insurance Companj^ on said company's authorized

form, signed by its treasurer for the first premium on

policy No. 1,004,047; if so, did you ever deliver such re-

ceipt to said Frederick C. Dobler?

A. I have never used an official receipt issued by any

company in my experience more than two or three times

(I understand from this that the answer called for is

whether I delivered an official binding receipt).

Cross-interrogatory No. 5: If you have testified in

your examination in chief that you collected the first

premium on said policy of insurance, 1,004,047 and re-

mitted the amount so collected to the Mutual Reserve
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Life Insurance Company, now state to whom and where

such remittance was made, and whether the same was

accompanied by any letter or writing from you, and if

it was, to whom such writing was addressed and the

date thereof?

A. I delivered to Mark T. Oady, the company's super-

visor of agents for Oregon, a draft for |200.00, and notes

to the amount of |800.00 on March 4th, 1903, and took

his receipt for same, which has already been delivered

to the commissioner, and marked Exhibit "A."

Cross-interrogatory No. 6: If you have testified in

your examination in chief that said Frederick C. Dobler

gave his promissory note for the first premium on said

policy of insurance Xo. 1,004,047, state to whom such

note was payable and what you did with it?

A. TTie note given to me by Frederick O. Dobler was

made payable to himself, and endorsed in blank by him

and delivered by me to the First National Bank of

Baker City for collection, and as collateral to secure a

note of mine.

Cross-interrogatory No. 7: If in answer to interroga-

tories 16 and 17, of your direct examination, you have

testified that you are familiar with the custom and prac-

tice of the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company

Avitli regard to the character of assurance, a disclosure

of which is called for in the questions contained in the

applications o? said company, now state fully upon

what you base your knowledge and particularly wheth-
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er joii have ever had any advice or instructions from

said Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company in that

regard?

The OO'URT.—^The question referred to was ruled out.

Pass to your next question.

Mr. PARSONS.—The next interrogatory is on the

subject. I will read No. 9:

Cross-interrogatory No. t) : If in answer to Interroga-

tory No. 25 of your direct examination, you have testi-

fied that you were authorized by the Mutual Reserve

Life Insurance Company to accept notes in payment of

first premium on policies of assurance solicited by you,

state when, where, and by whom such instructions were

given to you and whether the same were oral or in

writing, and if in writing, will you attach such writting

as an exhibit to your deposition?

Mr. WARBiURTON.—We are entitled to that answer.

The COURT.—Read the answer.

A. They gave me no instructions on this point.

They were familiar witli the fact that I was taking

notes and they received from me several notes on that

character in payment of first premiums.

Cross-interrogatory No. 10: If in answer to Interroga-

tory No. 26 of your direct examination you have testified

that it was your custom to deliver policies of insurance

of defendant company upon receipt of notes in payment

of the first premiums thereon and that such custom was
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known to defendant company, state how you know it

was so known to said company, whether you ever so ad-

vised it and if so, when, where and how, whether orally

or in writing, and if in writing, to whom such writing

was given?

A. I know it was known to the company from the

fact that I delivered to Mark T. Oady, of Portland, Ore-

gon, their supervisor of agents, some notes taken by me

as payment of first premium on policy, and also by the

fact that I had some correspondence with the officers of

the company (or purporting to be such) relative to notes

that I had so taken.

MrT PARSON'S.—Now, if your Honor please, w^e offer

in evidence the contract referred to in the deposition

and marked Exhibit "B" in this deposition.

(Contract referred to read in evidence.) (Signature

and certificate of coiumiRsioner attached to ori;^iual

deposition.)

Mr. WARBURTON.—I now offer and read in evi-

dence the deposition of J. T. DONNELLY, a witness on

behalf of plaintiff, the deposition being tak-en on stipu-

lation between counsel for the parties. Without read-

ing the stipulation, I Avill read the questions and an-

swers:

(Said stipulation being in words and figures following,

to wit:)

It is hereby stipulated and agreed between the above-

named plaintiff and the above-named defendant by their
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respective attorneys that the depositions of J. T. Don-

nelly of Baker City, Oregon, and W. T. Phy of Hot Lake,

Oregon, may be taken at Baker City, Otegon, or any

convenient place in that vicinity on the 27th day of

June, 1904, before W. S. Levens, a notary public, or on

such day or days subsequent as the said Levens may

adjourn such hearing, the said parties hereby waiving

all preliminary notice, commission and other forms, said

depositions to be read in evidence by the plaintiff or

defendant on the trial of the above cause; said deposi-

tion to be taken by written interrogatories hereto an-

nexed.

It is further agreed that said depositions may be read

at the trial, subject only to the objection of the com-

petency, relevancy and materiality of the testimony

of said witness, said depositions to be executed and re-

turned to the above-named Court as prescribed by the

practice and procedure under the laws regulating the

practice in this court, and said Commissioner shall have

all the power and authority that he would have in the

premises were he duly commissioned to take the de-

positions in said cause under the order of this Court.

(Signed by attorneys.)

Q. Interrogatory Ir Give your name, residence and

occupation?

A. J. T. Donnelly, Cashier First National Bank,

Baker City, Oregon.

Interrogatory 2: What was your occupation on or

about the 16th day of March, 1903?
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A. The same as at present.

Interrogatory 3: If in answer to the preceding in-

terrogatory, YOU state you were cashier of the First

National Bank of Baker City, Oregon, state whether

your bank on or about the 16th day of March, 1903, re-

ceived a letter from the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance

Company of New York signed by one William Porter,

Comptroller, and addressed to Mr. Levi Aukeny, as

President of your Bank?

A. Such letter was received.

Interrogatory 4: If you answer the preceding ques-

tion in the affirmative, please attach the original letter

to this deposition with proper mark of identification?

If you have not the original, please attach a copy?

A. Original hereto attached, and marked Exhibit

"A," J. T. D.

Mr. WARBURTON.—I would like to have that letter

read now.

The COURT.—Proceed.

(Letter read.)

Interrogators' 5: Stat« whether or not, you as cashier

of said bank, answered said letter?

A. I did.

Interrogatory 6: If you did, please attach to this in-

teiTogatory your letter answering the same. If you

have not the original, please attach a copy of the same

to your answer to this interrogatory w^ith proper marks

of identification.
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A. Press copy of answer hereto attached, marked

Exhibit "B," J. T. D.

(Letter read.)

Interrogatory 7: Please state whether or not at any

time in the months of October, November or December,

1903, you held or took as collateral a note signed and

executed by one Frederick C. Dobler in the sum of

1254.54? A. Yes.

Interrogatory 8: State whether or not if you know

whether said note was given by Mr. Dobler to Mr.

Stalker in payment or part payment of a premium on

life insurance Policy No. 1,004,047, of the Mutual Re-

serve Life Insurance Company of New York?

A. The note was given for premium on life insur-

ance policy, but I don't know the number of the policy.

Interrogatory 9: State whether or not said note was

paid by said Frederick C. Dobler?

A. Yes, it was.

Interrogatory 10: If you had possession of said note

as collateral or more than one occasion, state whether

or not the note was finally paid by Frederick C. Dobler?

A. It was paid by Frederick C. Dobler.

Interrogatory 11: If you have answered that said

note was finally paid by said Frederick O. Dobler, state

whether or not you accounted for the same, and the

date you accounted for the same to William Hyde

Stalker?



88 Mutual Reserve Life Ins. Co. of New York

(Deposition of J. T. Donnelly.)

A. The note was paid by Dobler on or about Feb-

ruary 16, 1903, and on the same date we accounted to

Mr. Stalker for the proceeds.

Interrogatory 12: If you have produced in answer

to question 6 a letter addressed to the Mutual Reserve

Life Insurance Company of New York in response to

one sent by them to you please state whether or not

the facts recited in that letter are true and correct?

A. The facts recited in a letter to the Mutual Reserve

Life Insurance Company, a copy of which iisi hereto an-

nexed, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge

and belief.

Interrogatory 13: State whether or not on or about

the 4th day of March, A. D. 1903, your bank at the re-

quest of and payment to you of |200.00 or about that

amount by William Hyde Stalker, issued to him a draft in

the sum of f200.00 payable to the Mutual Reseiwe Life

Insurance Company of New York?

A. On March 4th, 1903, William Hyde Stalker pur-

chased of the Bank their Draft No. 39,333 on Laidlaw &

Company of New York in favor of Mutual Reserve Life

Insurance Company for the sum of |200.00.

Interrogatory 14: If you answer the preceding ques-

tion in the affirmative, state whether or not said draft was

over cashed by the payee and returned to your bank. If

so, please attach the original to this deposition, with

proper marks of identification?
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A. The draft referred to in the preceding answer wa;^

cashed by the payee and returned to the bank and is at-

tached hereto and marked Exhibit "C," J. T. D.

( Draft read in evidence.

)

Cross-Interrogatories Read.

(By Mr. PARSONS.)

Cross-Int. 1 : If in answer to Interrogatory 7 of your

direct examination you have tegtifled that you held as

collateral a note executed by one Frederick C. Dobler,

state to whom said note was payable and for what pur-

pose, and to secure what obligation it was so held by you?

A. It is my impression at this time that the note was

payable to Dobler's own order, and endorsed by him; but

am not positive. The note waisi left with the bank by

William Hyde Stalker as collateral to his own note.

Cross-Interrogatory No. 2 : If in answer to Interroga-

tory 8 of your direct examination you have testified that

said note was given by Mr. Dobler in payment or part

payment of a premium on a certain life insurance policy,

state how you acquired this knowledge, and fully how and

from whom you acquired any knowledge or information

you may have as to the pui'pose for Avhich the note re-

ferred to was given?

A. I talked with Mr. Fred Dobler several times about

the note and he told me it was given for insurance.

Cross-Interrogatory 3: Were you present when the

note referred to was executed, or were you in any way a

party to the transaction in which it was given?
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A. I was not present when the note was executed, and

was not in any manner a party to the transaction.

Cross-Interrogatorj' 4 : Do you of your own knowledge

and apart from what some one may have told you know

anything- about the purpose for which the isaid note of

said Frederick C. Dobler was given?

A. I have no information concerning the note except

such as received from Fred C. Dobler, and W., Hyde

Stalker, both of whom told me it was given for insurance.

(Deposition signed by witness and certificate of commis-

sioner thereto annexed.)

:Mr. WARBURTOX.— I now offer and read in evidence

the deposition of W. T. PHY, a witness on behalf of plain-

tiff, the deix>sition being taken on stipulation between

counsel for the parties. Without reaching the stipulation,

we will read the questions and answers

:

(Stipulation, being the same as stipulation set forth

under the testimony of the witness J. T. Donnelly.

)

Interrogatory 1 : State your residence and occupation

or profession?

A. Hot Lake, Union County, Oregon; physician and

surgeon.

Interrogatory 2 : If you answer the preceding question

that you are a physician state how long you have prac-

ticed as a physician and from what medical school if any

you graduated, together with your degree, if any?

A. Since March, 1897, I graduated from the Univer-

sity Medical College, Kansas City, Missouri, and took
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post graduate work at New York Post Graduate School,

and have a degree of M. D.

Interrogatory 3 : Were you acquainted with said Fred-

erick C. Dobler who carried a policy of insurance in the

sum of |10,00O in the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance

Compa,ny of l^esw York being No. 1,004,047?

A. I was acquainted with Frederick C. Dobler.

Interrogatory 4 : If so, how long, and what was his oc-

cupation during that time?

A. Was acquainted with him about six j^ears, he was

a mine superintendent at the time of his death and for

some time prior thereto, but I do not know how long.

Interrogatory 5 : Are you the same W. T. Phy who made

answer to questions in proofs of death to defendant com-

Xiany as attending physician?

A. Yes, to the best of my knowledge.

Interrogatory 6: Did you ever consult or attend as a

physician Frederick C. Dobler for any disease or ailment

during his life time? A. No.

Interrogatory 7: Did you ever consult or attend Fred-

erick C. Dobler within the meaning of the words "con-

sult" and "attend," as used by physicians?

Mr. PARSONS.—We object to that question as incom-

petent, irrelevant and immaterial ; and an attempt to vary

the terms of a written contract, the contract sued on is in

writing.

The COURT.—T think I will sustain the objection. T

don't know what the answer is, but the answer may be a



92 Mutual Reserve Life hva. Co. of New York

(Deposition of W. T. Phy.)

proper answer. Read the answer. The question itsielf is

improper. (Answer read.)

A. No; I may add further that I wasi an intimate

friend of Frederick C. Dobler during the last six yearg of

liis life, and in conversation with him during our early

friendship I had mentioned to him the advisability of

persons in general having frequent physical examinations

by their physicianisi as a matter of precaution. Mr. Dob-

ler seemed impressed with this idea, and during the re-

mainder of his life time I made several physical examina-

tions of him including examinations of his urine and at

no time did I find any physical ailment. All of these ex-

aminations were a matter of precaution with Mr. Dobler,

and not with any idea that he had any physical ailment.

I never prescribed any medicine for him. I did on sev-

eral occasions advise him concerning hygienic measures

which everyone should follow tO' preserve their health. I

never made any charge for these examinations.

Mr. PARSONS.—I move to strike out the first part of

th answer, ^'no," which assumes a constm^tion by the

witness.

The COURT.—Let that go out. That "no" may go out.

Inten'ogatory 8 : Was Frederick C. Dobler within your

personal knowledge ever afflicted with any disease or ail-

ment? A. No.

Interrogatory 9: If so, state fully for what you were

consulted, or for what you attended him? A. No.
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Cross-interrogatories.

(Bead by Mr. PARSONS.)

Cross-interrogatory 1: If, in answer to Interrogatorj'

4 of your direct examination, you have testified tliat said

Frederick C. Dobler was acting as sui>erintendent of the

Cornucopia mines, state how long he had been engaged

in that capacity, and whether, prior to the time he had

been acting as superintendent of said mines, he had not

been employed therein in a subordinate capacity?

A. I understood that he was superintendent at the

time of his death and for some time prior thereto, but

for how long I don't know.

Cross-interrogatory 2 : If, in answer to Interrogatory 5

of ycnir direct examination, you have testified that you

are the doctor W. T. Phy who made answer to certain

questions in the proofs of death of said Frederick O.

Dobler, submitted to said defendant company, state

whether the ans^^ers so made by you are true?

A. Yes, with the folloAving explanation: I was an in-

timate friend of JNIr. Dobler' s, and in conversation with

him during our early friendship mentioned to him the

advisibility of persons in general having frequent phys-

ii:al examinations by their physicians as a matter of pre-

caution. Mr. Dobler seemed impressed with this idea,

and during his lifetime I made several physical examina-

tions of him, including examinations of his urine, and at

no time did I find any physical ailment. All of these ex-

aminations were a matter of precaution with Mr. Dobler,

and not with any idea that he had any physical ailment.
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I never prescribed any medicine for him, but on several

occasions advised bim concerning hygienic measures

Avhich everyone shonbl follow to preseiTe their health.

I never made any charge for these examinations.

Cross-interrogatory 3 : lis it not true that said Frederick

C. Dobler at inter^'als during the five years preceding his

death called at your office and consulted you?

A, Have answered this in my answer and explanation

to question 7 of direct examination.

Cross-interrogatory 4: Did you, as a i>hysician, ever

make a physical examination of said Frederick C. Dobler

;

if so, how many times did you make such an examination,

and during what period of time?

A. Yes, at frequent intervals during the last few yeai-s

of his life, as I have explained.

Cross-interrogatory 5: Did you ever examine his heart;

if so, how often and during what i^eriod of time?

A. Yes; at frequent intervals during the last few

years of his life, as I have explained, it being a part of

the physical examination.

Cross-interrogatory 6: Did you ever examine his lungs;

if so, how often and during what period of time?

A. Yes; at frequent intervals during the last fev.-

years of his life, as I have explained, it being a part of

of the physical examination I have already mentioned.

Cross-interrogatory 7 : Did you ever examine his urine

;

if so, how often and during what period of time?
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A. Yes; at frequent intervals during the last few

vears of his life, as I have explained, it being a part vt

the physical examination already mentioned.

Cross-interrogatory 8: Were the examinations you

made of said Frederick 0. Dohler made at his request?

A. Yeisi; as a matter of precaution.

Cross-interrogatory 9: Where were such examinati(nis

made?

A. At my office.

(Signature of witness and certificate of commissioner

attached.

)

Mr. WARBURTON.—Do you admit that this note was

given in payment of the premium?

Mr. PARSONS.—Yes.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We offer in evidence Plaintiff's

Exhibit "C."

Mr. PARSONS.—No objection.

The COURT.—It may be admitted in evidence and

marked.

(Note marked Plaintiff's Exhibit "C")
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F. I. MEAD, a witness on behalf of plaintiff, being first

duly sworn, teisitified as follows, to wit:

Direct Examination.

(By .Air. WARBURTON.)

Q. State your name.

A. F. I. Mead.

Mr. WARBURTON.—I will just shorten it as much as

possible. I wish to offer, and I take it for granted that

under the former ruling you will exclude it, but I want

to make the offer. My purpo«§e is to and I offer to show

by Mr. Mead that he has been an assurance agent for

thirty odd .years, and devoting his whole time to that

business ; that be has served as agent for several insurance

companies, that all old line insurance companies use in

their applications language similar to and the same a»s

that contained in this application in question ten, I offer

to prove by the witness that it is the practice and custom

among insurance companiesi not to expect or require any-

one, in answering such questions, to disclose accident in-

surance, and that, in his opinion as an insurance expert,

the language in question does not call for a disclosure

of accident insurance. I offer that evidence.

Mr. PARSONS.—To which offer we object as incompe

lent, irrelevant and immateiial, and an attempr to vary

by parol a written agreement; and on the further ground

that no cusitom or practice is pleaded; and on the fur-

ther ground that it is not offered to show that any general

custom was known to either of the parties at the time
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the application was made; and further that it is not of-

fered to show that any general custom would apply to the

particular contract sued upon.

The COURT.—Objection sustained.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We reserve an exception. I will

add to that that the custom was known; I don't know

whether we can prove it by him: or not, but it was known.

(Testimony of witness closed.)

CORA F. DOBLER,, a witness on behalf of plaintiff,

being first duly sworn, testified as follows, to wit:

Direct Examination.

(By :\rr. WARBURTON.)

Q. You may state your name and age?

A. Cora F. Dobler. Do I have to give my age?

Q. Are you the daughter of Mrs. Priscilla Dobler?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do YOU remember. Miss Doblor, of the execution

on her part of the proofs of death on the life of Fred-

erick C. Dobler, your brother? A. Yes, sir.

Q. In what capacity did you serve her?

A. I just signed her name to all of the blanks.

Q. You signed her name to all of the blanks?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Do you recollect, ]Miss Dobler, whether or not,

subsequent to the execution of the original proofs of

death whether the company requested any other or

further proofs?
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;:

A. No, sir.

Q. You don't remember, or do you? I say do you re-

member after the original proofs of death were made

and executed whether the company sent on another or

further certificates to be filled out?

A. Oh, yes, there was one.

Q. Do you remember what it was?

A. No, sir, I don't remember just exactly.

Q. Do you remember whether your mother executed

the subsequent proof? A. Yes.

Q. Did you sign her name to that?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Was she sworn to it before a notary public?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you know whether they were forwarded to

the company after being executed? A. Yes, sir.

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. PARSONS.)

Q. In signing your mother's name to the original

proofs of death, you did it by her presence and request?

[No answer.]

Q. I would like to ask you one more question. Do

you remember how long it was subsequent to the time of

forwarding the original contract?

A. No, sir, I don't remember.

Q. Can you give an estimate of about what time it

was? A. No, sir.

Q. Was it longer than two weeks?
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A. Yes, sir, I think it was.

(Testimony of witness closed.)

Mr. WARBURTON.—I do not think we have anything

further.

Plaintiff rests.

Mr. PARSONS.—The defendant now offers and reads

in evidence the deposition of JOHN E. MORRIS, a wit-

ness on behalf of the defendant, taken under stipula-

tion: Without reading the stipulation, I will read the

questions and answers:

(Said stipulation being the same as hereinbefore set

out, excepting as the names of witness, name of com-

missioner, and place of taking deposition.)

Direct Examination.

Interrogatory 1: State your name, residence and oc-

cupation?

A. John E. Morris, Hartford, Connecticut; Secre-

tary of the Travelers' Insurance Company of Hartford,

Connecticut.

Interrogatory 2: If in answer to the foregoing inter-

rogatory you liave testified that you are an officer of the

Travelers' Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecti-

cut, state whether one Frederick C. Dobler, of Cornu-

copia, Oregon, in the year 190-2, was carrying assurance

in said Travelers' Insurance Company?

A. In 1902 Frederick C. Dobler, of Cornucopia, Ore-

gon, carried certain insurance in the Travelers' Insur-

ance Company.
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Interrogatory 3: If in answer to the foregoing, you

have testified that said Fredericlv C. Dobler was carry-

ing assurance in said Travelers' Insurance Company,

in tlie year 1002, please give the number, date of insur-

ance, and amount of all policies so held by him?

A. He had an accident policy in the Travelers' In-

surance Company No. 1,340,413 for the principal sum

of |5,000 for the term of twelve months from noon of

March 21st, 1902.

Interrogatory 4: Was said assurance in full force and

effect in the month of October, 1902, and particularly on

the 20th day of October, 1902.

A. This policy of insurance was in full force and ef-

fect on the 20th day of October, 1902.

Interrogatory 5: Have you the original of the policy

or policies of assurance above referred to now in your

possession, if so, will you attach the same with proper

marks of identification as exhibits to your deposition?

A. The original policy above mentioned, to wit: Ac-

cident Policy No. 1,340,413 is now in the custody of the

Travelers' Insurance Company, and if necessary, said

original instrument will be produced upon trial. It

is hereby marked for identification ''J. E. M. 7/8/04 (1)."

A certified copy is hereto attached, marked "Exhibit 'A.'

J. E. M. 7/8/04 (2)."

Mr. WARBURTON.— We are not disputing that

point. We will admit he liad a polic^^ in full force and

effect, it being the accident policy of which you have
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a copy there, and you can offer tlie copy; unless there

are others you want. If you will admit that is a copy of

the policy, we will admit it was in full force and effect

on that date.

The COURT.—Well, read it then; that is all we want.

Mr. PARSONS.-^We offer in evidence this copy of the

policy.

(Policy marked Exhibit "D-1," and admitted in evi-

dence and read.)

Mr. WARBURTON.—It is admitted that the loss was

paid on this policy just read.

, The COURT.—That is sufficient, then, you have read

enough. Proceed with your next.

Mr. PARSONS.—^The defendant now offers and reads

in evidence the deposition of Dr. JAMES W. BOWDEN,
a witness on behalf of defendant, taken pursuant to

stipulation. Without reading the stipulation, I will

read the questions and answers:

(Said stipulation being the same as that hereinbefore

set forth, except as to names of witnesses, commissioner

and place of taking.)

Direct Examination.

Q. Please state your name, age, residence and oc-

cupation?

A. James W. Bowden; age, 56 years; Yonkers, New

York; Medical Director of the Mutual Reserve Life In-

surance Company and physician and surgeon.
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Q. TToAV long have you been tlie medical director of

the said Company?

A. Since its re-incorporation under that name on

April 17th, 1902, and prior to that time I was the Medi-

cal Director for many years of the Mutual Reserve Fund

Life Association.

(}. What, if anything, have you to do with applica-

tions for insurance on lives made to the said Mutual

Reserve Life Insurance Company?

A. All applications for insurance are passed upon

by me and a policy thereon does not issue until I have

approved the application.

Q,. Have you in your possession or under your con-

trol the original application No. 1,004,047, dated Octo-

ber 20, 1902, signed by Frederick C. Dobler, of Cornu-

copia, Oregon? A. I have.

The COURT.—That has already been introduced in

this case as evidence.

Mr. PARSONS.—Yes, sir.

The COURT.—There is no need then of putting that

deposition in.

Mr. PARSONS.—No, I think not.
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Mr. PARSONS.—The defendant next offers in the evi-

dence the deposition of ROBERT L. JONES, a witness

on behalf of the defendant, taken under the same stip-

ulation. I will read the questions and answers.

Direct Examination.

Q. Please state your name, age, residence and occu-

pation?

A. Robert L. Jones; 36 years of age; Borough of

Brooklyn, New York City; assistant secretary of the

Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company of New York.

Q. How long have you held that position in said Com-

pany?

A. Since its re-incorporation under that name on

April 17th, 1902, and for a number of ^^ears prior thereto

I held the same position in the Mutual Reserve Life As-

sociation.

Q. What particular department of the said com-

pany is under your immediate charge and control?

A. The department known as the policy department,

from which all policies are issued.

;Q. Will you examine the records of said company

and tell me whether or not on or about November 7th,

1902, the said company issued a policy to one Frederick

C. Dobler, of Cornucopia, Oregon?

A. I have examined the records and I find that under

date of November 7th, 1902, the company issued its pol-

icy No. 1,004,047, for the amount of .flO,000', to the said

Frederick C. Dobler, and in that policy his mother, Pris-

cilla Dobler, is named as the beneficiary.



104 Mutual Reserve T/ifr Tns. Co. of Nrir Yorl:

(l)oposition of Robert L. Jones.)

Q. Have you prepared a full, true and correct copy

of the said policy so issued, and will you now produce it

to be marked as an exhibit?

A. I have prepared such a copy and I now produce it,

and hand it to the commissioner to be marked as an

exhibit in this case.

Mr. PARSONS.—The original policy is also in evi-

dence.

(Policy marked by commissioner taking; the deposi-

tion as Exhibit No. 2.)

Q. After a policy has been prepared in your depart-

ment as this one was, is it delivered from your depart-

ment, or is it by you turned over to some one else for

delivery?

A, The policy in this case was not delivered from my

department, but was handed to the agency department,

and I presume was in some way delivered by them.

Q. Do you know whether or not there was any mod-

ification whatever of the terms of this Dobler policy

made by the said company prior to the time of its leav-

ing the Home Office in the city of New York?

A. I know that there was no modification made of

its said terms.

Q. What was the amount of the first premium re-

quired to be actually paid in cash on or before the de-

livery of this policy?

A. I refer to Exhibit No. 2, and read therefrom that

the same is issued ''in consideration of the application
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herefor, hereby made a part of this contract, and of

three hundred and eighty-one dollars and eighty cents

to be actually paid in cash as a first premium on or be-

fore the delivery thereof."

Q. I observe that at the foot of the first page of Ex-

hibit No. 2, there is printed the following: "Premiums

may be paid in cash or 33 1/3 per cent by annual pre-

mium note and balance in cash." Will you kindly ex-

plain the meaning of that endorsement?

A. Tliis means that upon

—

Mr. WARBURTON.—I think that is objectionable; it

explains itself.

The COURT.—I think so.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We object on that ground.

Mr. PARSONS.—(Continuing.) Q. Was the delivery

of this policy Exhibit No. 2 ever reported to the com-

pany? A. It was not.

Q. Was any binding receipt such as is mentioned and

described in paragraph 1 on the second page of Exhibit

No. 2 ever issued by the company, and delivered to Mr.

Dobler? A. There was not.

Q. Will 3'OU please produce and have marked as an

exhibit in this case a blank form of the binding receipt

mentioned in the said paragraph of Exhibit No. 2?

A. I now produce a copy of that form of a. binding

receipt referred to therein, and ask that it be marked

as an exhibit.
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(Same marked by Commissioner as Exhibit No. 3).

]\rr. PARSONS.—The deposition is sii^ned by the wit-

ness and execnted by the commissioner.

Mr. PARSONS.—The defendant next offers in evi-

dence the deposition of ROBERT B. GANNON a witness

on behalf of the defendant, taken under the same stipula-

tion. I will read the questions and answers:

Direct Examination.

Q. Please state your name, age, residence and occu-

pation.

A. Robert B. Cannon; age 34 years; residence New

York City; occupation Secretary of the Agency Com-

mittee of the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company;

T have held that position since the company was re-in-

corporated under that name in 1902, and prior to that

time I held the same position under the Mutual Reserve

Fund Life Association.

Q. ISIr. Cannon, I show you Defendant's Exhibit No.

2, and ask you to state if you know when and to whom

this policy was forwarded by you for delivery?

A. It was sent from the Agency Department on No-

vember 7th, 1902, to Mark T. Kady, Portland, Oregon,

Avho was at that time an agent for the company in

Oregon.

Q. Did the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company

ever receive any notice or report showing that this

policy was ever delivered to the insured?
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A. It did not.

Q. Was any binding receipt such as is mentioned in

the first paragraph on the second page of Exhibit No.

2 and a form of which is attached as an exhibit to these

depositions ever delivered by the company to Mr. Dob-

ler?

A. There was not.

Q. Have you under your care and control the orig-

inals of the various contracts made between the com-

pany and its several agents?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Have you the original of the contract in force be-

tween the company and William Hyde Stalker, at the

time of the issuing of this policy?

A. I have.

Mr. PABSONS.—That contract is also in evidence, if

your Honor please.

Q. Will you introduce the original of such contract

and have it marked by the commissioner for identifica-

tion?

A. I produce Mr. Stalker's contract, and ask the

commissioner to mark it Exhibit "B" for identification;

and I also produce a true and correct copy of said con-

tract, and ask that it be marked by the commissioner

as Exhibit No. 4 and attached to these depositions,

(Papers so marked.)

Q. Mr. Cannon, were either Mark T. Kady or

W^illiam Hyde Stalker in any way or under any circum-
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stances authorized by the company to take or accept

notes in payment of premiums upon policies?

A. They were not.

Mr. PARSONS.—The defendant next ofiPei-s in evi-

dence the deposition of WILLIAM PORTER, a witness

on behalf of defendant, taken under the same stipula-

tion. I will read the questions and answers:

Direct Examination.

Q. Please state your name, age, residence and occu-

pation.

A. William Porter; age 54 years; residence New

York City. Comptroller of the . Mutual Reserve Life

Insurance Company.

Q. As Comptroller of the company do you have the

general supervision and management of its financial

affairs and accounts in all the departments of the com-

pany? A. I do.

Q. Do you know whether or not the first premium

on Policy No. 1,004,047 on the life of Frederick C. Dob-

ler was ever received by the said company?

A. The first premium on that policy was never re-

ceived by the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company.

At the time the application was received the company

did receive from the applicant Mr. Dobler what is

known as a certificate of loan for $127.26, which is one-

third of the premium of PSI.SO due on said policy. Ex-

hibit No. 2.
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Q. Have you the orij^inal of that certificate of loan

in yonr possession, and if so, will you produce it and

have it marked by the Commissioner for identification?

A. I now produce the original of said certificate of

loan and hand it to the commissioner to be marked,

Mr, PARSONS.—I think that is already in evidence.

I also produce a true and correct copy of Exhibit "C"

for identification and offer it as an exhibit in the case.

That is attached to the deposition,

Q. Was the difference between the amount of this

certificate of loan, Exhibit No. 5, and the first premium

of 1381.80 due on Exhibit No. 2, namely, the sum of

1254.52, ever received by the company in cash or other-

wise?

A. No, it was never received.

Q. State if you know whether or not the official re-

ceipt referred to in paragraph 2 on the second page of

the policy of which Exhibit No. 2 is a copy was ever

issued for the first annual premium due on said policy?

A. It was not.

Q. Are you the William Porter whose deposition

was heretofore and on or about the 17th day of Febru-

ary, 1904, taken on belialf of the plaintiff?

A. I am.

Q. Referring to your testimony given at that time,

1 call your attention to 3"our statement that there

was received from Mr. Mark T. Kady a letter which was

marked on the taking of your said deposition Plain-
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tiff's Exhibit "G" for identification and in which was

enclosed a draft iov Jij^200.00, and to your statement

that, when that draft Avas received, Mr. Stalker was

largely indebted to the company and the amount of the

draft was insufficient to wipe out his indebtedness, and

to your further statement that there was a statement

made up as to how that |200 was applied on account of

Mr. Stalker's indebtedness, and I will ask you to pro-

duce if you can the original statement so made as testi-

fied by you and have the same marked for identification,

and also produce a true and correct copy of and have

the same attached to and made a part of your deposi-

tion marked an exhibit thereto?

Mr. WARBURTON.—I object to that answer, as any

statement they make contradictory, after they received

the money would estop them.

The COURT.—It may be that the answer will show

they got the money, and if they did I should think you

would want it in. If they got the money and applied

it on Stalker's account, of course, I should think you

would want that proof in.

:\rr. WARBITRTOX.—All right.

:Mr. PARSONS.—(Reading:) A. I produce the

statement in question which is marked Exhibit "D" for

identification and also a true and correct copy, which is

marked Exhibit Xo. 6, and attached to and made a part

of nn- deposition.
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Q. At the time of the receipt of this draft for |200,

liad the defendant received any notice or request from

any person to apply such $200, or any part of it, on ac-

count of the first premium on the policy sued on in this

case? A. It had not.

Q. State if you know what authority if any William

Hyde Stalker had to accept notes in payment of pre-

miums due on policies of insurance issued by the de-

fendant on applications solicited by him.

A. He had no authority whatever to accept any

notes for such a premium so far as the company was

concerned, and, according to the terms of its policies,

no policy took effect until the actual cash for the first

premium was received by the company itself during

the lifetime and good health of the insured and its

official receipt issued therefor, and no agent of the com-

pany had authority to waive or modify this condition.

Q. What knowledge, if any, had the defendant com-

pany as to any custom on the part of William Hyde

Stalker to accept notes in payment of premiums on

policies issued by the defendant?

A. The defendant had no knowledge of any custom

on the part of Ml*. Stalker to accept notes for premiums

or for any part of premiums until about the middle of

February, 1903, when it was trying to get Mr. Stalker

to report as to what policies he had delivered and what

collections on account of the same he had made.

Q, Did the defendant company at any time ratify

the action of Mr. Stalker in accepting such notes?
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A. It did not. Defendant bad at no time ratified or

anthorized the acceptance of such notes, and has at all

times insisted upon its position that no policy was in

force until the first premium was actually paid to the

defendant in cash during the lifetime and good health

of the insured and its official receipt issued therefor.

(Signature and certificate.)

Mr. PARSON'S.—The defendant next offers in evi-

dence the deposition of GEORGE W. HARPER, a wit-

ness on behalf of defendant, taken under the same stip-

ulation. Omitting- the stipulation I will read the ques-

tions and answers:

Direct Examination.

Q. Please state your name, age, residence and occu-

pation.

A, George W. Harper; age 54 years; residence Bor-

ough of Brooklyn, New York Oity; occupation. Treas-

urer of the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company.

Q. Please state what, if any, connection 3^ou have

Avith the Claims Department of the ^Mutual Reserve Life

Insurance Company?

A. I am the head of that department.

Q. What, if any, are your duties as head of the

Claims Department, w^ith relation to the receipt of ex-

aminations of proofs of loss and claim under the defend-

ant company's policies?

A. As head of the Claims Department, I conduct the

correspondence with relation to death claims, receive



vs. Priscilla DoUer. 113

(Deposition of George W. Harper.)

the proofs submitted, and examine and pass upon tlie

same.

Q. Please state how long you have occupied that

position with the Claims Department with the defend-

ant and performed the duties you have referred to?

A. Since April 17th, 1902, as regards the Mutual Re-

serve Life Insurance Company, and for several years

prior thereto, as regards the Mutual Reserve Fund Life

Association.

Q. State if you know whether the defendant com-

pany ever received a request for blank proofs upon

which to make proof of death and of claim under the

policy sued upon in this case, and if so, when and under

what circumstances?

A. It received such request on the 17th of April,

1903, in a letter from Mr. W. H. Stalker, stated to be

Avritten on behalf of Priscilla Dobler, of Sumner, Wash-

ington.

Q. State what action, if any, the defendant company

took in relation to complying with such request?

A. It forwarded blank proofs to Mrs. Priscilla Dob-

ler, of Sumner, Washington, by mail, enclosed in a let-

ter on the 17th day of April, 1903.

Q. Have you the original letter referred to in your

possession, and if not, state, if you know, what became

of it?

A. I have not the original letter which was mailed

to Mrs. Priscilla Dobler, addi'essed to her at Sumner,

Washington, enclosed in a securely sealed, postpaid
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envelope, also enclosing the blank proofs of loss, and

deposited in the United States mail in the general post-

oflQce in the city of New York on April 17th, 1903.

Q. Have you a true and correct copy of the letter in

your possession, and if so, will you please produce the

same, and attach it to and make it a part of your

deposition marked as an exhibit thereto.

A. I have a copy of the letter, and I have produced

it, and it is attached to and made a part of my deposi-

tion, marked Exhibit N'o. 7.

Q. As the date of writing the letter in question, had

the defendant company, or any of its oflicers, any

knowledge or information that Frederick C. Dobler, the

holder of the policy sued upon in this case, ever held a

policy of any kind in the Travelers Insurance Company

of Hartford Connecticut? A. No.

Q. Did the defendant company at any time receive

back the blank proofs of loss and claim forwarded to

Mrs. Dobler in your letter of April 17th, 1903, and if so

when?

A. The defendant received such proofs filled out ap-

proximately about the first week in May, 1903, the exact

date I am unable to give.

Q. Have you the original proofs so filled out in your

possession, and if so, will you produce the same and

have them marked for identification and also produce

a true and correct copy thereof, and have the same at-

tached to and made a part of your deposition marked

as an exhibit thereto.
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A. I have the original proofs, which I produce, and

which are marked Exhibit "E" for identification; and I

have a true and correct copy of tlie same which is at-

tached to and made a part of my deposition marked

Exhibit No. 8.

Q'. After the receipt of these proofs Exhibit "E" for

identification and of which Exhibit No. 8 is a copy, did

the defendant at any time, make a request for any

further proofs of loss or claim under the policy sued

upon herein? A. It did not.

(Signature and certificate.)

Mr. PARSONS.—Defendant now offers in evidence

Exhibit 3 attached to this deposition, being a blank

form of the official binding receipt referred to in the

policy.

(Admitted in evidence without objection, and read to

the jury.)

Mr. PARSONS.—The defendant offers in evidence

Exhibit No. 6 referred to in the deposition, being a

statement of the application made by the company of the

$200 received by it.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We object to the admission of

that statement ; it is a statement made by the home office.

The COURT.—I don't think it is material. I don't

see how it is material. There was one of the answers

read here wherein one of the witnesseisi said the company

never received any part of the money. Now, if they say

they did receive the money, and applied to the credit of
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the company's agent, I would think that would he com-

petent.

Mr. WARBURTON.—Objection withdrawn. It may

go in.

The COURT.—As a matter of course, the company has

no right to take this money to pay the debt of an agent

owing to them-

Mr. WARBURTON.—Objection withdrawn.

Mr. PARSONS.—Without reading the statement, 1

will say

—

The COURT.—Oh, well, read it. Is it a long state-

ment?

Mr. PARSONS.—No, it is printed. The only purpose

of it is to show that the money was applied on other poli-

cies.

The COURT.—W>11, it is to go at that, then, with the

j^^tatement by counsel that the money was applied on other

policies.

(Statement admitted in evidence and marked.)

Mr. PARSONS.—Defendant offers in evidence Exhibit

No. 7 referred to in the depositions, being copy of letter

written by the company to Mrs. Dobler enclosing blank

form of proof of death.

Mr. WARBURTON.—I think the original was offered

in evidence.

The COURT.—I think that is the same as the original

letter.

(Copy of letter read.)
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Mr. WARBURTON.—We will admit that that is a cor-

rect copy of the letter.

Mr. PARSONS.—Defendant offers in evidence the

proofs of death, the original proofs.

Mr. WARBURTON.—No objection.

The COURT.—Very well, it is to be admitted. What

is the particular point? Unless there is no particular

thing, it may as well be stated.

Mr. PARSONS.—There is one or two particular pointp,

if your Honor please, which I will read. "Q. 24 a. In

what other companies or societies, and to what amount

in each was life of deceased insured? a. Washington

Life, 15,000; Travelers', $500; Travelers' (Accident),

$1,000." "b. Had deceased any insurance on his life not

above mentioned?" There are two parts to the question.

That part of the proofs of death executed by the physi-

cian, W. T. Phy : "Q. 9. a. When did you first attend

or practice for deceased, and for what. b. date of last

visit, a. Prescribed at inten^als for five years, b.

never made any.'*

Mr. WARBURTON.—There are a few questions follow-

ing that that I would like to read. Q. 8. When did the

health of deceased first begin to be affected? Please give

date. a. Good until time of death. When did you first

attend or practice for deceased, and for what? Date of

last visit, a. Prescribed at intervals for five years, b.

Never made any visits. Had deceasied at any time trav-

eled, been away from home or changed occupation, resi-
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dence or climate on account of health, etc. a. No. Q.

12. Had the deceased ever had any other disease, acute

or chronic, or had he ever had any injury or infirniity of

A\hich you have anj^ knowledge or information. If so,

what and when. a. Not to my knowledge. Q. 13. Did.

deceased use liquors; and the answer is "No." Have

you ever prescribed or attended deceased for any sickness,

disease, ailment or injury, other than as stated above?

No. He don't state in the above that he had any disease

or ailment.

Mr. PARSONS.—That is all that I care to introduce at

this time; I think that is all that we have before recess.

And thereupon, recess of court v^as taken to the hour

of 2 o'clock P. M. of said day.

July 25th, A. D. 1904, 2 o'clock P. M.

Court convened, pursuant to recess. Jurors and all

parties present in court. Trial resumed.

Mr. PARSONS.—Now, if your Honor please, the de-

fendant moves to strike out from the testimony of the

witness William Dobler and the testimony of the witness

Miss Cora F. Dobler, the testimony in relation to addi-

tional proofs of loss required by the defendant company,

upon the ground that it appears that, whatever is done in

that regard was in writing and that the writing is the only

and proper evidence.

The COURT.—The motion will be denied. I under-

stand that they have the original in their possession.

Mr. PARSONS.—No; there is no request or demand

been made upon the defendant for the writing.
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The COURT.—I will deny the motion to strike.

Mr. PARSONS.—To which we reserve our exception.

The COURT.—And I may as well now state to the coun-

sel that during the recess of court I have considered the

questions involved here, and I am inclined to think that

the question and answer ruled out by the Court ought to

have been admitted . I think that the plaintiff is entitled

to introduce in evidence the conversation between the as-

sured and the defendant's agent at the time this applica-

tion was made. You may reserve an exception to that

ruling if you wish, and let that question and answer stand.

Mr. PARSONS.—If your Honor please, that question is

one which has occupied the attention of the courts of this

country for many years, and has been decided in many

ways; but I think the Supreme Court of the United

States, in a very recent decision, has gone over all the pre-

vious decisions and has definitely determined the rule to

be that parol evidence under such conditions is not ad-

misisible.

The COURT.—^There is one other question left open,

and that is as to the custom of these agents, which is a

matter which is still left open for discussion, and you may

consider that open for discussion now. I will hear what

you have to say on that, but my impression is that that

evidence should be admitted. Hjowever, if you have a de-

cision of the Supreme Court of the United States to the

contrary, of course, that would rule.

Mr. PARSONS.—Do you care to heatp that at this time?
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The COURT.—Well, I suppose you are through with

your eyidence.

Mr. PARSONS.—Practically; I only want to recall

Mr. Dobler for a few questions.

The COURT.—Well, put in your evidence.

WILLIAM DOBLER, heretofore sworn on behalf of

plaintiff, being recalled, testified as follows, to wit

:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. PARSONS.)

Q. Mr. Dobler, what was your son's, Frederick C. Dob-

ler, occupation at the time he made the application for

this policy?

A. At the time he made the application? Why, he

was mining superintendent.,

Q. Do you know how long he had been engaged as minr

ing superintendent?
i

A. Well, he has be^n in the mining business for some

seven yeans altogether before his death.

Q. How long had he been acting a«i superintendent of

the Cornucopia mine?

A. Well, now, that I couldn't distinctly say, but I

have another son here—

'

Mr. WARBURTON.—Ask him if he knows.

A. I don't know how long he has been acting in that

capacity.

Q. Was it more than two years?
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(Testimony of William Dobler.)

A. I have got another son here who can state more

fully how long he has been there, as he was there at the

time that Fred was to work there.

Q. Well, I just want to get your own personal knowl-

edge of the matter. Do you know whether he has been

acting as that for more than two years? A. Yes, sir.

Q. For more than three years? /

A. That I don't know. I know that he has acted as

mine superintendent for another concern, besides this

Cornucopia mining company.

Q. You don't know Avhether it is more than three years

or not?

A. No, sir, I don't know whether it is more than six:

yeara or not.

Q. Did your son, Frederick C. Dobler, at the time of

his death, have a policy in the Traveler's Insuraiuce Com-

pany for !|1,0(>0? A. Yes, sir.,

Q. Do you know when the policy was issued or taken

out?

Mr. WARBURTON.—We have the original policy here,

and you can look at it (handing paper to counsel).

( Counsel examines policy.

)

Mr. PARSONS.—The defendant offers this policy in

evidence.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We object to it; the policy shows

on its face it was taken out long after the other insurance

was taken out.

The COURT.—Then it is not relevant at all.
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(Testimony of William Dobler.)

Mr. PARSONS.—No, if that is a fact then it would not

be relevant, but the policy recites on its face January 6th,

1902, for the term of one year, and the application for the

insurance in controversy here was made in October, 1902.

Mr. WARBURTON.—It should be January, 1903 ; that

is the date of the issuance of it.

Mr. PARSONS.—Do you admit itl was in force?

]Mr. WARBURTON.—No, no, it was not in force.

Mr. PARSONS.—The policy upon the face of it shows

it to have been dated January 6, 1902.

Mr. WARBURTON.—There is the letter accompanying

it ; it is simply a misstatement in the date there.

The COURT.—Well, it is not set up in your answer.

Mr. PARSONS.—Yes, it is set up.

Mr. WARBURTON.—It appears, according to this let-

ter that it was made after 1902, and that it was issued

January 3, 1903, but it was not in force at the time.

Mr. PARSONS.—On the bottom of the face of the pol-

icy it is the same—January, 1902. I don't know anything

about the facts, but on the face of the policy—I think we

will still offer the policy in evidence.

The COURT.—It may be admitted in evidence.

Mr. WARBURTON.—We object, as irrelevant, incom-

petent and immaterial, and we will make a point on the

instructions.
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(Testimony of William Dobler.)

The COURT.—It really makes no difference in the case

-whether it is in or out. I understand that is the same

kind of a policy as the other. The letter goes in with it.

(Policy admitted in evidence and marked.)

Cross-examination.

(By Mr. WARBURTON.)

Q. Did you make any inquiry to ascertain, Mr. Dob-

ler, whether it was issued in 1902 or 1903?

A. Nothing more than I saw by the letter.

(Testimony of witness closed.)

Mr. PARSONS.—That is the defendant's case.

Defendant rests.

The COURT.—^Well, now I will hear you upon these

questions. Have you any more testimony, Mr. Warbur-

ton?

Mr. WARBURTON.—Not unless the Court allows us to

introduce Mr. Mead.

The COURT.- -I lirst want to dispose of the question of

the admissibility of that testimony. You may proceed.

(Argument of counsel.)

The COURT.— (After argument of counsel.) There is

undoubtedly grave apparent conflict in the decided cases

as to the true rule covering this question ; but, after con-

siderable thought on the matter, I have reached the con-

clusion that in this particular case what took place be-

tween the aigent and the assured at the time this appli-

cation was made may be properly received in evidence.
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It is part of the res gestae. It shows the circumstances

under which the application was made and the particular

interpret^ation which wai9 placed by the parties at the time

upon this provision found in the application in regard

to other insurance. Now, if it were perfectly plain and

clear that thei answer to that question required the appli-

cant to disclose the fact that he had the accident policy

mentioned, then this testimony would not be relevant;

but it is not clear. The phrase itself is an ambiguous one.

It may call for the disclosure or it may not. It isi broad

enough ; it might be understood by the parties as calling

for such disclosure, and, on the other hand, it may be un-

derstood by the parties as not calling for such disclosure.

Now, the Supreme Court of the United States, in the case

of the Continental Insurance Company vs. Chamberlain,

132 U. S., say that the purport of the word insurance, in

the question, has the same party any other insurance on

his life, is not so absolutely certain as in an action; uponj

that policy to preclude proof as to what kind of life insur-

ance the contracting parties had in mind when that ques-

tion was asked. Now, if that is the rule, a presumably

reasonable one, to apply to this case, it is broad enougli

to permit the answer to the question as to what was said

by the insurance agent in relation to the answers to be

made to that question. Then let us go further, and con-

sider that when the application was made, when it was

completed, the matter of receiving it was the act of the

agent of the company, and when it was transmitted to the

defendant, going as it did with the construction which'

he and the assured placed upon it, and when he accepted
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the money of the assured, the assured supiwsed he was mak-

ing a full and complete answer to this question; I think

that the company ought to be estopped from insisting

upon a literal interpretation of the answer to' that ques-

tion. In other words, that it should be held to give it

the same interpretation given it by its own agent at the

time. Now, the court in this case (Cont. I. Co. vs. Cham-

berlain, 132 U. S. ) say : The purport of the word in the

question hais the said party any other insurance on his

life, is not so absolutely certain as in an action upon that

jiolicy as to preclude proof as to what kind of life insur-

ance the contracting parties had in mind when that ques-

tion was asked. Such proof does not necessarily contra-

dict the written proof. It isimply explains it. It brings

to the attention of the Court and the jury what the parties

meant in the use of the particular language which is un-

der consideration. Of course, I may be in error as to this,

but that is the conclusion that I have reached, and the rul-

ing will be in accordance with that conclusion, and the

defendant may have an exception to the ruling, so that it

may be reviewed by a higher court.

Mr. WARBUKTON.—I tliink that will necessitate the

rending of some more testimon3^

The COURT.— It Avill necessitate the reading of that

one question and answer of the testimony of the agent.

Mr. WARBURTON.—I think I had better read the

preceding three or four questions, which your Honor

may exclude if I have not the right one.
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The COURT.— If joii will pass that up to me, I will

indicate the ones. (Examines the paper.) It is No. 22

and No. 23. Yon mav read those.

Mr. WARBURTON.—Interrogatory 22: Referring to

question ten, in said application, part 1, were you aware

and informed by Frederick C. Dobler, at the time of pre-

paring the application mentioned, that he, the said

Frederick C. Dobler, was carrying |5,000 accident pol-

icy in the Travelers' Insurance Company of Hartford,

Connecticut. State fully? The answer is

—

Mr. PARSON8.—Let the record show our objection as

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, and an attempt

to vary the terms of a written contract by parol.

The COURT.—Yes, let tlie record show that, and that

the objection was overruled, and exception allowed.

Mr. WARBURTON.—The answer is: I was. He told

me that he was carrying |5,00O accident insurance in

the Travelers' Insurance Company of Hartford, Con-

necticut, an€l he also called my attention to a policy

for ^1,000 asxident insurance that he carried in another

company (the name of which I don't remember). I was

also aware of the fact that he carried a |5,000 policy

in the Washing-ton Life of New York. He took partic-

ular pains to explain to me all his business affairs in

connection witli insurance. I told him that the f5,000

accident insurance, likewise the fl,000 accident policy

was not called for in answer to question 10 in applica-

tion of Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company.
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Interrogatory 23: If your answer to the preceding in-

terrogatories discloses that yon wrote in the answer in

the application, part 1, state whether or not it was un-

derstood between you and the said Frederick CI Dobler

that the answers so written in by you were full, true and

complete answers to the respective questions according

to the information given you by said Frederick Dobler?

Mr. PARSONS.—We make to that the same objection

as before.

The COURT.—'Objection overruled, and exception al-

lowed.

Mr. WARBURTON.—I will read the answer: A. It

was eo understood between Mr. Dobler and myself.

There was no disposition on the part of Mr. Dobler to

conceal anything, neither was there on my part, be-

cause I could not see and cannot see now, why the ac-

cident insurance carried by Mr, Dobler would affect the

issuing of the poiic}^ in question.

The COURT.—Are you ready to go to the jury?

Mr. WARBURTON.—The plaintff is unless it is to

move for a peremptory instruction. I am prepared to

discuss the instructions if you wish.

Mr. PARSONS.—Now, if your Honor please, the de-

fendant moves the Court to direct a verdict for the de-

fendant on that ground tli^t it appears by the undis-

puted evidence that in the application for the policy in

question there were two distinct breaches of warranty:

First, as to other insurance held by the applicant at the



128 Mutual Rrservc Life Ins. Co. of Xew York

time tbe application was made; and second, as to the

applicant having consulted a physician. Now, it seems

to me if yonr Honor please, that under this contract

and under the decisions, the facts being undisputed—

I

think entirely so—on those two points, that it is purely

a question of law for the Court as to the construction

of this contract.

The COURT.—(After argument.) I think under the

ruling I have already made that the case ought to go to

the jury, under proper instructions.

Mr. PARlSOXS.—We reserve our exception to the de-

nial of the motion.

Mr. McDAXIELS.—^Before commencing the argu-

ment, I will ask the Court if either of the peremptory in-

structions will be given.

The COURT.—I am not prepared to say what the rul-

ing will be.

And thereupon, upon the close of the introduction of

evidence herein, for tnid on behalf of the parties hereto

respectively, and prior to the argument by counsel of

said cause to the jury, the respective parties hereto by

their counsel, in writing requested the Court to instruct

said jury and to give to said jury the fallowing instruc-

tions, to wit:
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(Page 70.)

( All of page 70 stricken out—DE HAVEN, Judge.)

And thereupon, the plaintiff requested the Court to in-

struct the jury as follows, and to give to said jury the

following instructions, to wit:

1.

Gentlemen of the Jury: You are instructed to return

a verdict for the plaintiff in the sum of |10,127.26, to-

gether with interest at the rate of 6% per annum from

the 17th day of July, A. D. 1903.

2.

If Instruction No. 1 is not granted plaintiff asks the

following instruction:

This is an action brought by plaintiff, Priscilla Dobler,

on a policy of insurance issued by defendant, the Mutual

Reserve Life Insurance Company of New York City, in

the sum of |10,000. It is also provided in the policy that

if it should mature by death within twenty years' from its

date, while in due force under its original premium pay-

ing conditions, there should be payable to the bene-

ciary thereunder as a mortuary dividend an amount

equal to one-third of the premium paid thereon. There

was but one premium paid on this policy. If plaintiff

is entitled to recover under the instructions I shall give

you, she is entitled to a verdict at your hands in the suiii

of |10,12/.26 with interest thereon from the 17th day of

July, 1903, at the rate of 6% per annum.
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3.

I charge you that the plaintiff is entitled to recover

in this action unless defendant has established one of its

defenses, to which I will hereafter call your attention.

4.

One of the defenses interposed by defendant to the

recovery on this policy is that neither Frederick O. Dob-

ler nor plaintiff paid the first premium of $361.80 on the

policy in question, in cash, according to the terms of the

(Page 71.)

(All of page 71 stricken out.—JOHN J. DE HAVEN,

Judge.)

application and the policy, and that the defendant

never delivered to Frederick C. Dobler, or any person

for him, the policy of insurance. I charge you that de-

fendant has not made out this defense, and that you will

therefore wholly disregard the same.

Defendant further defends on the ground that Fred-

erick C. Dobler committed a breach of warranty in that

he did not make full, complete and true answers to

questions 10 in part I of the application, which question

is in these words:

10. Have you now any assurance on your life? If

so, where, when taken, for what amounts and what kind

of policy? Have you any other insurance?
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To which Mr. Dobler made this answer: |5,000.00,

Washington Life, May, 1900; amount, |5,0'00.00; combi-

nation bond. None,

Defendant claims that this answer was not full, com-

plete and true in that Mr. Dobler was carrying at the

time a $5,000.00 accident policy in the Travelers' Insur-

ance Company of Hartford, Connecticut. It is admitted

by plaintiff that Frederick C. Dobler was carrying a

$5,000.00 accident policy in the said Travelers' Insurance

Company of Hartford, Connecticut.

I instruct you that the failure of Frederick C. Dobler

to mention this f5,000.00 accident policy was not a

breach of warranty and you will wholly disregard the re-

fense.

6

If the foregoing instruction is not given, the plaintiff

asks the following instruction:

Defendant further defends on the ground that Fred-

ericlv- C. Dobler committed a breach of warranty in that

he did not make full, comi>lete and true answers to ques-

tion 10 in part I of the application, which question is in

these words:

(Page 72.)

(All of page 72 stricken out.—JOHN J. DE HAVEN,

Judge.)

"10. Have you now any assurance on your life? If

so, where, when taken, for what amounts and what kind

of policy? Have you any other assurance?" To which

Mr. Dobler made this answer: "$5,000.00; Washington
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\AU'; May, 1900; aiiiouiit, $5,000.00; combination bond.

None."

Defendant claims that this answer was not full and

complete and true in that Mr. Dobler was carrying at

the time a |5,000.00 accident policy in the Travelers' In-

surance Company of Hartford, Connecticut. It is ad-

mitted by plaintiff that Frederick C. Dobler was carry-

ing a $5,000.00 accident policy in the said Travelers' In-

surance Company.

If you find that a doubt might reasonably and fairly

be entertained as to whether this question called for a

disclosure of any purely accident insurance that Mr.

Dobler then carried, and that Mr. Dobler understood

that it did call for the disclosure of purely accident in-

surance but that it called only for a disclosure of life

insurance, then you must conclude that his answer to

this question was full, true and complete, and you will

consider this defense no further.

7.

Defendant further defends on the ground that Mr.

Dobler committed a breach of warranty in that he did

not make full, complete and true answers to question

No. 13 in part I of the application, and question No. 14

in Part II of the application. Question No. 13 in Part I

is as follows:

A. When did you last consult a physician and for

what reason?

To which Mr. Dobler answered: ''Do not remember,

years ago."
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(Page 73.)

(All of page 73 stricken out.—JOHN J. DE HAVEN,

Judge.)

Question No. 14 in Part II is as follows:

A. How long since you last consulted, or were at-

tended by a physician. Give date.

To which Mr. Dobler answered: "Do not remember,

long time ago."

You are instructed that these questions called for a

disclosure of only those instances, if any, in which Mr.

Dobler had been consulted, or been attended by, a phy-

sician for some disease or ailment that he had or sup-

posed he had. And inasmuch as the testimony does not

show that he had so consulted, or had been attended by,

a physician, for such a reason, you are instructed that

his answers to these questions were full, true and com-

plete, and you are instructed to disregard this defense.

8.

In case the last preceding instruction is refused plain-

tiff requests the following:

Defendant further defends on the ground that Mr.

Dobler committed a breach of warranty in that he did

not make full, complete and true answers to question

No. 13 in Part I of the application and question No. 14

in Part II of the application.

Question No. 13 in Part I is as follows:

A. When did you last consult a physician and for

what reason? To which Mr. Dobler answered: "Do

not remember, years ago."
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Question No. 14 in Part II is as follows: A. How

long since you last consulted, or were attended by a

physician? Give date? B. State name and address

of such physician. O. For what disease or ailment?

D. Give name and address of each and every physician

who has prescribed for or attended you within the past

(Page 74.)

(All of page 74 stricken out.—JOHN J. DE HAVEN,

Judge.)

five years and for what diseases or ailments and dates.

E. Have you had any illness, diseases or medical at-

tendance not stated above?

To which Mr. Dobler answered: "Do not remember,

long time ago."

I ch'arge you that the words used in application for

a policy of insurance are to be constructed and under-

stood in their plain, ordinary and popular sense. They

must be given the force and effect that the parties using

them intended that they should have. If the words used

in an application or policy of insurance are reasonably

and fairly capable of two meanings, they must be given

the meaning that will uphold and support the contract

rather than the one that would forfeit it. If you find

that under a reasonable interpretation of these ques-

tions that they might have been understood by Mr. Dob-

ler as called only for a disclosure of these instances, if

any, in which Mr. Dobler had consulted, or had been at-

tended by, a physician on account of some disease or
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ailment that he had or supposed he had, you might find

that his answers to these questions are full, true and

complete, and your findings should be in favor of the

plaintiff as to this defense.

9.

Defendant also defends on the ground that Mr. Dobler

committed a breach of warranty in that he did not make

a full, complete and true answer to tfhe question: A.

State fully your occupation, employment or trade, and if

more than one, state all and duties. B. How long have

you been so engaged?

To which Mr. Dobler answered: A. ''Mining superin^

tendent Cornucopia Mines, Oregon." B. "Five years."

I charge you that this defense is not established and

you will wholly disregard it.

(Page 75.)

(All of page 75 stricken out.—JOHN J. DE HAVEN,
' Judge.)

10.

Should the Ck)urt submit the question of whether

Mr. Dobler committed any breach of warranty by not

making full, complete and true answers to any question

in the application plaintiff requests the following in-

struction,:

I charge you that notwithstanding that you find that

Mr. Dobler did not make full, complete and true

answer to questions contained in the application, and

which is made a matter of defense by defendant, never-
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theless, if defendant became informed by Mr. Dobler's

failure to make a full, complete and true answer to any

such question or questions, and in what respect it was

not full, complete and true, and thereafter with full

knowledge that said answer was not full, complete and

true, furnished plaintiff with blank forms of proofs of

death to be prepared by herself and other parties at ex-

pense and trouble to' herself; or, of after it has become

fully informed that Mr. Dobler had not made full, com-

plete and true answers to any such questions it asked

of plaintiff further and additional proofs, then I charge

you that defendant, by its conduct, waived any and all

right it might have had to make a defense on the ground

that Mr. Dobler's answer to such question was not full,

complete and true.

11.

In case the Court submits the question of whether

]\Ir. Dobler committed any breach or breaches of war-

ranty by not making full, complete and true answers to

any question or questions in the application, plaintiff

requests the following instruction

:

I charge you that in arriving at the meaning of any

word, phrase, sentence or sentences in the application

that has been introduced in evidence, you may take into

(Page 7G.)

(All of page 76 stricken out.—JOHN J. DE HAVEN,

Judge.

)

consideration the purpose of the application, namely,

that it is an application for a policy of life insurance;
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that the information sought by the questions was infor-

mation that would throw light on the question of

whether or not the applicant would be a desirable or

undesirable risk. You may read any word or phrase

or sentence in connection with the wording of any other

part of the application that would tend to qualify the

meaning of such a word, phrase or sentence, or make

clear the meaning of such a word, phrase or sentence.

"It is an elementary canon of interpretation that par-

ticular words may not be isolatedly considered, but

that the whole contract must be brought into view and

interpreted with reference to the nature of the obliga-

tions between the parties and the intention which they

have manifested in forming them."

You may also consider that the printed language of

the application is the language of the insurance com-

pany. If there is any ambiguity as to what information

is called for by a question, the ambiguity must be re-

solved in favor of the plaintiff. For the purpose of up-

holding the policy of insurance against a forfeiture

claimed by the defendant, the meaning of the words or

sentences must be strictly construed against the de-

fendant company. In case of doubt as to the meaning

of any question, word or phrase or sentence, the lan-

guage is not only to be strictly construed against the de-

fendant but it must be construed in the sense in which

the defendant company knew that the applicant might

understand or would naturally understand it. So that

if you find any question contained in the application is

ambiguous or fairly susceptible to two or more mean-
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(Page 77.)

(All of page 77 stricken out—JOHN J. DE HAVEN,

Judge.

)

ings, and that ^fr. Dobler's answer thereto was full,

true and correct in his understanding of the question,

that his understanding of the question was a fair and

reasonable one then jou must find that there is no

breach of warranty as to such question?

12.

Plaintiff requests the Court to give the further and

following instruction:

I instruct you that you are the sole judges of the facts

in this ease under the instructions I have given you.

You are the sole judges a-s to the credibility of the wit-

nesses. If a witness has willfully sworn falsely to a

material fact in this case, you are at liberty to disre-

gard his entire testimony unless he has been corrobo-

rated as to that or any other fact to which he has testi-

fied. It does not follow merely because a witness

makes an untrue statement that his entire testimony is

to be disregarded. This must depend upon the motive

of the witness. If he intentionally swears falsely as to

one matter, the jury may properly reject his whole tes-

timony as unworthy of credit. But if he makes a false

statement through mistake or misapprehension, the jury

ought not to disregard his testimony altogether and

they should not consider the circumstance further than

as showing inaccuracy of memory or judgment on the

part of the witness.
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And thereupon, the defendant requested the Court to

instruct the jury as follows, and to give to said jury the

following instructions, to wit:

1.

You are instructed that the contract upon which the

plaintiff is seeking to recover consists of the policy of

insurance and the written application therefor. By the

terms of said written application said Frederick C.

Dobler agreed that all of the answers and statements

contained in said application were warranted to be full,

complete, material and true, and that if any of the an-

swers or statements made were not full, complete and
true, then the policy should be void.

2.

You are instructed that all of the terms and provi-

sions of said written application and policy are valid

and binding upon the plaintiff in this action.

3.

And you are instructed that if you find from the evi-

dence that if the first premium upon said policy of in-

surance was not paid in accordance with the terms of

said written application and policy of insurance, your
verdict should be for the defendant.

4.

It is contended by the defendant that by the terms
of said written application and policy of insiu-ance said

Frederick O. Dobler was asked and made answer to cer-

tain questions in relation to his occupation and as to
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how long he had beeu >so engaged, and that the answers

so made were not full, complete and true. You are in-

structed that if you find from the evidence that such

questions were so asked and answered by said Frederick

(^ Dobler and that the answers so made by him were

not full, complete and ti'ue, your verdict should be for

the defendant.

5.

It is contended by defendant that by the terms of said

written application and policy of insurance said Fred-

erick C. Dobler was asked and made answer to certain

questions in relation to other assurance which he had

at the time of making the application here sued upon,

and that the answers so made were not full, complete

and true. You are instructed that if you find from the

evidence that such questions were so asked and an-

swered by said Frederick C. Dobler and that the answers

so made by him were not full, complete and true, your

verdict should be for the defendant.

6.

It is contended by the defendant that by the terms of

said written application and policy of insurance said

Frederick C. Dobler was asked and made answer to cer-

tain questions in relation to his having consulted or

been attended by a physician, and that the answers so

made were not full, complete and true. You are in-

structed that if you find from the evidence that such

questions were so asked and answered by said Frederick

C. Dobler and that the answers so made by him were
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not full, complete and true, your verdict s-hould be for

the defendant.

7.

You are further instructed that if you find from the

evidence that any of the answers made by said Fred-

erick 0. Dobler to the questions above referred to were

not full, complete and true, your verdict should be for

the defendant. That it is of no consequence and makes

no difference whether such answers were material, or

in any way increased the risk, or in any way contrib-

uted to the loss, as by the express terms of the contract

sued upon it wa^i agreed that all of such questions and

answers were material and that agreement is binding

upon said plaintiff in this case.

8.

It is admitted that at the time of the making of the

written application in question by said Frederick C. Dob-

ler, said Frederick 0. Dobler held the policy of insur-

ance in the Travelers' Insurance Company, for five

thousand dollars herein evidence. You are instructed

that said policy in the Travelers' Insurance Company

constituted other assurance within the terms and mean-

ing of the written application and policy sued upon.

INSTRUCTIONS.

The COURT. (Orally.) Gentlemen of the Jury:

This is an action by the plaintiff, Priscilla Dobler, up-

on a policy of insurance issued by the defendant the

Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company of New York

City, in the sum of ten thousand dollars. It is provided
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in the policy that if it should mature by death within

twenty years from its date while in due force under its

()i*ij»iual premium paying conditions, there should be pay-

able to the beneflciarj^ thereunder as a mortuary divi-

dent an amount equal to one-third of the premium paid

thereon. There was one premium paid on this policy. If

plaintiff is entitled to recover under the instructions I

shall give you, she is entitled to a verdict at your hands

in the sum of |1 0,127.26, with interest thereon from the

17th day of July, 1908, at the rate of six per cent per

annum.

The first question, gentlemen, for you to determine

is whether the policy of insurance sued upon, and which

has been introduced in evidence before you, whether

that was ever delivered as the contract of the company.

By the terms of that policy, it is provided among other

things "this policy of assurance witnesseth that in con-

sideration of the application therefor, hereby made a

part of this contract, and of three hundred and eighty-

one dollars and eighty cents to be actually paid in cash

as a first premium on or before the delivery hereof, Mn-

tual Reserve Life Insurance Company promises to pay

ten thousand dollars to Priscilla Dobler (mother) of

Sumner, County of Pierce, State of Washing-ton, if living

at the time of the denth of Frodpi-ick 0. Dobler of Cor-

nucopia, county of Baker, State of Oregon, herein called

the assured. This policy shall not take effect until it is

delivered to the assured in person, during his lifetime

and while in good health, and the first payment is made

in cash, except where a binding receipt signed by the
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treasurer of the company, is issued prior to such de-

livery, and then only in accordance with the terms of

such receipt.

I think the evidence shows, gentlemen, that the first

premium was not paid in cash; and it also shows that

the policy when delivered, was not accompanied by a

binding receipt, signed by the treasurer of the company,

and issued prior to such delivery; so, gentlemen, it is

competent for the company to waive this provision of

the policy, the same as any other provision in the policy;

and the question for you to determine is whether when

the policy was delivered to the deceased by the agent

of the defendant, the deceased had any notice that it

was not the intention of the company to be governed by

the policy; in other words, that the policy was not de-

livered as a binding contract; when the agent of the

company took from him a part of his money and a note

for the balance and delivered to him the policy, was it

the understanding of the parties that the policy was

delivered as the contract of the company? If so, then

it would be a binding contract, and this particular pro-

vision which I have read to you in regard to the pay-

ment of cash would be deemed waived. If, gentlemen,

you find that there was such a waiver, and that the com-

pany through its agent delivered this policy as its con-

tract, your next inquiry will be whether or not there

was any breach of warranty?

You are instructed that the contract upon which the

plaintiff is seeking to recover consists of the policy of

assurance and the written application therefor. By
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the terms of such writteu application, said Frederick C.

Dobler agreed that all of the answers and statements

contained in said application were warranted to be full,

complete, material and true, and that if any answers

or statements made were not full, complete or true, then

the policy should be void.

You are instructed that all of the terms and provi-

sions of such written application and policy are valid

and binding- upon the plaintiff in this action.

You are further instructed that if you find from the

evidence that any answers made by said Frederick C.

Dobler to the questions above referred to were not full,

complete and true, your verdict should be for the de-

fendant. It is of no consequence, and makes no differ-

ence whether such answers were material, in any way

increased the risk or in any way affected the matter, as

by the strict terms of the contract sued upon it was

agreed that all of such questions and answers were ma-

terial, and that agreement is binding upon the plaintiff

in this case.

I now call your attention, gentlemen, to the particu-

lar defense set up by the defendant; that is, the particu-

lar grounds upon which the defendant resists the pay-

ment of this policy, that is, assuming that it was de-

livered as the policy of the company.

The defendant defends on the ground that Frederick

C. Dobler committed a breach of warranty in that he did

not make full, complete and true answers to the ques-

tion numbered ten, in Part One, of the application,

which question is in these words: "Have you now any
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assurance on your life? If so, where, when taken, for

what amount and what kinds of policies? Have you

any other assurance?" To which Mr. Dobler made this

answer: "$5,000; Washington Life, May, 19€0; amount,

|5,000; combination bond; none."

Defendant claims that this answer was not full, com-

plete and true in that Mr. Dobler was carrying at that

time a 15,000 accident policy in the Travelers' Insur-

ance Company of Hartford, Conn., and also another

|1,000 policy-

Mr. WARBURiTON.—That is not admitted.

The COURT.—iWell, it is admitted by plaintiff that

Frederick C. Dobler was carrying a |i5,000 accident in-

surance policy in the Travelers' Insurance Company of

Hartford; and it is also claimed by defendant that he

was carrying an additional |1,000 accident policy, which

fact is disputed by the plaintiff here.

Ill determining the question whether or not this an-

swer was full, complete and true within the meaning

of this application, you will take into consideration the

circumstances surrounding the parties at the time the

application was signed; any discussion that then took

place between the deceased and the agent of the defend-

ant company as to the meaning of the question asked,

"Have you any assurance on your life," and if you find

from the evidence that a doubt might reasonably and

fairly be entertained as to whether this question called

for a disclosure of any purely accident insurance that

Mr. Dobler then carried, and that Mr. Dobler understood
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that it did not call for the disclosure of purely accident

insurance, but only called for the disclosure of life

insurance; and if such was the understanding of the de-

fendant's agent at that time soliciting the insurance

and receiving the application, then you may conclude

this answer to this question was full, complete and true,

and you will consider the defense no further; that is,

you will understand whether he thought in view of all

of the circumstances then surrounding him, that he was

then making a full, true and complete written answer

to the question as understood by the parties thereto.

The defendant further defends on the ground that Mr.

Dobler committed a breach of warranty in that he did

not make full, true and complete answers to question

thirteen, in Part Que of the application, and to ques-

tion fourteen in Part Two of the application.

Question thirteen, in Part One, is as follows: "When

did you last consult a physician and for what reason?"

To which Mr. Dobler answered: "Don't remember; years

ago." Question fourteen in Part Two is as follows:

"How long since you last consulted, or were attended

by a physician? Give date?" To which Mr. Dobler an-

swered: "Don't remember; long time ago." You are in-

structed that these questions called for a disclosure of

any and all those instances, if any, in which Mr. Dobler,

the deceased, had consulted or had been attended by a

physician for some disease or ailment that he had, or

supposed that he had; and unless the evidence in the

ease is such as to show that he had consulted or had
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been attended by a ph3^sician for some ailment which

he had or supposed he had, you are instructed that those

answers to those questions were full, true and complete,

and you may disregard that defense.

The defendant also defends on the ground that the

deceased committed a breach of warranty in that he did

not make a full, true and complete answer to the ques-

tion: "State fully your occupation, employment or

trade, and if more than one, state them all and duties.

B. How long have you been so engaged?" To which

Mr. Dobler answered: "First, Mining Superintendent,

Cornucopia Mines, Oregon"; B. "Five years." As I un-

derstand the evidence, gentlemen, it is not sufficient to

establish this defense; and you are instructed to disre-

gard it.

You, gentlemen, are the sole judges of the facts in

this case under the instructions which I have given

you
;
you are the sole judges of tlie credibility of the wit-

nesses who have given evidence. If any witness has

v>illful]y sworn falsely to any material fact in this case,

you are at liberty to disregard his entire testimony, un-

less he has been corroborated as to the entire fact to

which he has testified in other words, it is for you

determine from the evidence in any case what facts you

believe have been established by the testimony to which

3'ou have listened, and then applying to those facts the

law which I have endeavored to give you; and you will

return such verdict as you think just and proper in the

premises.
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There are two forms of verdict which will be handed

to you. If voii find for the plaintiff, your verdict will

be in this form: "We, the jury in the above-entitled

cause, find for the plaintiff in the sum of |10,127.26, with

interest from July ITth, 1903." If you upon the other

hand find for the defendant, your verdict will be in this

form: "We, the jury in the above-entitled cause, find for

the defendant." Whatever verdict you find will be

signed by your foreman.

Yon may retire and consider upon your verdict.

Jury retired.

Mr. PARSONS.—As I understand, your Honor did not

give the instructions as they were requested.

The COURT.

—

^o; I did not give them, and you can

take a general exception to the refusal of the Court to

give each one of the instructions requested by you. I

did give some of them and some of them I did not; but

3'ou may take a general exception to the effect that you

except to the refusal of the Court to give each one of

the instructions requested. Now, then, regarding the

instructions given, have you any exceptions to specifi-

cally take to those, other than would be covered by

your general exception?

Mr. PARSONS.—Yes, sir, we have. And if your

Honor please, I will take an exception to each para-

graph of the Court's charge, excepting those which I

have requested for the defendant.

Mr. WARBURTON.—I do not think that will be

proper.
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The COURT.—He has a right to take his exception in

his own language.

Mr. PARSONS.—Yes; but the difficulty is I have not

followed the charge to see which forms or requests you

gave them from.

The COURT.—Well, you may make your exception as

full as you can.

Mr. PARSONS.—The defendant excepts to that para-

graph of the Court's charge to the jury beginning as

follows: "This is an action brought by the plaintiff

Priscilla Dobler upon a policy of insurance issued by

the defendant," to and including the words "with in-

terest thereon from the ITth day of July, 19Q3, at the

rate of six per cent per annum."

The defendant further excepts to that paragraph of

the Court's charge to the jury beginning with the words

"defendant further defends on the ground that Freder-

ick C. Dobler committed a breach of warranty in that

he did not make full, complete and true answers to

question ten, in Part One, of the application," and down

to the words and including them: "You will consider the

defense no further."

The defendant excepts to that paragraph of the

charge of the Court to the jury beginning with the words

"defendant further defends on the ground that Mr. Dob-

ler committed a breach of warranty in that he did not

make full, complete and true answers to question thir-

teen, in Part One, of the application, and question four-
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teeu ill Part Two of the application/' down to and in-

cluding the words "you may disregard that defense."

The defendant excepts to that paragraph of the

Court's charge to the jury, beginning with the words

"defendant further defends on the ground that ]\[r. Dob-

ler committed a breach of warranty in that he did not

make full true and complete answer to question two in

part one," and down to and including the words, "you

are instructed to disregard it."

The defendant further excepts to the refusal of the

Court to give that paragraph of the instruction re-

quested by defendant in words as follows:

You are instructed that if you find from the evidence

that if the first premium upon said policy of insurance

was not paid in accordance with the terms of said writ-

ten application and policy of insurance, your verdict

should be for the defendant.

The COURT.—You may sumply say No. 3 requested

by the defendant, Xo. 4 requested by defendant and so

on.

Mr. PARSONS.—Very well. Defendant excepts to

the refusal of the Court to give the instruction requested

by defendant and numbered four.
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Defendant excepts to the refusal of the Court to give

the instruction requested by defendant and numbered

five.

Defendant excepts to the refusal of the Court to give

the instruction requested by defendant and numbered

six.

Defendant excepts to the refusal of the Court to give

the instruction requested by defendant and numbered

eight.

And to the refusal of the Court to give each one of

those instructions.

Mr. WAREURTON.—The plaintiff excepts to the re-

fusal of the C^ourt to give plaintiff's requested instruc-

tion No. 3.

The plaintiff excepts to the refusal of the Court to

give plaintiff's requested instruction No. 5.

Plaintiff excepts to the refusal of the Court to give

plaintiff's requested instruction No. 8.

Plaintiff excepts to the refusal of the Court to give

plaintiff's requested instruction No. 10.

Plaintiff excepts to the refusal of the Court to give

plaintiff's requested instruction No. 11.

Case closed.

NOTE.—Matter between asterisks stricken out.

—

JOHN J. DE HAVEN, Judge.
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Plaintiff's Exhibit "A."

(Copy.)

IMUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY.

No. 1004047. Amount.

Age, 32. 110,000.00

Frederick A. Biirnhara, President.

Home Office: Mutual Reserve Building, New York,

U. S. A.

Chief Office for Great Britain 7-9 Cannon St., London,

E. C.

Direction Generale pour le Continent de L'Europe 8

Rue Ha levy, Paris.

This policy of insurance witnesseth that in considera-

tion of the application herefor, hereby made a part of

this Contract, and of three hundred and eighty-one dol-

lars and eighty cents, to be actually paid in cash as a

First Premium on or before the delivery hereto. Mutual

Reserve Life Insurance Company promises to pay ten

thousand dollars to Priscilla Dobler (mother) of Sumner,

County of Pierce, State of Washington, if living at the

time of the death of Frederick O. Dobler, of Cornucopia,

County of Baker, State of Oregon, herein called the

Assured (otherwise, to the executors or administrators

of the Assured , subject to evidence of the death of

said Assured within one year from date hereof.

If the said Assured survive the said year, and shall,

on or before the seventh day of November, of each and

every succeeding year, to and including the twentieth

year from date hereof, unless death occur sooner, pay
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to the said Company the like amount of premium, then

tliis Contract shall be renewed and thereafter continued

as a Contract of Whole Life Assurance, and upon the

decease of the said Assured the said Company will

pay the principal sum as above provided.

The benefits and provisions on the second and third

pages hereof are hereby made a part of this Contract.

The said Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company has

caused this Policy to be signed by its President or Vice-

President, and Secretary or Assistant Secretary, at the

City of New York, this seventh day of November, one

thousand nine hundred and two.

(Signed) F. A. BURNHAM,
President.

P. L. JONES,

Asst. Secretary.

Examined by (?) One Year Term and Limited

Payment. i

Premiums may be paid in cash or 33^ % by annual

Premium Note and balance in Cash.

Second Page.

BENEFITS AND PROVISIONS.

When Contract Takes Effect.

I. This Policy shall not take effect until it is deliv-

ered to the Assured in person during his lifetime and

while in good health, and the first payment is made in

cash, except where a binding receipt signed by the

Treasurer of the Company, is issued prior to such deliv-
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cry, and then only in a<^cordance with the terms of such

receipt.

Payments, Waivers.

II. Each premium is due and payable at the Home

Office of the Ciompany in the Oity of New York, but

may be paid elsewhere to a duly authorized Collector,

but only in exchange for the Company's official receipt

signed by its Treasurer. If any premium shall not be

paid when due, then this Policy shall expire and termi-

nate, except as herein provided. No contract, altera-

tion, or discharge of contracts, waiver of forfeitures, or

granting of permits or credits, shall be valid, unless the

same shall be in writing, signed by the President or

Vice-President and one other officer of the Company.

Notices and Premiums.

III. Should this Policy be renewed as a contract of

whole Life Assurance, the net premium hereunder for

succeeding years will be that of a date and age one

year greater than that of issue, but without increase

in the premium payable by the Assured. A notice

addressed to the Assured, or other person designated

by him, at the last postoffice address appearing upon

the books of the Company, shall be deemed sufficient

notice, and affidavit of, or proof of, addressing and mail-

ing the same according to the usual course of business

of the Company shall be taken and admitted as evi-

dence and shall constitute and be held to tie conclusive

proof of due notice to said Assured and every person ac-

cepting or acquiring any interest hereunder.
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Grace in Payment of Premiums.

IV. A grace of thirty days, during which the Policy

remains in full force, will be allowed in payment of all

premiums, except the first, subject to an interest

charge at the rate of five per cent per annum.

Reinstatement.

V. The Assured may secure reinstatement of this

policy at any time after the nonpayment of any pre-

mium, under the following conditions: written applica-

tion to the Home Office with evidence of assurability

satisfactory to the Company, payment of premiums from

the date to wliicli itremiums were duly paid to the date

of reinstatement, with interest at the rate of five per

cent per annum, and payment of reinstatement of any

loans including payment of any interest du^ and unpaid.

Risks not Assumed.

VI. Death of the Assured, caused by any violation of

law, or by his own hand, whether sane or insane, volun-

tary or involuntary, is not a risk assumed under this

Contract within three years from its date. Should the

death of the Assured occur while actually engaged in

any Military or Naval Service, or within six months

from the date of wounds received in such service, there

shall be payable subject to all the conditions of this

Contract, only a sum equal to the amount of the Pre-

miums paid hereon, not exceeding the face of the Poliqy.

Assignments.

VII. Permission is given the Assured to assign this

Policy or change the beneficiary hereunder, but the
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same shall not be valid unless made with the written

consent of the Company and in accordance with its rules

and shall be subordinate to any premium or other lien

Avhich may exist in favor of the Company hereunder.

The Company shall not be responsible for the validity

of any assignment.

Proofs of Death.

VIII. The proofs of death by which this Contract ma-

tures must be furnisihed to the Company at its Home Office

in the city of New York, which proofs shall comprise evi-

dence satisfactory to the Executive Committee of the

causes and manner of death, and that it occurred during

the continuance of this Policy, and must comply fully

with the Company's forms in use and requirements made

at the time of the death of the Assured. No| action at

law or (Suit in equity shall be maintained hereon, or recov-

ery had, unless the same is commenced \\ithin one^ year

from the day of the death of the Assured, without refer-

ence to the time of furnishing proofs of death, any Stat-

ute of Limitations to the contrary notwithstanding.

Upon the maturity of this Contract there shall be de-

ducted from the sum payable hereunder any indebtedness

of the assured or the beneficiary of the Company, including

the balance, if any, of premiums for the then Policy year.

Installment Benefits.

IX. The Assured may change the mode of payment of

the proceeds of this Policy as a death claim, at any time,

if not then assigned, from payment in one sum, as pro-

vided on the first page, to payment by annual installments,

as stated below.
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The following tables are based on a policy of |1,000, and

will apply pro rata to the amount payable under this

Policy, provided the amount is not less than |1,000; if

the amount is less than |1,000, these installment benefits

shall not apply, but the proceeds of this Policy will be

pa3^aible in one sum only:

Annual installments limited to the number stated be-

low. Any number from two to twenty-two may be selected

by the Assured

:

Number of Installmentsi—Amount of Each Installment.

25 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12

156 165 |67 170 $73 |77 |81 |85 |91 |97

11 10 98765432
1104 1113 1124 1138 1155 |179 |211 |261 |343 |507

Illustration.—If payment is to be made by 20 install-

ments, the amount of each installment will be |65 for each

$1,000 of assurance.

Third Page.

BENEFITS AND PROVISIONS.

Incontestability.

X. This Policy having been in continuous force from

its date of issue, after two full annual premiums have been

paid hereon, shall thereafter, under the limitations for

provision VI, be incontestable, except for fraud, non-pay-

ment of premiums as herein provided, or for misstatement

of the age of the Assured in the application therefor, sub-

ject to the provisions hereof.

Cash Loans.

XI. Cash loans amy be obtained on the sole security

of this policy at any time after it has been in force three
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full years, upon applicatiou in writing to the Home Office

of the Company, and subject to the terms of its loan agree-

ment. The amount of loan available at any time is stated

below and includes any previous loan then unpaid. In-

terest A\ill be at the rate of five i>er cent iK^r annum in

advance.
,

Surrender Options.

XIT. After this Policy has been in force three full

years, the cash value based on the number of full years'

premiums that have been paid, less any indebtedness to

the Company, will be available for one of the following

purposes

:

Paid-up Assurance.

1. This Policy, ujwn surrender while istill in force, and

the written request of the Assured, will be continued by

the Company without payment of further premiums

participation in surplus or the right of securing loans, for

such an amount of assurance (the same to be subject to

the conditions of this Policy), payable at the death of

the Assured as the la.«*t cash value determined as above

will purchase; and this Policy shall thereafter be payable

only for such reduced amount.

Cash Value.

2. Upon the surrender and cancellation of this Policy

at the end of the third or any completed Policy year there-
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after, the Assured may Avithdraw the value, determined

as above in cash.

Automatic Nonforfeiture.

3. If anj premium is unpaid when due, so long as the

aggregate indebtedness under the terms of this Policy is

leiss than the Cash Value, the amount so due and subse-

quent premiums, with interest thereon at the rate of five

per cent, per annum, compounded annually, shall, with-

out action of the Assured, become a loan as if made under

Provision XI, and shall constitute a first lien against the

Policy in favor of the Company, and this assurance shall

automatically continue in force with right to the Assured

to resume premium payments hereunder, without medical

re-examination; but whenever said indebtedness shall ex-

ceed said Cash Value, this Policy shall, without action or

notice by the Company, become and remain wholly null

and void.

N. B.—Values will, under the above provisions, if all

premiums have been fully paid in cash, and there is no

indebtedness to the Company, be as follows for each One

Thousand Dollars of assurance:
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To Fiud the Full Cash, Loan or Paid-up Value of this

Policy, Multiply by 10.

Extended
End of X PaTmeni. $iOOO. Age 32 Paid-np Assurance.

Tear. Cash Valae. Loan Value. Assnrance. Yrs. Days.

Ixx XX XX 30

2xx XX XX 30

3 J?30 .?64 flOO 2 317

1 52 87 157 4 155

5 75 111 211 5 313

6 100 136 271 7 117

7 126 162 328 8 288

8 152 188 385 10 116

9 180 216 112 12 186

10 209 213 500 15 320

11 236 270 550 19 137

12 261 299 600 23 10

13 293 328 650 26 286

11 323 359 700 30 299

15 355 391 750 35 131

16 3.S8 ^4: 800 10 239

17 422 158 850 For life.

18 457 494 900 For life.

19 493 531 950 For life.

20 531 .543 1000 For life.

Age 32. 20 Yr. Lim. Pay.

OPTIONS.

The accumulation period under this Policy ends 20

years from its date. If the Assured be then living, and

premiums duly paid, this Policy may be continued or
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surrendered bj the as.sure<il under one of the following

options

:

1. Continue Policy as herein provided and receive the

Cash surplus then apportioned bv the Company.

2. Continue Policy as herein provided and apply the

cash surplus then apportioned by the Company as a

single Premium t<» purchase additional assurance, sub-

ject to the conditions of policy and satisfactory evidence

of good health.

3. Convert the Policy into an endowment payable at

such age as the Cash value, including cash surplus, deter-

mines.

4. Discontinue policy and receive in Cash its entire

surrender value, including the cash surplus then appor-

tioned.

5. If assured elects to continue this policy beyond the

Accumulation period, under one of the three options first

named almve, no further dividend shall be apportioned to

it excepting at the end of each period of five years there-

after.

This Policy participates in sui'plus only as herein pro-

vided, and any indebtedness of the assured or beneficiary

hereunder shall be deducted from any values, surplus or

dividends arising under the provisions of this policy.

SURVIVORSHIP-BOyUS.

It is agreed with the Assured hei'eunder that the sum of

One Dollar per thousand of Assurance from the fii-st and

each succeeding annual cash premium payment made

within twenty yeai"s hereafter on policies of similar plan



162 Mutual Reserve Life /».-«. Co. of Xew York

and form hereto, issued by the said Company between the

first and last days inclusive, of the year of original issue

of this policy, shall constitute a survivorship-bonus fund,

and at the expiration of twenty years from the last day of

said year, that portion of said fund and its earnings aris-

ing from contributions thereto by policies issued a® above

which terminate by death of nonpayment of premiums

thereon within twenty y^rs from their date, shall be

divided among the Assured under such of said policies aK

have continued in force under their original premium

paying conditions throughout the full period aforesaid

who are then living, proportioned to the amount of as-

surance held by each, the same to be an additional cash

dividend hereunder.

Premium Return.—If this Policy matures by death

within twenty years from its date while in due force under

its original premium paying conditions, there shall be

payable to the beneficiary h'^irein named as a Mortuary

Dividend an amount equal to one-third the premiums paid

thereon.
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No. 10040047.

Always give Number of Policy wlien writing to the Office.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY.

Frederick A. Burnham, President.

Mutual Reserve Building, New York.

Limited Payment Policy.

FREDERICK C. DOBLER,

Date, November 7th, 1902.

Amount of Policy, $10,000.00.

Policy-holders must send to the New York Office of the

Company prompt notice of any change in Postoflflce

address.

Filed U. S. Circuit Court, District of Washington, July

25, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk.

i Plaintiff's Exhibit "B."

(Copy.)

APPLICATION.

Part 1 of Application.

To Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company, of New York

City.

Frederick A. Burnham, President.

1. Full name of applicant: Frederick Cornelius Dobler.

Number and street.

City or town: Cornucopia.

County: Baker.

State: Oregon.

2. A. State fully your occupation, employment or trade

;

and if more than one, state them all and duties?

Mine superintendent. Cornucopia Mines, Oregon.



164 Mutiiol Reserve Life Ins. Co. of New York

B. How long have you been so engaged? Five years.

3. Married or single.

4. Are you now, and have you been in good health

throughout the past twelve months, and from all ail

ments, diseases, weakness and infirmity? Yes, ex-

cept Yes.

5. Amount applied for? |10',000.

Plan of policy desired. State fully. Ex Spea. 20 pay

Life Anticipated surplus,

fi. How are premiums to be paid? Annually or semi-

annually? Annually. Rate 254.54/100.

7. Assurance payable in one sum or installments? One

sum. If installments, how many. (No answer.)

8. State full name, age and relationship or person for

whose benefit the assurance is desired.

Name of Beneficiary in full. Priscilla Dobler. 2d

Estate. Residence : Sumpter, Wash. Relationship, Mother.

Age, 52.

1>. Your age, place, and date of birth?

Age nearest birthday, 32. Place of birth, Buffalo Co.,

Wis. Ella. County Buffalo. State, Wis. Day, 15.

Month, Oct. Year, 1870.

10. Have you any assurance on your life? If so, where,

when taken, for what amount, and what kinds of

policies?

Name of company or association: 5000; Washington

Life. Date, ; issued May, 1900. Amount, 5,000.

Combination bond.

Have you any other assurance? None.
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11. Has any proposal or application to assure your life,

or for membership, ever been made by any compan}^

association or agent, which has been postponed or

declined or upon which a policy or certificate of mem-

bership has not been received by you in person for

the full amount and time, and at the rate applied for?

Answer Yes or No, A, No, If yes, state every com-

pany, association, society or agent, giving every date

and every cause,

12. Is any proposal or application to assure your life or

for membership in any company of association now

pending, or has any such proposal or application been

made upon which for any reason whatsoever, a certifl-

eate or policy has not been issued? If yes, state each

and every case.

No.

13. A. When did you last consult a physician, and for

what reason? A, Do not remember.

B. Give name and address of last physician con-

sulted. A. Years ago,

14. Has any physician given an unfavorable opinion up-

on 3^our life with reference to life assurance or other-

wise? If so, state ervery such case, and full partic-

ulars in every case?

A. No.

15. Have you been an inmate of or treated or prescribed

for at any infirmary, sanitarium, institute, asylum,

or hospital. If so, where? When? Duration? For

what cause? State expressly each and every case?

A. No.
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16. Have you ever applied for or received a pension or

sick benefits from the government, society or corpora-

tion? If so, state fully the reason therefor and the

amount,

A. No.

Name of father? Wm. Dobler.

Maiden name of Mother? Priscilla Harris.

17. State your family history.

Father: Age, if living, 57; condition of health, good;

age at death, blank; cause of death, blank; dura-

tion of illness, blank.

Mother: Age, if living, 52; condition of health, good;

age at death, blank ; cause of death, blank ; duration

of illness, blank.

Brothers: How many have you had, 3; number living,

3; ages and conditions of health; 31-26-20; good;

number dead, blank; age at death, blank; cause of

death, blank; duration of illne*^, blank.

Sisters: How many have you had, 4; number living, 4;

ages and conditions of health, 35, 28, 23, 18 ;
good

;

number dead, age at death, cause of death, and dura-

tion of illness, blank.

Age at death of father's father, 52.

Age at death of father's mother, 30.

Age at death of mother's father, 62.

Age at death of mother's mother, 48.

Have you either of your parents, husband or wife,

brothers or sisters, or any member of your household,

now, or ever had, or been afflicted with consumption,

cancer, gout, scrofula, insanity, or any pulmonary
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complaint? If so give full particulars of each case.

A. No.

18. What amount was paid on signing this application?

A. $ . Nothing. Binding receipt issued No.

. Date, .

I hereby agree that the answers and statements contained

in parts I and II of this application, by whomsoever writ-

ten are warranted to be full, complete, material and true,

and that this agreement, together with this application,

are hereby made part of any policy that may be issued

hereon ; that if any of the ajiswers or statements made are

not full, complete and true, or if any condition or agree-

ment shall not be fulfilled as required herein, or by such

policy, then the policy issued hereon shall be null and.

void, and all money paid thereon shall be forfeited to said

company; that the person soliciting or taking this ap-

plication, and also the medical examiner, shall be the

agents of the applicant as to all statements aind answers

in this application, and no statement or answers made or

received by any person, or to the company shall be bind-

ing on the company unless such statements or answers be

reduced to writing and contained in this application ; that

the principles and methods employed by the Company in

any distribution of surplus, apportionment of profits op

cost belonging to any policy that may be issued hereunder

or accepted and ratified by and for every person who shall

have or claim any interest in the contract. And I hereby

expressly waive all provisions of law now existing or that

may hereafter exist, preventing any physician from dis-

closing any information acquired in a professional
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capacity, or otherwise, or rendering him incompetent as

a witness in any way whatever, and for myself and for any

other person accepting or acquiring any interest in such

policy, authorize and request any such physician to testify

concerning my health and physical condition. I further

agree not to use alcoholic or malt liquors to excess, or

habitually use opium, hydrate of chloral or other narcotics

(tobacco excepted) ; and tliat under no circumstances

shall the assurance hereby applied for be in force or the

company incur any liability hereunder until the actual

payment in cash of the first premium, while I am in good

health, in exchange for a receipt on the company's author-

ized form, signed by its treasurer, and then only in accord-

ance with the terms of said receipt, and after the applica-

tion shall have been received and approved by the company

at its home office and al policy actually issueid hereon.

And I further expressly warrant that I have read the

questions and answers contained in this application in

parts I and II hereof, and each and all of them, and

that said answers and each and all of them are my an-

swers.

And I do further expressly warrant that I have not,

nor has any one on my behalf, made to the agent or

medical examiner, or to any other person, any answers

to the questions contained in this application, other

than or different from the written answers as contained

in this application.

And I do further expressly warrant that I have not,

nor has anyone on my behalf given to the agent or



vs. Priscilla Dobler. 169

medical examiner, or to any otlier person, any informa-

tion, or stated any facts in any way contradictory of or

inconsistent with the trnth of the answers as written in

this application in parts I and II thereof and of each

and every one of the same, it being distinctly and

specifically understood and agreed that the validity of

any policy to be issued hereon is and shall be dependent

upon the truth or falsity of the written answers con-

tained in this application in parts I and II thereof to

the questions therein propounded.

Signature of applicant in full:

FREDERICK CORNELIUS DOBLER.

Full name of beneficiary:

PRISCILLA DOBLER.

The applicant may sign for the beneficiary.

Names and residences of three personal friends:

THOS. TURNER, Cornucopia, Ore.

P. BOSCHE, Baker City, Ore.

TOM WRIGHT UNION.

I hereby certify that the above are full and correct

answers as made by the applicant and that I believe

the same to be full and true and the risk to be safely

assurable and recommend the same; also that I wit-

nessed the signature, which I certify to be genuine.

WM. HYDE STALKER,

Solicitor.

Dated at Cornucopia, Ore., 10/20/1902.

Solicitor's P. O. Address, Baker City, Ore.

Examination blank handed to Dr. Saunders.
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IMPORTANT.—The Agent should fill in this memo-

raudum before handing blank to Examiner. Amount

applied for? .^10,000.00. Xnmber of policies asked for?

I. How are the premiums to be paid? Annually or

semi-annually? Annually.

Part II of Application for Policy of Assurance in the

Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company. 1004047.

Frederick A. Burnhara, President.

1. A. Name of the applicant in full? Frederick Cor-

nelius Dobler.

B. Residence? Cornucopia, Oregon.

C. Age? 33.

D. Occupation? Mining Superintendent.

Any other occupation? None.

2. Are you now and have you always been in good

health, and free from all ailments, diseases, weak-

ness and infirmity? Yes.

3. Has your weight increased or decreased any in the

past three years? If so, state how much.

A. No.

4. Are your habits at the present time, and have they

always been sober and temperate?

A. Yes.

5. Are you now, or have you ever been engaged in any

way in the manufacture or sale of spirituous or

malt liquors, or wines? If so, how and when?

A. No.

6. Do you u>se, or have you ever used ardent spirits,

wine or malt liquor? If so, to what extent—aver-
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age quantity each day? State fully. Do not an-

swer occasionally, moderately or temperatel3\

A. None at all.

7. Do you use opium, morphine, hydrate of chloral or

other narcotics, or have you ever used them (tobacco

excepted)? If yes, state every date when.

A. No.

8. Has change of climate or location ever been sought

or advised, or have you visited any place for the

benefit of or on account of your health? If so,

vvhen, wbere and for what? Answer fully, giving

every date.

A. No.
;

9. A. Are you ruptured? If so, of what kind, single

or double; is it reducible, and is a suitable truss

worn?

A. No.

B. If ruptured, do you agree to always year a suit-

able truss?

No answer. ^

10. Have you ever been or are you now subject or pre-

disposed to cough, expectoration, difficulty of

breathing, or palpitation?

A. No.

11. Have you ever had pneumonia, spitting or raising

of blood, or other hemorrhages?

A. No.

12. a. Have you ever had Rheumatic Fever, or In-

flammatory Rheumatism?
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A. No.

R. If so, staff ev(M-v attnok nnd how niauv, and if

wliat years.

b. Blank.

c. Duration and sevority.

(Blank.)

13. Have yon ever liad any illness, local disease, in-

jnry, mental or nervous disease or infirmity, syph-

ilis, or any disease, weakness, or ailment of the

head, throat, lungs, heart, stomach, liver, kidneys,

bladder, or any disease or infirmity whatever? If

yes, state nature, date, duration, and severity of

each and every attack and whether fully recovered?

A. No.

11. a. How long since you last consulted, or were at-

tended b}' a physician, give date?

A. Don't remember; long time ago.

b. State address and name of such physician.

Blank.

c. For what disease or ailment? (Blank.)

d. Give name and address of each any every physi-

cian who has prescribed for or attended you within the

past five years, and for what disease or ailments and

date. (Answer blank.)
,

e. Have you had any illness, disease or medical at-

tendance not stated above? (Answer blank.)

15. Have you ever taken any specific form of treat-

ment for any liquor or narcotic habit? If so, state

which, date of treatment and where.
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A. No.

16. If the applicant be a woman state fully: (All ques-

tions and answers thereto are blank.)

I do hereby agTee and warrant that the foregoing an-

swers, written to the above questions, are my answers,

and are full and complete, correct and true, and that

the same shall be made a part of my application for

policy of assurance, in the Mutual Reserve Life Insur-

ance Company, and that I am the person that signed

Part I of this application to said company.

And I do hereby repeat as to the foregoing answers

contained in Part II of this application each and every

warrant}^ and agreement contained and recited at the

end of part I hereof.

S !.<:!,nature of Appliennt: F. C. DOBLER.

Signature of Medical Examiner as witness:

I. N. SAUNDERS, M. D.

Part III of Application for Policy of Assurance.

Medical Examiner's Report of Examination.

Of the application who is known by me to be the per-

son represented in part II of this application, and who

signed the same in my presence.

1. Race, white.

Weight, 176 lbs.

Height, 6 feet.

Girth of waist, 31 inches.

Figure, good.

General appearance, good.

Physical defects or deformities, no.
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Age nearest birthday, 32 years.

Does the applicant appear older than stated? No.

Do you personally know the applicant? Yes.

If so, how long? 2 years.

If not known by yon are you satisfied as to identity?

Girth of chest under the vest:

Forced inspiration, 40 inches.

Forced expiration, 36 inches.

Eyes, gray.

Hair, brown.

Complexion, dark.

2. State the rate and character of the pulse.

A. Sitting, 69. Standing, 73.

B. It is regular? Yes.

r. Is it free from intermission? Yes.

3. A. Is the respiratory mnrnnir clear and distinct

over everj^ ]>art of botli lungs? A. Yes.

B. Is the respiration full and easy and regular?

B. Yes.

C. Are the organs of respiration free from any indi-

cation of disease? C Yes.

D. Number of resx)iration per minute? D. 16,

4. A. Is the action of the heart uniform, free and

steady? A. Yes.

B. Are its sounds and rhythm regular and normal?

B. Yes.

C. Are the heart and blood vessels free from any in-

dication of disease? C. Yes.

6. Condition of the urine?
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A. Sp. Gr. 1021.

B. Reaction normal.

C. Albumen? No.

D. Sugar? No.

E. Result of examination by microscope if neces-

sary. (Blank.)

6. Was urine voided in your presence? Ans. Yes.

7. A. Do you find the application in perfect health

and safely assurable? A. Yes.

B. Considering physical condition, age, occupation,

habits, family history, and locality, do you rate the risk

first-class, good or fair? B. First-class.

O. If not first-class, state fully why you accord a

lower rating? (Blank.)

D, Do you advise that a policy be issued? D. Yes.

8. Compared with the average of lives of the same age

and sex, do you believe the applicant likely to live

the full expectancy? A. Yes.

9. Everything considered, what is the maximum

amount of insurance that in A'^our judgment can

safely be issued upon this life? A. Unlimited.

10. Is the applicant in any way related to you? Ans.

No.

I certify that I reviewed with the applicant all the

answers to questions contained in Part II in this ap-

plication, which are in my handwriting, and the appli-

cant acknowledged that they were fully understood, and

were full, complete, and true; that I have this day made

a thorough personal examination in private of said ap-
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plicnnt, and that the above statements and answers

were written by me, and are a complete and correct re-

port of such examination.

Signature of Examiner, I. N. SANDERS, M. D.

Address, Cornucopia, Oreg.

Examined at Cornucopia, Ore., this 20th day of Oc-

tober, 1902.

Please state name of agent requesting this examina-

tion:

W. H. STIKI.ER,

Confidential communications.

Plaintiff's Exhibit "C."

(Copy.)

(April 5, 1904. Exhibit "C" for Identification. Wm. T.

Kennedy, Notary Public N. Y. Co.)

^[T^TT^AL T^ESERVE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY,

OF NEW YORK.

Frederick A. Burnham, President.

Certificate of Loan.

New York (Mty, N. Y., 11/7, 1902.

I hereby re(]uevst that on each of the first twenty pre-

miums which may become due on my policy applied for

in my application dated the 20th day of October, 1902,

•Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company, of New York

will aliow^ one hundred twenty-seven and 26/100 dollars

to remain as a loan, instead of requiring the payment

of the same in cash.

And, in consideration of the granting of said request,

this certified that there is and shall be due to the order

of Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company, twenty
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years from date hereof, or as hereinafter provided, at

the Home Office of said Company in the City of New

York, State of New York, the said sum of one hundred

twenty-seven and 26/100 dollars on account of and as a

part of each of the said twenty annual premiums on

Pblicy No. 1004047, which amount I hereby authorize

the said Company to indorse on the back of this certifi-

cate upon the 7th day of November in each and every

year for twenty j^ears, said date being the date of said

policy above referred to.

It is agreed and promised: (1) If within two years

from the date of said Policy any premium is not paid

when due thereunder, this obligation shall become due

and enforceable against the undersigned sixty days

after the nonpayment of said premium. (2) This obli-

gation, until paid, shall be a lien on said Policy and the

assurance thereunder, and shall become due and paya-

ble whenever the assured or his beneficiary shall re-

quest or avail himself of any payment or benefit under

said policy; and in such event or when this obligation

becomes due, any such payment or the cash value of

such benefit may be used by the Company at its option

to apply on this obligation. (3) Said Company is here-

by authorized to insert in this instrument the number

and date of m^^ policy in said Company after my signa^^

ture shall liave been appended thereto.

(Signed) FREDERICK C. DOBLER.

[Endorsed] : Filed IT. S. Circuit Cburt, District of

Washington. July 25, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk.
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Plaintiff's Exhibit "D."

(Exhibit ''A," J. T. D.)

(Copy.)

(On letter-head of Mutual Keserve Life Insurance

Company.)

New York, March 11, 1903.

Mr. Levi Ankeny, Pres't First Nat'l Bank, Baker City,

Ore.,

Dear Sir: We have been advised by our representa-

tives in Oregon that a note executed by Mr. F. C. Dobler

sometime in November last, either in favor of Wm. IT.

Stalker or the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company,

had been left at your bank for discount, or for collec-

tion.

As some question has arisen as to the final disposition

of this note, I will be greatly obliged if you will furnish

me with the following information:

1. The date of the note?

2. The amount of the note?

3. Time for which the note had been given?

4. To whose order Avas note made payable?

'5. If the note was finally paid, when, by whom, and

to whom?

We also desire to ask if there is a Mr. Parker con-

nected with you bank; and if so, did he receive any in-

structions, verbally or by letter from Mr. Dobler as to

the payment or repudiation of the note?

If the note was finally paid by your bank, and the

note is in your possession, will you kindly have a copv

forwarded to us?
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We will be obliged if yoii will let us have this infor-

mation at as early a date as possible, and any expense

attending, we shall be glad to reimburse you.

Yours very truly,

(Signed) WILLIAM PORlTER,

Oomptr oiler.

Mar. 16, 1903.

Plaintiff's Exhibit "E."

(Exhibit "B." J. T. D.)

(Copy.)

March 16, 1903.

Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Co., 305-7-9 Broadway,

N. Y.

Dear Sirs: In answer to yours of 11th will state that

We held the Dobler note as collateral to note of W. H.

Stalker until it was paid.

The circumstances are as follows: Mr. Stalker pre-

sented the note to the writer for discount, but instead

of discounting it we made Mr. Stalker a loan, holding

the Dobler note as collateral. The amount of the note

was 1254.54. When we took the note Mr. Dobler was

advised of the fact, as it was payable to his own order

at this bank, and due Dec. aoth, 1902. Under date of

Dec. 18th, he wrote us:

"Enclosed herewith please tind my check # 26 for

1154.54 to apply on the ^V. 11. Stalker note. Will pay

the balance within the next thirty or sixty days, which

I think will be satisfactory to Stalker."

The amount received from Dobler paid the Stalker



180 Mutual Ri'serve Life Ins. Co. of New York

Note in our favor, and the collateral note was returned

to bini. Later he brought the note back and we made

a loan of |80.00 against the same, again advising Dobler

that we held his note as collateral.

Under date of Feby. 15th, Mr. Dobler wrote us: "I

enclose herewith for credit to my account (here followed

list of checks) $375.20. Kindly take up the Dobler-

Stalker note, and send the same to me, and oblige."

This letter was received on Feby. 17th, on which date

we charged Dobler's account f101.60 to cover balance on

the note, with interest, and canceled and mailed it to

him,

Eegarding your inquiry about Mr. Parker will state

that he is our vice-president. I have spoken to him about

the matter, and he remembers having some conversa-

tion with Mr. Dobler about the matter, at which time

Dobler said he would pay the note when due, but noth-

ing was said about repudiation.

There is no expense connected with our services, and

should there be any further information desired we

shall take pleasure in furnishing same, if within our

knowledge.

Respectfully yours,

J. C. DONNELLY,

Cashier.

P. S.—We have no record of the date of note, or time

for which given.

J. T. D., Cash.
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Plaintiff's Exhibit "F."

(Exhibit "C." J. T. D.)

(Copy.)

FIRST NATIONAL BANK.

No. 39333.

Baker Oity, Oregon, Mar. 4, 1903.

Pay to the order of Mutual Reserve Life Ins. Co.,

$200.00, two hundred dollars.

(Signed) J. T. DONNELLY, Cashier.

To Laidlaw & Oo., 14 Wall Street, New York, N. Y:

(Acros,s face of draft): "Not over two hundred, $200."

[Endorsed]: Pay to the order of the Chatham Nat'l

Bank, Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company. Pre-

mium % The Chatham Nat'l Bank. Paid. New York.

Received by M'ar. 10, 1903. S. J. Rogers.

Plaintiff's Exhibit "G."

(Copy.)

Baker aty, Ore., March 4, 1903.

Received of Wm. Hyde Stalker draft for $200 payable

to the Mutual Reserve Life Ins. Co. and the following

notes:

H. O. Meador for $127.30, dated 1/8/03 for 6 mo.

Fred Hopp, for $305.60, dated 1/7/03 for 6 mo.

Frank M. Keght, $265.40, dated 1/6/03, for 6 mo.

on account of net premium on twelve policies in the

Mutual Reserve Life Ins. Company as follows: E. A.

Tracy, F. C. Dobler, E. H. Mlasterson, Eli Chandler, C.
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M. Collier, W. D. Ncasb, W. T. Phy, R. T. McHaley, H.

O. Meador, L. F. Hopp, F. M. Kegbt aud O. W. Emorson.

(Signed.) MARK T. KADY.

Defendant's Exhibit "A."

(Copy.)

Form B-210.—^Local Agents and Brokerage.

MIUTUAL RESERfVE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY.
Frederick A. Burnham, President.

This agreement, made the fifteenth day of October,

1902, between the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Com-

pany, of the City of New York, party of the first part,

and William H. Stalker, of Baker City^ County of Baker,

State of Oregon, party of the second part, Witnesseth:

That the said party of the second part is hereby ap-

pointed representative of said company for the purpose

of procuring applications for assurance therein in the

territory embraced in this agreement, and for the fur-

ther purpose of appointing suitable sub-agents on terms

to be approved by the Company, subject to the terms

and conditions herein. This appointment is on the fol-

lowing terms and conditions, which are agreed to by

each party hereto:

The district in which said party of the second part

shall have the right to work shall embrace the States of

Oregon, Washington, Idaho and Montana, but the said

district is not assigned exclusively to the said party of

the second part, and this contract is made subject to the

condition that the said Company is, and shall continue

to be legally authorized to transact business in said dis-
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trict; but should said company not now have such au-

thority, or should such authority be at any time here-

after revoked or otherwise terminated or should said

Company for any reason withdraw from said territory,

then this contract shall be null and void as to any por-

tion of said district from which said Company shall

withdraw or in which said Company shall be without

such authority.

The said party of the second part shall possess no au-

thority not herein expressly granted, shall not make,

alter or discharge any contract, nor waive forfeitures,

and shall receive no further remuneration for any ser-

vice than is herein provided. It is expressly stipulated

that the Company will pay no sum for rent, printing,

advertising or any other expense whatever, nor shall

any liability whatever be incurred or created by or

against said Company unless a written order for such

•^xpense or liability, specifically, has been given herefor,

by the President or the Executive Committee of the

Company, prior to the expense being incurred.

It is expressly understood and agreed that the said

party of the second part shall have no authority to ac-

cept any premiums due or to be due, after delivery of

policy, except in exchange for the Company's official re-

ceipt signed by its president. Secretary or Treasurer,

furnished to the said party of the second part by the

Company.

It is expressly understood and agreed that all moneys

received or collected for or in behalf of the Company by
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said party of the second part shall be fiduciary trust, and

shall not be used by said party of the second part for

any personal or other purpose whatever, and shall be

immediately, as required by said Company, paid over

to it in cash, and that said party of the second part shall

promptly return any payments due applicants on ac-

count of reduced or declined applications.

The said party of the second part agrees to submit to

and abide by the rules, regulations and instructions of

said Company, and to devote his entire time and best

energy to its service, and occupy and work effiiciently

the territory herein assigned, otherwise this agreement

to be void and of no effect, and, further, agrees not to di-

vulge the business of the Company or his compensation

under this contract to anyone, nor to tender any busi-

ness to another company without the written consent

of the Company.

It is further agreed that all books, records, papers,

correspondence, documents and literature of every kind

and nature which refer to or contain records of the busi-

ness transacted or to be transacted hereunder, whether

paid for by the Company or by the party of the second

part, are, and shall remain, the property of the Com-

pany, and are to be delivered up to the Company on de-

mand, under penalty in case of default of forfeiture of

all interest in this contract.

The compensation to be allowed the said party of the

second part upon new and accepted business secured

hereunder shall be as follows:



vs. Priscilla Dohhr. 185

On Ten Payment Life, Five Year Term Convertible

and Ten Year Renewable Term Policies, fifty per cent

(50' %').

On Fifteen Payment Life, and Twenty-five Year Term

Extendible Policies, Sixty per cent (60 %).

On ordinary Life and Twenty Payment Life Policies,

Seventy per cent (70 %).

On Ten Year Endowment Policies Fifty per cent

(50 %).

On Fifteen year Endowment Policies, Sixty per cent

(60 %).

On Twenty Year Endowment Policies, Seventy per

cent (70 %) of the first year's premiums only, when and

as received by the Company upon said business in cash

it being understood and agreed that the commission on

non-participating forms of ordinary Life and Limited

Payment Policies shall be ten per cent (10 %) less than

as stated above.

It is expressly understood and agreed that no com-

pensation or commission of any kind shall be payable

hereunder on any portion of a premium for which the

said company shall accept in lieu of cash any premium

lien note of whatever character. All other plans are

subject to further agreement.

It is also expressly understood and agreed that no

compensation or commission allowed under this con-

tract shall be payable to the said party of the second

part, except on premiums paid on policies actually is-

sued and delivered to the policy-holder in accordance
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with its terms, and under the payment from which the

same is to be allowed has been received in cash by the

said company.

It is also expressly understood and agreed, that

when assurance is affected on the lives of persons who

hold policies in the said company, that the commission

to be paid upon such business shall be calculated only

upon the increase in premium under the new i^olicy over

that of the old, should the Assured for any cause for-

feit or discontinue the old policy within one year from

the date of the issue of the new.

The Company may offset against any claim for com-

pensation under this agreement any amounts payable

to other agents on policies secured, under this or any

other agreement, and any debt due by said party of the

second part to said Company. All advances to or pay-

ments made on account of said party of the second part

shall be a personal debt due from him to the Company,

and the termination of this contract shall not work a

release or cancellation of any such debt, but the same

shall constitute a lien upon any moneys thereafter be-

coming due to the said party of the second part, and

shall likewise be immediately recoverable from him by

the Company.

Either party may terminate this agreement, unless

otherwise terminated by its own conditions, by giving

to the other notice in writing, personally, or by mail,

to that effect, flailing of notice to the last postoflQce

address of said party of the second part on the books of
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the Company shall be and shall be deemed and held to

be, sufficient notice. This contract, or any of the bene-

fits to accrue thereunder shall not be assigned or trans-

ferred, either in whole or in part, without the written

consent of said Company,

It is further understood and agreed that all previous

contracts or agreements made by and with said Ctom-

pany are herebj^ canceled, but notwithstanding such

cancellation the commissions or bonuses of business

^lecured under the same shall be allowed the said

party of tlio second part, during] the continuance of

this contract, subject to the terms and conditions of

said canceled contracts or agTeements.

It is further understood and agreed that if the said

party of the second part, shall, during any month, fail

to tender to said Company applications for assurance

to the amount of thousand dollars, which shall

be accepted by said Company, this contract shall there-

upon cease and terminate, and become, and thereafter

be, null and void, at the option of the Company, and any

county in the territory of said agent as aforesaid, from

which said Company shall not receive any new and ac-

cepted business under this contract for the period of

sixty days, shall thereafter be known as open territory

in which the said Company may appoint another agent;

and any business secured by any agent so appointed

shall not be subject to the terms of this contract.

It is further agreed, that if any notice, writ, sum-

mons, process, complaint, petition, declaration or other
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pleadin*' or papers shall, at any time, be served upon

or received by the said party of the second part in or

conceruin<; any claim, suit, action, or special proceed-

ino against said Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Com-

pany, the said party of the second part will, within

twenty-four liours next after the service, or receipt

thereof, transmit the same by reo-istered mail, to the

said Company, at its home ottice in the City of New

York; and in case of any neglect, default or failure to

transmit as aforesaid, the said party of the second part

will pay, upon demand, to said Company, any and all

loss or damage, costs, counsel fees or expenses which

may be occasioned by such neglect, default or failure,

and will protect and save harmless the said Company,

from and against any and every judgment, order or de-

cree, that may be made, had, or taken in or concerning

any such claim, suit, action or special proceeding.

It is further agreed: That a bonus of five per cent will

be allowed on all business upon which cash settlement

is made within fifteen days of date of Policy.

In Witness Whereof, the said Company has caused

these presents to be signed by its Executive Committee,

and the said party of the second part has hereunto set

his hand this fifteenth day of October, 1902.
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There were no erasures, alterations or interlineations

in the foregoing agreement.

(Signed) WM. HYDE STALKER.

R. B. CANNON,

(Signed) 0. C. HOADLEY.

C. E. MABIE.

(No endorsements.) !

Defendant's Exhibit No. 1.

(Copy.)

(Exhibit "A." J. E. M.)

7/8/04 (2)

Principal Hum, .foOOO.OO Premium, |37.50.

ACCIDENT POLICY.

THE TRAVELER'S INSURANCE COMPANY OF

HARTFORD, CONN.

Chartered in 1863 as a Stock Life and Accident Insur-

ance Company.

In consideration of the Warranties in the Applica-

tion for this Policy, and of thirty-seven and 50/100 dol-

lars, does hereby insure Frederick C. Dobler, of Cornu-

copia, County of Union, State of Oregon, under Classifi-

cation Ordinar}^ (being a Superintendent Quartz Mine

by occupation , for the term of twelve months from noon

of ^larch 21, 1902, in the sum of twenty-five dollars

per week, a«^ainst loss of time not exceeding fifty-two
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consecutive weeks, resulting from bodily injuries ef-

fected during- the term of this insurance, through ex-

ternal, violent, and accidental means, which shall, in-

dependently of all other causes, immediately and wholly

disable him from transacting any and every kind of busi-

ness pertaining to his occupation above stated. Where

such injuries shall not wholly disable the Insured, as

above, but shall immediately, continuously and wholly

disable him from the performance of one or more im-

portant daily duties pertaining to his occupation, the

Company will pay to him tw^o-fifths of the indemnity

per week above specified, for the period of such partial

disability, not exceeding twenty-six consecutive weeks

from the date of injury; or where such partial disabil-

ity shall follow a period of total disability, the indem-

nity for partial disability shall be paid, but not for more

than twenty-six weeks, nor for any such disability ex-

tending beyond fifty-two weeks from the date of in-

jury; or if loss by severance at or above the wrist or

ankle joint of one entire hand or foot results from such

injuries alone within ninety days, will pay insured one-

third the principal sum herein named, in lieu of said

weekly indemnity, and on such, payment, this policy

shall cease and be surrendered to said company; or,

in event of loss by severance at or above the w^rist or

ankle joint or two entire hands or feet, or one eiitivc

hand and one entire foot, or loss of entire sight of both

eyes, solely through injuries aforesaid within ninety

days, will pay insured the full principal sum aforesaid.
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provided he survives said ninety days. Or if death re-

sults from such injuries alone within ninety days, will

pay five thousand dollars to Pl*iscilla Dobler (Mother),

if surviving; in event of her prior death, to the execu-

tors, administrators, or assigns of insured. Provided

—

1. If insured is injured in any occupation or expos-

ure classed by this company as more hazardous than

that here given, this insurance shall be only for such

sums as the premium paid by him will purchase at the

rates fixed for such increased hazard.

2. This policy shall not take effect unless the pre-

mium is paid previous to any accident under which claim

is made. The company may cancel this policy at any

time by written notice mailed to the insured at the ad-

dress given in his application therefor, and upon sur-

render of such canceled policy the unearned portion of

the premium therefor shall be payable to the insured

upon demand.

3. The company's total liability hereon in any policy

year shall not exceed the principal sum hereby insured;

therefor, in case of claim for full principal sum, any

sums paid as indemnity within such policy-year shall

be deducted therefrom.

L Immediate Vv'ritten notice, with full particulars,

and full name and address of insured, is to be given

hiaid company at Hartford, Connecticut, of any accident

and injury for which claim is made. Unless affirma-

tive proof of death, loss of limb or sight, or duration of

disability and of their being the proximate result of ex-
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terual, violent, and accidental means, is so furnished

within thirteen months from time of such accident, all

claims based thereon shall be forfeited to the company.

No legal proceedings for recovery hereunder shall be

brought within three months after receipt of proof at

tliis olTice, nor at all, unless begun within eighteen

months from date of alleged accident.

5. This insurance shall not cover injuries of which

there is no visible mark on the body, the body itself in

case of death not to be deemed such a mark; nor disap-

pearance; nor suicide, sane or insane; nor accident; nor

injuries, nor disability, nor death, nor loss of limb or

sight, resulting wholly or partly, directly or indirectly,

from voluntary over-exertion, or voluntary exposure to

unnecessary danger, from intoxication or while intoxi-

cated, from or while violating lav/, from hernia, from

disease in auj^ form, either as a cause or effect from

medical or surgical treatment, except amputations ne-

cessitated solely by injuries, and made within ninety

days after accident, from fits, vertigo, sleep-walking,

from any gas, or vapor or poison or contact with poi-

sonous substances, from sunstroke, freezing, duelling, or

fighting, war or riot; nor shall it cover the result of

injuries, fatal or otherwise, inflicted intentionally by

the insured, or by any other person except by burglars

or robbers. Nor shall this insurance cover accident, in-

juries, disability or death, or loss of limb or sight, re-

sulting directly or indirectly from entering or trying

to enter or leave a moving conveyance, using steam as
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a motive power (except cable and electric street cars),

or wliile beini> in any part tliereof, not provided for

occnpatiou for passeng^ers, or while being on a rail-

way bridge or roadbed, railway employees while on duty

excepted.

(>. This insurance does not cover injuries sustained

in any i>art of Alaska, or the British possessions in

America, north of the sixtieth degree of north latitude,

and west of the fifty-third degree of longitude west

from Washington, D. O.

7. No claim shall be valid in excess of $10,000, nor

in excess of |50 weekly indemnity under accident poli-

cies, to be paid only at the end of the term of dis-

ability for which indemnity shall be payable, nor for

indemnity in excess of money value of insured's time.

All prcritiiims paid for such excess shall be returned, on

demand, to insured or his executors, administrators, or

assigns. If the insured carries insurance either in com-

luinies or associations, or both, making an aggregate

weekly indemnity in excess of the money value of his

tine, tills company shall be liable for only such propor-

tion of insurance against loss of time, or of hand, or

foot, or of eyesight, as said money value of his time

shall bear to the aggregate of the weeky indemnity of

the entire insurance so carried.

8. Any nsedical advisor of the company shall be al-

lowed, as often as he requires, to examine the person

or body of insured in respect to alleged injury or cause

of death.
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;». Any ilaiin herenuder shall be subject to proof of

interest. A ropy of any assignment shall be given

within thirty days to the roinpany, which shall not be

responsible for its validity. No agent has power to

waive any condition of this policy.

In witness whereof. The Travelers' Insurance Com-

\rM\\ has caused this policy to be signed by its presi-

dent and secretary, and countersigned by G. E. Conklin,

District Agent, at Portland, Oregon, this twenty-first

day of March, 1002.

(Signed) J. G. BATTERSON,

President.

tSiiined) JOHX E. MORRIS, Secretary.

(Signed) G. E. CONKLIN,

Dist. Agent.

The above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of

the original policy, IHiOIlo, issued to Fi*ederick C.

Dobler as appears by the records and files of this com-

pany. Attest:

(Signed) JOHN E. MORRIS.

[Endorsed]: Accident Policy on life of Frederick C.

Dobler, No. 1340413. The Travelers' Insurance Com-

pany of Hartford, Conn. Date, :March 21, 1002. Term,

Twelve Months. Amount Insured, ^5000. Weekly

Indemnity, $25. Premium, ^37.50. G. E. Conklin, Dist.

Agent, at Portland, Oregon.
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Defendant's Exhibit No. 2.

(Copy.j

Form B-341.

Special Receipt No. 7551.

MTTUAL REHiERVE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY.

Mutual Ref^erve Building, New York.

Frederick A. Bumham, President.

, 190 .

Received from , , dollars, $ in

full for the first Annual Premium on

thousand dollars assurance, subject to the terms of the

IK)licy and the following conditions and agreements:

First: That the assurance will be in force from the

date of the Application, provided the application is ap-

j>roved bv the Home Office and a i)olicy issued thereon.

Second : That the Company reserves the absolute right

of disapproval of such Application and the Company shall

incur no liability under such Application, unless it shall

be approved by the Home Office.

Third: That this receijit shall not be vaid if erasures

and additions have l)een made in the printed form; and

it will not be valid unless the person to whom it is issued

is promptly examined by a regularly appointed Examiner

of the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company.

Fourth: That after the person to whom this receipt is

issued has been so examined, if a ]X)licy be not issued oti

said Application, or examination within sixty days from

this date, then, and only in such event, said sum ^sill be

returned on surrender of this receipt to this Company.
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Fifth : If a note is given in payment of any part of the

premium, receipt of which is herein above acknowledged,

and if said note be not paid at its maturity, it is under-

stood and agreed that the policy shall then hG ips^ facto

null and void.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY,

By GEORGE W. HARPER,

Treasurer.

This receipt shall not be valid unless countersigned by

an authorized agent of the Company.

To be countersigned by

Agent.

Countersigned

Agent.

Defendant's Exhibit No. 3.

(Copy.)

( Exhibit No. 7. Wm. T. Kennedy, Notary Public, Ny. Co.

)

New York, April 17, 1903.

Mrs. Priscilla Dobler, Sumner, Washington.

Dear Madam : Responding to request for forms for

proofs of death under policy 1004047 issued on the life

of Frederick C. Dobler, we hand you without prejudice

the blanks which the Company prepares for such purpose.

In case the deceased has been attended by any physician

within the past five years in addition to the physician dur
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ing the last illness the extra blank herewith must be filled

out and returned with proofs.

Yours very truly,

(Signed) GEORGE W. HARPER,
Treasurer.

Defendant's Exhibit —

.

(Copy.)

Read Carefully the Instructions on Back.

To the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company of New

York.

Frederick A. Burnham, President.

CLAIMANT'S OATH.

1. a. Name of deceased in full and residence.

Name, Frederick C. Dobler.

Res., Cornucopia, Ore.

b. Place and date of death.

Place, Cornucopia.
i

Date.

2. Number, date, and amount of Policy in the Mutual

Reserve Fund Life Association?

No. 1004047. Date, Nov. 7, 1902. |10,000.00.

o. Claimant's name and Residence?

Name, Priscilla Dobler, Res., Sumner, Wash.

4. Where had deceased lived since above policy was is-

sued? Cornucopia.

5. a. Had deceased ever changed occupation, residence or

climate, or traveled for or on account of his health?

a. No.

b. If so, when and for what? State fully,

b. .
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0. State the several occupations of deceased since the

above policy was issued?

Supt. mine.

7. State the place and date of l)irth of deceajsed?

Place of birth, Ella, Wis.

Date of birth. Year, 1870. Month, Oct. Day, 15.

8. From what source of knowledge or information do

you fix the place and date of birth? Family record.

9. Name, age, and address of each of the claimants, and

relationship to deceased, if any?

Name in full, Priscilla Dobler. Age, 52. Relationship,

Mother. Full address of each, Sumner, Wash.

10. In what capacity or by what title do you make the

claim? Beneficiary named in policy.

11. If a creditor, state the actual amount of indebtedness

due you from the deceased, how and when it ac-

crued? (A sworn (statement in detail must be furn-

ished. ) .

12. How long have you personally known deceased?

Since Birth.

\ a. When did health of deceased first begin to be af-

fected ? a.

b. State fully first symptoms? b. .

14. Duration of illness. .

15. Remote cause of death? .

16. Immediate cause of death? Killed in snowslide.

17. What were the circumstances of the sickness and

death of deceased? Give full particulars? .
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18. What ailments, diseases, illness, weakness, infirmi-

ties, disabilities, or injuries has deceased had during

the past seven years? State facts fully. — .

19. Name and address of attending physician during last

illness? .

20. Name and address of every physician who attended

or was consulted, or who prescribed for deceased

during the past seven years? .

21. a. State distinctly the habits of the deceased with

reference to the use of spirituous or fermented li-

quors?

a. Total abstainer.

b. Did deceased use opium, chloral, or other narcotics?

b. No.

22. a. Had deceased been an inmate of any hospital or

asylum during the past seven years? a. No.

b. If so, what hospital or asylum, where located, when

and for what? b. .

23. Was the death of deceased caused by his own hand

or acts or in consequence of a duel, or in violation

of any law? No.

24. a. In what other companies or societies, and to what

amount in each was life of deceased insured? a

Washington Life, 15,000.00. Travelers', |5,000.00.

b. Had deceased any insurance on his life not above

mentioned? b. Travelers' (Accident) |1,000.00.

25. a. Was an inquest held or investigation made by

any public officer? a. No.

b. If so, give name, address and title of each officer.

b. .
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c. AVliat was the verdict or decision rendered? c.

A certifieil copy of all the evidence and verdict or of-

ficial certificate made as required bj law must be fur-

nished as part of thiis proof.

26. Did deceased make any assignment or will, disposing

or changing in any manner, the payment of this in-

surance? No.

27. Give name and address of five persons (not relatives)

who were acquainted with the deceased?

Name. Occupation. Residence Street and No.

W. H. Paulhamus, Farmer, Sumner, Wash.

B. F. Welch, Farmer, Sumner, Wash.

F. W. Morse, Manufacturer, Puyallup, Wash.

J. B. Krause, Jeweler, Puyallup, Wash.

Robert Montgomery, Editor, Sumner, Wash.

28. Give name and address of clergyman or minister

who officiated at funeral of deceased ? G. A. Landen,

Tacoma, Wash.

29. State date when last payment was actually made for

dues, or mortuary call, and to whom paid. None,

Claimant's Signature: PRISCILLA DOBLER.

OATH.

State of Washing-ton,
^

County of Pierce. J

I, Priscilla Dobler, of Sumner, Wash., the claimant

above named, do, on by oath, depose and say, that I am

the person who made and subscribed the foregoing an-

swer, and that I have carefully read the above questions
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and answers thereto, and understand the same; that

each and every of such answer is full, complete and

true, and no material fact has been concealed or omitted

1 herefrom, and is made for presentation to' the Mutual

Reserve Life Insurance Company in making claim for the

moneys that may be payable under the above policy.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,

Claimant's Signature.

Subscribed and sworn to before me a notary public, in

and for the County and State ahove named, on this, the

27th day of April, A. D. 1903.

[Notary Seal] J. P. BUNDY,

Notary Public.

(County Clerk's Certificate.)

ATTENDING PHYSICIAN'S OATH.

All Answers must be Made in Physician's Own Hand-

writing.

1. Your name, residence and postofflce address? W. T.

Phy, Baker City, Oregon.

2. How long have you practiced as a physician, and

from what college did you graduate and when? A.

Six years; Union Medical K. C, Mo. & N. Y. Post

Graduate.

3. Name of deceased in full? A. Frederick C. Dobler.

4. Place and date of death? A. Cornucopia^ Oregon,

March 3d, 1903.

5. How long had you personally known deceased? A,

Six years.

0. What had been the several occupations of deceased?

Mine superintendent.



202 Mutual Reserve Life Ins. Co. of New Vo7'k

7. a. What was age of deceased? A. 32 yrs.

b. From wliat source of knoAvlcdge or information do

vou fix the age? From statement of deceased.

c. Was he apparently older than age above given?

No.

8. When did the health of deceased first begin to be af-

fected? Please give date? A. Good until time of

death.

t). a. ^Vhen did youi first attend or practice for deceased,

and for what? A. Prescribed at intervals for five

yrs.

b. Date of last visit? A. Never had any.

10. a. Had deceased at any time traveled been away

from home or changed occupations, residence, or

climate on account of health? If so, when and where?

A. Not to my knowledge.

b. Was it under your advice or that of any other phy-

sician? A. .

11. a. State the remote cause of death ; if from disease,

give the predisposing causes, date of the first ap-

pearance of its symptoms, its history, and the symp-

toms present during its progress? A. None.

b. State the immediate cause of death ? A. Accident

—snowslide.

12. Had deceased ever had any other disease, acute or

chronic, or had he ever had any injury or infirmity

of which you have any knowledge or information.

If ISO what and when? A. Not to my knowledge.

13. a. Did deceased use spirituous or fermented liquors,

if so, to what extent and with what effect? A, No.
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b. Was the death of the deceased, caused, induced,

or hastened by the use of spirituous or fermented

liquors, opium, or other narcotics? A. No.

14. a. Was the death of the deceased caused by his

own hand or acts? A. No.

b. Was the death of the deceased accelerated or ag-

gravated by his own acts? A. No.

15. Was a post-mortem examination made; by whom

and with what results? A. None made.

16. a. Have you ever prescribed or attended de-

ceased for any sickness, disease, ailment or injury, other

than stated above? A. No.

b. If yes, when and for what. A.

17. Give names and postoffice addresses of physi-

cians who have at any time attended or prescribed for

deceased? A. Do not know of any.

18. Do you know that the person claimed to be in-

sured by the policy mentioned in the claimant's oath

preceding is the the same person you treated as above,

and now deceased? A. Yes, Frederick O. Dobler.

(Signed) W. T. PHY, M. D.

OATH. '

State of Oregon, ^
Us. ' .:'^''

^

County of Baker.
J

I, W. T. Phy, of Baker City, Oregon, the physician

above named having been duly sworn, do, on my oath

depose and say, that I am the person who made and sub-,

scribed the foregoing answers and that I have carefully
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read the above questions and answers thereto and under-

t«tiind the same; that ea^-h and every of such answers is

full, complete and true, and no material fact has been

concealed or omitted therefrom, and is made for presen-

tation to the jNIutual Reserve Life Insurance Company

in making claim for the moneys that may be payable un-

der the above policy.

W. T. PHY,
' Physician's Signature.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public

in and for the County and State above named, on this

the 24th day of April, A. D. 1903.

[Seal] WM. S. LEVENS,

Notary Public for Oregon.

OFFICIATING CLERGYMAN'S OATH.

Your name, residence and postoflfice address? A. J.

R. N. Bell, Baker City, Ore.

Name of deceased in full? Frederick C. Dobler.

Do you know that the person claimed to be insured by

the policy mentioned in the claimant's oath preced-

ing is the same person treated as sworn to in the

physician's oath and now deceased? A. I know it

was Frederick C. Dobler.

How long have you known the deceased? A. Four or

five years.

What was the age of the deceased? A. About 32

years.

From what source of knowledge or information do you

fix the age? A. From the time that he was initi-

ated in the Elks lodge.
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What was the occupation and place of residence of the

deceased and date of death? A. Bookkeeper and

Mine Superintendent, Cornucopia, Oregon.

Did deceased at any time visit or travel for the benefit

of his health; if so when and where? A. Not to

my knowledge.

Clergyman's signature, J. R. N. BELL.

OATH.

State of Oregon, "^

y ss.

County of Baker.
)

I, J. K. N. Bell, of Baker City, Oregon, the clergyman

above named, having been duly sworn, do on my oath

depose and say that I am the person who made and sub-

scribed the foregoing answers, and that I have carefully

read the above questions and answers thereto and

understand the same; that each and every of such an-

swers is full, complete and true, and no material fact

has been concealed or omitted therefrom, and is made

for presentation to the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance

Company in making claims for the moneys that may be

payable under the above policy.

J. R. N. BELL,

Clergymen's Signature.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, notary public, in

and for the County and State above named on this the

24th day of April, A. D. 1908.

[Seal] WM. S. LEVENS,

Notary Public for Oregon.
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FRIEND'S OATH.

(Who must be Kesponsible Householder.)

Your name, occupation, residence and postofflce ad-

dress? A. W. S. Levens, Attorney at Law, Baker

City, Oregon.

Name of deceased in full? Frederick C. Dobler.

Do you know that the person claimed to be insured by

the policy mentioned in the claimant's oath pre-

ceding is the same person named in the foregoing

physician's and clergyman's oaths, and now de-

ceased. A. The person I am making this oath

concerning was in his lifetime Frederick C. Dobler,

of Cornucopia, Oregon and is now deceased, having

lost his life in a snowslide near Cornucopia, Oregon.

How long have you personally known the deceased? A.

Seven or eight months.

What was the age of the deceased? A. Thirty-two

years I am informed and believe.

What was the actual occupation and place of residence

of the deceased during the past seven years? A.

Most of the last seven years I am informed and be-

lieve he was bookkeeper and superintendent at the

Cornucopia mines.

W%at disease, ailment, injuries or infirmities has the

deceased had or been afflicted with during the past

seven years, of which you have any knowledge or

information? State particulars fully? A. Was

in excellent health as far as I could judge.
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Did the deceased use spirituous or fermented liquors,

if so to what extent? A. No.

Did the deceased use opium or other narcotics? A.

No.

Q. Has the deceased at any time changed occupations

or visited or traveled for the benefit of his health;

if so, when and where? A. Not to my knowledge.

Are you related to deceased, or have you any interest

in the above policy or the proceeds thereof? A.

No.

Signature of Friend, W. S. LEVENS.

OATH.

State of Oregon, "^

[-SS.

»aker. JCounty of Bj

I, W. S. Levens of Baker City, Oregon, the friend above

named do on my oath depose and say, that I am the per-

son wlio made and subscribed the foregoing answers,

that I have carefully read the above questions and an-

swers thereto, and understand the same; that each and

every of such answers is full, complete and true, and

no material fact lias been concealed or omitted thereon,

and is made for presentation to the Mutual Reserve Life

Insurance Company in making claim for the moneys

that may be payable under the above policy.

W. S. LEVENS,

Friend's Signature.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public,

in and for the county and State above named, on this,

llie 24tli day of April, A. D. 1904.

j
W. G. DROWLE Y,

Notary Public for Oregon.

(Clerk's Certificate.)

UNDERTAKER'S OATH.

Your name, residence and postoffice address? A.

Baker City, Ore.

Name of deceased in full? Frederick C. Dobler.

Residence and occupation of deceased? A. Cornu-

copia; mine superintendent.

What was the age of deceased? A. 32.

Date and place of death of deceased? A. Cornucopia.

Did you inter the deceased? When and where? .V.

Embalmed and prepared for shipment to Sumner,

Wash.

Do you know that the per^-ou claimed to be insured by

the policy mentioned by the claimant's oath pre-

ceding is the same person named in the foregoing

physician's and friend's oath and interred by you?

A. Yes.

Signature of Undertaker, W. J. PATTERSON.

OATH.

State of Oregon,^
Us.

County of Baker. J

I, W. J. Patterson, of Baker City, Oregon, the under-

taker above named do on my oath depose and say that
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I am the person who made and prescribed the foregoing

answers, and that I have carefully read the above ques-

tions and answers thereto and understand the same;

that each and every of such answers is full, complete

and true, and no material fact has been concealed or

omitted therefrom; and is made for presentation to the

Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company in making

claim for the moneys that may be payable under the

above policy.

W. J. PATTERSON.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public,

in and for the county and State above named, on this the

24th day of April, A. D. 1908.

WM. S. LEVENS,

Notary Public for Oregon.

(Clerk's Certificate.)

INST'RTTOTTONS.

No. 1. Claimant's oath is to be made by the person

le_n;ally entitled to receive the money, who must state

by what title he or she makes the claim, whether as the

beneficiary named in the policy or as executor or admin-

istrator of deceased, or as guardian or other legal repre-

sentative of a minor, or as a trustee, or as assignee. In

case of assignment and claim is made by an assignee or

by a creditor, a sworn statement of account, in detail,

showing insurable interest must be made, and a certi-

fied copy of such assignment must be furnished. Exec-

utors, administrators and guardians must send exempli-

fied copies of the documents shov.ing their appointments
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and certificates of qualification. Trustees, unless

named in the policy must furnish proof of their au-

thority. All persons claiming in a representative ca-

pacity, must sign with their full title.

No. 2; Attending physician's oath is to be made by

the physician attending the deceased in his or her last

illness; if more than one physician was emploj-ed, the

oath of each must be furnished. In case the deceased

has been attended by any physician previously the oath

of such must be furnished if requested. The entire oath

must be in the handwriting of the physician.

No. 3. Clergyman's oath is to be made by the clergy-

man vrbo officiated at the funeral of the deceased.

No. 4. Friend's oath is to be made by some respouui-

ble householder intimately acquainted with tlie de-

ceased, cognizant of his death, and not interested in the

claim.

No. 5. Undertaker's oath is to be made by the under-

taker or sexton who interred the deceased. If neces-

sary, it may, with slight change, be executed instead

by the person who officiated at the interment. In cases

of diseases of the brain, or from insanity, full particu-

lars as to the cause and duration of these diseases, and

information as to the habits of deceased will be re-

quired.

In case of sudden death where an inquest is held or

other official investigation is made, a duly certified copy

of all of the evidence taken at such inquest, or upon such

investigation, and any verdict or decision rendered or

certificate made by any official as required by law, must
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be furnished as part of the proofs required by the com-

pany.

Ever}^ question must be distinctly and fully answered;

and the company reserves the right to ask any further

questions deemed necessary under the circumstances of

any particular case.

Each certificate must be sworn to before an officer

duly authorized to administer oaths, and his authority,

and the genuineness of his signature must be attested

by the clerk of a court of record.

If the oath or declaration be administered in a foreign

country- the official character of the person administer-

ing the same, or of the clerk or other officer of the court

certifying thereto must be authenticated by the consul

or minister of the United States residing in such foreign

country.

[Endorsed]: Exhibit "E" for Identification April 5,

J 904.

WM. T. KENNEDY,

Notary Public, N. Y. Co.

Filed V. S. Circuit Court, District of Washington.

Jul. 25, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk.

Defendant's Exhibit No. 5.

(Copy.)

B. H. THE PEOPLE'S POLICY.

D. 8

The Travelers' Insurance Company of Hartford, Conn.

Principal Sum,|l,00O.

Does hereby insure, in the sum specified in the follow-

ing schedule, the person whose name is written upon the
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stub hereinafter mentioned, bearing even date and

number herewith, and made a part of this contract,

against bodily injuries effected through external, violent

and accidental means.

(a) While riding as a passenger and being actually

in or upon any railway passenger car provided by a com-

mon carrier for the use of passengers, using steam,

cable or electricity as a motive power, or

(b) In a passenger elevator, or

(c) While traveling as a passenger on board of a

steam vessel of any regular line for the transportation

of passengers, or

(d) Which are caused by the burning of a building

while the insured is therein, or

(e) which are inflicted hj burglars or robbers v> hlle

perpetrating a burglary or robbery, or,

(f) which are caused by being run over or struck by

nioA'ing vehicles or street cars, while a pedestrian, to

wit:

If any one of the following disabilities shall result

from such injuries within ninety days from the date of

accident.

For Loss of Life (principal sum of Policy) |1 ,000

Or Loss of Both Hands b}' severance at or above

wrist 1,000

Or for Loss of Both Feet by severance at or above

the ankle 1,000

Or for Loss of One Hand and One Foot at those

places 1,000
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Or for Loss of Entire Sight of Both Eyes, if irre-

coverably lost 1,000

Or for Loss of Either Hand by severance at or

above the wrist 400

Or for Loss of Either Foot by severance at or

above the ankle 400

Or for Loss of Sight of One Eye, if irrecoverably

lost 200

The indemnity for loss of life shall be payable to the

beneficiary named in the stub forming part of this con-

tract, or where the beneficiary is either not named

therein, or shall have died before the insured, then to

his executors, administrators or assigns. Indemnity

for the other disabilities named in the schedule shall

be payable to the insured, his executors, administra-

tors, or assigns.

Insurance under this policy is subject to the follow-

ing conditions:

1. No claim hereunder shall be valid unless immedi-

ately written notice with full particulars and full name

and address of the insured is given to the company at

Hartford, Connecticut, of any accident and injury for

which claim is made, nor unless thereafter affirmative

proof thereof is given to the company at Hartford, afore-

said, within seven months from the date of accident and

injury. No legal proceeding for a recovery hereunder

shall be brought within three months after receipt of

proof at the office of the company, aforesaid, nor at all
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unless begun within eighteen months from the date of

alleged accident.

2. This insurance shall not cover disappearance nor

suicide, sane or insane, nor accident, nor death, nor

loss of limb or sight, resulting wholly or partly directly

or indirectly from intoxication, or while intoxicated,

from or while violating the law, from disease in any

form, from medical or surgical treatment (except am-

putations necessitated solely by injuries and made!

within ninety days after accident), from fits, vertigo,

sleep-walking, gas or vapor, or poison, or contact with

poisonous substance, from sunstroke or freezing, duel-

ling or fighting, war or riot. Nor shall this insurance

cover accidental injuries or death resulting directly

or indirectl}^ from voluntary exposure to unnecessary

danger, or injuries, fatal or otherwise, inflicted inten-

tionally by the insured or by any other person, except by

burglars or robbers. Nor shall this insurance cover

accidental injuries or death resulting directly or indi-

rectly from entering or trying to enter or leave a mov-

ing conveyance using steam as a motive power (ex-

cept cable and electric street cars), or happening while

being in any part thereof not provided for the occupa-

tion of passengers.

3. This insurance shall not cover injuries sustained

in any part of Alaska or the British possessions in

America north of the sixtieth degree of north latitude.

Nor shall it apply to or cover any injuries, fatal or non-
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fatal sustained by a volunteer fireman or member of a

paid fire department, while in the performance of duty;

nor apply to or cover, at any time, any person who is

under sixteen or over seventy years of age, or maimed,

crippled or deformed, or bereft of reason, sight or hear-

ing.

Any payment made under the terms of this policy

shall be a complete satisfaction of all obligations here-

under, and shall effect a termination hereof, and under

no circumstances shall more than one thousand dollars

(|1,00'0) be paid hereunder.

Any medical advisor of the company shall be allowed

to examine the person or body of the insured, in respect

to any claim made hereunder, as often as such advisor

may require.

No one but an executive officer of the company at the

home office shall have powder to waive any condition of

this policy, nor shall notice to any agent, nor shall

knowledge possessed by any agent, or by any other per-

son, be held to effect a waiver or change in this policy.

The insurance hereunder is for the term of one year

from the date of issue, as hereinafter stated (except as

herein otherv/ise provided), and is limited to one such

policy for each holder, but this policy may be canceled

by the company at any time, by written notice mailed

to the insured at the address given herein.

This policy shall be valid only when issued to a paid

subscriber to Public Opiniou, such subscriber to be with-

in the age limit, and not subject to any of the infirmities
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or (loformities hereinbefore mentioned; and the com-

])any shall be liable herenuder only in the event that

at llie tinje the accident nnder which claim may be made

shall (KHur, the said paid subscription shall be in effect.

No claim shall be valid unless the provisions of this

policy are complied with by the insured and beneficiary

hereunder.

F. 0. DOBLER,

Signature of Insured, Date of Issue,

Cornucopia, Oregon, Jan. C, 1902.

City and State.

Not valid unless the stub attached hereto is prop-

erly filled out and mailed to liome office of The Travel-

ers' Insurance Company as provided herein.

In witness whereof, The Tl'avelers' Insurance Company

has caused this policy to be signed by its president and

secretary. B. H. 2422.

(Signed) S. O. DUNHAM,

President.

JOHN E. MORRIS, Secretary.

Ed. Oct., 1902; Dec. 10, 1902.

[Endorsed]: Accident Policy on life of F. C. Dobler.

No. B. H. 2422. The Travelers' Insurance Company of

Hartford, Conn. Date, January 6, 1903. Principal

Sum, |1,000.

Filed U. S. Circuit Court, District of Washington.

Jul. 2i5, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Olerk.
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(Copy of letter accompanying policy.)

(Letter-liead of The Public Opinion Publishing Co.)

32 Waverly Place, New York,

Jan. 6, 19€8.

jNIr. F. 0. Dobler, Cornucopia, Oregon.

Dear Sir: We beg to thank you for your subscription

and had you herewith policy No. 2422. Your signature

must appear on the first line of the stub and also on the

bottom of the policy.

Underneath your own name and address on the stub

fill in the name and address of the person who is to

receive the insurance money; then detach the stub and

forward it to the Tl'avelers' Insurance Company of Hart-

ford, Conn. Keep your policy in a safe place where it

cannot be destroyed.

The value of this kind of a policy is from three to

four dollars. Its superiority over the ordinary policy

may be easily seen by comparing it with any policy

which can be bought at a railway station at four cents

per day per thousand dollars.

You will find Public Opinion very helpful. You may

mention this offer to any one of your friends whom you

know never to have been a subscriber, and he may ac-

cept the same terms provided his remittance is sent in

through you.

Yours respectfully,

(Signed) PUBLIO OPINION PUB. 00.

HAO.
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[Endorsed]: Filed U. S. Circuit Court, District of

Washinjiton. July 5tli, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk.

And thereupon, be it further remembered, that there-

after, and on said July 25th, A. D. 1904, the said jury

returned into open court and rendered their verdict

herein in favor of said plaintiff, and against said defend-

ant, for and in the sum of ten thousand one hundred

twenty-seven and 26/100 dollars, ($10,127.26), together

with interest thereon at the rate of six per cent per

cent per annum from the ITth day of July, A. D. 1903.

And thereafter, be it further remembered; that on

the 26th day of July, A. D. 1904, judgment was entered

in said cause in favor of said plaintiff, and against said

defendant in the sum of ten thousand seven hundred

forty-seven and 54/100 dollars ($10,747.54), together with

interest thereon from the 26th day of July, A. D. 1904,

at the rate of six per cent per annum, together with her

costs and disbursements in said action, to be taxed by

the clerk of said court.

And be it further remembered, that thereafter, and

on the 28th day of July, A. D. 1904, in pursuance of the

stipulation of the parties, it was ordered by the Court

that the defendant have up to and including the 27th

day of August, A. D. 1904, in which to prepare, serve

and file, its bill of exceptions in said action.
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United States of America,

District of Washington, I. ss.

Western Division.

And now, on this 12th day of September, 1904, the

foregoin<j; bill of exceptions having been duly and reg-

ularly presented to me;

I, John J. De Haven, the undersigned, acting as

Judge of the United States Circuit Cburt for the District

of V\'ashington, Western Division, before whom the

above-eu titled cause was tried, do hereby certify:

That the same having been duly examined and found

correct, and it appearing that said bill of exceptions

was regularly and seasonably filed and a copy thereof

served upon plaintiff's attorneys, the same is this day

settled, allowed, signed and sealed as the bill of ex-

ceptions in said cause.

I do further certify that the foregoing bill of excep-

tions and statement of facts contains all of the ma^-

terial facts, matters and proceedings heretofore oc-

curring in said cause not already a part of the record

in said cause, and that the same contains all of the evi-

dence given at said trial, and all of the instructions

given by the Court to the jury, together with all of the

instructions requested by the defendant to be given

to the jury and refused, together with all objections

and exceptions made or taken thereto, and that the

matters, proceedings and things embodied and set forth

in said bill of exceptions are all of the matters, proceed-
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inos aud things and the whole thereof, occurring in

said cause;

Said statement or bill of exceptions consisting of

one bound volume containing 152 pages, together with

Plaintiff's Exhibits "A," "B," "C," "D," "E," "F," and

"G," and Defendant's Exhibits ''A," 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5,

copies of which are embodied in the foregoing bill of

exceptions, which said exhibits were offered, received

and read in evidence upon the trial of said cause, and

tjiat the same are hereby made a part of said bill of ex-

ceptions.

(Signed) JOHN J. DE HAVEN,
Judge.

In the Circuit Court of the United States, District of Wash-

ington, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,

Plaintiff,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR-

ANCE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK,

Defendant,

Notice of Filing Bill of Exceptions.

To the Above-named Plaintiff Priscilla Dobler, and

Stanton Warburton and John H. McDaniels, Her

Attorneys

:

You will please take notice that said defendant, the

Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company, of New York,
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has this day filed in the above-entitled cause and court

its proposed bill of exceptions, a copy of which is here-

vrith served upon j^ou.

Dated at Tacoma, Vv'ashington, this 26th day of Au-

gust, 1904.

PARSONS, PARSONS & PARSONS,
Attorneys for Defendant.

Received a copy of the foregoing notice together with

a coi>y of the proposed bill of exceptions therein referred

to, at Tacoma, Washington, this 26th day of August,

1904. S. WARlBURTON,

J. H. McDANIELS,

Attorneys for Plaintiff.

[Eudorsed]: Filed U. S. Circuit Court, District of

"Wasliiiigtoii. Aug. 2o, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk.

SamL D. Rridges, Deputy.

Jn the Circuit Court of the United States, District of

Washingtoii, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,

Plaintiff,

vs.

No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR-

ANCE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK,

Defendant.

Assignment of Errors-

Conies now said defendant, the Mutual Reserve Life

Insurance Company, of New York, a corporation, by Par-
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sons, Parsons «& Parsons, its attorneys, and says, that in

the record and })roceediugs in iho above-entitled cause

and in the jnd<»nient entered therein on the 26th day of

July 11)04, there is manifest error in this, to wit

:

1. Tlie Court erred in admitting in evidence that por-

tion of the testimon}'^ of the witness William H. Stalker,

as follows:

Interrogatory 19. Did you assist Frederick C. Dobler

in the preparation of said application; if so, how?

A. I did. I instructed him as to the answers called

for by the questions contained in the application on in-

formation furnished me by him, and informed him that

the correct answers to such questions would be, on the

information given me.

2. The Court erred in admitting in evidence that por-

tion of the testimony of the witness William H. Stalker,

as follows:

Interrogatory 22. Referring to (|uestion 10 in said ap-

plication part I, Avere you aware and informed by Fred-

erick C. Dobler at the time of preparing the application

mentioned, that he, the said Frederick C. Dobler, A\as

carrying |5,000.00 accident polic}^ in the Travelers' In-

surance Company' of Hartford, Connecticut, btate fully?

A. I was. He told me he was caiTying |5,00'0 acci-

dent insurance in the Tl'avelers' luisurance Cc»mpany of

Hartford, Connecticut and he also called uiy attention to

a policy for |1,000 accident insurance that he carried

in another company (the name of which I do not remem-

ber.) I was also aware of the fact that he carried

.f5,000. 00 in the Wasliiugtou Life of New York; he took
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particular pains to explain to me all his business af-

fairs in connection with insurance. I told him that the

|5,000 accident insurance likewise the |1,000 accident

policy was not called for in answer to question 10 in ajj-

[ilication of Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company.

3. The Court erred in admitting in evidence that por-

tion of the testimony of the witness William H. Stalker,

as follows:

Interrogatory No. 25: State whether or not you were

authorized by defendant company to accept notes in pay-

ment of first premiums on policies solicited by and de-

livered through you?

A. While I had no express authority it was my con-

stant practice to take notes for first premiums, and I

know that the company was well aiware of the fact that

I was doing this.

4. The Court erred in admitting in evidence that por-

tion of the testimony of the witness William H. Stalker,

as follows:

Interrogatory No. 26: Was it the custom on your part

and known to the company and its managers and gen-

eral agent to deliver policies solicited by and delivered

through you on receipt by you of note or notes in payment

of the first premium thereon. State fully your practice

in this connection as known to the defendant company.

A. I have answered this question in the previous in-

terrogatoiy and repeat the answer as given above.

5. The Court erred in admitting in evidence that por-

tion of the testimony of the vritness William H. Stalker,

as follows:
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Interrogatory 23: If 3'our answer to the preceding in-

terrogatory discloses that yoii wrote in the answers in

the application, part 1, state whether or not it wa^s under-

stood between yon and the said Frederick C Dobler that

the answers so Avritten in by you \>ere full true and com-

plete answers to the respective questions according to the

information given you by said Frederick Dobler?

A. It was so understood between ]Mr. Dobler and my-

self. There was no disposition on the part of Mr. Dobler

to conceal anything, neither was there on my part, be-

cause I could not see and cannot see now, why the ac-

cident insurance canned by Mr. Dobler would affect the

issuing of the policy in question.

C. The Court erred in denying defendant's motion,

made after the cloise of the evidence: To direct a verdict

for the defendant on the gTouud that it appears by the

undisputed evidence that in the application for the pol-

icy in question there were two distinct breaches of war-

ranty^: First, as to other insurance held by the applicant

at the time the application was made; and second, as

to the applicant having consulted a physician,

7. The Court erred in giving to the jurj-^ the foUowiug

instruction

:

"This is an action by the plaintiff Priscilla Dobler,

upon a policy of iu^urance issued by the defendant, the

Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company of New York

City, in the sum of ten thousand dollars. It is provided

in the policy that if it should mature by death within

twenty years from its date while due in force under its

original premium paying conditions, there ishould be pay-
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able to the beneficiary thereunder as a mortuary divi-

dend an amount equal to one-third of the premium paid

thereon. There was one premium paid on this policy. If

plaintiff is entitled to recover under the instructions, I

shall give you, she is entitled to a verdict at your hands

in the sum of |10,127.26, with interest thereon from the

17th day of July, 1903, at the rate of six per cent per

annum."

8. The Court erred in giving to the jury the follow-

ing instruction:

'^The defendant defends on the ground that Frederick

C. Dobler committed a breach of warranty in that he did

not make full, complete and true answers to the question

numbered ten in part one, of the application, which ques-

tion is in these words: 'Have you now any assurance on

your life? If so where, when taken, for what amount

and what kind of policies? Have you any other assur-

ance?' To which ]\Ir. Dobler made this answer: '|5,000;

Washington Life. May, 1900. Amount, |5,000. Combi-

nation Bond. None.' Defendant claims that this an-

swer was not full, complete and true, in thati Mr. Dobler

was carrying at that time a $5,000 accident policy in the

Travelers' Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut,

and also another |1,000 policy. Well, it is admitted by

plaintiff that Frederick C. Dobler A\as carrying a |5,000

accident insurance policy, in the Travelers' Insurance

Company of Hartford, and it is also claimed by defend-

ant that he was carrying an additional |1,000 accident

policy, which fact is disputed by the plaintiff here. la

determining the question whether or not this answer was
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full complete aud true within the meaning of this appli-

cation, YOU will take into consideration the circumstances

surrounding the parties at the time the application was

signed; any discussion that then took place between the

deceased and the agent of the defendant company as to

the meaning of the question asked, *Have you any assur-

ance on your life,' and if you find from the evidence that

a doubt might reasonably and fairly be entertained as

to whether this question called for disclosure of any

purely accident insurance that Mr. Dobler then carried,

and that Mr. Dobler underhtood that it did not cal! f(*i-

the disclosure of purely accident insurance, but only called

for the disclosure of life insurance; and if such was the

understanding of the defendant's agent at that time solicit-

ing the insurance and receiving the application, then you

may conclude this answer to this question was full, com-

plete and true, and you will consider the evidence no

further."

9. The Court erred in giving to the jury the following

instruction

:

"The defendant further d'-*fends on the ground that Mr.

Dobler committed a breach of warranty in that be did

not make full, true and complete answers to question

thirteen, in Part One of the application, aud to questidn

fourteen in Part Two of the application. Question tlir-

teen, in Part One, is as follows: 'When did you last con-

sult a physician and for what reason?' To which Mr.

Dobler answered: 'Don't remember; years ago.' Quesr

tiou fourteen in Part Two is as follows: 'How long since

30U consulted, or were attended by a physician? Give
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date?' To which Mr. Dobler answered : ^Don't remember

;

long time ago.' You are instructed that these questions

called for a disclosure of any and all those instances, if

any, in which Mr. Dobler, the deceased, had consulted

or been attended by a physician for some disease or ail-

ment that he had, or sujiposed that he had; and unless

the evidence in the case is such as to show that he had

consulted or been attended by a physician for some ail-

ment which he had or supposed he had, you are instructed

that those answers to those questions were full, true and

complete, and you may disregard that evidence."

10. The Court erred in giving the jury the following

instruction

:

''The defendant also defends on the ground that the

deceased committed a breach of warranty in that he did

not make a full, true and complete answer to the ques-

tion : 'State fully your occupation, employment or trade,

and if more than one, state them all and duties. B.

How long have jon been so engaged?' To which Mr, Dob-

ler answered: 'First. Mining Superintendent, Cornuco-

pia Mines, Oregon ; B. Five years.' As I understand the

evidence, gentlemen, it is not it-ufficient to establish this

defense; and you are instructed to disregard it."

11. The Court erred in refusing to give to the jury the

following instructions requested by defendant:

"3. You are instructed that if you find from the evi-

dence that the first premium upon said policy of insuranc!>

was not paid in accordance with the terms of said writ-

ten application and policy of insurance, your verdict

i^hould be for the defendant."
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1 2. The Court erred in refusing to give to the jury the

folhnving instruction reti[uested b}- the defendant

:

"4. It is contended by the defendant that by the terms

of said written application and policy of insurance said

Frederick C. Dobler was asked and made answer to cer-

tain questions in relation to his occupation and as to how

long he had been so engaged, and that the answers so made

were not full, camplete and true. You are instructed that

if you find from the evidence that such questions were so

asked and answered by said Frederick O. Dobler, and that

the answers so made by him were not full, complete and

true, your verdict .should be for the defendant."

13. The Court erred in refusing to give to the jury the

following instruction requested by the defendant

:

"5. It is contended by defendant that by the terms of

said written application and policy of insurance said Fred-

erick C. Dobler was asked and made answer to certain

questions in relation to other assurance, which he had at

the time of making the application here sued upon, and

that the answers iso made were not full, complete and true.

You are instructed that if you find from the evidence that

such questions were so asked and answered by said Fred-

erick C. Dobler, and that the answers so made by him

were not full, complete and true, your verdict should be

for the defendant."

14. The Court erred in refusing to give to the jury the

following instruction requested by the defendant

:

"6. It is contended by the defendant that by the terms

of said written applicat'oii and polity of insurance said

Frederick C. Dobler was asked and made answer to cer
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lain questions in relation to his having consulted or been,

attended by a physician, and that the answers so made

were not full, complete and true. You are instructed

that if you find from the evidence that such questions

were so asked and ansAvered by said Frederick C. Dobler,

and that the answers so made by him were not full, com-

plete and true, your verdict should be for the defendant,"

15. The Court erred in refusing to give to the jury the

following instruction requested by the defendant:

"8. It is admitted that at the time of the making of

the written application in question by said Frederick C.

Dobler, said Frederick C. Dobler held the policy of insur-

ance in the Travelers' Insurance Company for five thou-

sand dollars, here in evidence. You are instructed that

said policy in the Travelers' Insurance Company consti-

tuted other assurance within the terms and meaning of

the written application and policy sued upon."

16. The Court erred in making, rendering and enter-

ing judgment for the plaintiff and against the defendant

in this action, which said judgment was so entered upon

the 26th day of July, 1904.

Each of the foregoing errors will be relied upon by the

defendant for the reversal of the said judgment in the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cir-

cuit.

Wherefore said defendant prays that this, its assign-

ment of errors, be entered in this cause; and that upon

the hearing of this cause in the United States Circuit
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Court, of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit it be adjudged that

said judgineut be in all things reversed.

PARSONS, PARSONS & PARSONS,

Attorneys for said Defendant.

[Endorsed] : Filed August 27th, 1004. A. Reeves

Ayres, Clerk.

In the Circuit Court of the United States, District of

Washington, Western Division.

PRISCILLA DOBLER, \

Plaintiff,
|

vs.
/
'\ No. 970.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR-

ANCE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK,

Defendant.

Petition for Writ of Error-

To the Honorable Judges of the Circuit Court of the

United States, Ninth Circuit, District of Washing-

ton, Western Division s

Your petitioner, the Mutual Reserve Life Insurance

Company, of New York, a corporation, the defendant

above named, considering itself aggrieved by the decision

and judgment of the court aforesaid, made and entered

herein, on the twenty-sixth day of July, 1904, does hereby

pray for a writ of error from said decision and judgment

to the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the

Ninth Circuit, and prays that said writ may be allowed,

and that a transcript and record of the proceedings upon
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which said judgment was rendered, duly authenticated,

together with the assignment of errors annexed tliereto,

may be sent to the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit, that said judgment may be vacated

and reversed for the reasons set forth in said assignment

of errors annexed hereto. i

PARSONS, PARSONS & PARSONS,

Attorneys for Defendant.

Now, on this 27th day of August, 1904, the writ of error

herein prayed for is allowed. And it is ordered that the

amount of supersedeas bond be fixed in the sum of twelve

thousand five hundred dollars.

C. H. HANFORD,

District Judge sitting as Circuit Judge.

[Endorsed] : Filed August 2Tth, 1904. A. Reeves

Ayres, Clerk.

In the Circuit Court of the United States, District of Wash-

ington, Western Division.

PRISOILLA DOBLER,
Plaintiff,

vs.

MUTUAL RESERVE LIFE INSUR- ' ^^- ^^^'

ANOE COMPANY, OF NEW YORK
(a Corporation),

Defendant.

Bond on Writ of Error.

Know all men by these presents, that the Fidelity and

Deposit Company of Maryland, a corporation, created
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and existing under and bv virtue of the laws of the

State of Maryland, and authorized by its charter and

articles of incorporation to execute and guarantee aiv

peal bonds and undertakings, having complieil with all

the requirements of tiie laws of the State of Washing-

ton, and being duly authorizetl to transact business in

said State, as surety for the above-nanieil Mutual Re-

serve Life Insurance Company, of New York, a corpora-

tion, is held and firmly bound unto the above-naiued

Prisoilla Dobler, in the sum of twelve thousand five hun-

dred dollars (^112,500.00 1. to be paid to the said Priscilla

Dobler, for the payment of which, well and truly to be

made, it Jbinds itself, its successors and assigns, firmly

by these presents.

Dated August 27th, 1904.

Whereas, lately, at a session of the Circuit Court of

the United States, Ninth C5rcuit, District of Washing-

ton. Western Division, in a suit pending in said court

between Pristrilla Dobler, plaintiff, and Mutual Reserve

Life Instirance Company, of New York, a corporation,

defendant, a judgment was on the 26th day of July, 1904,

rendered in favor of said plaintiff and against said de-

fendant in the sum of ten thousand seven hundred and

forty-seven and 54 100 dollars ($10,747.54:). and costs of

said action; and the said Mutual Reserve Life Insurance

Company of New York having obtained frt>m said Court

a writ of error to reverse said judgment in the aforesaid

suit, and a citation directed to the aforesaid plaintiff.

Priscilla Dobler, citing and admonishing her to be in the
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United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Circuit to be holden where said court shall be held.

Xow, therefore, the condition of this obligation is such

that if the said Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company

of Xew York shall prosecute its said writ to effect, and

answer all damages and costs, if it fail to make its plea

good, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to

remain in full force and effect.

FIDELITY AXD DEPOSIT COMPANY OF

MARYLAND.
[Bond Co. Seal] By DAVID P. EASTMAN,

Member of Seattle Local Board of Directors.

Attest bv: GEO. B. LITTLEFIELD,

JOHN A. ^^ALLEY & CO.,

General Agents.

The foregoing bond is approved.

August 27th, 1904.

C. H. HANFORD,
United States District Judge. Presiding in said Circuit

Court,

[Endorsed]: Filed August 27. 1904. A. Reeves Ayres,

Clerk.

Writ of Error.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA—ss.

The President of the United States of America, to the

Judges of the Circuit Court of the United States,

Ninth Circuit, District of Washington. Western Di-

vision. Greeting:
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Because in the record and proceedings, and also in the

rendition of the judgment of a plea which is in said Cir-

cuit Court, before you, or some of you, Priscilla Dobler,

plaintiff, and Mutual Reserve Life Insurance Company

of New York, defendant, a manifest error hath hap-

pened to the great damage of the said Mutual Reserve

Life Insurance Company, of New York, as by its com-

plaint appears, and it being fit that the error, if any

there hath been, should be duly corrected and full and

speedy justice done to the parties aforesaid in this be-

half, you are hereby commanded, if judgment be there-

in given, that then, under your seal, distinctly and

openly, you send the record and proceedings aforesaid,

with all things concerning the same, to the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,

at the courtroom of said court in the city of San Fran-

cisco, State of California, together with this writ, so

that you have the same at the said place within thirty

days from the date of this writ in the said court to be

then and there held, that the record and proceedings

aforesaid be inspected and the said Circuit Court of Ap-

peals may cause further to be done therein to correct

that error what of right and according to the law and

custom of the United States should be done.
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Witness, the Honorable MELVILLE W. FULLER,

Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States,

this 27th day of August, in the year of our Lord one

thousand nine hundred and four, and of the Indepen-

dence of the United States the one hundred and twenty-

ninth.

[Court Seal] A. REEVES AYREiS,

Clerk of the United States Orcuit Court, District of

Washington.

[Endorsed]: Filed August 27th, 1904. A. Reeves

Ayres, Clerk.

Clerk's Certificate to Transcript.

United States of America,^
>ss.

District of Washington. J

I, A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk of the Circuit Court of the

United States for the District of Washington, do here-

by certify the foregoing typewritten pages to contain a

full, true and correct copy of the record and proceedings

had in said court in said cause as the originals thereof

appear on file and of record in the office of the clerk of

the said court at the city of Tacoma, in said district.
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Attest my official signature and the seal of the said

Circuit Court, at the city of T'acoma, the tenth day of

October, 1004.

[Seal] A. REEVE'S AYREiS,

Clerk.

By Sanil. D. Bridges,

Deputy Clerk.

Clerk's fees on transcript paid by plaintiff in error,

$99.95.

A. REEVES AYRES,

Clerk.

By Saml. D. Bridges,

Deputy Clerk.

Writ of Error (Origin r=l).

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA—ss.

The President of the United States of America, to the

Judges of the Circuit Court of the United States,

Ninth Circuit, District of Washington, Western

Division, Greeting:

Because in the record and proceedings, and also in the

rendition of the judgment of a plea which is in said Cir-

cuit Court, before you, or some of you, between Priscilla

Dobler, plaintiff, and Mutual Reserve Life Insurance

Company, of New York, defendant, a manifest error

hath happened to the great damage of the said Mutual

Reserve Life Insurance Company, of New York, as by

its complaint appears, and it being tit that the error,

if any there hath been, should be duly corrected and full
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and speedy justice done to the parties aforesaid in tliis

behalf, you are hereby commanded, if judgement be

therein given, that then, under your seal, distinctly' and

openly, you send the record and proceedings aforesaid,

with all things concerning the same, to the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,

at the courtrooms of said court in the city of San Fran-

cisco, State of California, together with this writ, so

that 3'ou have the same at the said place within thirty

days from the date of this writ in the said court to be

then and there held, that the record and proceedings

aforesaid be inspected and the said Circuit Court of Ap-

peals may cause further to be done therein to correct

that error what of right and according to the law and

custom of the United States should be done.

Witness, the Honorable MELVILLE W. FULLER,

Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States,

this 27th day of August, in the year of our Lord one

thousand nine hundred and four, and of the Indepen-

dence of the United States the one hundred and twenty-

ninth.

[Seal] A. REEVES AYKES,

Clerk of the United States Circuit Court, District of

Washington.

[Endorsed]: No. 970. In tJie Circuit Court of the

United States, District of Washington, Western Divi-

sion. Priscilla Dobler, Plaintiff, vs. Mutual Reserve

Lire Insurance Company, Defendant. Writ of Error.

Filed August 27th, 1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk.
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Citation.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA—ss.

To Priscilla Dobler, Greeting:

You are hereby' cited and admonif^lied to be and appear

before the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for

the Ninth Circuit, in the city of San Francisco, State

of California, within thirty days from the date hereof,

pursuant to a writ of error filed in the clerk's office of

the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth Circuit,

District of Washington, Western Division, wherein the

^lutual Reserve Life Insurance Company, of New York,

a corporation, is plaintiff in error, and defendant in said

action, and you, Priscilla Dobler, are defendant in error,

and plaintiff in said action, to show cause, if any there

be, why the judgment in said writ of error mentioned

should not be corrected and speedy justice should not

be done to the parties in that behalf.

Dated this 27th day of August, A. D. 1904.

C. H. HANFORD,

United States District Judge, Presiding in said Circuit

Court.

Due service of the above citation is hereby acknowl-

edged, at Tacoma, Pierce county, Washington, this 2d

day of Sept., 1904.

S. WARBURTON,

J. H. McDANIELS,

Attorneys for said Plaintiff (Defendant in E^tot) Pris-

cilla Dobler.
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[Endorsed]: No. 970. In the Circuit Court of the

United States, District of Washington, Western Divi-

sion. Priscilla Dobler, Plaintiff, vs. Mutual Reserve

Life Insurance Company, Defendant. Citation. Filed

U. S. Circuit Court, District of Washington, Aug. 27,

1904. A. Reeves Ayres, Clerk. Saml. D. Bridges,

Deputy.

[Endorsed]: No. 1126. United States Circuit Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Mutual Reserve Life

Insurance Company of Nev>' York (a Corporation), Plain-

tiff in Error, vs. Priscilla Dobler, Defendant in Error.

Transcript of Record. Upon Writ of Error to the

United States Circuit Court for the District of Wash-

ington, Western Division.

Filed October 14, 1904.

F. D. MONCKTON,

Clerk.
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STATEMENT.

Defendant in error. Priseilla Dobler, sued upon a policy of

assurance in the sum of ten thousand dollars, issued by plain-

tiff in error upon the life of Frederick C. Dobler, son of said

Priseilla Dobler. There was a jury trial, verdict and jnd^nent

for plaintiflf, and defendant brings error.

On the 20th day of October, 1902, said Frederick C. Dobler,

made application in writing to the INIutual Reserve Life Insur-

ance Company for a policy of assurance in the sum of $10,000.

(Plaintiff's Exhibit B, Record, page 163.)

The application was taken by one AYilliam Hyde Stalker,

a soliciting agent of the company. It contained, among others,

the following provisions:

"Under no circumstances shall the assurance hereby applied

for be in force or the company incur any liability hereiuider

until the actual payment in cash of the tirst premium, while I

nm in good health, in exchange for a receipt on the company's

authorized form, signed by its treasurer, and then only in ac-

cordance with the terms of said receipt and after the applica-

tion shall have been received by the company at its home nfiice

and a policy actually issued hereon."

On the 7th day of November, 1902. upon receipt of said

written application and in accordance with the terms and con-

ditions thereof, the ct.mpany made out its certain policy of

assurance. No. 1.004,017, and forwarded same to the agent,

W. H. Stalker.



Said policy of assurance (Record, p. 152' containerl, amonir

others the following provisions:

•"This policy of assurance witnesseth that in consideration

ff the application herefor. hereby made a part of this contract,

and of three hundred and eighty-one dollars and eighty cents

to be actually paid in cash as a fii-st premium on or before the

delivery hereof * * *"'

"This policy shall not take eflFect until it is delivered to

the assured in person, during his lifetime and while in good

health, and the first pa\Tnent made in cash, except Avhere a bind-

ing receipt, signed by the treasurer of the company, is issued

prior to such delivers, and then only in accordance with the

terms rf such receipt.'"

The policy provided that premiums might be paid one-

third by annual premiimi note and balance in ca.sh. It is con-

ceded that no binding receipt, such as referred to in the policy,

was ever issued.

Notwithstanding these provisions of the contract, the agent

Stalker did deliver the policy to the as.sured without any part

of the first premium being paid in cash, but taking two promis-

sory- nctes therefor: one for one-third of the first premium,

which he forwarded to the company, and one for the sum of

$254.54 payable to and endorsed by the assured and left by said

Stalker with the First National Bank of Baker City. Oregon,

as collateral to a note made by himself. (Record, p. 67-8.)

No report of his action in this regard was ever made by said

Stalker to the company or in any way made known to or rati-

fied by the company. (Record, p. 105-106-111.)
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Tlie policy in express terms provided that no apent had

authority to Avaive or modify any of its terms.

It appears that the note for $254.54 was paid by the as-

sured to the bank, the final payment being: made February 16,

1908. (Record, p. 88.)

The assured Avas killed in a snoAv slide INIarch 3, 1903.

The following day the agent Stalker delivered to Mark T.

Kady, the general agent of the company at Portland, a draft

for $200 and certain promissory notes, on account of the net

premiums on tAvelve policies, including the policy in suit.

(Record, p. 181.)

Thereafter the agent Kady forwarded the $200 draft to

the company at its home office in the city of New York, but with-

out any statement as to what it was for or how it should be ap-

plied. (Record, p. 111.)

The policy Avas ne\'er credited Avith any payments upon the

books of the company or in any Avay considered or recognized

as in force by the company.

The company had no knoAvledge or notice that the agent

Stalker had taken a note from said F. C. Dobler, on account

of the first premium on this policy until about tAVO Aveeks prior

to his death, (Record, p. Ill) Avhen it receiA'ed information

tending to shoAV that said Stalker might have taken notes on ac-

count of first premiums on certain policies solicited by him. It

commenced an iuA'estigation to ascertain the facts in this regard

but received no definite information until some time after jMr.

Dobler 's death.
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The first defense to this action, therefore, was, that the

policy had never taken effect nor become a binding contract for

the reason that the same had not been delivered to the assured

during his lifetime, while in good health, nor the first premium

paid in cash according to the express terms of said policy and

written application.

The written application made by said Frederick C. Dobler

as aforesaid, further provided:

"I hereby agree that the answers and statements contained

in parts I and II of this application, by whomsoever written,

are warranted to be full, complete, material and true, and that

this agreement, together with this application, are hereby made

a part of any policy that may be issued hereon; that if any of

the answers or statements made are not full, complete and true,

or if any condition or agreement shall not be fulfilled as re-

quired herein or by such policy, then the policy issued hereon

shall be null and void, and all money paid thereon shall be for-

feited to the company ; that the person soliciting or taking this

application, and also the medical examiner, shall be the agents

of the applicant as to all statements and answers in this ap-

plication, and no statement or answers made or received by any

person, or to the company, shall be binding on the company,

unless such statements or answers be reduced to writing and

contained in this application : that the principles and methods

employed by the company in any distribution of surplus, ap-

portionment of profits or costs belonging to any policy that may

be issued hereunder are accepted and ratified by and for every
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jHM-son wlio shall have or claim any interost in the contract.

And I hereby expressly waive all provisions of law now exist-

intr or that may hereafter exist, preventintr any physician from

clisclosinir any information acquired in a professional capacity

or otherwise, or renderino: him incompetent as a witness in any

way whatever, and for myself and for any other person accept-

in<r or acquiring; any interest in such policy, authorize and re-

quest any such physician to testify concerning my health and

physical condition. I further agree not to use alcoholic or malt

liquors to excess, or habitually use opium, hydrate of chloral,

or other narcotics (tobacco excepted) : and that under no cir-

cumstances shall the assurance hereby applied for be in force

or the company incur any liability hereunder until the actual

payment in cash cf the first premium, while I am in good health,

in exchange for a receipt on the company's authorized form,

signed by its treasurer, and then only in accordance with the

terms of said receipt and after the application shall have been

received and approved by the company at its home office and

a policy actually issued hereon.

''And I further expressly warrant that I have read the

questions and answers contained in this application in parts

I and II hereof, and each and all of them, and that said answers

and each and all cf them are my answers.

"And I do further expressly warrant that I have not, nor

has any one on )ny behalf, made to the agent or medical exam-

iner, or to any other person, any answers to the questions con-

tained in this application other than cr different from the writ-

ten answers as contained in this application.
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"And I do further expressly warrant that I have not. nor

has any one on my behalf, given to the agent or medical exam-

iner, or to any other person, any information or stated any

facts, in any way contradictory of or inconsistent with the truth

of the answers as written in this application in parts I and II

hereof, and each and every one of the same, it being distinctly

and specifically understood and agreed that the validity of any

policy to be issued hereon is and shall be dependent upon the

truth or falsity of the written answers contained in this applica-

tion in parts I and II hereof, to the questions therein pro-

pounded."

In and by said wi-ittcn application said Frederick C. Dobler

in response to the fcillowing questions made the following nn-

.swers

:

Q. Have you now any assurance on your life? If so,

where, when taken, for what amcunts and what kinds of policies"?

A. Name of company or association; date issued; amount.

5,000. Washington Life; combination bond; :\Iay, 1900; 5,000.

Q. Have you any other assurance?

A. None.

(Record, p. 164.)

It wa.s claimed by the company that these answers were not

full, complete and true, but that in truth and in fact at the

time of making said written application said Frederick C. Dob-

ler held and had other assurance, not mentioned or referred to

by him, namely, a $5,000 policy in the Travelers Insurance Com-

I)any and a $1,000 policy in the same company.
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It is admitted (Record, p. 100) that at the time of makinp:

said written application said Frederick C. Uobler held and had

the $5,000 policy in the Travelers Insurance Company, (defen-

dant's exhibit 1, Record, p. 189), and that said policy was in

no way mentioned or referred to in the application for the poli-

cy here in suit.

It is contended hv the company that the failure of said

Frederick C. Dobler to make disclosure of all of the assurance

held by him at the time of making said written application,

was, by the express terms of the contract, a breach of warranty

voiding the policy. That this conclusion, as matter of law,

necessarily follows from the admitted facts.

To avoid this conclusion the lower court permitted plaintiff

to show, by the testimony of the witness Stalker, that he, Stalker,

assisted deceased in the preparation of the application, instruct-

ed him as to the answers called for by the questions contained in

the application and informed him what the correct answers to

such questions would be : that deceased told Stalker that he was

carrying .$5,000 accident insurance in the Travelers Insurance

Company, and also $1,000 accident insurance in another com-

pany, and that Stalker told deceased that a disclosure of these

policies was not called for; (Record, p. 75-76-126) ; that it was

understood between Stalker and deceased that the answers con-

tained in the written application were full, true and complete

answers to the respective questions: that there was no disposi-

tion upon the part of ]Mr. Dobler to conceal anything; that he.

Stalker, could not see and cannot see why the accident insurance

carried In' ]\Ir. Dobler would affect the issuing of the policy in

question. (Record, p. 127.)
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Defendant contends that this evidence w.as inadmissible for

any purpose, either to contradict the written contract or to

create an estoppel, and that the action of the lower court in ad-

mitting- it was error.

In anjjLby said written application said Frederick C. Dobler

made the followino- answers to the following questions:

In part I of the application. Record, p. 165.

Q. When did you last consult a physician and for what

reason ?

A. Do not remember, years ago.

Q. Give name and address of last physician consulted?

A. (No answer.)

In part II of the application. Record, p. 172.

Q. How long since you last consulted, or were attended

by a physician? Give date?

A. Do not remember; long time ago.

Q. State name and address of such physician?

A. (No answer.)

Q. For what disease or ailment?

A. (No answer.)

Q. Give name and address of each and every physician

who has prescribed for or attended you within the past five

years, and for what disease or ailment and date?

A. (No answer.)
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Q. Hnvo you liad nny illiu'ss. disease or medical attendance

not stated above?

A. (No answer.)

It is contended hy plaintiff in error that tlu^e answers were

not full, complete and true, but that in truth and in fact said

Frederick C. Dobler had. within the tive years immediately pre-

ceding the date of said application, at frequent intervals con-

sulted a physician, and that his failure to make full disclosure

of the facts in that regard was, by the express terms of the con-

tract, a breach of warranty voiding the policy.

The evidence in this regard is embodied in the proofs of

death submitted by plaintiff' to defendant company (Record, p.

201-202), and in the deposition of Dr. AV. T. Phy. a witness for

plaintiff. (Record, p. 90 to 95.)

In the proofs of death (Record, p. 202) Dr. Phy swore that

he had prescribed for deceased at intervals for five years.

In his deposition, testifying as a witness for plaintiff'. Dr.

Phy swore that he never consulted or attended deceased for any

ailment or disease; that he was an intimate friend of deceased

and in conversation with him mentioned to him the advisability

of persons in general having frequent physical examinations by

their physicians as a matter of precaution -. that he made several

physical examinations of deceased, including examinations of

his urine, and at no time found any physical ailment : never

prescribed any medicine for him : did on several occasions ad-

vise him concerning hygienic measures which any one should fol-

low to preserve their health : never made any charge for these

examinations. That within his Ismnvledse said Frederick C.
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Dobler was never afflicted with any disease or ailment. That

he made physical examinations of said Frederick C. Dobler at

frequent intervals during the last five years of his life ; examined

his heart, lungs and urine: that such examinations were made

in his office at ]\Ir. Dobler 's request.

The questions Avhich plaintiflf in error presents to this court

are

:

1. Was the parol evidence of the witness Stalker admissible

to vary, modify and contradict the Avritten contract, or to create

an estoppel ?

2. Under the terms and conditions of this particular con-

tract was there a breach of warranty by the assured in failing

to make disclosure of the $5,000 policy in the Travelers Insur-

ance Company held by him?

3. Under the terms and conditions of this particular con-

tract was there a breach of warranty by the assured in failing

to make disclosure of his consultations with a physician ?
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ASSIGNMENT OF ERRORS.

1. The court erred in adniittino- in evidence that portion

of the testimony of the witness AVilliam H. Stalker, as follows:

Interrogatory 19. Did you assist Frederick C. Dobler in

the preparation of said application; if so, how?

A. I did. I instructed him as to the answers called for

by the questions contained in the application on information fur-

nished me by him, and informed him that the correct answers to

such questions would be, on the information given me.

2. The court erred in admitting in evidence that portion

of the testimony of the witness AVilliam H. Stalker, as follows:

Interrogatory 22. Referring to question 10 in said appli-

cation part I, were you aware and informed by Frederick C.

Dobler at the time of preparing the application mentioned, that

he, the said Frederick C. Dobler, was carrying $5,000 accident

insurance in the Travelers Insurance Company of Hartford. Con-

necticut, state fully?

A. I was. He told me he was carrying $5,000 accident

insurance in the Travelers Insurance Company of Hartford,

Connecticut, and he also called my attention to a policy for

$1,000 accident insurance that he carried in another company

(the name of which I do not remember.) I was also aware of

the fact that he carried $5,000 in the Washington Life of

New York ; he took particular pains to explain to me all his busi-

ness affairs in connection with insurance. I told him that the

$5,000 accident insurance likewise the $1,000 accident policy was

net called for in answer to question 10 in application of ^Mutual

Reserve Life Insurance Company.
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3. The court erred in admitting' in evidence that portion

of the testimony of the witness William H. Stalker, as follows:

Interrogatory 23. If yonr answer to the preceding inter-

rogatory discloses that yon wrote in the answers in the appli-

cation part I, state whether or not it was understood between you

and the said Frederick C. Dobler that the answers so written in

by you were full, true and complete answers to the respective

questions according to the information given you by said Frede-

rick Dobler?

A. It was so understood between Mr. Dobler and myself.

There was no dispositicn upon the part of Mr. Dobler to conceal

anything, neither was there on my part, because I could not see

and cannot see now, why the accident insurance carried by Mr.

Dobler would aft'ect the issuing of the policy in question.

4. The court erred in denying defendant's motion, made

after the close of the evidence: To direct a verdict for the de-

fendant on the ground that it appears by the undisputed evidence

that in the application for the policy in question there were two

distinct breaches of warranty; first, as to other insurance held

by the applicant at the time the application was made; and so^c-

ond, as to the applicant having consulted a physician .

5. The court erred in giving to the jury the following in-

struction : The defendant defends on the ground that Frederick

C. Dobler committed a breach of warranty in that he did not

make full, true and complete answers to the question numbered

ten in part one of the application, which question is in these

words :

'

' Have you now any assurance on your life ? ik" so,

where, when taken, for Avhat amount and what kind of policies?
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lliivc you any other assurance?" To whieli ^Ir. Dnhler made

this answer: "$5,000; Washington Life. ]\Iay, 1900. Amount,

$5,000. Combination bond. None." Defendant claims that

this answer was not full, complete and true, in that Mr. Dobler

was carryino- at that time a $5,000 accident policy in the Trav-

elers Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut, and also an-

other $1,000 policy. AVell, it is admitted by plaintiff that

Frederick C. Dobler was carrying a $5,000 accident insurance

policy, in the Travelers Insurance Company of Hartford, Con-

necticut, and it is also claimed by defendant that he was carry-

ing an additional $1,000 accident policy, which fact is disputed

by the plaintiff here. In determining the question whether or

not this answer was full, complete and true within the meaning

of this application, you will take into consideration the circum-

stances surrounding the parties at the time the application was

signed ; any discussion that then took place between the deceased

and the agent of the defendant company as to the meaning of

the question asked, "Have you any assurance on your life." and

if you find from the evidence that a doubt might reasonably and

fairly be entertained as to whethei" this ([uestion called for dis-

closure of any purely accident insurance that Mr. Dobler then

carried, and that "S\r. Dobler understood that it did not call for

the disclosure of purely accident insurance, but only called for

the disclosure of life insurance; and if such was the understand-

ing of the defendant's agent at that time soliciting the insur-

ance and receiving the application, then you may conclude this

answer to this que.stion was full, complete and true, and you will

f ( nsider the evidence no further.

6. The court erred in giving to the jury the following in-

struction :
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The defendant further defends on the pround that iNIr. Dnh-

ler committed a breach of warranty in that he did not make

full, true and complete answers to question thirteen, in part one

of the application, and to question fourteen in part two of the

application. Question thirteen, in part one, is as follows: "When

did you last consult a physician and for what reason?" To

which ]Mr. Dobler answered :

'

' Don 't remember, years ago.
'

'

Question fourteen in part two is as follows: "How long since

you consulted, or were attended by a physician? Give date."

To whicii Mr. Dobler answered: "Don't remember, long time

ago." You are instructed that these ({uestions called for a dis-

closure of any and all those instances, if any, in which Mr. Dob-

ler, the deceased, had consulted or been attended by a physician

for some disease or ailment that he had, or supposed that he had

;

and unless the evidence in the case is such as to show that he had

consulted cr been attended by a physician for some ailment

which he had or suppo.sed he had, you are instructed that those

answei-s to those questions are full, true and complete, and you

may disregard that evidence.

7. The court erred in refusing to give to the jury the fol-

lowing instruction requested by the defendant

:

It is admitted that at the time of the making of the written

application in question by said Frederick C. Dobler, said Frede-

rick C. Dobler held the policy of insurance in the Travelers In-

surance Company for tive thousand dollars, here in evidence.

You are instructed that said policy in the Travelers Insurance

Company constituted other assurance within the terms and mean-

ing of the written application and policy sued upon.
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ARGUMENT.

In considi^rinsi' the questions presented in this case we must

keep clearly before iis the terras and conditions of the contract.

The contract consists of the Avritten application and the policy.

In the application the assured made the folloAvino" answers to

the following questions

:

Q. Have you any assurance on your life? If so, where,

when taken, for what amount, and what kinds of policies?

A. Name of company or association : 5,000 ; Washington

Life. Date issued, I\Iay, 1900. Amount, $5,000. Combina-

tion bond.

Q. Have you any other assurance?

A. None.

It is admitted that at the time of making this application

the assured had and held, in full force and effect, the $5,000

policy of assurance in the Travelers Insurance Company (De-

fendant's Ex. 1, Record, p. 189) and that the same was in no

way mentioned or referred to in said written application.

It Is contended by plaintiff' in error that the failure of as-

sured to make disclosure of this $5,000 policy so held by him,

was, by the express terms of the contract, a breach of warranty

voiding the policy.

But. it is contended, while it is true that deceased held this

$5,000 policy in the Travelers-, while it is true that no mention

cr disclosure thereof was made in the application ; still deceased

told tlic agent Stall-rr all ahoi(t if at the time. In other words.
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The written contract is not the contract from which the rights

and liabilities of the parties must be determined, but it is com-

petent to show by parol an entirely different contract.

By the terms of the written contract the assured agreed

:

that the answers and statements contained in the application

were warranted to be full, complete, material and true; that if

any of said answers and statements were not full, complete and

true the policy should be void ; that the person soliciting the ap-

plication should be the agent of the applicant ; that no statement

or answers made or received by any person, or to the company,

should be binding on the company unless the same were reduced

to writing and contained in the application; that he had read

the questions and answers contained in the application, and each

and all of them, and that they were his answers ; that he express-

ly warranted that he had not, nor had any one in his behalf,

made to the agent any answers to the questions contained in the

application other than or different from the written answers;

that he expressly warranted that he had not given to the agent

any information or stated any fact in any way contradictory of

or inconsistent with the truth of the answers as written in the

application, it being distinctly and specifically understood and

agreed that the validity of any policy to be issued thereon should

be dependent upon the truth or falsity of said written answers.

In the face of these provisions of the contract the lower

court permitted defendant in error to show by the testimony of

the witness Stalker, that he. Stalker, was aware and informed

by Frederick C. Dobler at the time of making the application,

that said Dobler was carrying $5,000 accident insurance in the

Travelers; that said Dobler took particular pains to explain all
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his business affairs in connection \\\\h insnranoe; that witness

told Mr, Dobler that the $5,000 accident insurance was not called

for in answer to the questions contained in this application.

(Record, p. 75-76.) That it Avas understood between witness and

Mr. Dobler that the answers written in the application were full,

true and complete answers to the respective questions according

to the information g'iven wntness by said Dobler; that there was

no disposition upon the part of "Sir. Dobler to conceal anything:,

neither was there on the part of witness ; that witness could not

see and cannot see now why the accident insurance carried l)y

Mr. Dobler would affect the issuing' of the policy in question.

(Record, p. 126-127.)

It is admitted that none of these matters were in any way

connnunieated to or made known to the company. (Record, p.

79.)

We submit, that in permittino- this testimony to be introduc-

ed and to wo to the jury the court erred. If it was error, that

it was prejudicial error will hardly be questioned.

Reai'ino' in mind always, the terms of the contract, and the

fact that these provisions were contained in the applicant ion

,

which was the inception and basis of the contract and upon the

faith of which the policy was issued by the company; wherein

this case nuist be distinguished from those cases M'here no limita-

tion of the powers of the agent is brought to the notice of the

assured.

Bearing these things in mind: AVas parol evidence admiss-

i])le in direct, fiat contradiction of the written contract ? Should

the parol evidence above referred to have been permitted to go

to the jury?
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If the provisions of tlie written contract arc to he fjiven any

effect it must he conceded that the parol evidence shonkl not

have heen admitted.

The question of the force, effect and interpretation of these

and similar provisions in insurance contracts has been repeatedly

before our courts. The decisions have been far from harmoni-

ous, but, we take it, two things are now finally determined. They

are

:

First. It is competent for an insurance company to limit

and restrict the powers of its agent as they were limited by the

terms of this application.

Second. Where the powers of the agent are limited as they

were in this case, and where such limitation is brought to the

notice of the assured at the inception of the contract, as it was

in this case, parol evidence of what was said between the agent

and the applicant is not admissible to vary or contradict the

Avritten contract or to create an estoppel.

It is a fundamental rule of law that parol contemporanenns

evidence is inadmissible to vary or contradict the terms of a

written contract.

It is manifest that the parol evidence so admitted in this

ease was directly, flatly contradictory of the written contract.

By the terms of the written contract the assured agreed that no

statements or answers made or received by any person, or to the

company, should be binding on the company unless the same were

reduced to writing and contained in the application ; that he had

read the questions and answers contained in the application, and

each and all of them, and that thev Avere his answers; that he
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expressly warranted that he had not, nor had any one in his he-

half, made to the agent any answers to the questions contained

in the application other than or different from the written an-

swers; that he expressly warranted that he had not g-iven to the

agent any information or stated any fact in any way contradic-

tory of or inconsistent with the truth of the answers as written

in the application.

To hold that this parol evidence is admissible is to hold that

these terms of the written contract are a nullity.

To attempt to review the great mass of decided cases upon

the question of the effect of provisions and agreements in an in-

surance contract similar to those contained in this contract, would

be a formidable task. Fortunately it has been performed by

abler hands than ours and the Supreme Court of the United

States has, in a manner which leaves no room for discussion,

established the principles that are decisive of this branch of

this case.

These precise questions were presented in the case of Xorfli-

ern Assurance Cmnpany vs. Grand Vieiv Building Assocmtwn,

183 U. S., 308. In vieAv of the conflict among the decided cases

and in order to finally settle the law the Supreme Court saw fit

to have that case brought before it by writ of certiorari.

It was an action upon a fire insurance policy. The defense

was other assurance existing at the time the policy issued. The

policy provided that it should be void if the insured then had

or should thereafter procure other insurance. It was admitted

that the insured did have other insurance at the time the policy
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in snit was written. The policy also provided that no agent had

power to waive any of its terms unless such waiver Avas Avritten

upon or attached to the policy.

The trial court permitted plaintiflP to show by parol that the

agent of the insurer was informed and had knowledge of the sub-

sisting insurance at and before the delivery of the policy in suit.

The opinion of the court covers fifty-seven pages of the re-

port, embodying an exhaustive discussion of the rules of law

applicable and an analysis of the leading cases in point.

It starts (page 318) with the elementary rule that parol evi-

dence is inadmissible to vary or contradict a written instrument,

and reviews the English 'cases holding the rule applicable to in-

surance contracts.

At page 321 it says

:

"Coming to the decisicns of our own state courts, we lind

that, while there is some contrariety of decisions, the decided

weight of authority is to the effect that a policy of insurance in

wriling cannot be changed or altered by parol evidence of what

was said prior or at the time the insurance Avas effected ; that

a condition contained in the policy cannot be waived by an agent,

unless he has express authority so to do, and then only in the

mode prescribed in the policy ; and mere knowledge by the agent

of an existing policy of insurance will not affect the company

unless it is afifirmatively shown that such knowledge was commu-

nicated to the company."

It cites, quotes from and discusses cases upholding these

principles from the states of ^Massachusetts. Vennont, Rhode Is-
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land, ]\richio:an. Connoctiont. Now Yi.rk, New Jersey and Penn-

sylvania.

At pa^e 327 the court refers to certain Xew York cases which

seem to depart from these principh^s, and tlien proceeds to demon-

strate the fallacy thereof.

It cites with approval and qurtes at length from the lead-

ing case of Jeuuings vs. Chenango Counfij Mutual Insunincc Co.,

2 Denio, 75, where the followintj lanofuapre is used (page 331) :

"To except policies of insurance out of the class of con-

tracts to which they belong, and deny them the protection of the

rule of law that a contract which is put in writing shall not be

altered or varied by parol evidence of the contract the parties

intended to make, as distinguished from what appears, by the

written contract, to be that which they have in fact made, is a

violation of principle that will open the door to the grossest

frauds. * * * x court of law can do nothing but enforce

the contract as the parties have made it. The legal rule that in

courts of law the written contract shall be regarded as the sole

repository of the intentions of the parties, and that its terms

cannot he changed by parol testimony, is of the utmost import-

ance in the trial cf jury cases, and can never be departed from

without risk of disastrous consequences to the rights of the par-

ties."

At page 332 it quotes at length and with approval from the

ca.se of Deivees vs. Manhaffnn Insurance Co., 35 N. J. L., where

the rule and the reason of the rule, that pai-ol evidence is inad-

missible, is clearly laid down.

At page 337 it says:
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"In Pennsylvania it has always been held that courts of law

will not permit the terms of written contracts to be varied or al-

tered by parol evidence of what took place at or before the time

the contracts w^ere made, and that policies of insurance are within

the protection of the rule.

"Thus, when it was stipulated in the conditions of insurance

that a false description of the property insured should avoid the

policy, it was held that a misdescription defeated plaintiff's right

to recover under it, though the statements were known to be

false by the insurer's agent, who prepared the description, and

informed the plaintiff that in that respect the description Avas

immaterial.

"In Com.. 3Iuf. Fire I lis. Co. vs. Hunizingcr, 98 Pa., 41, the

subject was examined at length and the previous cases consider-

ed, and it was held that mere mutual knowledge by the assured

and the agent of the falsity of a fact warranted, is entirely in-

adequate to induce a reformation of the policy, so as to make it

conform to the truth ; that it is rather evidence of guilty collusion

between the agent and the assured, from which the latter can

derive no advantage."

At page 340 commences a review of the decisions of the

Federal Courts upon these questions. It finds that the Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Seventh circuit has held consistently

to the rule as heretofore indicated, while the Circuit Court of

Appeals for the Eighth circuit, in the case under consideration,

has applied the view that a written contract may. in an action at

law, be changed by parol evidence.
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At pajje 341 the court says

:

"In such divergence of decisions, we have deemed it proper

to have the present case bronpht before lis by a writ of certiorari.

"As to the fundamental rule, that written contracts cannot

be modified or changed b,y parol evidence, unless in cases where

the contracts are vitiated by fraud or mutual mistake, we deem

it sufficient to say that it has been treated by this court as in-

variable and salutary. The rule itself and the reasons on which

it is based are adeciuately stated in the citations already given

from the standard Avorks of Starkie and Greenleaf.^

"Policies of fire insurance in writing have always been held

by this court to be within the protection of this rule."

Then follows a consideration of the earlier cases in that

court.

At. page 358 it quotes at length from the case of Xeir York

Life Insurance Co. vs. Fletcher, 117 U. S., 519, a leading case. It

was an action upon a life insurance policy, practically on all fours

with the case at bar. It clearly lays down the rules as here con-

tended for, namely, that it is competent for the company to limit

the powers of the agent -. and where the powers of the agent are

limited, where the terms of the application are such as they are

in the case at bar, the applicant is bound by his written appli-

cation and parol evidence of what was .said between the applicant

and the agent is not admissible.

The terms of the application in the Fletcher case were very

like those in this case.

At page 361 the court says

:
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"Wliat, then, are the principles snstained by the authorities,

and applicable to the case in hand ?

"They may be briefly stated thns: That contracts in Avrit-

ing, if in imambig-nous terms, must be pennitted to speak for

themselves, and cannot by the courts, at the instance of one of

the parties, be altered or contradicted by parol evidence, unless

in cases of fraud cr mutual mistake of facts; that this principle

is applicable to cases of insurance contracts as fully as to con-

tracts on other subjects; that provisions contained in fire insur-

ance policies, that such a policy shall be void and of no efifect if

other insurance is placed on the property in other companies,

without the knowledoe and consent of the company, are usual

and reasonable; that it is reasonable and competent for the par-

ties to aofree that such knoMdedge and consent shall be manifested

in writino-, either by endorsement upon the policy or by other

writino-; that it is competent and reasonable for insurance com-

panies to make it matter of condition in their policies that their

agrents shall not be deemed to have authority to alter or contra-

dict the express terms of the policies as executed and delivered

;

that where fire insurance policies contain provisi(fns whereby

agents may, by writing endorsed upon the policy or by writing

attached thereto, express the company's assent to other insurance,

such limited grant of authority is the measure of the agent's

power in the matter, and where such limitation is expressed in

the policy, executed and accepted, the insured is presumed, as

matter of law, to be aware of such limitation; that insurance

companies may waive forfeitures caused by non-observance of

such conditions; that, where waiver is relied on, the plaintiff

must show that the company, with knowledge of the facts that
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occasionwl the forfeiture, dispensed with the observanee of the

condition : that where the waiver relied on is the act of an asrent.

it must be shown, either that the a^ent had express authority

from the company to make the waiver, or that the company sub-

sequently, with knowledge of the facts, ratified the action of

the agent."

Upon the question of the admissibility of this parol evi-

dence further argTiment or citation of authorities seems unneces-

sary. The Supreme Court, in the cases above referred to, has

exhausted the subject.

The reason of the rules excluding parol evidence in such

eases applies with special force to life insurance contracts. In

the nature of things there Avould be but two persons who could

know anything about it— the assured and the agent. The as-

sured being dead, is the formal written contract to be varied or

contradicted by the parol testimony of the agent, the only living

person who could possibly testify and wh( se word would be be-

yond possibility of contradiction ? Is the written contract to be

disregardec^and a new contract created from the parol testimony

of this one man ? Is his unsupported word to control ? He might

be mistaken. He might have forgotten. He might not have cor-

rectly understood what was said. He might not tell the truth.

Suppose i'l was tin insurance campany thai was offering this kind

of evidence.

But let us see upon what grounds the lower court based its

ruling. In finally passing upon this ({uestion it said

:

"There is undoubtedly grave apparent conflict in the decid-

ed cases as to the true rule covering this question -. but. after con-
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siderable thought on the matter, I have reached the concliisioii

that in this particular case what took place between the agent

and the assured at the time this application was made may be

properly received in evidence. It is part of the res gestae. It

shows the circumstances under which the application was made

and the particular interpretation which Avas placed by the par-

ties at the time upon this provision found in the application in

regard to other insurance. Now, if it were perfectly plain and

clear that the answer to that question required the applicant to

disclose the fact that he had the accident policy mentioned, then

this testimony would not be relevant ; but it is not clear. The

phra.se itself is an ambiguous one. It may call for the disclosure

or it may not. It is broad enough ; it might be understood by the

parties a.s calling for such disclosure, and, on the other hand, it

may be understood by the parties as not calling for such dis-

closure. Now, the Supreme Court of the United States, in the

case of Continental Insurance Company vs. Chamherlain, 132

U. S., say that the purport of the word insurance, in the ques-

tion, has the same party any other insurance on his life, is not

so absolutely certain as in an action upon that policy to preclude

proof as to what kind of life insurance the contracting parties

had in mind when that question was asked. Now, if that is the

rule, a presmnably reasonable one, to apply to this ease, it is

broad enough to permit the answer to the question as to what

was said by the insurance agent in relation to the answers to be

made to that question. Then let us go further, and consider that

when the application was made, when it was completed, the mat-

ter of receiving it was the act of the agent of the company, and

when it was transmitted to the defendant, going as it did with

the crnstrnetion which he and the a.ssured placed upon it, and
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when he accepted the money of the assured, the assured supposed

he was niakinjr a full and complete answer to this question; I

think that the company ought to be estopped from insisting upon

a literal interpretation of the answer to that question. In other

words, that it should be held to give it the same interpretation

given it by its own agent at the time. Now, the court in this

case (Cont. I. Co. vs. Chamlerlain, 132 U. S.) say "The pur-

port of the word in the question has the said party any other in-

surance on his life, is not so absolutely certain as in an action

upon that policy as to preclude proof as to what kind of life

insurance the contracting parties had in mind when that question

was asked. Such proof does not necessarily contradict the writ-

ten proof. It simply explains it. It brings to the attention of

the court and the jury what the parties meant in the use of the

particular language which is under consideration. Of course, I

may be in error as to this, but that is the conclusion that I have

reached, and the ruling will be in accordance with that conclu-

sion, and the defendant may have an exception to the ruling, so

that it may be reviewed by a higher court."

The reasoning of the lower court in admitting this parol

evidence, therefore, was: That it was competent to explain the

written contract and to show the interpretation placed upon it

hy flic parties.

By ihe parties necessarily means, by the assured in person

and the insurer acting through the agent Stalker.

AVhich brings us squarely back to our starting point, and

presents the question: Was it competent for the company to

so limit the powers of the agent that he would have no power to
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act for or bind the company in this regard? If it was, and if

his powers were so limited

:

Who were the parlies to this in-

terpretation of the contract? In what way was the company a

party thereto?

It seems to ns, if your Honors please, that in its rnlinf; npon

this point the lower conrt overlooked the very essence of the ques-

tion. It assumed that the action of the agent Stalker was the

action of the company; that what was said to or by him was

binding upon the company; that his "interpretation" of the con-

tract might be shown as the interpretation of the company.

And this in the face of the positive terms of the contract.

The contract expressly limited the powers of the soliciting agent;

it provided that in the preparation of the application he should

not represent the company; it provided that no statements or

answers made to or received by any person should be binding on

the company unless the same were reduced to writing and con-

tained in the application ; the applicant expressly warranted

that he had read the questions and answers and that the answers

were his answers; that he had not nor had anyone in his behalf

made to the agent or to any other person any answers other than

or ditferent from the written answers ; that he had not, nor had

anyone in his behalf, given to the agent or to any other person

any information or stated any facts in any way contradictory of

or inconsistent with the truth of the answers as written.

In the fac^ of these provisions of the contract, in the face

of the rule as laid down by the Supreme Court that these pro-

visions are customary, reasonable and binding upon the appli-

cant, the lower court permitted parol evidence to be introduced

to show that the written answers were not the answers, that the
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applieant hiul ^iven the aucnt otlicr find dil'IVrent answers, that

he had driven the ajrent other information and stated different

facts. This parol evidence was directly contradictory of the writ-

ten contract, and was received, as, it was said, showinf? the inter-

prMaiion of the contract at the time hij fhr pnriws.

AVe repeat: Under the terms of the contract, in what way

icas the company a party to this interpretation

f

As the basis of the contract the company required a writ-

ten application from the applicant. It wanted and required the

statement of the applicant. It did not want a statement, or an

"interpretation'' of the contract by an aorent. Therefore, the

provisions above referred to were inserted in the application.

Can it be that there is no possible way in which an insur-

ance company can protect itself'? Can it be that where such

company insists upon a written statement from the applicant as

the basis of a contract; that where the applicant is expressly

notified that the agent has no power to act for the company in

the preparation of that written statement ; that where a written

contract such as the written contract sued on in this case is

made; that its express terms can be disregarded, wiped out and

nullified ?

In support of its ruling upon this point the lower court

cited the case of Continenltat Insurance Compan]) vs. Chamlier-

lain, 132 U. S., 304. *

We think the court overlooked the olivious and vital dis-

tinctions between that case and the case at bar.

In the ease at bar it must lie conceded that, if the express
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terms of the contract are of any effect, the act of the ajrent in

filling in the application was not the act of the company; that

for that purpose he was not the agent of the company.

The Chamberlain case was decided under a statute of the

state of Iowa, which provides:

"Any person who shall hereafter solicit insurance, or pro-

cure applications therefor, shall be held to be the soliciting agent

of the insurance company or association issuing a policy on such

application, or on a renewal thereof, anything in the application

or policy to the contrary noticithsta/ndi'ng."

Under this statute the court held that the act of the agent

in filling in the application was the act of the company and that

the company Avas bound by his acts. That, therefore, parol

evidence of what was said between the applicant and the agent

was admissible to show what kind of insurance the parties had

in mind at the time. But the decision was based absolutely

upon the fact that the agent was the agent of the company for

that purpose, being made so by the express terms of the statute.

That is an entirely different case from the case at bar.

We, therefore, submit : That the action of the lower court

in admitting the parol evidence objected to was prejudicial er-

ror necessitating a reversal of the judgment.

In view of the exhausive discussion of this question by the

Supreme Court of the United States in the cases hereinbefore

referred to further argument seems unpardonable: but see:

Dimicl- vs. Metropolitan Life Ins. Co., 55 Atl.. 291.
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Jluhhiird r.s. MiiliKil h'fsrrvc Fund Lifr Afisn., 80 Fed-

eral, 681-4.

Maicr vs. Fidelity Mnt. Life Assn., 78 Federal, 566.

The opinion in this case clearly points out the distinction

heretofore made between the case at bar and the case of Con-

tinental Insurance Co. vs. Chamheiiain, 132 U. S., 304, cited by

the lower court to sustain its ruling:.

Liverpool & L. cC G. Ins. Co. vs. Ricliard.'ion Lumber Co.,

69 Pac, 938.

Sun Fire Office vs. Wich, 39 Pacific. 587.

The court erred in denyins' defendant's motion, made after

the close of the evidence; to direct a verdict for the defendant

on the crround that it appears by the undisputed evidence that

in the application for the policy in question there were two dis-

tinct breaches of warranty; first, as to other assurance held by

the applicant at the time the application Avas made; and, sec-

ond, as to the applicant havinof consulted a physician. (Record,

pp. 127-128.)

Under the rules of law established by the Supreme Court

of the United States in the cases hereinbefore referred to, it is

manifest that parol evidence was inadmissible to vary or contra-

dict the written contract or to create an estoppel ; therefore, the

rio'hts of the parties must be determined from the written con-

tract. It is equally manifest that the construction cf that con-

tract was a question of law for the court.
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In the application the assured made the following answers

to the following questions:

Q. Have you any assurance on yonr life? If so, where,

when taken, for what amount, and what kinds of policies!

A. Name of company or association : 5,000 ; Washington

Life. Date issued, May, 1.900. Amount, $5,000. Combination

bond.

Q. Have you any other as.suranee!

A. None.

We would call particular attention to the form of these

questions. He was first asked: "Have you any assurance on

your life !" To which question he made the answer above quoted.

He was then asked: ^^Have you any other assurance?" To

which he answered: "Aoxe."

It is admitted that at that time he had in full force and

effect the $5,000 policy in the Travelers Insurance Company.

(Defendant's Ex. 1, Record, p. 189.)

In and by said written application the assui-ed made the

following answers to the following questions

:

Q. When did you last consult a physician, and for what

reason

!

A. Do not remember, years ago.

Q. Give name and address of last physician consulted.

A. (No answer.)

Q. How long since you last consulted, or were attended by

a physician, give date?

A. Don't remember; long time ago.



Q. State address and iiaiii(» of snieh physician?

A, (No answer.)

Q. For Avhat disease or ailment?

A. (No answer.)

Q. Give name and address of each and every physician who

has prescribed for or attended you within the past five years,

and for what disease or aihnent and date.

A. (No answer.)

Q. Have you had any ilhiess. disease or medical attendance

not stated above?

A. (No answer.)

The only evidence in relation to assured having consulted

a physician is contained in the proofs of death and in the de-

position of Dr. Phy.

Dr. Phy made the ''Attending Physician" affidavit in the

proofs of death. In answer to the following question therein

he made the following answer:

Q. AVhen did you first attend or practice for deceasetl,

and for what?

A. Prescribed at intervals for five years.

His deposition is in the record, pages 90 to 95.

By the terms of the application the applicant agreed; that

the answers and statements contained in the application were

warranted to be full, complete, material and true: that if any

of the answers or statements made were not full, complete and

true, then the policy issued thereon should be null and void and
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all moneys paid thereon forfeited to the company; it being dis-

tinctly and specifically understood and agreed that the validity

of any policy issued thereon should be dependent upon the truth

or falsity of the written answers contained in the application.

Under this contract and in view of the admitted facts and

undisputed evidence, we submit, that the lower court erred in

denying defendant's motion for a directed verdict.

We presume it will be conceded that the parties to a con-

tract may, by their contract, make any fact material which

otherwise might not be deemed material.

It will, we take it, also be conceded, that it is a well set-

tled rule of laAv that warranties in such a contract must be

literally true.

The question, therefore, is: Does it appear from the ad-

mitted facts or the undisputed evidence that any of the war-

ranties contained in this application were not literally true?

It is too apparent to admit of argument that the warran-

ties in relation to other assurance were not literally true.

But, it will be argued, this policy in the Travelers was acci-

dent insurance, and the question did not call for a disclosure of

accident insurance.

This simply brings us back to the tei^ms of the contract.

The applicant was asked :

'

' Have you any assurance on your

life ? " If it had stopped there there might be room for the con-

tention that a disclosure of the policy in the Travelers was not

called for. But it did not stop there. He was then asked

:
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"Tlavc you <nn/ other (ti^Ruraucr?'" To which he answered:

''None."

AVhat (lid this question iikvtii ? It certainly meant snme-

thinfr. It cannot he disregarded ner ionored. It was a material

part of the contract. It was made material by the express

terms of the contract. The applicant expressly warranted that

his answer was full, complete and true. He expressly warranted

that he had no other assurance. It is now admitted that he did

have other assurance. It is admitted that he had a policy of

assurance for $5,000 in the Travelers Insurance Company, which

matured upon his death and under which the beneficiary, Pris-

cilla Dobler, was paid the full sum of $5,000.

Under these admitted facts there was presented the ques-

tion of law : AVas the answer to this question full, complete

and true; was it literally true? If it was not plaintiff could

not recover in any event and the court should have directed a

verdict for the defendant.

The case of XortJicni Assurance Co. vs. Gnnid Tieu- Builel-

ing Associaiiou, 183 U. S., 308. heretofore referred to, is, it seems

to us, decisive of this question. In that case the court bejran

its opinion by saying- (pao-e 317) :

"Over insurance by concurrent policies on the same prop-

erty tends to cause carelessness and fraud, and hence a clause

in the policies rendering them void in case other insurance had

been or should be made upon the property and not consented to

in writing by the company, is customary and reasonal)le.

"In the present case, such a provision was expressly and in

unambiguous terms contained in the policy sued on, and it was
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shown in the proofs of loss furnished by the insured, and it was

found by the jury, that there was a policy in another company

outstanding- when the present one was issued.

"It is also made to appear that no consent to such other

insurance was ever endorsed on the policy or added thereto.

"Accordingly if is a necessary coiicJvsion fliat hy reason of

.the hreach of the condition the poliby became void and of no^

effect, and no recovery could he had thereon hy the assured un-

less the company waived the condition. The question before us

is reduced to one of ivaiver."

It then proceeds to demonstrate that such waiver could not

be established by parol evidence of what was said between the

agent and the insured at the time the policy was Avritten.

In the case at bar the existence of the other assurance is

admitted. There was, therefore, no question for the .jury in that

regard.

In view of the great divergence of decisions in these insur-

ance company cases the Supreme Court saw fit to have that case

brought before it for the purpose of settling the law. It sought

to lay down certain rules for guidance in the future. It sought

by a final and authoritative decision, after a careful and exhaust-

ive consideration, to conclusively establish a precedent.

It did settle the law; it did establish a precedent, which,

applied to the admitted facts in this case must be conclusive.

The opinion in that case is quite long, we have already

quoted from it at some length under a previous lu'anch of this
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arorument. At pa^re 361 the court summarizes the principles

of law, which are, we think, decisive of this case. AVe have but

to apply them to this case.

The contract was unambiguous. The applicant warranted

his answers and statements to be full, complete, material and

true : he agreed that if any answers were not full, complete and

true the policy should be void, it being distinctly and specifically

understood and agreed that the validity of the policy .should be

dependent upon the truth or falsity of such answers. There

was certainly no ambiguity in those provisions of the contract.

He was a.sked: ''Have you any assurance on your life?"

His answer made no mention of the policy in the Travelers. He

was then asked: ''Have you any other assurance?" To which

he answered: ''Xone." It is equally certain there was no am-

biguity here. They were plain, clear, direct questions and posi-

tive, unequivocal answers.

It is admitted that he then had the $5,000 policy in the

Travelers Insurance Company, which matured upon his death

and under which the beneficiary was paid the full sum of $5,000.

The contract speaks for itself: there is no room for con-

struction: the courts can only enforce the contract which the

parties have made. They cannot disregard nor ignore any of

its terms, nor by construction create for the parties a contract

which they did not make.

But the lower court in passing ui^on the question of the

admissibility of parol evidence of what was said between the

agent and the applicant, cited the case of Continental Insurance

Co. vs. Chamberlain. 132 U. S.. 304, as an authority to the effect
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that these questions Avere not so absolutely certain and free from

ambiguity as to preclude proof as to what the parties meant.

We submit that the lower court overlooked the two obvious dis-

tinctions between the case cited and the case at bar, which are:

First. The questions were not the same. In the Chamber-

lain case the question was: "Has the said party any other in-

surance on his life ? '

' In this case the questions were :

'

' Have

you any assurance on your life?" "Have you any other as-

surance? "

If there was any ambiguity in the first of these questions, if

there was any doubt as to what was called for, it was certainly

removed by the second. Can there be any possible doubt that

the second of these questions called for a disclosure of a policy

which matured upon the death of the applicant and under which

the beneficiary was paid the full sum of $5,000?

Second. The Chamberlain case was decided under a statute

of the state of Iowa, which provides: "Any person who shall

hereafter solicit insurance, or procure applications therefor, shall

be held to be the soliciting agent of the insurance company or

association issuing a policy on such application, or on a renewal

thereof, anything in the application or policy to the contrary

notwithstanding. '

'

rnder this staiuie the court held that the agent was the

agent of the company ; that if at the inception of the contract, the

parties thereto, the company represented by its agent and the

assured in person, agreed that the question in that application

did not call for a disclosure of the particular policies in ques-

tion, the company Avould be estopped to thereafter say that it
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(li<l cnll for siieh disclosure; and thnt where the parties had so

agreed that agreement was not necessarily so inconsistent Avith

the terms of that particular contract as to preclude proof of what

particular kind of assurance the parties had in mind at the

time the question was answered.

That case rests entirely upon the fact that under the statute

of the state of Iowa the agent is the agent of the company, any-

thing in the contract to the contrary notwithstanding. It is a

very ditferent case from the case at bar.

The case at bar presents simply the question of the con-

struction of this particular contract and whether the admitted

facts show a breach of warranty.

The question reduced to its ultimate form seems simplicity

itself. We have, the written contract, by which the statements

and answers therein contained are agreed to be material and are

expressly warranted to be full, complete and true, we have the

questions: Have you any assurance on your life? Have you

any other assurance? We have the answers thereto.

Query : AVere these answers full, complete and true ; were

they literally true?

In the case of Aetna Life Insurance Co. vs. David France,

91 IT. S., 510, the syllabus is as follows

:

"1. AVhere an insurance policy contained the clause; that

if the proposals, answers and declarations made by the insured

should be in an.y respect false or fraudulent, then the policy

should be void, and that any untrue or fraudulent answers should
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render it void, all the statements contained in the proposal mnst

be true or the policy will be void.

"2. The materiality of such statements is removed from

the consideration of a court or jury, by the agreement of the par-

ties that such statements are absohitely true; and if untrue in

any respect the policy shall be void."

In the opinion the court quoted with approval from the case

of Jeffnes vs. Insurance Company, 22 Wallace, 47, as follows:

"Nothing can be more simple. If he makes any statement

in the application, it must be true. If he makes any declara-

tion in the application, it must be true. A faithful perform-

ance of this agreement is made an express condition to the exist-

ence of a liability on the part of the company."

The opinion then proceeds:

"This decision is so recent and so precise in its application,

that it is not necessary to go back of it. It is only necessary to

reiterate that all the statements contained in the proposal must

be true; that the materiality of such statements is removed from

the consideration of a court or jury by the agreement of the

parties that such statements are absolutely true, and that, if

untrue in any respect, the policy shall be void."

That case was remanded for a new trial as there was a ques-

tion of fact as to the truth or falsity of the statements. In the

case at bar the facts in this regard are admitted, so there is no

question for the jury.

The case of Imperial Fire Insurance Co. vs. County of Coos,

151 U. S., 452, is squarely in point. The policy was one of fire
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insiirance. Amon^ other things it provided that it should he

void if meehanics were employed in building, altering or repair-

ing the premises. At page 462 the court said

:

"It is immaterial to consider the reasons for the conditions

or provisions on which the contract is made to terminate, or

any other provisions of the policy which has been accepted and

agreed upon. It is enough that the parties have made certain

terms, conditions on which their contract shall continue or ter-

minate. The courts may not make a contract for the parties.

Their functions and duty consist simply in carrying out the one

actually made."

In the trial court the defendant moved for a directed ver-

dict. At page 466 of the opinion the court said

:

"This motion was denied by the court and the defendant

excepted. Under the construction we have placed upon the last

condition above quoted, we are of opinion that the defendant

was entitled, on the conceded facts to have a verdict directed in

its favor on the ground that the employment of mechanics to

make such material alterations and repairs as were made, without

the knoMdedge or consent of the plaintitf in error, was in and of

itself such a violation of the terms of the policy as rendered it

void, without reference to the question whether such alterations

and repairs had increased the risk or not."

The case of Dimicl- vs. Metropolitan Life Insurance Co., 55

Atl., 291, is directly in point and on all fours with the case at bar.

The precise questions here presented were presented in that case.

The defense was, other assurance. The terms of the contract were

practically the same as in this case. In the application the
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applieant was asked: "Is there any other insurance in force on

your lifeV To which he answered :

'
' None. '

' It was shown

that he held a paid up policy for $219 in another company. The

soliciting agent testified that at the time he prepared the appli-

cation he was advised as to this paid up policy but did not con-

sider it necessary to refer to it.

The court held, that this paid up policy was other insur-

ance in force on his life; that the failure of assured to disclose

same in answer to the question contained in the application was

a breach of warranty voiding the policy; that the terms of the

contract constituted a plain limitation of the powers of the agent

and the fact that the applicant was mislead by the advice, igno-

rance or stupidity of this agent could not affect the contract

which he made. The court reviews a great number of the earlier

cases and is forced to the conclusion that the answer was not

true, and, therefore, by the terms of the contract plaintiff could

3iot recover.

In the case of Deleware Insurance Co. vs. Greer, 120 Fed-

eral, 916, the Circuit Court of Appeals for the Eighth circuit,

said:

"Contracts of insurance, however, are not made by or for

casuists or sophists, and the obvious meaning of their plain terms

is not to be discarded for some curious, hidden sense, which

nothing but the exigency of a hard case and the ingenuity of an

acute mind would discover. Contracts of insurance, like other

contracts, are to be construed acording to the sense and meaning

cf the terms which the parties have used, and if they are clear

and unambiguous, their terms are to be taken in their plain,

on^inary and popular sense."



-46-

And in conclusion

:

"The jndj^ment below is accordinorly reversed, and, as this

case is here npon an agreed statement of facts the case is remand-

ed to the Circuit Court with directions to enter a judjorment upon

the merits in favor of the insurance company, with costs."

In the case of American Credit Indemnify Compamj vs. Car-

rollton Furniture Co.. 95 Federal, 111. the Court of Appeals for

tlie Second circuit used this lanoruaore:

"But when there is a distinct ao'reement that the applica-

tion is a part of the contract, and the statements in the appli-

cation upon which the contract is based are expressly declared to

be warranties, the intent of the assured to bind him.self to exact-

ness of truth in his answers, although the facts which are called

for may seen not material, is clearly and adequately manifested,

and the contract must be enforced according to its terms. AVhere

the as.sertions or representations upon which the contract is de-

clared to be based are warranties, they must be strictly true, or

the policy will not take etfect: and this is so whether the thing

warranted be material to the risk or not. It would, perhaps, be

mere proper to say that the parties have agreed on the material-

ity of the thing warranted, and that the agreement precludes all

inquiry into the subject."

In the case of Kau.^as Mutual Life his. Co. vs. F/;(.90». 03

S. W.. 531, a misstatement of the ages of assured 's sisters was

held to lie a breach of warranty forfeiting the contract.

In the case of Metropolitan Insurance Co. vs. Eutherford,

35 S. E., 361, it appeared that in his application the assured

stated that his father died of cholera morbus: in the proofs of
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death the beneficiary stated that assured 's father died of fistula.

The court said

:

** Where the answers to questions propounded in an applica-

tion for insurance are made warranties by the terms of the con-

tract of insurance, its validity depends upon the literal truth of

such answers, and it is a matter of no consequence whether they

are material to the risk or not. Being warranties, they are in

the nature of conditions precedent, and, like them, must be strict-

ly complied with. The Avarranty being untrue the plaintiff can-

not recover."

In the case of Kiescy tC* Co. vs. Sun Fire Office, 88 Federal,

243, the court, at page 246, said

:

"In reaching this conclusion, we have not overlooked the

customary appeal of counsel in insurance cases to the rule that,

where the terms of a policy are ambiguous or of doubtful mean-

ing, its words should be construed most strongly against the

company. But it is equally well settled that, contracts of in-

surance, like other contracts, are to be construed according to

the sense and meaning of the terms which the parties have used

;

and, if they are clear and unambiguous their terms are to l)e

taken in their plain, ordinary and proper sense."

In the ea.se of Wehh vs. Security Mutual Life Lis. Co., 126

Federal, 635, in the Circuit Court of Appeals for the Eighth Cir-

cuit, the applicant had been asked whether any application to in-

sure his life had been made on which a policy had not issued. He

answered in the negative. It appeared that previously he had

signed two parts of an application to another company, and had

been partially examined by a medical examiner, but that he had
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(leclined to complete the examination on the <rronnd that he had

been misinformed as to the character of the policy. In discussing

the question the court said

:

"An applicant for a policy has no right to fence with the

truth in answering such an inquiry. He should meet it in good

faith and according to its letter and spirit."

It was held that his failure to disclose the facts was a fatal

breach of Avarranty voiding the policy.

See also

:

Neiv Yorl- Life Ins. Co. vs. Fletcher, 117 U. S., 519.

Maier vs. FidcUty Mut. Life Ass'n., 18 Federal, 566.

United States Life Ins. Co. vs. Smith, 92 Federal, 503-

506.

Security Mutual Life Ins. Co. vs. Wehh, 106 Fed.. 808.

Liverpool d' L. dr G. Ins. Co. vs. Bichardson Lumber Co.,

69 Pac, 938.

Llmne Life Ins. Co. vs. Myers. 112 Fed., 846.

McClain vs. Provident Svs. c(- L. Soc., 105 Fed., 834.

Provident Svs. L. A. Soc. vs. Llewellyn, 58 Fed., 940.

Scliultz vs. Mutual Life Ins. Co., 6 Fed., 672.

Leonard vs. State Mut. Life Ins. Co., 51 Atl., 1049.

Farrell vs. Security Mut. Life Ins. Co., 125 Fed., 684.

Jeffries vs. Economicid ?Iut. Life Ins. Co., 22 AVallace,

47.
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Fell vs. John Hancock Mut Life Ins. Co., 57 Atl., 175.

The rights of the parties to this action must be determined

from the contract upon Avhich plaintiff is seeking to recover.

That contract must receive a fair, reasonable interpretation. Its

express terms cannot be ignored nor can they be nullified by

construction.

The applicant was asked: "Have you any assurance on your

life ? " If it had stopped there there might, under the rule that

these contracts will be construed most strictly against the com-

pany, be room for the contention that a disclosure of the policy

in the Travelers Insurance Company was not called for; that the

answer was full, complete and true. But it did not stop there.

He was then asked: "Have you any other assurance?" To

which he answered: "None."

It being admitted that he then had the policy in the Trav-

elers, which matured upon his death and under which the bene-

ficiary was paid the sum of $5,000, is there any avoiding the con-

clusion that his answer to this question was not full, complete

and true.

There remains for consideration the breach of warranty in

the answers to the questions as to the applicant having consulted

a physician.

In Part I of the application he made the following answers

to the following questions: (Record, p. 165.)

Q. When did you last consult a physician and for what

reason ?
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A. Do not remember, veal's afjo.

Q. Give name and address of last physician consulted?

A. (Xo answer.)

In Part II of the application he made the following: answers

to the folkiwinrr questions: (Record, p. 172.)

Q. How long since you last consulted, or were attended by

a physician? Give date.

A. Do not remember, long time ago.

Q. State name and address of such physician.

A. (Xo answer.)

Q. For what disease or ailment ?

A. (X'o answer.)

Q. Give name and address of each and every physician who

has prescribed for or attended you within the past five years, and

for what disease or ailments, and date.

A. (Xo answer.)

Q. Have you had any illness, disease or medical attendance

not stated above ?

A. (Xo answer.)

The only evidence adduced upon the trial in this regard is

contained in the proofs of death and in the deposition of Dr. Phy.

In the proofs of death Dr. Phy, who made the attending

physician affidavit, stated that he prescribed for the deceased at

intervals for five years. (Record, p. 202.)

Dr. Phy's deposition was taken as a witness for plaintiff and

read at the trial. (Record, p. 90-95.'/ He testified that he never
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attended deceased for any disease and never prescribed any

medicine for him, but had on several occasions advised him con-

cerning hygienic measures, and that at frequent intervals during

the last five years of his life he made thorough physical examina-

tions of deceased; that he examined his heart, lungs and urine;

that such examinations were made in his office at Mr. Dobler's

request.

What has been said under the previous branches of this

argument is ecpially applicable here. And it must be borne in

mind that the information sought by these qiTestions was of the

first importance to the company. At the inception of the eon-

tract the company wanted all of the information obtainable as

to the health and physical condition of the applicant. It wanted

to know whether he was in any way diseased; it wanted to know

what phj'sicians had attended him ; it wanted to know what phy-

sicians he had consulted; it wanted to know for what reason he

had consulted them; if he had consulted any physician, if any

physician was familiar with his health and physical condition,

it wanted to know who that physician was.

It appears that during the last five years of his life deceased

had at frequent intervals consulted Dr. Phy and that upon each

of these occasions Dr. Phy had made a thorough examination as

to his physical condition, including examination of his heart,

lungs and urine. Knowledge of this fact was of the first im-

portance to the company. Here was a source from which the

company could obtain information of great value to it. This

source of information was kept from it, concealed from it, liy

the applicant. He was asked: AVhen did you last consult a

physician and for what reason.^ It was not when he bad been
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attended by a pliysieinn ; it did iKit imply that such consn-ttation

had been with regard to any disease or aihiient. It Avas simply,

when did you last consult a physician, for what reason, no mat-

ter what the reason Avas, and who Avas the physician.

AVere his ansAvers to these questions full, complete and true?

It is manifest that they were not. But, it Avill be argued, he had

not been attended by nor did he consult a physician for any dis-

ease or ailment.

It is this particular contract that aa'c are considering, this

particular question and this particular ansAA^er, in vieAV of the

undisputed e\ndence. This case must be distinguished from

these cases Avhere questions are asked Avhich in any way call for

an expression cf opinion by the applicant or Avhere the form of

the questions imply that the consultation Avas Avith regard to some

disease or ailment. The first of these questions, contained in

Part I of the application, certainly did not imply any such thing.

Se AA^as not asked Avhen he had been attended by a physician, it

Avas: "When did you last consult a physician, and for Avhat reason?

The question called for a certain, definite fact : there Avas no

room for the exercise of judgment, no opinion Avas called for and

there Avas no possibility of misunderstanding. By the terms of

the contract it A\'as made material, it Avas, in fact, of the first

importance: it Avas Avarranted to be full, complete and true.

In the case of Cohh vs. Covenant Mutual Benefii Ass'n., 26

X. E., 230, the Supreme Court of ]\Iassachusetts said

:

"While the question Avhether Cobb had a fixed disease, and

Avhat the disease Avas, might be an inquiry inA'oh'ed in consider-

able embarrassment, the question Avhether he had consulted a
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physician, or had been professionally treated by one, was simple,

and one about which there could be no misunderstanding. Had

it been replied to in the affirmative, the answer would have led

to other inquiries. Indeed, the question which follows is, 'If so,

give dates, and for what disease.' It is upon the existence of

this latter question that the plaintiff founds an argument that it

was necessary to show that Cobb had some distinct disease per-

manently aft'ecting his general health before it could be said that

he answered this question untruthfully. But the scope of the

question cannot be thus narrowed. Even if Cobb had only vis-

ited a physician from time to time for temporary disturbances,

proceeding from accidental causes, the defendant had a right to

loiow this, in order that it might make such further investiga-

tion as it deemed necessary. By answering the question in the

negative, the applicant induced the defendant to refrain from

doing this. In Ixsurancc Co. vs. McTague, 49 N. J. Law, 587,

9 Atl. Rep., 766, it was held that where the applicant stated

that he had net consulted a physician, or been prescribed for by

one, and such statement was shown to have been false by proof

of a prescription received, there could be no recovery, although

it appeared to have been given for a cold. The court say: 'The

representation did not aver a condition of health, or that it was

requisite or proper to consult a physician. It avered that he had

not consulted a physician, or been prescribed for by a physician.

The fact found contradicted this averment whether the consulta-

tion and prescription related to a real disease or an apprehended

disease.'
"

There are cases which hold that to constitute a breach of war-

ranty in answers to questions somewhat similar to those contained

in the application in this case, it must appear that the consulta-
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tion Avith or attendance by a physician was in relation to some dis-

ease or ailment which the applicant had or thought he had. Bnt

those are all eases where the form of the question implies that the

consultation was in relation to some disease or ailment. That is not

this case. Here the obvious and only purpose of the questions

contained in Part I of the application was to ascertain when he

liad last co)isidtcd a physician, for what reason, and the name

and address of such physician.

We submit, that in this case, under this contract, the an-

swer to this question was not full, complete and true, where it

appears by the undisputed evidence that it had been his custom

at frequent intervals, for a number of years, to go to Dr. Phy

and subject himself to a thorough examination as to his physical

condition.

^Moreover, we must net lose sight of the fact that in the proofs

of death Dr. Phy swore that he had prescribed for deceased at

frequent inteiwals for five years, although his statements in this

regard were modified Avhen he came to testify as a witness for

plaintiff.

It is held in many of the cases that having consulted a phy-

sician for some slight ailment, such as a cold, would constitute

a breach of warranty. And the cases are practically unanimous

in hclding that where the consultation was of such a nature or

at so recent a period of time that it must fairly be presumed to

have been in the mind of the applicant at the time, his failure to

disclose same is a fatal breach.

Take the facts of this case. Here was a man who for years

had made it his practice, at frequent intervals, to subject himself

to a thorough physical examination by his physician. He was
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making application for life assurance. He knew that the first

thing and most important thing to the company was to ascer-

tain all of the facts possible as to his health and physical condi-

tion and to know the name and address of any physician familiar

therewith. It was his duty to give all the facts in his possession.

By the terms of the application ,which was the basis of the con-

tract, it was distinctly agreed that the policy should be void if

he did not make full, complete and true answers to the questions

asked him. AVhen asked: "When did you last consult a physi-

cian and for what reason!" Answers: "Do not remember, years

ago." Question. "Give name and address of last physician

consulted ?
'

' No answer. And when the question was put in a

different form: "How long since you last consulted or were

attended by a physician? Give date." Answers: "Do not re-

member, long time ago."

HoAV much more essential it was that the company should

know the fads, should know the name and address of the physi-

cian who had made these examinations, should be told where it

could get information of the first importance, than that it should

know that he had at some time been treated for- some purely tem-

porary ailment.

If he had been treated for a broken leg, and had failed to

disclose such treatment, it would have been a fatal breach. If

he had been prescribed for for some temporary ailment and had

failed to disclose such prescription, it would have been a fatal

breach. If he had consulted a physician for any disease or ail-

men which he had or thought he had, and failed to disclose such

consultation, it would have been a fatal breach. Of how much

greater importance to the company was the information which
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he should have joriven in answer to these questions and which he

did not give.

All that was necessary was that he should comply with the

terms of his contract : should do as he agreed to do ; should make

full, true and complete answers to the questions asked him. It

was so simple, so easy, why did he not do it 1 He knew that the

validity of the policy was dependent upon his doing it, but still

he did not do it.

As was said by the Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit

in the case of ^y(hh vs. Sccuritu Mut. Life Ins. Co., 126 Federal.

635:

''An applicant for a policy of insurance has no right to fence

with the truth in answering such an inquiry. He should meet it

in gcod faith and according to its letter and spirit.
'

'

In the case of Bradii vs. rnifcd Life Insurance Ass'n., 60

Federal. 727. the court said

:

"A true answer to the inquiry as to the name and address

of each physician who had attended the applicant within the

past five years would have atforded the assurer a valuable source

of information in regard to the previous history and physical

condition of the applicant. The inquiry called for the statement

of a fact within the knowledge of the applicant, and not for one

which might be merely a matter of opinion, in respect to which

he might be mistaken. The answer was not incomplete or im-

perfect, but was untrue. * * * Consequently, the trial judge

properly withdrew the case from the consideration of the jury

and directed a verdict for the defendant."
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The question is, simply : AVere the answers to these questions

full, complete and true? It is so purely a question of the con-

struction of this particular contract, these particular questions

and answers, in view of the undisputed evidence, that further

citation of authorities seems almost unnecessary. We beg, how-

ever, to call attention to the following:

Carutheys vs. Kansas Mut. Life Ins. Co., 108 Fed., 487.

Metropolitan Life Ins. Co. vs. McTague, 9 Atlantic, 766.

Mutual Life Ins. Co. vs. Arkelger, 36 Pacific, 895.

Providence Svs. Life Ass'n. vs. Eeutlinger, 25 S. W., 835.

MeClain vs. Provident Svs. Life Ass'n., 105 Fed., 834.

Huhhard vs. Mutual Reserve Fund Life Ass'n., 100

Federal, 719.

When one applies to an insurance company for a policy of

insurance; Avhen, as in the case at bar, an insurance company is

asked to issue a policy for $10,000 in consideration of a cash

premium of $254 ; that insurance company may lawfully re-

quire, as the basis of the contract, a written statement from the

applicant and a warranty that the matters therein contained are

true; that the answers made to any questions therein contained

are full, complete and true, that they are literally true.

An insurance company necessarily does business over a large

extent of territory, it necessarily works through a large number

of soliciting agents who are paid in commissions on the insur-

ance they solicit. Such companies are frequently subject to

fraud and imposition. They have found it necessary to pres-
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eribe and limit the powers of thoir solieitin^ afjents; they have

found it essential to their self preservation to require as the basis

of the contract a written application from the person seeking: in-

surance, and to make it a condition of the contract that such

statement be warranted to be full, complete atid true ; that for a

limited time the validity of the policy shall be dependent upon the

literal truth of the answers and statements contained in such

wi'itten application.

It must be borne in mind, however, that it is only for a

limited time that the validity of the policy is so dependent upon

the truth or falsity of said written application. The policy in

express terms provides: (Record, p. 157.)

"BENEFITS AND PROVISIONS."

'

' Incontestability.

X. This policy havino- been in continuous force from its

date of issue, after two full annual premiums have been paid

hereon, shall thereafter, under the limitations for provision VI.,

be incontestable, except for fraud, non-payment of premiums as

herein provided, or for misstatement of the ag'e of the assured in

the application therefor, subject to the provisions hereof."

Some of our courts have been wont to look with disfavor

upon these contracts. The exigency of some particular case has

made it hard for the men sitting on the bench to enforce the con-

tract which the parties have made.

In some of our courts it has seemed that an assurance con-

tract was an unclean thing, a thing without the pale of the law

;

an anomaly, unique in itself, not to be construed, interpreted and
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enforced according to its terms, not to be governed by the estab-

lished rules of law relating to contracts in general, but subject

to a distinct law of its own, a law that looked, not so much to

the enforcement of the contract which the parties had made, but

to finding some loophole through M^hich one of the parties might

escape his contract ; some means of constructing a new contract,

of creating obligations not created by the written contract.

The great majority of our courts, however, have recognized

that it was not the business of the courts to avoid contracts, that

it was not the province of the courts to create contracts, that it

was not the privilege of the courts to give to one at the expense

of the other, but that it was the duty of the courts to enforce the

contract which the parties had made.

The Supreme Court of the United States, in view of the di-

vergence of decisions, in these cases, undertook the task of straight-

ening things out, of establishing certain rules and principles of

law applicable to this kind of contracts. For that purpose it

had brought before it the case of Northern Assurance Company

vs. Grand View Building Associatimi, hereinbefore referred to.

Under the rules there laid down, and under the rules recog-

nized in the great majority of the latter and best reasoned decis-

ions, we submit

:

1. The lower court erred in admitting the parol evidence of

the witness Stalker as to what was said between him and the de-

ceased at the time the application was made.

2. The admitted facts establish a fatal breach of warranty

in relation to "other assurance" held by the applicant at the

time the application was made.
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3. The undisputed evidence establishes a fatal breach of

warranty in the answers to the questions re^ardinsr the applicant

havinp: consulted a physician.

4. The lower court erred in denyinor defendant 's motion for

a directed verdict.

5. The action of the lower court in admitting the parol

evidence of the witness Stalker, of itself, necessitates the reversal

of the judgment. But more than that. On the admitted facts

and undisputed evidence the court should have directed a verdict

for the defendant. The judgment should be reversed with direc-

tions to the lower court to enter a judgment for defendant.

GALUSHA PARSONS,

EDWARD L. PARSONS,

Of Counsel for Plaintiff in Error.
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In the United States Circuit Court ot Appeals

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT

MUTUAL EESERVEi LIFE, INSURANCE COM-
PANY OF NEW YORK, a corporation,

Plamtiff m Error,

vs.

PRISCILLA DOBLER,, Defmdmit m Error..

SiTATEMENT.

We think it well to call the court's attention now to

the fact thai plaintiff in error has abandoned or waived

all of its assignments^ of error relating to the charge made

by the court or the refusal of the court to give the instruc-

tions requested by it. These assignments of error could

not be considered by the court, for the reason that the rec-

ord discloses that all the exceptions taken by the plaintiff

in error tO' the court's^ charge, or its refusal tO' charge as

requested, were taken after the jury had retired to con-

sider their verdict. This court, in the case of Stone v. U.

8., 64 Fed. Rep. 667, held that it would not consider as-

signments of error based on a record of this kind.

On the 20th day of October, 1902, Frederic!^ C. Dob-

ler made application in writing to' the Ivlutual Reserve

Life Insurance Company of New York for a policy in the

sum of $10,000, at Baker City, Oregon. The application
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^vas executed at that place, delivered into the hands of the

representative of the company, who forwarded the same

to its home office in New York, where it was accepted and

a policy of $10,000 issued in pursuance thereof, which

was forwarded to' the representative of the company at

Baker City, Oregon, where it was delivered to the insured

upon his payment of the premium to the representative of

the company by two notes. One^third of the jDremium was

paid by note drawn up by the company in New York and

signed by Mr. Dobler in Baker City, delivered to the agent

of the company and forwarded back to the home office of

the company in New York. The balance of the premium

was paid by note of $254.00', which the agent discounted

at the First National Bank in Baker City, Oregon. A part

of it was paid the following December and the balance in

the following February. (See Kecord, Dep. of Stalker, p.

66; Exhibits, pp. 176, 178, 181.) In the following March

tlie insured was killed by a snow-slide in Cornucopia, Or-

egon. Due notice of his death and proofs of death were

thereafter delivered to the company. The company, after

a long delay and on July 17th, 1903, denied liability on the

contract for the reason, among others, that Mr. Dobler

had failed to disclose the fact that he was carrying some

accident insurance on his life at the time he made the ap-

plication. It is shown that the company received this in-

formaton some time in June, 1903. The company never

tendered back the premium, but claimed in the court be-

low that the policy was void at its inception, never-

theless it retained the premium. Thereafter, in Septem-

ber, ±ou6, action was begun upon said policy. Thereafter

defendant answered and made several affirmative defenses.
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First, it deinied that the company had ever delivered

the policy or that it had been paid its first premium.

Sfeoond, That there waiS a, breach of warranty on the

part of the insured in that he had not correctly stated his

occupation.

Third, That there was a breach of warranty in that

Frederick C Dobler had failed toi answer correctly ques-

tion number 10: "Have you any other insurance on your

life?"

Fourth, That Frederick C'. Dobler committed a breach

of warranty in that he did not answer correctly: "When

did you last consult a physician, and for what reason?"

It wasi shown by defendant in error that said Fred-

erick O. Dobler had paid the premium, as above men-

tioned, and that the last portion of his premium was paid

and the agent of the company forwarded it tO' the com-

pany, including it in ai draft payable to the company in

the sum of $200.00'- (See Stalker's test, and Exhibits, pp.

176, 178, 179, 181.) The company abandoned this de-

fense at the trial and are not now claiming that Mr. Dob-

ler did not pay the first premium.

The record shows that Mr. Dobler was a young man

of exemplary habits, held the position of superintendent

of ai large mine in Oregon, and was in every way a most

desirable risk. The defense that he had not correctly stat-

ed his occupation was also abandoned at the trial and is

not urged here. Defendants are now relying on two; al-

leged breaches of warranty. The first one is that the ap-

plicant committed a breach of warranty in failing tO' men-
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tion a $5,000 accident policy he was canying in the Trav-

elers' Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut, in

response to the following question, to which he made the

following answer:

Xamc of Company
or Association. Date Issued. Amount.

10. "Htive you now any as-

surance on your life? If

so, where, when taken, $5,000. Wash'ngton May, 1900. ?500.

for what amounts and Life Combination

what kinds of policies? Bond.

Have you any other as

surance? None.

It was shown at the trial that Mr. Dobler mentioned

the fact that he had the $5,000 accident policy, but that

neither he nor the agent considered that it was called for

in the question ; hence he omitted to state it.

The other defense relied upon is that Mr. Dohler did

not, in answer to the question, "When did you last con-

sult a physician, and for what reason?" give the name of

Dr. Phy. Dr. Phy's evidence discloses the fact that he

never was consulted by Mr. Dobler for any disease or ail-

ment. A mere glance at the record will show that when

the company was called upon to pay the policy in ques-

tion, which in all fairness and honesty it ought to have

\mid without a murmur, it immediately began to search

for technical defense to urge against the payment of a just

claim. It seems more than passing strange that a com-

pany would defend on the ground that a policy had never

been delivered or the first premium paid, when the evi-

dence was overwhelming that it had been delivered, the

premium paid and the company had it in its possession

prior to the death of the insured.



BRIEF ON MERITS.

I.

THE FIRST ASSIGNMENT OF ERROR IS NOT WELL TAKEN. THE

EVIDENCE COMPLAINED OF WAS STRICKEN OUT ON MOTION

OF COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFF IN ERROR.

By an examination of the record, on pages 74 and 75,

it will be found that the answer to the question complained

of was stricken on motion of counsel for plaintiff in er-

ror. The following is the record

:

Interrogatory No. 19: "Did you assist F ederiek C.

Dobler in the preparation of said application I If so,

how?"

To which counsel for plaintiff in error objected, on

the ground that the written co'utract between the parties

is entirely clear and unambiguous and this was an attempt

on the part of witness to interpret the contract, which

is a matter within the province of the court. The objection

was overruled.

The answer read as follows

:

A. ''I did." *'I instructed him as to the answers

called for by the questions contained in the application

on information furnished me by him and informed him

what the correct answer to such questions would be on the

information given me."

Counsel for plaintiff in error then said:

''I move to strike out the answer after that first part

:

I did. After that part.
'

'
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The court then said:

*'I will grant the motion to strike out the answer."

We think it clear that the court thus excluded the

whole answer, or all the testimony complained of. Coun-

sel had objected to' the inteiTOgatory No. 19 being an-

swered at all, which was overruled. The question was

then read and the counsel for plaintiff in error made the

motion to strike out the whole answer with the exception

of the words, "I did." The court, ha^dng heard the

answer read, and ha\ang both the original objection in

mind as well as the motion to strike, said:

''I will grant the motion to strike out the answer."

We think this is the only proper construction to be

put upon the language of the court, considering the whole

record. That this was the intention of the court was man-

ifest from the sustaining the objection of the counsel for

plaintiff in error of inteiTogatory No. 21. (Record, page

73), as follows:

Interogatoiy No. 21: ''Did you assume to state and

write out in correct language and proper foiTQ answers

to questions in parts 1 and 2, or either of them, upon the

information given you by Frederick C. Dobler?"

This testimony was offered to meet the defense that

there was a breach of warranty on the part of Frederick

C. Dobler in not answering correctly and truthfully ques-

tions contained in parts 1 and 2 of the application. If

it is claimed by the plaintiff in error that the court did not

strike out the whole question, but left standing that part

of it included in the words, "I did," even if this court
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agrees with ihis contention of counsel for plaintiff in error,

it is not error under any circumstances. Tlie mere fact

that the agent of the Insurance company said that he as-

sisted the applicant in preparing the application could not

prejudice or injure the defendant in any manner.

11.

THE COUET PROPERLY ADMITTED THE EVIDENCE CF THE IN-

SURANCE AGENT, MR. STALKER, SHOWING THE MEANING

GIVEN BY THE PARTIES TO THE WORDS CONTAINED IN

QUESTION 10 OE THE APPLICATION, AT THE TIME THE AP-

PLICATION WAS MADE.

There are several reasons why the court did not com-

mit error in admitting the evidence complained of in

plaintiff's assignment of error No. 2, as follows:

*' Interrogatory 22. Referring to question 10 in said

application, part 1, were you aware and informed by

Frederick C. Dobler, at the time of preparing the appli-

cation mentioned, that he, the said Frederick C. Dohler,

was carrying $5,000.00 accident policy in the Travelers'

Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut, state

fully?"

''A. I was. He told me he was carrying $5,000

accident insurance in the Travelers' Insurance Company

of Hartford, Connecticut, and he also called my attention

to a policy for $1,000 accident insurance that he carried

in another company (the name of which I do not remem-

ber) . I was also aware of the fact that he carried $5,000.00

in the Washington Life of New York ; he took particular

pains to explain to me all his business affairs in connec-

tion with insurance. I told him that the $5,000 accident
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insurance likewise tlie $1,000 aooidemt policy was not called

for in answer to' question 10 in' application of Mutual Re-

serve Life Insurance Gompany."

Plaintiff in error insisted in one- of its defenses that

there was a, brealch of warranty in that the applicant did

not truthfully answer question 10 of the application, as

follows

:

Ncume of Gompany
or Association Date Issued. Amount.

10. "Have you now any as-

surance on your life? If

so, where, when taken, $5,000. WashingtonMay, 1900. $500.

for what amounts and Life Combination

what kinds of policies? Bond.

Have you any other as-

surance? None.

At the time* of the making of the application, appli-

cant Dobler had $5,000 of strictly accident insurance in

the T'raivelers' Insurance Cbmpany of Hartford, Connec-

ticut, which, as will be seen, was not mentioned in answer

to question 10. It is admitted that the apiplicant did state

correctly and truthfully all the life insurance he was carry-

ing, and that the same was mentioned in answer toi the

question. We claim that there was no error in the admis-

sion; of the evidence complained of, for the following

reasons

;

In the first place. We contend that thei question did

not call for a disclosure of the accident policy ; hence no er-

ror in the court's admission of the evidence showing why
the parties omitted to mention the accident policy. A
moment's thought will convince one that in common par-

lance, as well as in fact, there is a clear and well defined

distinction between insurancci for life, or life insurance,
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and accident insurance. Tliis distinction appears clearly

in all legislation on the two^ subjects. Legislation affecting

the one does not ordinarily affect the other. When legis-

latures intend toi enact law's affecting accident insurance,

they speak of it distinctly as accident insurance, and when

they enact laws in: reference toi life insurance, they always

speak of it as life insurance, or insurance for life. When
one speaks of insurance on his life, or the amount of in-

surance he is ca,rrying, he does not ordinarily include ac-

cident insurance, but mentions that kind of insurance as

separate and distinct from insurance he is carrying upon

his life. The object and purposei of the twoi kinds of

insurance are entirely distinct. The one is payable in

case of an accident to the person, under specified circum-

stances. The amount varies in accordance with the nature

of the injury. The only thing in common between them

is that if death occurs by accident the accident insurance

company pays, the specified amount as well as the life

insurance company. In everything else they are entirely

distinct and separate. Companies insuring against ac-

cidents doi not inquire, and care not, what may be the age

of the party; whether his health is perfect or imperfect;

it is immaterial to it what is his expectancy of life ; it is

immaterial to it whether his family is predisposed to con-

sumption, insanity or any other disease. It issues policies

only for specified times, ordinarily not longer than one

year. Its rate of insurance does not depend upon the age

of the person, or his condition of health. The inquiries

made by the accident insurance companies do not in any

manner cover the grounds made by those of a life insur-

ance company. The fact that a party is carrying accident
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insuranee is a matter that is entirely immaterial to a life

insurane-e company. It is common knowledge that life

insurance companies do not intend to inquire concerning

accident insurance. It is of so common knowledge that

we think the courts may properly take judicial notice of

the fact. Any inquiry of any insurance agent or any in-

surance company will disclose the fact that they never seek

to obtain from an applicant infonnation whether he is

carrying accident insurance or not. Life insurance, on

the contrary, insures against the inevitable; it insures

ordinarily for life, and the indemnity is payable at the

death of the insured, no matter how it may occur, except

in cases of self destruction. The inquiries commonly

made of the applicant cover an entirely different field

from those made by accident insurance companies. It

is material to the life insurance company to ascertain the

amount of other life insurance that the applicant is carry-

ing; to know whether the applicant has been refused in-

surance by other insurance companies. It is material

to know the condition of the health of the applicant; to

know the family history of the applicant ; to know whether

his family is predisposed to consumption, insanity or other

hereditary diseases. The authorities sustain our conten-

tion that question 10 did not call for disclosure of accident

insurance. If the one includes the other why is one called

accident insurance, the other life insurance? This dis-

tinction we are urging was before the 5th Circuit Court

of Appeals in the case of Fidelity & Casualty Company

vs. Dorough, 107 Federal Keporter, 389. The case arose

in Texas, where there is a statute to the effect that if a

life or health insurance company resisted the payment
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of a claim and suit was brought upon it and judgment

recovered, the insurance company should pay an attorney's

fee to the plaintitf. In this case, the beneficiary brought

an action upon a resisted claim by an accident insurance

company and claimed that she was entitled to recover

attorney's fee; the court held that there was a well de-

fined distinction exsisting between life and health com-

panies and accident insurance companies. The court uses

this language:

''It is conceded there is no law in the state of Texas

authorizing the damages and attorney's fees awarded in

the verdict and judgment in this case, unless it be found

in article 3071, Eev. St., Tex., adopted in 1895, as follows

:

" 'Art. 3071. In all cases where a loss occurs and

the life or health insurance company liable therefor shall

fail to pay the same within the time specified in the policy,

after demand made therefor, such company shall be liable

to pay the holder of such policy, in addition to the amount

of such loss, together with all reasonable attorney's fees

for the prosecution and collection of such loss.'

"This section was a part of an act originally passed

on May 2, 1874, prior to which time there were no statutes

in the state of Texas regulating insurance companies.

Other sections of the act of 1874, and aftei^ards incor-

porated in the Eevised Statutes, are as follows:

" 'Art. 3073. It shall be unlawful for any life or

health insurance company to take any kind of risks or

issue any policies of insurance except those of life or

health, nor shall the business of life or health insurance

companies in this state be in any wise conducted or trans-

acted by any company which in this, or any other state

or country, is engaged or conceraed in the business of

marine, fire, inland or other insurance.'



-14-
II <Art. 3061. It shall not be lawful far any person to

act within this state as agent or otherwise in soliciting

or receiving applications for insurance of any kind what-

ever or in any manner to aid in the transaction of the bus-

iness of any insurance company incorporated in this state

or out of it, without first procuring a certificate of autlior-

ity from the commissioner of agriculture, insurance statis-

tics and history.'

''In Febiiiaiy, 1875, another act was passed regulat-

ing the business of fire, marine, and inland insurance

companies. See Eev. St. Tex. arts. 3074, 3085. And in

April, 1895, an act was passed which, among other things,

defined and distinguished life and accident insurance com-

l)anies as follows:

'' 'Art. 3096a. A life insurance company shall be

deemed to be a corporation doing business under any

charter involving the payment of money or other thing of

value to families or representatives of policy holders, con-

ditioned upon the continuance or cessation of human life,

or involving an insurance guarantee, contract or pledge,

for the pannent of endowments or annuities. An accident

insurance company shall be deemed to be a coi^Doration

doing business under any charter involving the payment

of money or other thing of value to families or representa-

tives of policy holders, conditioned upon the injuiy, dis-

placement or death of persons resulting from traveling or

general accident by land or water.

'

'

' Chapter 55 of the laws of 1895 provides as follows

:

" 'That there is hereby imposed upon and shall be

collected from each and eveiy person or fiiin acting as

general agents of life, fire, marine and accident insurance

companies who may transact any business as such in this

state, an annual occupation tax of fifty dollars.'

'
' In, Association vs. Yoakum, 39 C. C. A. 56, 98 Fed.
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251, followed in Insurance Co. vs. Ross, 42 C C. A. 601,

102 Fed. 722, this court held that article 3071, above quot-

ed, being in force at tlie time the contract of life insur-

ance was made, became as much a part and parcel of the

contract as if it had been expressly incorporated in the

policy, and that as against life insurance companies doing

business in the state of Texas after article 3071 became

a law, and issuing policies thereunder, said article was not

in violation of the Constitution of the United States. The
question presented here, however, is not necessarily one

of constitutionality of the said article in respect to the

Constitution of the United States, but, rather, of its ap-

plicability to accident insurance companies. The conten-

tion was made below, and evidently allowed by the circuit

court, and is renewed here, that an accident insurance com-

pany is a life or health insurance company, and therefore

the statute applies. We have quoted the sections of the

statute of Texas bearing upon insurance companies, and

we think it plainly appears therefrom that accident insur-

ance, in the legislative mind, was distinct from life and

health insurance. The definitions of a life insurance com-

pany and of an accident insurance company, as given in

the statutes above quoted, show this distinction: One is

conditioned upon injuries resulting from traveling, or

general accident by land or water. Outside of this defin-

ing statute quoted, it is common knowledge that the one

insures against the inevitable, with the intent that eventu-

ally the amount of the policy shall be paid to the benefici-

ary; the other insures against the accidental, with the

intent that the liability of the insurance company to pay

the amount or amounts stipulated shall attach only on the

occurrence of bodily injuries to the insured, sustained

through external, violent, and accidental causes. The dis-

tinction between accident insurance and health insurance

is equally clear. Accidental injury may happen; sick-

ness and infirm health may be considered as inevitable.
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In the one the amount of indemnity stipulated may never

become due; in the other, if the policy is kept in force

the indemnity stipulated is certain to become due. '

'

Fidelity S Casualty Co. vs. Dorougli, 107 Fed.

389.

To the same effect is Tickten vs. Fidelity & Casualty

Company of New York, 87 Federal Reporter, 543. The

question in this case arose on the construction of a Mis-

souri statute to the effect that in suits upon policies of in-

surance on life the company cannot defend on the ground

of suicide, unless the applicant intended to commit suicide

at the time of making the application. In this case the

accident insurance company resisted the claim on the

ground that the defendant had committed suicide. The

beneficiary claimed that under the statute of Missouri this

defense was not open to it. The court held that the words,
'

' insurance on life,
'

' did not include accident insurance.

" 'Sec. 5855. In all suits upon policies of insurance

on life hereafter issued by any company doing business

in this state, it shall be no defense that the insured com-

mitted suicide unless it shall be shown to the satisfaction

of the court or jury trying the cause that the insured con-

templated suicide at the time he made his application for

the policy, and any stipulation in the policy to the contrary

shall be void. '

'

'

''The question of controlling importance to be de-

cided is: Does this statute apply to an accident policy?

The time at my command will not permit more than to

briefly state the conclusions I have reached on this ques-

tion. By the express teiins of said section it is limited to

'policies of insurance on life.' Clearly, therefore, there



-17-

is no escape from the proposition! that, unless an accident

policy can be held to be a policy of insurance on life, this

statute affords no shelter to the defendant. It being a

statute in contravention of the common-law rule, affirma-

tive legislation changing the rule at common law is in-

dispensable. From the very inception of any legislation

in this state respecting the subject of policies on life in-

surance, such policies have been distinctively recognized as

sui generis. Provisions peculiarly and exclusively ap-

IDlicable thereto have, in lines broad and distinctive, run

through the ditferent statutes. When accident insurance

policies were provided for in acts of the legislature, pro-

visions and requirements peculiar to them were as distinc-

tively present and observed. This was confessedly so until

the statue of 1889, when life insurance companies were

for the first time authorized to engage in the business of

issuing accident policies. Section 5,811, Eev. St. Mo.

1889, amending section 5938 Rev. St. Mo. 1879. Prior to

this amendment, no la.wyer ever contended that these two

business associations were not erected as separate depart-

ments, as distinct as any other two business concerns erect-

ed under the statutes of the state providing for the crea-

tion of business corporations. And, as up to the enact-

ment of the last named statute, no life insurance company

created under the laws of the state of Missouri, or doing

business therein, was permitted to enter into the business

of issuing accident insurance policies n the state, when

the legislature declared that, in suits upon policies of in-

surance for life, it should be no defense that the injured

had died by suicide, the rule ^Expressio unius est exclusio

alterius, precluded carrying this special enactment over

to any other claim of insurance than that of insurance on

life proper."

Ticktm vs. Fidelity d Casualty Company of New

York, 87 Fed. 543.
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Suppose a party should borrow money from a bank,

upon his statement that he had $10,000 life insurance,

which he agreed to assign to the bank as security for the

money he was borrowing, and later should bring to the

bank a $10,000 accident policy; would anyone contend

for a moment that his original statement was correct, or

that he had fulfilled the letter of his agreement? Certainly

the accident insurance in such a case would not be what

the parties would understand was meant when, they entered

into such an agreement.

Suppose two persons affected a co-partnership on the

agreement that each should cany $5,000 ''life insurance"

to meet any liabilities of the co-partnership in case of the

death of either partner, and one of the partners should

take out a $5,000 accident policy, would it not be a viola-

tion of the spirit and letter of the agreement ! Would not

the other co-partner have a right to complain! Examples

of this kind might be multiplied indefinitely, all of which

would show clearly that in ordinary parlance the words

"accident insurance" and "life insurance" are constantly

considered as two distinct forms of insurance. If life in^

surance and accident insurance mean one and the same

thing, what is the use of the two words,—accident insur-

ance to designate one form of insurance and life insur-

ance another fonn! The case of Penm Mutual Life In-

surance Company vs. Mechanics' Savings Bank & Trust

Company, 72 Federal Reporter 413, is in point. In fact,

the court goes much further in this and subsequent cases

which we will cite than is necessary to sustain our con-

tention in this case. The applicant in this case was asked

:

'

' Have you your life insured in this or any other company I
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If so, give the name of eacli company and amount of each

policy. '

' The applicant answered stating all of the regu-

lar life insurance he was carrying in different companies,

but omitted to mention the fact that he was carrying a

policy of insurance in the Knights of Pythias and Eoyal

Arcanum Mutual Aid Associations. The policies in this

case were on the life of the applicant, payable at his

death, and the contract in such cases is very similar to

that of a strictly life insurance company. The informa-

tion solicited in each ease is largely the same. Thei age

of the insured in each case determines the amount of the

premium ; the employment and health of an applicant are

inquired into particularly in each case. The predisposi-

tion of the insured or his family to such diseases as con-

sumption, insanity, etci, is material in each case and is in-

quired about. Yet, there is a. broad distinction recognized

commonly among insurance companies and individuals be-

tween the two kinds of life insurance. The weight of

authority is to the effect that unless life insurance in

mutual aid and frantemai societies is specifically inqured

about it is not included in the question. This being true,

it would seem that there could be no serious question in

the mind of the court that, accident insurance, which does

not cover the same field, is not included in such a question.

Judge Taft, speaking for the co'urt, uses this language

:

"The circuit court was right in holding that within

the scope of the question, 'Have you your life insured in

this or any other company! (If so, give the name of

each company and the kind and amount of the policy),'

Were not included Schardt's certificates of insurance in

the Knights of Pythias and Royal Arcanum Mutual Aid

Associations. It will be conceded that these associations,
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wliicb are primarily for social and charitable purposes, and

for securing efficient mutual aid among their members, are

not usually described as insurance companies. That the

certificate which they issue to a member insuring upon

certain conditions the payment of a sum certain to the

member's representatives on his death, has much resem-

blance in form, pur]3ose and effect to an insurance policy,

is trae; and, if we were called upon to give the applica-

tion a wide and liberal constiniction in favor of the insur-

ance company, we might properly hold that the question

embraced in its scope every association or individual con-

tracting to pay money to one's representatives in the event

of his death. Such a construction might be warranted by

the probable purpose of the question to enable the company
to judge how great a motive his life insurance would fur-

nsh the applicant for self-destruction, or the fraudulent

simulation of death. But we are here considering a con-

tract and application drawn with great nicety by the insur-

ance company, and framed with the sole pui'^wse of elicit-

ing from the insured full information of all the circum-

stances which the company's long experience has led it to

believe to be valuable in calculating the risk. We cannot

presume the company to have been ignorant of the fact

that large numbers of persons have taken out life insur-

ance in mutual benefit associations which are not ordin-

arily described as insurance companies, and that doubt

has often arisen whether the contracts they issue are prop-

erly or technically described as life insurance at all. In-

burance Company v. Chamberlain, 132 U. S. 304, 10 Sup.

Ct. 87. Having in view the well-established rule that in-

surance contracts are to be construed against those who
frame them {Indemnity Co. v. Dorgan, 16 U. S. App. 290,

309, 7 C. C. A. 581, 58 Fed. 945 ; Insurance Co. v. Crandal,

120 U. S. 527, 533, 7 Sup. Ct. 685), and that any doubt

or ambiguity in them is to be resolved in favor of the

insured, we conclude that a certificate in a. mutual benefit
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and social society was not within the description, 'policy

of life insurance in any other company. ' We are fortified

in the conclusion by the fact that this contract is a Pennsyl-

vania contract, and the courts of that state have uniformly

held that mutual aid associations and insurance companies

are so clearly to be distinguished that statutes applying

to insurance companies and their policies do not have ap-

plication to mutual aid assocations, and the certificates of

life insurance which they issue to their members."

T'o the same effect is the decision of the United States

Supreme Court, in the case of Continental Life Insurance

Company vs. Chaimberlaiti, 132 U. S. 304, 33 Law Ed.,

341.

In this case, the application contained this question:

''Has the said party (the applicant) any other insurance

on his life; if so, where and for what amount?" The

answer was, '

' No other.
'

' He omitted to mention the fact

that he had several certificates of membership with certain

co-operative or fraternal insurance companies. The ques-

tion was whether the failure to mention these certificates

rendered the policy void. Speaking of this the court

says

:

*
' The purport of the word ' insurance ' in the question,

'Has the said party any other insurance on his life?' is not

so absolutely certain as, in an action upon the policy, to

preclude proof as to what kind of life insurance the con-

tracting parties had in mind when thai question was an-

swered. Such proof does not necessarily contradict the

written contract. Consequently, the above clause, printed

on the back of the policy, is to be interpreted in the light

of the statute and of the understanding reached between

the assured and the company by its agent when the appli-

cation was completed, namely, that the particular kind
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of insurance inquired about did not include insurance in

co-operative societies. In view of the statute and of that

understanding, upon the faith of which the assured made
his application, paid the first premium and accepted the

policy, the company is estopped, by ever\" principle of

justice, from saying that its question embraced insurance

in co-operative assocations. The answer of 'No other'

having been written by its own agent, invested with author-

ity^ to solicit and procure applications, to deliver policies,

and, under certain limitations, to receive premiums, should

be held as properly inter]3reting both the question and the

answer as to other insurance."

The same question arose in the ease of Equitable Life

Assurance Society vs. Hazleirood, 12 S. W. 621, and the

court disposed of it in the following language:

'

' The application for insurance contains the following

([uestions and answers :

'

' Is any negotiation for other in-

surance now pending or contemplated?' to' which the in-

sured answered in writing, 'No.' 'Has a policy ever

been api>lied for which was not thereafter issued, or which,

if issued, was modified in amount, kind, or rates! If yes,

for what company, and when ?
' to which the insured an-

swered in writing, 'No.' There was conflicting evidence

as to whether the insured had not applied for membership

in an order known as the 'Legion of Honor.' Plaintiff

was permitted to prove, by the agent of the corporation by

whom the application was secured, that pending negotia-

tions between him and the insured, and before the insured

made answer to said questions, he (the insured) asked

him (the agent) 'what was meant by that,— if it referred

to assessment companies or mutual companies.' Witness

explained that it did not ; and the insured then said he had

made application to the Legion of Honor for assurance,

whereupon witness told him that the Legion of Honor was

a mutual company, and was not regarded as a life in-
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surance company, and he was instructed by the general

agent of defendant not tO' consider them as assurance com-
panies. We think the evidence was properly admitted in

each instance."

Mr. Bacon, in his work on Life Insurance, Section 235

A, says:

'^ Whether or not beneficiary societies are embraced
in the question as to other insurance is not entirely set-

tled, but it has been held that the act of the agent in stating

to the applicant that certificates in beneficiary societies are

not regarded as life insurance, is binding upon the com-

pany. '

'

The Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals, in the case of

Fidelity Mutual Life Assooiation vs Miller, 92 Fed. p.

63, at pages 72 and 73, reviews this questio'n and cites with

approval the case of Fenn Mutual Life Insurance Company
vs. Mechanics 'Saving Bank & Trust Company, supra.

After quoting veiy freely from the opinion in that case,

it says

:

'
' Can it be said from this description that the certifi-

cate of membership in this secret order came within the

language used in the application for the policy :
' That I

have never made application for insurance on my life to

any company, association, or society I '
' Give name of each

company, date of application, kind of policy, and amount

applied for.' This last inquiry, read in connection with

the first, shows clearly that it was a policy in some ' com-

pany' about which information was sought, and that in

the first inquiry the words 'company, association, or so-

ciety' all referred to one and the same thing, viz. to an

insurance company; and, besides, while in their broader

sense and acceptation, the words ' company, association, or

society' may cover a beneficial order, it will not be main-
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tained that in ordinaiy life insurance parlance they mean
any such thing. An 'insurance company,' and 'insurance

association,' or 'insurance society,' all mean one and the

same thing ; tliat is, regular insurance. Hence, in the sec-

ond inquiiy, the name of each 'company' was alone re-

quested. The plaintiff in error itself is an insurance as-

sociation, as distinguished from a company, and there are

companies and societies in abundance; for instance, 'The

Equitable Life Assurance Society,' 'The New York Life

Insurance Company, ' etc., all meaning the same thing. We
do not feel that there can be any serious doubt as to the

correctness of this conclusion— particularly when, as we
ha\'e shown, questions of doubt and ambiguit\^ as to the

meaning of the policy should be resolved against the com-

pany issuing the same. '

'

The weight of authority is certainly in favor of our

contention that question No. 10 did not call for a. disclosure

of accident insurance. We have not been able to find a

case decided by the highest tribunal of any state, wherein

it was held that accident insurance is included within the

term "life insurance." As shown by Judge Taft in the

case heretofore cited, the weight of authority is that even

fraternal insurance, or insurance in mutual benefit orders

or associations is not included in the inquiry as to what

life insurance the applicant is carrying. If this form of

insurance, which indemnifies the applicant for the temi of

his natural life, payable at his death, no matter how it may
occur, is not included in the term "life insurance" as or-

dinarily used in applications, it certainly needs no argu-

ment to show that accident insurance is not included in

such a question. One thing is sure, that very eminent

courts have sustained our view; others have said it was

doubtful whether the question called for fraternal insur-
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ance or insurance in mutual benefit orders or associations

;

none have held that accident insurance is included in the

term ''life insurance." The most that plaintiff in error

can claim is that eminent courts disagree as to the meaning

of the question. If this be admitted, plaintiff in error must

fail under the general rules regulating the construction of

insurance contracts. We will state the rules of construc-

tion by quotations from eminent authorities. These rules

liave such abundant authority to support them and are

so constantly reiterated that they may be termed maxims

of the law.

"We are dealing purely with the question of for-

feiture, and the rule is that if policies of insurance con-

tain insconsistent provisons, or are so framed as to b^

fairly open to construction, that view should be adopted,

if possible, which will sustain, rather than forfeit, the con-

tract. Thompson vs. Plienix Ins. So. 136 U. S. 287, 34 L.

Ed. 408, 10 Sup. CI Rep. 1019; First Nat. Bank v. Hart-

ford F. Ins. Co. 95 U. S. 673, 24 L. Ed. 536."

McMaster v. N. Y. Life Ins. Co. 183 U. S. p. 25;

46 L. Ed. p. 65.

''If an insurance company intends its policy to mean

otherwise it must express that intention more distinctly

than was done by the defendant. If a policy is so drawn

as to require interpretation, and to be fairly susceptible

of two different constructons, the one will be adopted that

is most favorable to the insured. This rule, recognized in

all the authorities, is a just one, because those instruments

are drawn by the company. First Nat. Bank v. Hartford

F. Ins. Co. 95 U. S. 673, 678 (24:563:565)."

Thompson v. Phenix Ins. Co. 136 U. S. p. 287, 34

L. Ed. 408.
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' * In case of doubt it is not only to be construed against

them, but it is further subject to the rule of construction

that it must be understood in the sense in which the insur-

ers knew that the assured understood or would naturally

understand it. In law the term ' premises ' in an instrument

is often used to refer to whatever precedes .
* * *

This provision of the Atlantic Company's policy should,

I think, be held to refer only to other policies that are upon

substantially the same risk, i. e. upon essentially the same

subject matter, and uix)n the same essential temis and con-

ditions of the policy as well. As these 'disbursement' pol-

icies are so wholly different from the others as to subject-

matter, teiTns and risks, and do not cover partial loss, I

am of the opinion that tliey should not be deemed within

the language or intention of the provision quoted. '

'

I^vternational Nav. Co. v. Atlantic Mut. Ins. Co.

IQO Fed. Rep. 304.

"Tbis interpretation is the same as that which the

agent of the company who issued this policy testified he

had acted uj^on in transacting the business of the company
at that place. He was supplied by it with blank policies

and these clauses to be used as occasion should require, and
when other insurance was intended to be permitted he

used the ' three-fourths clause,' which covered the whole

subject once for all.

'

' But, if this conclusion were not so clear as it seems to

us to be, and were only a permissible one, there are several

established rules of constniction applicable to the subject

which concur in inducing the same result. One of those

rules is that forfeitures are not favored in law, and the

court will seek to find, if fairly possible, such a constnic-

tion of the contracts of parties as will relieve them from
the inequitable consequences arising therefrom. Neiv York
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Indimis v. U. S., 170 U. S. 1, 25, 18 Sup Ot. 531 ; Tiffany

v.Bmik, 18 Wall. 409 ; Cotten v. Casualty Co., 41 Fed. 506;

Jackson v. Same, 21 0. C. A. 394, 75 Fed. 359; May Ins.

(2iid Ed.) 170, 376. Another rule which is especially, but

not solely, applicable to insurance contracts is that, when
the meaning of the instrument, taken as a whole, is doubt-

ful, its several provisions should be construed favorably

to the party to whom the undertaken is made, and most

strongly against the party in whose interest the provisioifs

are introduced. Insurance Co. v. Wright, 1 Wall. 456, 468;

National Bank v. Insurance Co., 95 U. S. 673, 678 ; Moulor

V. Insurance Co. Ill U. S.335, 4 Sup. Ct. 466; Insurance

Co. V. McConkey, 127 U. Si. 661, 666, 7 Sup. Ct. 1360."

Palatine Ins. Co. v. Ewing, 92 Fed. 111.

*

' If it intended that the eonditions under consideration

should thus apply, why did it not say so? We think that

this condition refers to a mill or manufactory in the sense

only of a building used for milling or manufacturing, and

that it has no application to the personal property covered

by the policy.

''Moreover, if there is a reasonable doubt as to the

meaning or application of this clause, it should be con-

strued most favorably to the insured, because the insurer

prepared and executed the contract, and is responsible for

the language used. Kratzenstein' v. Assurance Co. 116 N.

Y. 54, 59, 22 N. E. Rep. 221; Dilleber v. Insurance Co., 69

N. Y. 256, 263. As was said by this court in a recent case

:

'The defendant is claiming a forfeiture. When a clause

in a contract is capable of two constructions, one of which
will support, and the other defeat, the principal obligation,

the former will be preferred. Forfeitures are not favored,

and the party claiming a forfeiture will not be permitted,

upon equivocal or doubtful clauses or words contained in

his own contract, to^ deprive the other party of the benefit
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.

of the right or indemnity for which he contracted, ' Baley

V. Insurmce Co., 80 N. Y. 21, 23."

Hatpin v. his. Co., 23 N. K p 989.

'

' For the purpose of upholding the contract of insur-

ance, its provisions will be strictly construed as against

the insurer. McMaster v. Insurance Co., 55 N. Y. 222; Dil-

lebar v. Insurance Co., 69 N. Y. 256. When its terms per-

mit more than one construction, that one will be adopted

which supi)orts its validity, {Coyne v. Weaver, 84 N. Y.

386) ; and it is only when no other is permissible by the

language used that a construction which works a forfeiture

will be given to such an instrument, {Hitchcock v. Insur-

ance Co., 26 N. Y. 69; Griffey v. Insurance Co., 100' N. Y.

417, 3 N. El. Eep. 309). The reaso'n assigned for such rule

of construction is that the insurer is supposed to have

chosen the language to express the terms of the contract,

and it has becdme a inile of law that, if it be left in doubt

whether words of the contract 'were used in an enlarged

or restricted sense, other things being equal, the construc-

tion will be adopted which is most beneficial to the prom-

isee. ' Hoffman v. Insurance Co., 32 N. Y. 405, 413. There

is nothing in the language of the policy to indicate that the

defendant had reason to suppose that the promisee under-

stood that suicide of the member came within its terms

;

and words may easily have been employed to embrace it

within a condition, if it had been in the contemplation of

the defendant as an act of forfeiture of the claim of the

beneficiary upon the contract. '

'

Borrow v. Family Fund Society, 22 N. E. 1093.

If the language of an application may be understood

in more than one sense, it is to be construed most strongly

against the insurer and in favor of the insured.
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Bayley vs. Employers' Liability Co., 125 Cal.

345.

The answers in an application should receive a reason-

able, not teclinical, construction, one within the minds of

the parties when they prepared the contract.

A. 0. U. W., vs. Belcliam 145 111. 308, 33 N. E. 86.

Question 10 of the application, reading' as follows:

"Have you now any insurance on your life? If so, where

taken, what amount and what kind of policy! Have you

any other assurance?" should be read in connection with

question 11, which is in part as follows: "Has any pro-

posal or application to insure your life or for membership

ever been made to any company, association or agent, etc. ? '

'

Also in connection with question 12, which reads in part

as follows: "Has any proposal or aplication to assure

your life or for membership in any company or association

now pending, etc?" Also' in connection with questions 8

and 9 in part 3 of the application. (8) "Oompared with

the averages of lives of the sanae age and sex, do' you be-

lieve the applicant likely to live the full expectancy? '

' (9)

"Everything considered, what is the maximum amount

of insurance that in your judgment can safely be issued

upon this lifeV^ These other questions we think clearly

showi that all of these inquiries were directed solely to in-

surance upon life and for the full term of his life, or what

is commonly termed life insurance as distinguished from

accident insurance.

'
' In construing or interpreting the meaning of a con-

tract, or the meaning of any term or phrase in the contract,
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the whole contract should be examined in reference to its

object or purpose, and it is the duty of the court to con-

stme any phrase or term that is not ambiguous standing

by itself by other terms or conditions of the contract that

modify or qualify the meaning of such unambiguous

phrase or term in the contract."

O'Brien v. Miller, 168 U. S. 287 on p. 297; 42

Law. Ed. 472.

McClam v. Ins. Co., 110' Fed. p. 80.

B

There is a strict similarity between the present case

and that of the Contmental Insurance Company v. Cham-

berlain, 132 U. S. 304. This case is entirely dissimilar to

that of the Northern Assurance Co. v. Building Associa-

tion, 183 U. S. 308, relied upon by plaintiff in error.

We have already reviewed toi some extent the Cham-

berlain case. The facts in that case are almost identical

with those in this case. In each ease the application re-

quired the insured to state what other insurance he had

upon his life. In the Chamberlain case the applicant omit-

ted to mention some insurance in co-operative insurance

companies, which the company insisted was a, breach of

warranty. In the language of the opinion of the court in

that case, ''It was admitted at the trial that at the date of

Steven's application he had insurance in co-operative com-

panies to the amount of $12,000." This insurance was

payable at death. It must be conceded, we claim, that this

form of insurance has far more resemblance to, and would

be more properly included in the question than accident
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insurance. In this case it was admitted at the trial that

the applicant had a $5,000.00 accident policy in force at i

the time that the application for the policy in question was

made. In both cases the insured and the agent of the

company were of the opinion that the insurance omitted

was not called for by the question, hence the omission. In

both instances the application was made and the policy de-

livered in a state where statutes were in force making the

soliciting agent the agent of the company. The record in

the case at bar discloses the fact that the application was

made at Baker City, Oregon, and the policy was delivered

there and the premium paid there, making it an Oregon

contract and the statute of Oregon a part of it. See record,

pp. 163, 178, 179, 180, 181.

In addition to this, the record shows that, pursuant to

the laws of Oregon, the plaintiff in eiTor had appointed in

writing Mr. Stalker, its agent. The appiontment reads

in part as follows

:

'

' That the said party of the second part is hereby ap-

pointed representatwe of said company for the purpose

of procuring applications of assurance therein in the terri-

tory embraced in this agreement, and for the further pur-

pose of appointing suitable sub-agents on terms to be ap-

XJroved by the company, subject to' the terms and conditions

herein. This appointment is on the following terms and

conditions, which are agreed to by each party hereto : The

district in which said paiiy of the second part shall have

the right to' work shall embrace the States of Oregon,

Washington, Idaho and Montana, but the said district is

not assigned exclusively to the said party of the second

part. '

'

There is nothing in the balance of the writing ap-
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pointing him as agent that in any manner limits his au-

thority as a ' * representative of said company for the pui^

pose of securing applications for insurance."

Rapalje in his law dictionary defines ''representa-

tive" in these words: *'A representative is a person who
represents or takes the place of another. '

'

Mr. Bouvier in his dictionary defines the word as:

"One who represents or is in the place of another."

The Standard dictionaiy defines the word ''repre-

sentative" when used as a noun as "Ono who, or that

which represents another person or thing; one who, or

that which is fit to stand as a tjipe * * * a person

commissioned toi represent his government or soverign at

the court or in the court of another; an ambassador or

other public minister; one who with respect to another's

I'jroperty stands in his place and represents his interests. '

'

Then in truth and fact the agent had full power to

represent the company, to speak for the company in all

matters pertaining to the application for insurance. In

that field and to that extent he had full power to speak

for, to represent, the company; in all matters affecting

the procuring of the application he stood for and took the

place of the company itself. It placed its literature, its

printed form of application containing questions to be

propounded to and answered by the applicant, in his

hands. Being thus armed with the company's printed

form of application and its writing appointing him its

"REPRESENTATIVE; IN PROCURING APPLICA-
TIONS, '

' what more natural than that the insured should
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look to liim tO' explain the meaning of any term or ques-

tion contained in the application! What more could he

have had tO' induce the applicant to rely upon the mean-

ing he should give to a question, or to words or phrases

contained in the application? If an applicant were in

doubt about the meaning of such a word or phrase, would

it not be the natural thing for him to refer to the ' * Repre^

sentative of the company" for its meaning? He certainly

was to
'

' Represent the company in procuring applications

for insurance." If this did not give him power and au-

thority to explain the meaning of a doubtful phrase or

question, we ask in what did he represent the company?

If he did not have this authority, it would seem as though

he had no authority at all and could not represent the

company at all. If the contention of the plaintiff in error

is correct, it would seem that he only represented the

company in procuring a large premium in payment of

a worthless policy. So' we have here not only the statute

of Oregon requiring the company, as a condition prece-

dent to its doing business in that state, tO' appoint agents

to fully represent them, but we have the written appoint-

ment of the agent ''as the representative of the company

in procuring applications for insurance. '

' There is noth-

ing in the application tO' the effect that the agent shall not

explain the meaning of any word or question as under-

stood and meant by the company; but if there were, it

could not overcome the fact that the company was bound

by the actual powers conferred upon the agent by the

written appointment of the officers of the company. Such

provisions in the application will only apply to soliciting

agents where no statute intervenes, or where, in fact, the

agent did not have the power to represent the company.
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So we claim that the Chamberlain case controls this.

The court in that case uses this language:

'*If it be said that, by reason of his signing the ap^

plication, after it had been prepared, Stevens is to be held

as having stipulated that the company should not be

bound by his verbal statements and representations to its

agent, he did not agree that the writing of the answers to

questions contained in the application should be deemed
wholly his act, and not, in any sense, the acts of the com-

pany, by its authorized agent. His act in writing the

answer, which is alleged to' be untrue, was, under the cir-

cumstances, the act of the company. If he had applied in

person, at the home office, for insurance, stating in re-

sponse to the question as to other insurance the same facts

cormnunicated by him to Boak, and the company, by its

principal officer, having authority in the premises, had

then written the answer '

' No other,
'

' telling the applicant

that such was the proper answer to be made, it could not

be doubted that the company would be estopped to say

that insurance in co-operative societies was insurance of

the kind to which the question referred, and about which

it desired information before consummating the con^

tract."

Continental Life hm. Co. v. Chamberlain, J 32

U. S. 304.

The 8th Circuit Court of Appeals in the case of New
York Life Ins. v. Russell, 77 Fed. p. 95, is in point. In

that case the contract was made in the state of Nebraska

where they had a, statute similar to the Oregon statute.

It follows the Chamberlain case as authority. The appli-

cation contained language similar to the application in

this case. The company defended on the ground that

the applicant had committed a breaich of warranty sim-
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iiar to that in the Clhamberlain case. The court in decid-

ing the oatse uses the following language:

*

' Without saying in terms that the agent of the com-

pany shall be deemed the agent of the insured, the appli-

cation in thisi case declares that:

'' *No statements, repiresentations, promises, or in-

formation made or given by or to the person soliciting

or taking this application for a. policy, or by or to any

other person, shall be binding on said company, or in any

manner a,ffect its rights, unless such statements, represen-

tations, promises, oir information be reduced to writing,

and presented to the officers of said company, at the home
office, in this application.

'

''The obvious purpose of tliis clause, like tliat which

declared the agent of the insurance companies should be

deemed the agent of the insured, is to enable the insurance

company to escape from the necessary obligations and

liabilities imposed by the law of agency on a principal who
commits the conduct of his business to an agent. It is de-

signed to evade a fundemental rule of the law of agency,

and to shear its acknowledged agents of their appropriate

and accustomed powers and duties, and impose them on

the insured. If this application is to receive the construc-

tion contended for, no one can safely transact business

with an agent of the company; for' while he would be

bound by his acts and repiresentations and any infonnation

communicated to him by the agent, the company will not

be bound by the acts or representations of its agent or

any information communicated to him in the conduct of

the business of his agency. Under sucli a, rule, the rights

and obligations of the contracting parties Would not be

reciprocal; contracts made with the company's agent

would be one-sided; and the company ciould at its own

election, avail itself of the acts and representations of its

ai^nts when it was profitable to' do so, and repudiate them
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when they were likely to prove burdensome. The com-

pany cannot play fast and loose in this manner. The
persons who are authorized by the company to solicit in-

surance, take applications, or receive premiums in Ne-

braska are made by statute the agents of the company
'to all intents and purposes;' and it is not in the power
of the company to shear these statutory agents of the

powers and authorit}^ with which the law, for the protec-

tion of the public dealing with the company, invests them.

These powers are precisely those which an agent of an

insurance comjoany possesses, upon whose powers and

authority no special limitations have been imposed."

"Insurance companies perfectly understand the fact

that these applications, which are framed by themselves,

and furnished to their agents, are filled up, and the

answers to the questions written down, by their agents,

and that eveiy ajDplicant accepts without question the ad-

vice, direction, and assurance of the agents in all matters

relating to the preparation of the application. This is a

pari; of the duty of such agents, and the applicant has a

right to assume that they will discharge it intelligently

and honestly. He has a right to assume, also, that the

agent will honestly and faithfully discharge his duty to his

principal.

0.

The Chamberlain case is decided on two propositions,

either one of which would have caused that court to sus-

tain the judgment of the lower court and either one of

which we claim will require this couii; to affirm the lower

court.

In the first place, it held that under the statute of

Iowa, as we have shown, the company was bound by the
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construction thai the agent placed upon the meaning of

the question. In the second place, it held that the mean-

ing of the question itself was not so absolutely certain as

to preclude proof as to what kind of life insurance the

contracting parties had in mind when the question was

answered. In this case we have shown, we think, that,

upon a. fair construction of the question, it did not call

for a disclosure of accident insurance' ; that at least, under

the decisions we have cited, if tlier© was a question about

it, it was competent for the court to admit the testimony of

the insurance agent as tO' the meaning that the agent gave

to the question. The evidence was admissible for this

purpose. In such a, case the evidence does not vary, or

tend to vary, the term of the contract, but simply explains

the meaning of an ambiguous word. The purpose of the

evidence is to show the construction that the parties them-

selves placed upon the word at the time that it was made.

The evidence disclosed the fact that the insured wanted

to know if the question called for a disclosure of accident

insurance which he did not consider that it did. It also

disclosed that the agent, the ''Representative of the com-

pany," did not consider that it called for a disclosure of

accident insurasnce; so both, acting honestly and fairly,

omitted to mention the accident insurance. Mr. Dobler

was not trying to conceal anything, but was anxious to

correctly answer the question. It is evident that Mr.

Dobler did not understand that he should mention his ac-

cident insurance; that he understood "insurance on life"

in its common, ordinary sense, such as is used in common

parlance. The Chamberlain case, speaking of this fur-

ther, says:
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*^It is true that among the 'Provisions and Require-

ments, ' printed on the back of the policy, is one to the effect

that the contract between the parties is completely set forth

in the policy and the application, and 'none of its terms

can be modified nor any forfeiture under it waived except

by an agreement in writing, signed by the president or

secretaiy of the company, whose authority for this purpose

will not be delegated. ' But this condition permits— indeed,

requires—the court to determine the meaning of the terms

embodied in the contract between the parties. The pur-

port of the word ' insurance ' in the question, ' Has the said

party any other insurance on his life?' is not so absolutely

certain as, in an action upon the policy, to preclude proof

as to what kind of life insurance the contracting parties

had in mind when that question was answered. Such proof

does not necessarily contradict the written contract. Con-

sequently, the above clause, printed on the back of the pol-

icy, is to be interpreted in the light of the statute and of

the understanding reached between the assured and the

company by its agent when the application was completed,

namely, that the particular kind of insurance inquired

about did not include insurance in co-operative societies.

In view of the statute and of that understanding, upon the

faith of which the assured made his application, paid the

first premium and accepted the policy, the comjDany is

estopped, by every principle of justice, from saying tEat

its question embraced insurance in co-operative associar

tions. The answer of 'No other' having been written by
its own agent, invested with authority to solicit and pro-

duce applications, to deliver policies, and, under certain

limitations, to receive premiums, should be held as prop-

erly interpreting both the question and the answer as to

other insurance."

The lower court, in deciding this question, followed



-39-

the Chamberlain case, and, in deciding to admit this testi-

mony, used this language:

''There is undoubtedly grave apparent conflict in the

decided cases as to the true rule covering his question ; but,

after considerable thought on the matter, I have reached

the conclusion that in this particular case what took place

between the agent and the assured at the time this applica-

tion was made may be properly received in evidence. It

is a part of the res gestae. It shows the circumstances

under which the application was made and the particular

interpretation which was placed by the parties at the time

upon this provision found in the application in regard to

other insurance. Now, if it were perfectly plain and clear

that the answer to that question required the applicant to

disclose the fact that he had the accident policy mentioned,

then this testimony would not be relevant; but it is not

clear. The phrase itself is an ambiguous one. It may call

for the disclosure or it may not. It is broad enough; it

might be understood by the parties as calling for such dis-

closure, and, on the other hand, it may be understood by

the parties as not calling for such disclosure. Now, the

Supreme Court of the United States, in the case of the

Continental Insurance Company vs. Chamberlain, 132 U.

S., say that the purport of the word insurance, in the ques-

tion, has the same party any other insurance on his life,

is not so absolutely certain as in an action upon that policy

to preclude proof as to what kind of life insurance the con-

tracting parties had in mind when that question was asked.

Now, if that is the nile, a presumably reasonable one, to

apply to this case, it is broad enough to permit the answer

to the question as to what was said by the insurance agent

in relation to the answers to be made to that question. Then

let us gO' further, and consider that when the application

was m^ade, when it was completed, the matter of receiving

it was the act of the agent of the company, and when it was
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transmitted to the defendant, going as it did with the con-

stiTiotion which he and the assured placed upon it, and

when he accepted the money of the assured, the assured

sup}X)sed he was making a full and complete answer to

this question ; I think that the company ought to be es-

topped from insisting upon a literal interpretation of the

answer to that question. In other words, that it should be

held to give it the same interpretation given it by its own
agent at the time. Now, the court in this case (Cont. I. Co.

vs. Chamberlain, 132 U. S.) say: The purport of the word
in the question has the said party any other insurance on

his life, is not so absolutely certain as in an action upon
that policy as tO' preclude proof as to what kind of life in-

surance the contracting parties had in mind when thai

question was asked. Such proof does not necessarily con-

tradict the wi'itten proof. It simply explains it. It brings

to the attention of the court and the juiy what the parties

meant in the use of the particular language which is under

consideration. '

'

Record, pp. 123, 124, 125.

We do not think it necessary to consume much of the

court's time in showing the clear distinction between the

Northern Assurance Company case and the Chamberlain

case. The Northern Assurance Company case, we think,

is not in point, and certainly not contrary to the doctrine

announced in the Chamberlain case. The Chamberlain

case was affirmed by the United States Supreme Court in

the case of McMaster vs. Neiv York Life Ins. Co., 183 XJ.

S. 25, which was affirmed by the United States Court on

the same day that the Northern Assurance Ct>mpany case

was argued. So it is very clear that the Supreme Court

of the United States did not intend or consider that the

Northern Assurance Company case in any manner con-
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flicted with the doctrine announced in the Chamberiain

case. In the Northern Assurance Company case it was

provided that the policy would be void if the insured had

any other existing insurance on the property, unless con-

sent thereto was obtained in writing and endorsed on the

l>olicy. It is admitted that the applicant had other insur-

ance which was not endorsed on the policy. There was a

conflict in the testimony between the agent of the company

and the insured as to whether the agent was informed of

the existence of other insurance. There was no attempt

to show that the agent of the company undertook to en-

dorse on the policy the consent of the company to the other

insurance. As soon as the company became aware of the

fact of other insurance' it cancelled the policy and tendered

back to the insured the' full premium therefor. The lan-

guage of the policy in the Northern Assurance Company

case was not ambiguous. There was no room for construc-

tion; its language was plain and clear, and no one who

understood the English language could claim that he did

not understand its meaning. The insured was not misled

to his prejudice by the agent of the company. Here was a

clear violation of the terms of the contract on the part of

the insured. Judge Shiras, in writing the opinion in the

Northern Assurance Co. case, evidently had this distinc-

tion in mind when he used the following language

:

''In the present case such a provision was expressly

and in unambiguous terms contained in the policy sued

on, and it was shown in the proofs of loss furnished by the

insured, and it was found by the jury, that there was a

policy in another company outstanding when the present

one was issued.
'

'
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From this statement of the case it is perfectly clear

that Judge Shiras, writing the opinion, desired to distin-

guish the decision from those based upon a. construction of

ambiguous language in a contract of insui^ance. Further

on in the opinion and in citing New York Ins. Co. v.

Thomas, 3 Johns, case 1, witli approval, he quotes this lan-

guage:

''The parol evidence is to be received in the case of

an amhiguitas latens to ascertain the identity of a person

or thing; but before the parol evidence is to be received

in such a case, the latent ambiguity must be made out and

shown to the court. In the present instance there is no am-

biguity; the language of the contract throughout is con-

sistent and explicit.
'

'

In another case which he cites with approval from

New York he quotes this language:

"The contract between these litigants on the point

which I shall discuss is clear and unambiguous."

The plaintiff in error did not, as in the Northern As-

surance Company case, as soon as it learned of the alleged

breach of warranty which rendered the policy void at the

time of its issuance, return to Mr. Dobler the premium that

he had paid upon the policy. It became aware of this al-

leged breach of warranty long prior to the commencement

of the action in this case. It never offered or tendered to

Mr. Dobler or his representative the premium thus paid

upon the policy. This is an important distinction between

the Northern Assurance Company case and the present

case. As soon as the company learned of a breach of war-

ranty which existed at its inception, and which was pro-

duced and brought about by the conduct of its agent, its
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duty was, if it intended to insist upon the breach of war-

ranty, to return the premium that had been paid by Mr.

Dobler ; but it took the ground that while the policy never

had any validity at all, yet it might retain the premium

paid upon it. Judge Shiras, in the Northern Assurance

Company case, on this point uses the following language:

''There is no finding that the agent communicated to

the company or to its general agent at Chicago;, at the time

he accounted for the premium, the fact that there was ex-

isting insurance on the property, and that he had under-

taken to waive the applicable condition. Indeed, it ap-

pears from the letter of defendant's manager at Chicago,

to whom the proofs of loss had been sent, which letter was

put in evidence by the plaintitf and is set forth in the bill

of exceptions, that the additional insurance held by the

plaintiff was without the laiowledge or consent of the com-

pany ; and it further appears, and was found by the jury,

that immediately on the company's being informed of the

fact, the amount of the premium Was tendered by the

agents of the company to the insured. So that there is not

the slightest ground for claiming tliat the insurance com-

pany, with knowledge of the facts, either accepted or re-

tained the premium."

Judge Shiras cites with approval a case from Pennsyl-

vania containing the following language

:

'
' Defendant had notice of the additional insurance on

the first Wednesday of November, 1894 ; notwithstanding

that notice to the company, the policy was neither recalled

nor cancelled ; the premiums or assessments collected were

not returned, nor was any etfort made toi return the premi-

um note given by plaintiff binding him to pay the premi-

ums at such times and in such manners as the company's

directors might by law require. These facts were admitted
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and if, as the authorities appear to hold, they ©iterated as

an estoi3]>el, it will be unnecessan- to consume time in the

consideration of other questions sought to be raised by
several of the specifications of error."

In the case of McMaster v. New YorJc Life Ins. Co.,

supra, the court says:

''To i>ermit the company to deny the acts and state-

ments on which the transaction rested, would produce the

same injury to McMasters, no matter what the agent's mo-
tives. But what is the projDer construction of these con-

tracts in respect to the asserted forfeiture ? The company,

although retaining the premiums paid and not offering to

return them, contends that if McMasters was not bound by
an agreement that the subsequent premiums should be paid

on December 12th, then that the minds of the parties had
not met, becaus it had not contracted except on the basis of

payments so to be made; but the question still remains

whether the right of recovery in this case is dependent

upon such payment on the 12th day of December, 1894, or

even thirty days thereafter. * * * On the other hand,

can the company deny that McMasters claimed insurance

which was not forfeitable for non-pa^mient of premiums

within thirteen months after the first payment? If it can,

by reason of its own act, without McMaster 's knowledge,

actually or legally imputable, then the company's conduct

would have worked a fraud on McMaster in disappointing,

without fault on his part, the object for which his money

was paid. The motive of the agent to get a bonus for him-

result of his action would be the same. '

'
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D.

PLAINTIFF IN EEEOk's CONTENTION THAT THE CLAUSE IN SEC-

TION 10, ''have you any other ASSURANCE^"'' CALLS FOR

A statement of ACCIDENT INSURANCE, IS NOT SUPPORTED

RY AN EXAMINATION OF THE WHOLE QUESTION.

Question 10 contains three clauses ; we have hereto-

fore copied them' as they appear in the original applica-

tion. The first and primary part of the question is : Have

you now any assurance on your life? The other clause,

Have you any other assurance, means have you any other

insurance on your life than that mentioned. Examining

this question to ascertain the intent of the parties, it should

be remembered that the subject matter of the proposed

contract was life insurance. The applicant was applying

for life insurance to a life insurance company. The inter-

rogatories were all directed to matters that would tend to

throw some light on the question of whether the pai^tj^ who

was making the application was a good or bad life insur-

ance risk. The question of life insurance would be the

one naturally uppermost in the minds of the parties as

distinguished from any other form of insurance either on

the person applying or his property. In construing ques-

tion 10 and the clause ^

' Other insurance, '

' the rule ejusdem

generis applies, according to which, general words follow-

ing words of a more particular character, are regarded as

limited in their meaning by the particular words.

Thus, where a contract for the sale of a patent right

provided that the contract should be void if defects were

found to exist in the patent whereby all its privileges could

not be enforced, or if there should be "any other defects
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whatever," the latter clause was held to be controlled by

the previous clause, and consequently to refer only to de-

fects in the patent, and not to defects in the machine pat-

ented.

Vaugham v. Porter, 16 Vt. 266.

And where an assignment in terms conveyed ''all the

goods, wares, merchandise, and personal property of every

hind, belonging to the assignor, it was held not to cover the

assignor's interest under a contract; that while the general

teiTH '

' personal property of every kind '
' was broad enough

if standing alone to include such an interest, its association

\ni\i the preceding particular words showed the intention

of the parties to refer to only "visible, tangible property,

ejusdem generis as goods, wares and merchandise. '

'

And so, in this case, the question in the application,

"Have you any other assurance?" is broad enough, if

standing alone, to cover all kinds of assurance, such as

fire, life, health, accident, marine or employers' liability.

But it is shown clearly, by reference to the questions pre-

ceding and following it, as well as the subject matter of

the contract, to refer to life insurance.

The clause, "Have you any other assurance?" or a

similar clause negatiAdng any other assurance than that

mentioned in the primary question, has an historical mean-

ing in connection with application for life insurance. Ever

since life insurance companies have used blank forms of

application the inquiry as to what otlier life insurance the

applicant was carrying has always been made. Many jur-

isdictions have held that an insufficient answer or a partial
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answer to a question where the same has been made a war-

ranty, would not render the policy void, that is to say,

the questions and answers in this application having been

made warranties, if Mr. Dobler had mentioned a part of

his life insurance and omitted to mention a part, it would

not be held a breach of warranty by many Supreme

Courts. So, in order to' compel the applicant to mention

all his life insurance, which is a. material matter for an in-

surance company to know, they have generally framed the

question and answer as in this case, first to ask the appli-

cant what insurance he was carrying upon his life, then to

follow up by a question as in this case, "What other as-

surance?" thus getting a complete statement by one ques-

ton or the other of all the life insurance the applicant was

carrying. That was the purpose of this clause. The pur-

pose of this question will readily be seen by examination

of the authorities.

Mr. Bacon in his work on insurance, in discussing this

proposition, states tlie rule in the following language:

''Sec. 204. Where partial or no answers are made to

questions.— It may happen that a, question in an applica-

tion for insurance is either partially answered or is not

answered at all. In the latter case there is no warranty

that there is nothing to answer. ' And so, ' says the Court

of Appeals of New York, ' in the case of a partial answer,

the warranty cannot be extended beyond the answer. Fraud

may be predicated upon the suppression of truth, but

breach of warranty must he based upon the affinnation of

something not true.' The question has most frequently

come up where the applicant has stated the name of a sin-

gle physician as his attendant where he has had others ; in
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such cases the rule has been laid down that where the an-

swer is full and complete so far as it goes and does not

purjjort to cover all possible cases, the company should

exact a fuller answer if it desired it.
'

'

To the same effect is Mr. May on Life Insurance, sec-

tion 166.

''If the company accepts an indefinite or insufficient

answer, it will be construed liberally in favor of the in-

sured ; as where a question as to how the premises are oc-

cupied is answered, 'dwelling, etc.,' this will be held as

notice that a saloon is kept there. If the answer be respon-

sive and true in part, but irresponsive and untrue in part,

this last will be only a representation. It must be material

in order to avoid the policy. If the interrogatory he mod-
ified by the phrase 'so far as you know,' this holds the

interrogated party not to answer absolutely, but to the best

of hs laiowledge and belief. If the answer be supei'fluous

and immaterial it has no binding force. If a question is

not answered, there is no warranty that there is nothing to

answer ; and where there is but a partial answer, the war-

ranty cannot be extended beyond what is answered. War-
ranty must be pased upon the affirmation of something

not true. '

'

So the historical meaning and the technical meaning

of the question are identical.
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III.

THE COURT DID NOT COMMIT EiREOR IN DE-

NYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR A DIRECTED
VERDICT ON THE: GROUND THAT THE UNDIS-

I>UTED EVIDENCE SHOWED THAT FREDERICK
C. DOBLER IN HIS APPLICATION COMMITTED A
BREACH OP WARRANTY IN NOT GIVING THE
NAME OF PHYSICIANS WHO HAD ATTENDED
HIM OR WHOM HE HAD CONSULTED.

This assignment of error is based on the following

questions and answers:

13. A. When did you last consult a A. Do not remember, years

physician and for what reason? ago.

B. Give name and address of last

physician consulted. B

14. A. How long since you last consult-

ed, or were attended by a physi- A. Do not remember, long time

clan? Give date. ajjo.

B. State name and address of such
physician. B. Name Address ....

C. For what disease or ailment? C

D. Give name and address of each

and every physician who has

prescribed for or attended you

within the past five years, and

for what diseases or ailments

and date. D- Name Address

.

E. Have you had any illness, dis-

ease or medical attendance not

stated above? E

The insurance company claimed that Dr. Phy of Ba-

ker City, Oregon, had attended and been consulted by Mr.

Dobler within the meaning of these questions. That Mr.

Dobler had committed a breach of warranty in not giving

the name of Dr. Phy in answer to those questions. At the

trial Dr. Phy was asked the question if he had ever at-
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tended or been consulted as a physician by Frederick C.

Dobler for any disease or ailment during his lifetime, to

which he answered ''No." In a subsequent queston he

explained his answer in the following language:

' * No ; I may add further that I was an intimate friend

of Frederick C. Dobler during the last six years of his life,

and in conversation with him during our early friendship

I had mentioned to* him the advisability of persons in gen-

eral having frequent ph3"sical examinations by their phy-

sicians as a matter of precaution. Mr. Dobler seemed im-

pressed with this idea, and during the remainder of his life-

time I made several physical examinations of him includ-

ing examinations of his urine and at no time did I find

any physical ailment. All of these examinations were a

matter of precaution with Mr. Dobler, and not with any

idea that he had any physical ailment. I never prescribed

any medicine for him. I did on several occasions advise

him concerning hygenic measures which everyone should

follow to preserve their health. I never made any charge

for these examinations. '

'

He was asked the further question whether in his per-

sonal knowledge Frederick C. Dobler was ever afflicted

with any disease or ailment; he said ''No" and his expla-

nation above quoted, shows that Mr. Dobler never did con-

sult him with any idea that he had any disease or ailment.

The words '

' consult or attend '

' as used in applications for

insurance, have a well known and defined meaning. They

have reference to a consultation with a physician or an

attendance by a physician for some disease or ailment more

or less serious in its character. They have no reference to

a mild disease or ailment such as a slight cold or indisposi-

tion or such an ailment as would not tend to impair the

health or body of the applicant. An applicant might have
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been attended once or twice- for a cold or the grippe or any

slight ailment and still piroperly answer the question
'

' No. '

' But in this case the applicant never consulted Dr.

Phy for even a slight cold or ailment. He apparently was

never so afflicted. Question 14 clearly shows that the

words ''consult or attend" were used in this sense, for

a: part of the same question is *'Por what disease or ail-

ment." This clearly appears by reading together subdi-

visions A and O of Question 14

:

A. How long! since you last consulted or were at-

tended by a physician?

O. For what disease or ailment?

Questions 13 of Part 1 and 14 of Part 2 should be

read together. Our claim is that these questions only in-

cluded a consultation with a physician or attendance by a

physician, is fully supported by the following authorities

:

''We pass now to' the next question, which is as to the

general rule of construction to be applied to the particular

words used in the questions and answers which form the

application. As to this, the rule given us by the Slupreme

Court is in some respects more favorable to the assured

and in other respects less favorable, than those applied by

the courts of the various states, as they will be found con-

veniently grouped in the notes of section 31 of Cooke's

Law of Life Insurance (1891). The key to this expression

is in the expression of Mr. Justice Harlan, in Moulor vs.

Insurance Co., supra, at page 340, 111 U. S., page 469, 4

Sup. Ct, and page 449, 28 L Ed., that the application

must be understood to relate to matters which have a sensi-

ble, appreciable form. This rule was applied in Connec-

ticut Mutual Life Ins. Co. vs. Union Trust Co., 112 U. S.

250, 258, 5 Supi. Ct. 119, 28 L. Ed. 708, to the effect that
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tlip questions and answers in an application do not ordi-

narily concern accidental disorders or ailments, lastng

only for brief periods, and unattended by any substantial

injury or inconvenience, or prolonged suffering. Indeed,

tJiey must have relation to the rule de minimus lex non

curat, and to a sensible construction, and so they apply,

ordinarily, only to matters of a substantial character.

Therefore we accept the proposition of the plaintiff in

error with reference to the word 'consulted,' found in

these questions, that it would not relate to the opinion of a

physician concerning a slight and temporary indisposition

speedily forgotten."

Hubbard vs. Mutual Reserve Fund Life Ass'n.,

100 Fed. 719.

The Supreme Court of Michigan in the case of Plumb

vs. Penn Mutual Life Insurance Co., 65 N. E. 611, ap-

proved the charge given by the lower court in that case in

the following language

:

'

' If you shall find that within the three years she was
attended by or consulted with another physician for any

serious disorder other than the consultations with Dr.

Mills, which I have charged you already about, that would

be a breach of the conditions of this application, and a

breach of the warrant^", and would make this policy void,

and the plaintiff in this case could not recover ; but I charge

it to be the law, as laid down by the Supreme Court of this

state in the case of Broicu vs. Insurance Co., that a mere
calling at a doctor's office for medicine to relieve a mere
temporary indisposition, not serious in its nature, or his

calling at the applicant 's home for the same purpose, could

not be considered an attendance within the meaning of this

question ; but that such attendance must be for some dis-

ease or ailment of importance, and not for any indisposi-



-53-

tioD for a day, or so trivial in its nature, such as all per-

sons are liable to, and yet are considered to be in sound
health generally. '

'

To. the same effect is BilUngs vs. Metropolitan Life
Ins. Co. 41 Atl. 516, decided by the Supreme Court of Ver-
mont. It disposes of the question in these words

:

'
' In charging the jury, the court among other things,

said: ^I instruct you that if, when he consulted physi-

cians—if you find he did—he was not suffering from any
disease, or that he did not consult them for a disease, then

his answers to the interrogatories I have read (interroga-

tories 3, 6 and 7) would not render the policy void, and

the plaintiff would be entitled to recover, notwithstanding

he consulted these physicians, provided she has established

her right of recovery in other respects ;

' to which the de-

fendant excepted. The charge was correct. The question

called only for consultation of physicians in respect to mat-

ters material to the risk of insuring the life of the insured.

If he had consulted them upon matters other than disease

or illness of himself, as we have defined them, it was im-

material. '

'

In the case of Woodward vs. Iowa Life Ins. Co. 56 S.

W. page 1020, the Supreme Court of Tennessee sustains

this view

:

' ' ' That if the said James W. Woodward consulted a

physician, or was prescribed for by a physician, between

the times mentioned, for a disease or ailment that was

merely temporary— such as was curable, and passed away,

and was not a permanent, habitual, and constitutional af-

fliction, and indicated no vice in his constitution, and had

no bearing upon his general health and the continuance of

his life—in such case you should find for the plaintiff.'

We have quoted this much of the charge in order that it
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may be seen that the trial judge in fact covered the objec-

tion of the defendant below in a very favorable and point-

ed way."

In construing the meaning to be given to these words,

the Supreme Court of Arkansas in the case of Franklin

Insurance Co. vs. GalligoM 73 S. W. 102, uses this lang-

uage:

''WOOD, J. (after stating the facts). By the con-

tract of insurance the answers given in the appUcation are

warranties. If untrue, they avoid the ix)licy. But they

must be construed in the sense contemplated by the parties

to the contract. By the questions, 'How long since you

were attended by a physician, or had occasion to consult

one ?
'

' State the nature, gravity, and duration of the ail-

ment or disease!^ and 'Give the name and address of that

physician?' and the answers thereto, the parties had in

view some ailment or disease that would affect the contract

of insurance. They did not, evidently, have in mind some

slight indisposition, or trivial and temporary ailment, that

in no wise affected the general health or constitution of the

assured, and therefore did not increase the risks of insur-

ance.

To the same effect is Blumenthal vs. Ins. Co. 96 N. W.
page 17

:

"This is an action on an insurance policy issued on

the life of Nicholas I. Blumenthal. The defense interposed

was false representations and warranties made by the in-

sured in his application for the policy. The particular

questions claimed to have been falsely answered, together

with the answers given in tlie application, were the follow-

ing: 'No. 15. Have you ever had chronic or persistent

cough or hoarseness? A. No. No. 16. State partic-

ulars of any illness, constitutional disease, or injury you
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have had, giving date, duration and remaining effects, if

any. A. No: disease or illness of any kind. No. 17.

When did you last consult a physician 1 A. About a year

ago. Q. For what? A. A cold and cough. No.

21. Give names and addresses of physicians who have at-

tended you. A. C. L. Nauman, M. D., West Branch,

Michigan.' "

^'It is argued at length by counsel for the defendant

that the evidence conclusively shows the assured was suf-

fering from a chronic and persistent cough for a consider-

able period before the application ; that he had, within the

period of a year, consulted physicians other than Dr. Nau-

man ; and that his answers tO' each of these questions were

shown to be untrue. It would not be of profit to set out at

length the testimony bearing upon the question as to

whether the ailments which the assured is shown to have

had were such ailments or diseases as to^ seriously affect

the general soundness and healthiness of the system, or

whether, on the other hand, it was a mere temporary indis-

position, not tending to undermine the constitution of the

insured. An examination of the record discloses that this

question of fact was sharply controverted at the trial, and

that there is abundant evidence that, on the occasions when
the assured had consulted physicians, the trouble under

which he was suffering was temporary, and yielded to

treatment. The law is settled that in a representation, con-

tained in an application for insurance, that the assured is

in good health, or that he has not been subject to illness, or

that he has not been attended by a physician or consulted

one professionally, the answer is to be construed as mean-

ing, in the one case, that he has not suffered an illness of a

serious nature, tending to undermine the constitution, and

that a state of health is freedom from disease or ailment

that affects the general soundness or healthiness of the

system seriously. And as to representations as to treat-
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ment by physicians, the omission to state a treatment by

a physician for some temporaiy indisposition does not

avoid tlie iwlicy. See Broun vs. Ins. Co. 65 Mich. 306, 32

N. W. 610; Pudritzky vs. Supreme Lodge 76 Mich. 428, 43

N. W. 373; Hann vs. Ins. Co. 97 Mich. 513, 56 N. W. 834,

37 Am. St. Kep. 365 ; Plumb vs. Ins. Co- 108 Mich. 94, 65

N. W. 611; Tobin vs. Ins. Co. 126 Mich. 161, 85 N. W. 472;

Conn. Ins Co. vs. Trust Co. 112 U. S. 250, 5 Sup. Ct. 119,

28L. Ed. 708."

To the same effect is Federal Insurance Co. vs. Smith

86 111. 427.

We feel that we have fully answered all the errors as-

signed by the plaintiff in error. No one can read the rec-

ord without being impressed with the fact that it would be

an outrage on the beneficiary and would be a miscarriage

of justice were the plaintiff in error to succeed in its de-

fense. Although the reported decisions of the highest

courts of the different states as well as those of the United

States are full of cases wherein the defenses made by in-

surance companies are both unfair and unjust and without

the slightest merit, we have not read of any case where the

record discloses one more unjust or with less merit.

We ask the Court to affirm the judgment.

Respectfully submitted,

WARBUETON & McDANIELSi,

Attorneys for Defendant in Error.
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REPLY BRIEP^ OF PLAINTIFF IX ERROR.

In their l)rief, at pase five, counsel state that at the trial

the company abandoned its defense, that the policy had not been

delivered or the first premium paid according: to its terms. This

is not correct. The company did not and has not abandoned

that defense. It was larfjely a question of fact, and that no er-

ror is here assigned or argued in that regard is true. But the

defense was not abandoned, it was submitted to the jury.

In considering this case these things mu.st be kept always in

mind

:

First. The terms of the contract.

The application and the policy constitute the contract which

is the basis of this action and from which the rights and liabili-

ties of the parties must be determined. We dislike to be constant-

ly repeating the terms and conditions of this contract, biTt it is

of the first importance that they be kept clearly in mind in

considering this ca.se in connection with other cases under ditfer-

ent contracts.

Second. The terms of the contract, as contained in the ap-

plication, constitute a plain limitation of the powers of the agent

Stalker.

The terms of the application in this regard in this case, were

practically the same as in the application in the case of New

York Life Ins. Co. vs. Fletcher, 117 U. S., 519. In its opinion

in that ease the court said:

"The company, like any other principal, could limit the au-
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with knowledge of the limitation. It must be presumed that he

read the application, and was cognizant of the limitation therein

expressed.
'

'

Third. There is no statute applicable to this case declar-

ing the soliciting- agent the agent of the company, notwithstand-

ing the terms of the contract.

Counsel in their brief assume that there is siich a statute.

Their entire argument is based upon that assumption. But they

in no way point out any such statute and there is no such statute

in the record. There is no such statute, and this is the first

time that it has been in any way intimated or suggested that

there was.

The first question discussed in our opening brief is: "Was

the parol evidence of the witness Stalker admissible to vary

modify or contradict the written contract, or to create an es-

toppel?"

In their brief, counsel for defendant in error argue that

this testimony was admissible for the following reasons:

First. They say (page 10 of their brief) that the questions

asked in the application in relation to other assurance did not call

for a disclosure of the policy held by the applicant in the Trav-

elers Insurance Company, therefore, it does not matter what the

evidence was.

This Avas the very question which was submitted to the .jury.

Counsel assume to answer it, and, having answered it to their

satisfaction, argue that it does not matter upon what evidence

the .iurv answered it.
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Second. Counsel next arfrue, in snb-divisions B and C of

their brief, that this testimony was competent nnder authority

of the case of Continental Insurance Co. vs. Chamberlain, 132

U. S., 304, and kindred cases. This is the only argument they

offer upon the question of the admissibility of this testimony,

and it is based absolutely upon the assumption that there is a

statute applicable to this case similar to the statute of the State

of Iowa, which was the basis of the decision in the Chamberlain

case.

As we have heretofore stated, there is no such statute in

this case. This branch of counsels' argument, therefore, has no

bearing upon this case.

Counsel argue that because Mr. Stalker was appointed the

agent cf the company for the purpose of procuring applications

for insurance, he was the agent of the company for all pur-

poses in connection therewith, and the company is, therefore,

bound by his acts.

Counsel overlook the terms of the contract. There would

be force in the argument were it not for the fact that by the

terms of the application the powers of the agent were expres.sly

limited. This is the controlling feature of this case. If there

had been no limitation upon the powers of the agent, or if such

limitation had not been brought to the notice of the assured at

the inception of the contract, a very different question would be

presented. The law in this regard is Avell settled, and is clearly

laid down in the cases of New York Life Insurance Co. vs. Fletch-

er, 117 U. S., 519, and Xorthern Assurance Co. vs. Grand View

Building Association. 183 V. S.. 308, heretofore referred to.
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As stated in onr opening- brief, it seems to ns that the case

of Northern Assurance Co. vs. Grand View Building Associa-

tion, 183 U. S., 308, is absolutely decisive of this case; it is only

necessary to apply to this ease the rules there laid down.

Counsel do not find much to say about that case, but they do

say that the Supreme Court did not intend thereby to overrule

or modify the Chamberlain case, because, in the case of jNIcMas-

ters vs. N. Y. Life Ins. Co., 183 U. S., 25, the Supreme Court

followed and affirmed the Chamberlain case. Counsels' conten-

tion is evidently correct, because of the obvious distinction be-

tween the two cases. The decision in the Chamberlain case was

based upon the statute of the State of Iowa ; it was followed in

the McMaster case under a similar statute of the State of Penn-

sylvania. There was no such statute in the Northern Assurance

Co. case.

This is the very distinction between the case at bar and the

Chamberlain case, which we have pointed out so often that we

fear we will tire Your Honors by the reiteration. The fact that

this distinction has been disregarded by counsel and by the lower

court is our excuse.

Counsel attempt to draw a distinction between the case at

bar and the case of Northern Assurance Co. vs. Grand View

Building Association, because of the fact that the company in

this case did not offer to return the premium. They again over-

look the terms of the contract. The contract provides (Record

p. 167) : "If any of the answers or statements made are not full,

complete and true, or if any condition or agreement shall not be

fulfilled as recpiired herein, or by such policy, then the policy
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issued herwn slmll ho null and void, and all moneys paid there-

on shall be forfeited to the company."

^Moreover, there was a question of fact submitted to the

jury as to whether or not any premium had ])een actually paid.

We do not find in the brief of counsel any argument in sup-

port of the ruling of the trial court in admitting the testimony

of the witness Stalker, except the attempt to brinfr this ca.se with-

in the rules laid down in the Chamberlain and kindred ca.ses de-

cided under special statutes. That those ca.ses are not in point

in this case, where there is no such statute, must, we think, be

manifest. And under the rules laid down in the Northern As-

surance Company case it is equally" manifest that the parol tes-

timony should not have been received.

Upon the question of the refusal of the trial court to grant

the motion of plaintiff in error, for a directed verdict, counsel

argue

:

First. There is a difference between life insurance and ac-

cident insurance.

Second. That the question: "Have you any assurance on

your life ? If so. where, when taken, for what amount, and

what kinds of policies?" did not retjuire a disclcsure of the

policy held by the applicant in the Travelers Insurance Co.

Third. That the question: ""Have you any other assur-

ance?" if it meant ami:hing at all referred only to straight life

insurance in life insurance companies. That, at most, it meant

nothing more than the first question and required only that the

applicant state all the straight life insurance he had.
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Cases are cited where it was held, under the terms of the

particular contracts there under consideration, that failure to

disclose membership in some secret or beneficial order would not

constitute a breach of warranty. In not one of the cases cited by

counsel was the question asked that was asked in this case, name-

ly: "Have you any other assurance?"

The cases cited by counsel involved the construction of par-

ticular contracts, as does this one. The question is, were the

answers to the questions asked, full, complete and true? It being

now admitted that at the time, the applicant did have the other as-

surance; that he had a policy which matured upon his death

and under which the beneficiary was paid the sum of five thou-

sand dollars. Suppose it had been .$100,000. The principle

would l)e the same, and it could not be seriously contended that

under the terms of this contract this company was not entitled

to know that fact before it assumed an additional risk.

The question was undoubtedly framed to meet just such

a case as this. The company was undoubtedly aware that some

courts had held that the usual form of question did not require

a disclosure of certain forms of assurance. This company want-

ed to know of all the assurance the applicant held, therefore, it

asked the question: "Have you any other assurance?"

Counsels' argument as to the "historical meaning" of the

question :

'

' Have you any other assurance ? '

' that it is only to

require a complete answer to the preceding question, is answered

by one of the cases cited by them. Penn Mutual Life Ins. Co. vs.

Mechanics Svs. B. & T. Co., 72 Federal, 413, where, at page 421,

the court said

:
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'•
III Insiinineo Co. vs. Raddin, 120 U. S., 18,3, 7 Snp. Ct., 500,

the Supreme Court held that, wliere the answers to (juestions

were ohviously incomplete, the insurance company, by failing:

to inquire further before issuing the policy, waived any ri^ht to

complain of such incompleteness ; but the court indicated its

view that if such an answer was apparently complete, but in fact

was otherwise, it was a false answer, and a breach of the warranty

of its full truth. Towne vs. Insurance Co., 7 Allen 52, 53; Lon-

don Assurance vs Mansel, 11 Ch., Div. 363; Bliss, Ins. (2nd Ed.),

189, 190; Phil. Ins., Sees. 550, 565, 567. The answer to such a

(juestion contains the necessary implication that there is no other

insurance than that stated, and, if there is other assurance, it is

as false as if the existence of other assurance were expressly

denied."

Let us look briefly at the cases cited by counsel. The cases

cf Penn Mutual Life Ins. Co. vs. Mechanics S. B. & T. Co., 72

Federal, 413; Fidelity Mut. Life Assn. vs. Miller, 92 Fed., 63;

McMaster vs. N. Y. Life Ins. Co., 183 U. S., 25; McClain vs. In-

surance Co., 110 Fed., 80; and New York Life Ins. Co. vs. Rus-

sell, 77 Fed., 95, were all decided under special statutes similar

to that upon which the case of Continental Insurance Co. vs.

Chamberlain, 132 U. S.. 304, was based.

In the ease of Equitable Life Ass. Soc. vs. Hazlewood, 12

S. W., 621, it did not appear that the powers of the agent M^ere in

any way limited.

In the case of Palatine Ins. Co. vs. Ewino', 92 Fed., Ill, it

was held that a "rider" attached to the policy was the consent

of the company to other assurance.



—11-

In relation to the breach of warranty in the answers to the

questions reg'arding the applicant having consulted a physician,

we would simply, once more, call attention to the terms of the

contract.

The questions and answers in Part I of the application were:

Q. When did you last consult a physician and for what

reason ?

A. Do not remember; years ago.

Q. Give name and address of last physician consulted.

A. (No answer).

In view of the undisputed evidence, were these answers full,

complete and true ; were they literally true "?

Here was a plain, simple question, calling for a simple state-

ment of fact. It did not imply that the consultation was with

regard to any disease or ailment. Those matters were inquired

about in Part II of the application when he was undergoing his

medical examination. All that was here wanted was to ascertain

when he had last consulted a physician, for whatever reason, and

the name and address of that physician. It is simply a question

of the construction of this particular contract, as the cases cited

by counsel presented questions of the construction of the par-

ticular contracts there under consideration.

In the case of Hubbard vs. :yrutual Reserve Fund Life Assn.,

100 Fed. 719, the court used the language quoted by counsel at

pages 51 and 52 of their brief, but counsel omitted the essential

part, being the last sentence of the paragraph from which they

quote, which is:
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"The difficulty, however, is tliat this qualification has no

relation to the facts of the case at bar."

The trial court had directed a verdict for the insurance com-

pany, and the judofment was affirmed by the Court of Appeals.

Upon readin? the brief of counsel for defendant in error,

the thin? which impressed us most stron^rly was. a tendency to

disregard the terms of the contract upon which this action is

based. From this contract, however, the rights and liabilities

of the parties to this action must be determined. It is not enough

to say that one of the parties is an insurance company, the other

an individual, hence the individual must recover. We raiLst look

to their contract. That contract must be enforced under the es-

tablished rules of law. The insurance company is as much en-

titled to the protection of the law as is the individual.

Undoubtedly there has been in the past great confusion as

to the rules of law applicable to insurance contracts. Sympathy

for the individual has. in some cases, led to decisions totally ir-

reconcilable with law or reason. Seme courts have gone so far

as to disregard the elementary rule of law that parol evidence

is inadmissible to vary or contradict a written contract.

But now. it would seem, there should be no further confu-

sion, no further "divergence of decisions." The Supreme Court

cf the United States has settled the law. The decisions in the

cases of New York Life Ins. Co. vs. Fletcher, and Northern As-

surance Co. vs. (Trand View Building Association, have estab-

lished for all time the rules of law applicable to this case.

Applying those established rules of law in construing the

contract upon which this action is based, in view of the admitted
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faets, it at once becomes manifest that there was a fatal breach

of warranty in the answers to the questions relatinfj to other as-

surance. The lower court apparently recognized this conclusion,

but thought it could be avoided by creating a new contract, or

modifying the written contract, by means of the parol testimony

of the witness Stalker.

In many of the States statutes have been enacted providing

that a person scliciting an application for insurance, shall be

held to be the agent of the company, anything in the application

or policy to the contrary notwithstanding.

In other States statutes have been enacted providing that no

misrepresentation or breach of warranty shall Avork a forfeiture

of the policy or be ground of defense, unless it relates to a mat-

ter material to the risk or contributing to the loss.

There is no such statute applicable to this case.

In the absence of a statute the courts can but enforce the

contract made by the parties. The contract must speak for it-

self, it cannot be modified by parol testimony. Every fact, every

statement, every answer, warranted to be full, complete and true,

must be so or no recovery can be had.

The law is clear and well settled. It has been established

by the highest court in the land. If there is any fault in the law

it is not the province of the courts to correct it.

But it is not an unfair or unreasonable law. An insurance

company is entitleil to protect itself; is entitled to require from

an applicant for insurance that he make full, true and complete

answers to such questions as may be asked him. and to provide.
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tliat, for a limited time, the validity of the policy shall be depen-

dent upon his doing so. The applicant is under no compulsion,

he is at liberty to make the contract or not as he sees fit ; but if

he does make it he must perform upon his part.

GALUSHA PARSONS,

EDWARD L. PARSONS,

Of Counsel for Plaintiff in Error.
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